Public Document Pack

"l monmouthshire
\JW sir fynwy

County Hall

Rhadyr

Usk

NP15 1GA

Monday, 21 January 2019

Notice of meeting

Licensing and Regulatory Committee

Tuesday, 29th January, 2019 at 2.00 pm,
Council Chamber, County Hall, Usk.

AGENDA
Item No | ltem Pages
1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest

3. DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDERS, PRICES BRIDGE, WHITELYE, 1-438
TRELLECH

Paul Matthews

Chief Executive / Prif Weithredwr




MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:

County Councillors: B. Strong
J. Higginson
A. Easson
J.Pratt
D. Evans
A. Webb
S.B. Jones

Public Information

Access to paper copies of agendas and reports

A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard
copy of this agenda.

Watch this meeting online
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC.

Welsh Language

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or
English. We respectfully ask that you provide us with adequate notice to accommodate your
needs.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Our purpose

Building Sustainable and Resilient Communities
Objectives we are working towards

Giving people the best possible start in life

A thriving and connected county

Maximise the Potential of the natural and built environment
Lifelong well-being

A future focused council

Our Values

Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions that
affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we cannot do
something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain why; if we can’t
answer immediately we’'ll try to connect you to the people who can help — building trust and
engagement is a key foundation.

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something does not
seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone fairly and
consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening and explaining
why we did what we did.

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most effective and
efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new
ways of working.

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved
so we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or problem-solvers,
but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to make sure we do the
things that most positively impact our people and places.






Agenda Iltem 3

<@ monmouthshire
b sir fynwy
SUBJECT: DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDERS, PRICES BRIDGE,

WHITELYE, TRELLECH

DIRECTORATE: TOURISM, LEISURE AND CULTURE
MEETING: RIGHTS OF WAY ADVISORY PANEL SUB-COMMITTEE -
DATE: 29" JANUARY 2019

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: TRELLECH/TINTERN

1.

PURPOSE:

1.1. Under Section 53(2) of the WCA 1981, the Council is required to consider and determine cases
with a view to making an order under section 53 of the WCA 1981 to change the Definitive
Map and Statement (DM&S).

1.2. The purpose of the report is to consider all the evidence and decide whether or not to add the
alleged restrict byways to DM&S for Monmouthshire. The routes to be added are shown on
the draft consultation map (Appendix 1), in the community of Trellech, Whitelye (location plan
Appendix 2).

1.3. The Authority is acting in a quasi-judicial capacity and must reach a decision based on the
evidence presented. We are not required to resolve conflicts in the evidence and there may
well be evidence on both sides of the issue. We must weigh up the evidence using the test of
the ‘balance of probabilities’, and, if on this balance, it is reasonable to conclude that the
evidence shows that change should be made, we must do so. Although officers have
considered the evidence, and made a recommendation based on their appraisal, members
must themselves consider the evidence and reach their own conclusions. If a modification
order is made anyone has a right to object. The matter would then be determined by the
Planning Inspectorate for Wales.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1. Members are invited to consider evidence provided and to advise the Cabinet Member for
Operations Management whether they agree that rights of way that are not shown on the
Definitive Map and Statement subsists, or is reasonably alleged to subsist, over the Routes
and that the status of those ways are not restricted byways but instead bridleways.

2.2. If this is agreed then to advise the Cabinet Member for Operation Management to make two
Definitive Map Modification Orders as detailed. Order One: Under section 53(2)(b), subsection
(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 for the Routes, A-B-C-C1, to classify them as
bridleways, numbers 503, 504 and 505 Trellech (382). Order Two: Under section 53(2)(b),
subsection (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 for the Routes, B-E-F, C-E and
C1-D, to classify them as bridleways, numbers 501A, 501 and 501B, Trellech (382) and 506
Tintern (381).

KEY ISSUES:
3.1. Mrs Greatorex-Davies submitted a claim to register the Route, A-B-C-D, as public restricted
byways.

3.2. Furthermore, under section 53 of the WCA 1981 where the Authority has a duty to keep the
DM&S under continuous review, the Route, B-E-F and C-E will also be added to the DM&S.

3.3. Mr J. Griffin progressed the claim with the Secretary of State. The Planning Inspector directed
the Authority to determine the Order by the 13" November 2018 (Appendix 2).

Page 1




9.

3.4. A pre-order consultation was carried out on the 18" April 2018 to the 25" May 2018 and
evidence investigated.

3.5. There is one objector, Mr & Mrs Talbot of Moor Farm, to the registration of the Routes on the
DM&S on the grounds that the land is in private ownership and that the Routes are for private
use.

3.6. Privacy, suitability or current maintenance of the route, are not matters which can be
considered under WCA legislation.

3.7. If the objections made are sustained it is likely that the claim will go to the Planning Inspector
for determination.

REASONS:

4.1. There are 36 user evidence forms, a number of historical documents and legislation that when
taken together shows the routes are reasonably alleged to exist. There is very little evidence
to support public horse drawn cart use. Based on the totality of the evidence, Officers believe
the routes to be bridleways and not restricted byways as submitted by the applicants.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

5.1. The County Council is under a duty to investigate applications. The consideration of the
application by officers falls within existing budgets.

5.2. The decision is one that must be taken on strict legal tests:

« If the application is not determined in accordance with the tests this could lead to a
successful legal challenge by way of Judicial Review.

* In the event that an order is made and there are objections the Planning Inspectorate for
Wales would consider the matter by way of written representations, hearing or public
inquiry. The decision taken by the investigating officer and the Rights of Way Advisory
Panel is a decision based on legal tests and the above costs cannot be a consideration in
the determination of the application.

WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS (INCORPORATING EQUALITIES,

SUSTAINABILITY, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING):

6.1. The Order if made will neither positively nor negatively impact on the well-being goals or the
sustainable development principals.

CONSULTEES:

7.1. Corporate Management Team, Rights of Way Advisory Panel Members (Licensing and
Regulatory Committee), Select Committee Chairmen, Cabinet Members, Local Member, Head
of Finance and Head of Legal Services.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

8.1. Draft and Consultation map (Appendix 1)

8.2. Location map (Appendix 2)

8.3. Report, Glossary and Appendixes bundle (Appendix 3)
8.4. Future Generation Evaluation (Appendix 4)

AUTHOR: Ruth Rourke Principal Countryside Access Officer

10. CONTACT DETAILS: E-mail: ruthrourke@monmouthshire.gov.uk | Tel: 01633 644860

Page 2


mailto:ruthrourke@monmouthshire.gov.uk

 Consultation Plan

Appendix 1: Draft and Consultation map

GR: SO518017 Scale 1:2000 at A4

Key
Public Footpath [AHNNN

Public Bridleway } }

\ Claimed Restricted Byway

| C
L >
p i g\: E
N
\
>
/ Moor Farm
J
/
i
|
N
\
1 ~
o
/
v

\\ \ P \
\
\

2

Highview

N 4 O M ‘Pryces Bridge
VY ‘
. - :

Tl TR ) N
Price's Bridge\\

Appendix 1: Draft and Consultation map

U

?




o\ Ninewells

X/ 7
L“; ‘?. 1 |
W

S =
el N
"y **\ s,l

L P

N
O 7“'\&{‘{%‘ B

\-

25 L\ Eiera
_.\ )R ‘..:y|

TV e

—
—

N

R

YOO
o = -’L. LI SE T
‘— R
"'_ - ! r.‘.?,!; : ‘ "

aye .

R

e
o ——

Appendix 2: Location map

a

e

Wi
nopis
» RN

Appendix 2: Location map




Appendix 3

Report:

Index:

Glossary:

Definitive Map Route Definitions:
Appendixes bundle:

Page 5



"¢

Monmouthshire County Council ‘

Countryside Access

Report
Committee Report
Definitive Map Modification Order JANUARY 2019

01_13Mod ‘PricesBridge’

In the community of Trellech

Page 6



Index

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

INEFOTUCTION ...ttt e et e e e e e e e e e e bbb e e e e e e e e e aae 1
Legal FrameWOIK ... 2-7
Land OwWner NOTFICAtION.........cooeeeeeeee e 8
Land Registry DOCUMENTS.......cciiiiiiiieiiiiee et e e e e et e e 9-10
Statutory Declaration section 31(6) Highways Act 1980.............ccevviiiiiiieeeeeennnn, 11-12
EVIOENCE FOIMMIS ... s 13-21
Pre-Order CONSURALIONS ........cooeieeeeeeeeeeeee e 22-24
Historical Map EVIAENCE ........cooiiiiiiieiee e 25 - 46
The Definitive Map and Statement............iiiiiiiiiiice e 47 - 56
The HiIghWay RECOIUS. ... ...uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiii bbb eeneeeeeeneee 57 - 58
Aerial PhotOgraphs .......cooiiiiiie e 59 - 60
Site PhOtOgraphs .....covviiiii e a e aaaee 61 - 63
Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 ..............ccoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn. 64 - 67
SUIMIMBIY ettt e e e e ettt ee e e e e e ettt eee b e e e e e et eeennbn e e eeeeeennnes 68 - 73
(0701 o] [115] o] o TP PP PP PP PP PPPPPPPR 74
RECOMMENALION. ... e e e e e e e e 75

Page 7



Glossary

BOAT .. Byway Open to All Traffic
B e e e e e e e aaaraann Bridleway
0 British Telecom
R Cart Road Bridleway
R Cart Road Footpath
CROW 2000.......cccciieeeeeeeeeeeeiiiie e Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000
DEFRA ....ccooi i, Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs
DMMO ... Definitive Map Modification Order
DME&S ... e Definitive Map and Statement
P e e e e e aaeaaaaaa Footpath
GRO . Gwent Record Office
HA L1980 ..o Highways Act 1980
LS e List of Streets
MCC .. Monmouthshire County Council
MPYV e Mechanically Propelled Vehicles
N Natural Resources Wales
NERC 2006 .................. Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006
NPACA 1949............... National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949
O S S ——— Open Spaces Society
PRO o Public Record Office [KEW]
PROW .. Public Rights of Way
R e ——— Restricted Byway
RUPP e nnnnnnne Road Used as Public Path
WECA 1981 ... Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Page 8



Definitive Map Route Definitions

1. Section 66 of the WCA 1981 (by reference to Part Il of the Countryside and Right of

Way Act 2000) defines routes in the following terms:

a.

“footpath” means a highway over which the public have a right of way on foot
only;
“bridleway” means a highway over which the public have a right of way on foot

and a right of way on horseback or leading a horse, with or without a right to
drive animals of any description along the highway; (Note: certain provisions
allowing pedal cyclists on bridleways were also added by the Countryside Act
1968);

“restricted byway” means a right of way on foot, on horseback or leading a
horse, and a right of way for vehicles other than mechanically propelled
vehicles;

“byway open to all traffic” means a highway over which the public have a right
of way for vehicular and all other kinds of traffic, but which is used by the public

mainly for the purpose for which footpaths and bridleways are so used;

2. Also of relevance are the following definitions of routes which do not, or no longer,

appear on the DM&S.

a. A ‘“green lane” is a term with no legal meaning. It is a physical description of

b.

an unsurfaced track, normally hedged, and often, but not always, of some
antiquity. It may be a footpath, bridleway or carriageway or may carry no public
right of way;

A road used as a public path (RUPP) is a category of way that was recorded
on Definitive Maps between 1949 and 2006. The DM&S for Monmouthshire
used the non-statutory terms that sub-divide RUPPs into cart road footpaths
(CRF) and cart road bridleways (CRB).

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



1. Introduction: Definitive Map Modification Order

BACKGROUND

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4

An application has been received from Mrs Greatorex-Davies, the clerk of Tintern
Community Council under Section 53(2) of the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 (WCA).
The application, dated the 11" December 2013, is to modify Definitive Map and
Statement (DM&S) of Monmouthshire by adding a restricted byway in the Community of

Trellech on the boundary with the Community of Tintern (Appendix 1.1 location map).

An assessment of the evidence was made and it was pointed out to the Applicant that
another route was also referred to. Subsequently, Mrs Greatorex-Davies confirmed the

"

inclusion of the other route alignment, “from the East to connect with ‘Route A’ in her
letter dated 6th August 2014 (Appendixes 1.2 & 1.3). This means that two routes
referenced as ‘Route A’ and ‘Route B’ are both being claimed as restricted byways

(Appendix 1.4).

The effect sought by the Application, if successful, is therefore to add the Route, A-B-C-
D (‘Route A’) given that the legal requirements under the WCA 1981 schedule 14 have
been complied with. Furthermore, under section 53 of the WCA 1981 where the
Authority has a duty to keep the DM&S under continuous review, the Route, B-E-F and
C-E (‘Route B’) will also be added to the DM&S if the Definitive Map Modification Order
is confirmed (Appendix 1.5).

The purpose of the report is to consider all the evidence and decide whether or not to
add the alleged restrict byways to DM&S for Monmouthshire.

AIM OF REPORT

1.5.

The aim of this report is to set out the relevant evidence and legal tests including the
weight that can be given to that evidence in accordance with section 53 of the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981 to reach a determination on whether or not to make two
Definitive Map Madification Orders (DMMO).

Committeﬁe ort — Japugry 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@e)jir jde:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



2. Legal Framework

2.1.

The Authority is acting in a quasi-judicial capacity and must reach a decision based on
the evidence presented. There is no requirement to resolve conflicts in the evidence
and there may well be evidence on both sides of the issue. The evidence must be
weighed up using the tests of “subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist” and on
the ‘balance of probabilities’, and, if on this balance, it is reasonable to conclude that
the evidence shows that the Routes are to be added, then this must be done. Although,
this report has considered the evidence, and made a recommendation based on
assessment, members must themselves consider the evidence and reach their own
conclusions. If modification orders are made anyone has a right to object. The matter
would then be determined by the Planning Inspectorate for Wales.

Definitive Map Route Definitions

2.2.

Footpaths, bridleways, restricted byways and byways open to all traffic are generally
referred to as public rights of way and are public highways. The Routes being
considered are for restricted byway status which is defined under section 66(1) of the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 as being a highway over which the public has a right
of way on foot, or horseback or leading a horse, and a right of way for vehicles other
than mechanically propelled vehicles.

Continuous Review of the Definitive Map and Statement (DM&S)

2.3.

2.4,

Under section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 the duty of the Authority is
to make Definitive Map Modification Orders (DMMO) to modify the DM&S as soon as
reasonably practicable on the occurrence of certain specified events under section
53(3). Monmouthshire County Council are responsible for the preparation and the
continuous review of the DM&S under section 53(2) of the WCA 1981.

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 section 53(2)
(2) as regards every definitive map and statement, the surveying authority shall:

a) as soon as reasonably practicable after the commencement date, by order
make such modifications to the map and statement as appear to them to be
requisite in consequence of the occurrence, before that date, of any of the
events specified in subsection (3); and

b) as from that date, keep the map and statement under continuous review and
as soon as reasonably practicable after the occurrence on or after that date,
of any of those events, by order make such modification to the map and
statement as appear to them to be requisite in consequence of the
occurrence of that event.

The application, Route A-B-C-D, is considered under section 53(2)(b) of the WCA 1981
and the event as specified in section 53(3)(c)(i). The other Route B-E-F and C-E, is

Commiitee Report —, Jagquary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ ap tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

considered under section 53(2)(b) of the WCA 1981 and the event as specified in

section 53(3)(c)(i) as shown below in italics.

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 section 53(3)
(3) The event referred to in subsection (2) is as follows —

(c) the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows —

(i) thata right of way which is not shown in the map and statement subsists
or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the
map relates, being a right of way such that the land over which the right
subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject to section 54A,
a byway open to all traffic;

With regard to the standard of proof needed under 53(3)(c)(i), an order must be made
if there is reasonable allegation in favour of the existence of public rights. After
publication such an order can however only be confirmed if, on the balance of
probability, the alleged rights can still be shown to exist despite objections. Thus, if the
tests appear to have been satisfied, yet there remains a conflict of credible evidence
which cannot be reconciled, the Authority is obliged to make an order.

The basis of the discovery of evidence may be documentary or user evidence and can

be considered alternatively to continuous use or alongside it.

The Authority is required to assess whether the event giving rise to the need to modify
the Definitive Map & Statement has occurred by identifying an instance whereby the
existence of the rights were challenged (in other words “called in to question”) and then
apply the statutory foundation included in the Highways Act 1980 section 31(HA s.31)

or by identifying an inference of dedication at common law.

Statutory Tests
Highways Act 1980 section 31(1)

2.8.

(1) Where a way over any land, other than a way of such a character that use of it
by the public could not give rise at Common Law to any presumption of
dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as of right and without
interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is to be deemed to have been
dedicated as a Highway unless there is sufficient evidence that there was no
intention during that period to dedicate it.

The above section contains numerous considerations that should be applied in
determining applications. The Sub-committee should be guided by those that may be
relevant to this application. Below are extracts from section 31(1) Highways Act 1980,

along with a brief outline as to their effect.

Committe 2019

eport — Jagu,
Monmouthshire County Council Rﬁré@ e)L?ﬂ‘_rg:je:Ol_ISMod PB_ Report 1.9



i) ...other than a way of such a character that use of it by the public could not
give rise at Common Law to any presumption of dedication...
It is a principle of common law that use cannot give rise to acquisition of rights if
that use has been on the basis of a criminal offence (e.g. where use has been
unlawful).

ii) ...actually enjoyed...
Sufficient use of the way must be shown for the required period.

i) ...by the public...
The use must be shown to have been by the public at large. Private use by
employees, tenants or a particular category of people cannot qualify.

iv) ...as ofright...
The House of Lords in Sunningwell* decided that “as of right” means “if by right”.
For use to give rise to a presumption of dedication it must be as “if by right”. That

is without force, secrecy or permission (nec vi, nec clam, nec precario).

V) ...without interruption...
Interruption means actual or physical stopping by the landowner or someone acting
on their behalf. This interruption must have been made with the intent to prevent
the public using a way. Interruption occurring for an unrelated purpose, such as

building works or car parking, will not qualify.

vi) ...for a full period of 20 years...
The time period to be considered under the Highways Act 1980 is 20 year use prior

to the date the way was called into question.

vii) ... no intention during that period to dedicate it.
The intention not to dedicate must be supported by demonstration of overt acts
that have been taken and sufficiently communicated to the public so that the public
at large are aware. Circumstances such as a letter between a landowner and the
Council or a clause in a tenancy agreement would not be sufficient to show a lack

of intention to dedicate.

2.9. If the criteria under section 31(above) are not met, the Authority should consider
whether it can be reasonably alleged that a route has been dedicated under Common

Law.

L R v Oxfordshire County Council ex parte Sunningwell Parish Council (HL) [1999] UKHL 28 [2000] 1 AC 335 [1999] 3 All ER BBE

Commiitee Report —,Jgnuary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



The Establishment of Highways

2.10.

Subject to a small number of exceptions, before any highway over a strip of land can
come into being there must be an act of dedication by the landowner followed by public
acceptance. In disputes public acceptance is demonstrated in user evidence forms

and other historical documentation that are submitted in support of claims.

Common Law Tests

2.11.

2.12.

Common Law dedication differs from the statutory provision in so much as it does not
require a minimum of 20 years to be shown. Instead the shorter the period under
consideration the more compelling the evidence of obvious public use and acceptance
of the owner needs be displayed. Capacity to dedicate must also be shown. Thatis a

landowner must be identified.

Documentary evidence may be useful in determining whether the Routes were ever
previously considered to be public. Section 32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for
“any map, plan or history of the locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in

evidence of the existence or status of public rights of way.

Highways Act 1980 section 32

(32) A court or other tribunal, before determining whether a way has or has not been
dedicated as a highway, or the date on which such dedication, if any, took place,
shall take into consideration any map, plan or history of the locality or other
relevant document which is tendered in evidence, and shall give such weight
thereto as the court or tribunal considers justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and the
purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has been
kept and from which it is produced.

Extinguishment of Public Rights for Mechanically Propelled Vehicles (MPV)

2.13.

2.14,

The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act section 67(1) came into force in
Wales on 16" November 2006 and had the effect of extinguishing public motor
vehicular rights over every way that was not already shown on the DM&S, or was shown

only as a footpath, bridleway or restricted byway.

This was, however, subject to certain exceptions contained in subsection 67(2).

Committeﬁe ort — Japugsy 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@e)jir jde:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 Subsection (67)(2)

2.15.

67(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to an existing public right of way if -

a) it is over a way whose main lawful use by the public during the period of
5 years ending with commencement was use for mechanically propelled
vehicles,

(b) immediately before commencement it was not shown in a definitive map
and statement but was shown in a list required to be kept under section
36(6) of the Highways Act 1980 (c. 66) (list of highways maintainable at
public expense),

(c) itwas created (by an enactment or instrument or otherwise) on terms that
expressly provide for it to be a right of way for mechanically propelled
vehicles,

(d) it was created by the construction, in exercise of powers conferred by
virtue of any enactment, of a road intended to be used by such vehicles, or

(e) it was created by virtue of use by such vehicles during a period ending
before 1st December 1930.

In the current case it will therefore be necessary to consider whether public vehicular
rights were, or would have been, extinguished as a result of NERC Act 2006. This is
detailed in Chapter 13.

Open Access

2.16.

The current case is also subject to Open Access regulations (Countryside and Rights
of Way Act 2000 (CRoW)) which identified open access land in Wales. Under these
regulations it would not be necessary to register public rights of way over land that is
designated as Open Access Land. The Forestry Commission (Natural Resources
Wales) in 2005 with the knowledge that they owned the OS parcel 1524 (1901 OS map)

included this area as Open Access.

DMMO Process

2.17.

2.18.

The DMMO process seeks to ensure public rights are correctly recorded as they exist
and is an exercise in modifying the DM&S to reflect such a position. It is not within the
remit of the order to give consideration to other factors such as need, nuisance or
suitability (though aspects of these facts may assist where they constitute evidence of
past use). The effect of amenity, antisocial behavior or other such circumstances
relating to the way is unable to be taken into account. The process is not to decide
whether a way is desirable at a given location but whether a way has been established

through dedication and acceptance by the public.

In determining the current Application, consideration must therefore be given to

whether the documentary evidence and user evidence provided is sufficient to show

Commiitee Report -, uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ ap tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



2.19.

that the Routes are, or reasonably alleged to be, public rights of way based on the
discovery of evidence under subsection 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981.

In Todd v Secretary of State for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (2004) it was
held that in the case of an Application under subsection 53(3)(c)(i) (addition of a way
to the map), in deciding whether to make an Order, the test to be applied is not whether
the evidence establishes that a right of way exists, but whether a right of way can
reasonably be alleged to exist. Even though the Sub-committee may consider that the
evidence is insufficient to establish that the rights of way exist they must make the
Order if it is reasonable to do so.

Committeﬁe ort — Japuagy 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)jﬂ‘_r ide:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9
7



3. Land Owner Notification

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

The Applicant has stated that a notice (Appendix 3.2) has been served on Mr and Mrs
Talbot of Moor Farm thereby confirming that the requirement of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 (WCA) Schedule 14, Paragraph 2 has been complied with for the
Route, A-B-C-D. The affected landowners have been notified with the application
certificate (iii) and the accompanying map (Appendixes 3.3 & 3.4).

The Applicant believes that Mr and Mrs Talbot are the only landowners because of their

actions in changing the physical nature of the area and reported verbal responses.

Mr and Mrs Talbot, on 13™ April 2018, received the draft and consultation map
(Appendix 1.5) notifying them of all the Routes being investigated.

Legislation stipulates that the Authority has a duty to keep the DM&S under continuous
review and as the Routes, B-E-F and C-E link with the Route, A-B-C-D they were all
included in the pre-order consultation.

It is also demonstrated in Chapter 7 that both the relevant department and the Director
of Legal Services for Natural Resources Wales (NRW) have also been consulted.

Mr and Mrs Talbot confirmed, in an email dated 25" May 2018, that they do hold the
title deeds to the land.

Commiitee Report —, Jaquary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ ap tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



4. Land Registry

4.1. Title Deed number WA426587 is for the land edged by a red line on the plan
(Appendix 4.1) and entries on the registered title (Appendixes 4.2 & 4.3) dated the
25" June 2015 indicate Mr Robin James Talbot and Mrs Gillian Talbot as being the

proprietors since 2" February 1989.

4.2. The land over which the Routes A-C-B [A-B-C-D] and C-D [B-E-F and C-E) cross has
been the subject of a land dispute between Mr and Mrs Talbot of Moor Farm and
Natural Resources Wales (NRW). NRW having sought legal advice eventually

negotiated an agreement with Mr and Mrs Talbot to settle out of court.

4.3. The discrepancy over the extent of land ownership is not going to be investigated and
resolved under the legislation pertaining to public rights of way. Although, OS parcel
number 1524 is marked on the 1901 and 1921 Ordnance Survey maps it is not
referenced in the 1988 Transfer Documents and the 1934 Conveyance. See table
below.

TIME LINE for landownership of 1921 OS parcel 1524 (OS p1524)
4.4. Land registry number WA462587

Inclusion or
Date Context exclusion of
OSp 1524
2018/ o : . .
2017 The Talbots state ownership inclusion of (OSp1524) inclusion
Land Registry mark edge red inclusion of (OSp1524) inclusion and
2015 Land Registry tint pink marks exclusion of (OSp1524) exclusion
The 2015 Land registry refers to the 1934 Conveyance.
The 2015 Land registry states: The land coloured blue is
tinted pink on filed plan. (Appendix 4.1 to 4.3).
2013 | The Talbots overtly obstruct routes/land inclusion
2013 | Submission of DMMO routes cross over OSp1524
1997 Forestry Commission submits Statutory Declaration and inclusion
includes (OSp1524) signed by Magistrates Court.
Transfer Documents excludes (OSp1524) in list. Plan is
1988 | rendered poorly showing incorrect colouring of area exclusion
coloured blue.
Conveyance 31 August 1934 excludes (OSp1524) in list. .
1934 Furthermore, the plan also excludes (OSp1524). exclusion
Forestry Commission Statutory Declaration states
1924 | ownership commenced between 1924 and 1974 and inclusion
includes (OSp1524).

Committe 2019

eport — Jagu
Monmouthshire County Council Rﬁré@ e)jﬂ‘_rg{jeDl_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9




4.5. Nevertheless, it remains possible to determine that public rights exist over land that

is held privately.

4.6. This means that the owner of the land would have to reinstate the public rights of way
to their original alignment, width and nature if it is proven that public rights of way
exist. The original alignment and width would be that which is illustrated on the 1920s
Ordnance Survey maps (Fig. 8.16 (not to scale)) as these are the base maps for the
Definitive Map.

Commiitee Report z uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ Gtryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

10



5. Statutory Declaration Section 31(6) HA1980

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

Research has shown that the Forestry Commission (now NRW) submitted a Deposit
Statement and plans on the 7"/8" August 1997 and then a Statutory Declaration on the
16™ September 1997 under section 31(6) of the Highways Act 1980 (Appendixes 5.1
to 5.4).

The 16™M September 1997 Forestry Commissions (NRW) Statutory Declaration states
that they were the landowner from any date between 1924 and 1974 up to the
submission date. The documentation also states that the Forestry Commission (NRW)
has continuing responsibility of the land by promising to lodge at six year intervals
further declarations. When using the dates 1924 and 1974 it shows that the Forestry

Commission (NRW) has been the landowner for a lengthy period.

Investigation of this 1997 Statutory Declaration confirms that it is valid.

i) The Act specifies a scale of not less than 1:10,560 which is the minimum
recommended. Although, there is no scale recorded on the 1997 deposit maps,
when measured they are about 1:10,000 which is greater in scale than 1:10560.

i) The deposit is signed and dated 7th August 1997 acknowledged as received by
the Public Rights of Way Officer (Appendix 5.1).

i) The relevant deposited map (Appendix 5.2) shows the alignments of all public
rights of way highlighted purple, green or brown. However, the deposit gives no
key in which to identify the alignments marked by bold black solid or broken lines.

iv) The 1997 deposit of statement and maps, dated as received by Mr R. McAlister on
the 7th August 1997, follows the required legislative form.

v) Legislation directs that two submissions must be made separately a few days
apart. Therefore, the Forestry Commission (NRW) has submitted the Statutory
Declaration, signed and dated the 16" September 1997 (Appendix 5.3), along with
the relevant statements of ownership and reference made to their
acknowledgement of the existing public rights of way highlighted on the deposited

maps made on the 8" August 1997 [sic 7).

The section 31(6) Statutory Declaration submitted in 1997 influences the claim as it

interrupts the continuous 20 year period between 2013 and 1993.

Furthermore, when the 1997 Statutory Declaration was made, the Forestry
Commission (NRW) stated that they would lodge similar declarations at six year
intervals. Research has revealed that these promised submissions are not evident on

file.

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)lﬁlide:M_ISMod PB_ Report 1.9

11



5.6.

5.7.

5.8.

5.9.

5.10.

However, legislation introduced Open Access Land in 2005. The Forestry Commission
(NRW) knowing that they were the landowner designated OS parcel 1524 (1901 OS
map) along with the whole woodland and other areas as Open Access Land. The
effect of this designation was to dedicate the land thus making the whole area available
to the public as long as it was only on foot. The Forestry Commission (NRW), having
made this formal dedication, had no need to renew the Statutory Declaration and no

additional submissions were made.

This means that the 20 year period, 2013 to 1993, is interrupted for six years from 1997
to 2003 and due to the designation of Open Access Land in 2005 a further interruption
occurred covering the period, 2005 to 2013.

In their reply to the 2018 pre-order consultation, Mr and Mrs Talbot have stated that
they need to obtain information from the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority regarding their
Statutory Declaration that was made with the solicitor at the time [2013] who has now
ceased trading.

The Council does not hold a full authorised copy of Mr and Mrs Talbot’s Statutory
Declaration but is aware that they were advised, in 2013, that this legislative procedure
was available to them if they wished to pursue it.

The period for 20 year continuous uninterrupted use of the Routes, A-B-C-D; B-E-F and
C-E, is from 1997 to 1977. Thirty-six out of the 47 user evidence forms, submitted with
the 2013 Application cover this period.

Commiitee Report z uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ 2tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

12



6. User Evidence Forms & Other Submissions

User Evidence Forms

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

The user evidence forms including an accompanying map are typically submitted along
with an application to register a public right of way on the Definitive Map and Statement
(DM&S).

In this report there are effectively two routes. Although the application notified the
landowner of only one route, A-B-C-D, the witness evidence indicates the existence of

another connecting route, B-E-F and C-E.

The Authority did not mark in red the alignments of the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-
E, even though the majority of maps attached to the user evidence forms are marked
as compiled by ‘mussell.m’. The Application letter (Appendix 6.1 to 6.3) demonstrates
that two maps were sent out specifying that one was for information showing existing
rights of way and the other was blank for respondents to mark the alignments of the
Routes they used. In this Application some respondents have marked on the
information map a bold red line depicting the Routes. A number of the user evidence

forms have utilised this information map which in this Report is considered acceptable.

Forty-seven DMMO evidence forms have been submitted to the Authority in support of
the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E (Fig. 1.3). The use is described from 1942
onwards where out of the 47 respondents, 46 used the Routes during the 20 year period
from 1993 to 2013.

The references made by respondents concerning landownership are not relevant to

whether public rights may or may not already exist.

However, research has shown that the Forestry Commission (NRW) submitted a
Deposit of Statement and plans on the 7"/8" August 1997 followed by a Statutory
Declaration on the 16" September 1997 under section 31(6) of the Highways Act 1980
(Appendixes 5.1 to 5.4). Consequently, the 20 year period (1993 to 2013) has been
interrupted by that 1997 Statutory Declaration. Therefore, the period investigated will
now be from 1977 to 1997.

This means that out of the 47 evidence forms there are 36 respondents who report

having used either one or all of the Routes between 1977 and 1997.

Thirty-six user evidence forms along with comments, Appendixes 6.4 to 6.39.6 have

been investigated.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)lﬁg:jeDl_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

13



6.9.

6.10.

6.11.

The user evidence forms show that none of the respondents is an owner or tenant or

an employee of the landowner.

Furthermore, the various and specific questions regarding notices and signs reveals

that none of the 36 respondents report seeing any signage or notices stating that the

Routes were not open or in any way declaring the private nature of the OS parcel 1524

(1901 OS map). In other words the Routes being investigated were all open and freely

available for use.

The user evidence along with timeline chart (Appendix 6. 40) reveals that out of the 36

respondents there are:

)

ii)

Vi)

Vi)

viii)

36 that report using the Routes on foot. Of these 36 people, 19 describe in their
evidence forms that they used all the Routes on foot and 4 describe using the
Route, A-B-C-D only. This leaves 13 users who have attached a map marking the
Routes even though they do not specifically describe them on their evidence forms.
36 responders have submitted maps along with their evidence forms. Of these 36,
32 have marked all the Routes while 4 have marked only Route, A-B-C-D. Of the
36 responders who have all signed and dated their forms there are 14 that have
additionally signed and/or dated their map.

9 users also report use of the Routes with vehicles. Of these 9 people, 5 report
using all the Routes with a vehicle; 1 reports using the Route, A-B-C-D only; while
3 do not specify which routes used.

3 users report having seen horse drawn vehicles; 2 of the 3 do not specify the
frequency of this type of use while 1 reports seeing her friends Dad on a horse &
trap once.

5 users report use of the Routes on horseback. Of these 5 people, 3 report using
all the Routes on horseback; 2 report using the Route, A-B-C-D only.

Further to the horse riding usage there are reports of cyclist using the Routes. The
Countryside Act 1968 allows for cyclist to use a bridleway and not a footpath.
Therefore bicycle use of the Routes is included with horse riding use. There are 9
responders who state that they have cycled the Routes.

9 users, of whom 5 report using all the Routes on a bicycle; 4 report using the
Route, A-B-C-D only.

This means that there is a total of 8 responders either horse riding or cycling on all
the Routes.

Additionally, there are 9 responders of the 36 that report seeing horse riders using
the Routes. Therefore, in total there are 16 responders that report the Routes

being used to the level required for bridleway rights.

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



6.12.

6.13.

This shows overall that all 36 people who provided user evidence have walked the
Routes. Of the 36 responders; 3 have ridden horses; 5 have cycled and 5 have driven

motorised vehicles over all the Routes.

The reported use of motor vehicles can no longer be taken as evidence to establish
public vehicular rights, owing to the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
2006 (NERC 2006) in respect of claims submitted for the registration of byways open
to all traffic after the 19" May 2005.

OTHER SUBMISSIONS:

Proforma

6.14.

6.15.

Mr Herbert George Sadler submitted on the 5" January 2015 a “Proforma” (Appendix

6.41 to 6.41.5) designed by interested parties to assist him in providing evidence.

The “Proforma”, when compared with the formal user evidence forms omits important
details such as date of birth, the place of local residence and the period in which the
Routes were used. Besides, the “Proforma” contains leading statements, such as “to
get back the land or open the paths”. His statement of his use of the footpath 381/122/1
is not the Route marked on his map, A-C-B [A-B-C-D]. For these reasons his evidence
cannot be taken into account. Furthermore, after writing to him, requesting that he
completes a user evidence form, | was contacted and told that he had passed away in
April 2016.

Letters

6.16.

Mrs Greatorex-Davies
i)  Mrs Greatorex-Davies replied on 6" August 2014 to the assessment report (point

1.2) by submitting additional statements from Mr J Griffin, Mr and Mrs J Simpson
and Mr R Woods (Appendixes 6.42 to 6.45 respectively).

Comment
i) MrJ Griffin’s addition is not used as it is outside of the 1977 to1997 period. Mr and

Mrs Simpson’s and Mr R Woods’ additions have been incorporated within their
evidence.

She also stated in her letter that:

i) “We would like Route B(C to D)[B-E-F and C-E] to be added to the claim as this is
clearly the natural line of the currently accepted right of way from the East to
connect with Route A and had been mentioned because it was in daily use.
Indeed, there was a sign at the point it meets Route A (point C)[C] pointing to
“Barbadoes Green”, again indicating a path accepted by the authorities. Also, this
section is marked in red on the Ordnance Survey map indicating that they thought

this was a path with public access.”

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)lﬁgdeDl_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

15



Comment

iv)

Vi)

Both the north/south alignment (Route A [A-B-C-D]) and the east/west alignment
(Route B [B-E-F and C-E]) have been included on a map as part of the pre-order
consultation process.
The acceptance of the Route, B-E-F and C-E, by both the Local Authority and the
Forestry Commission, in installing a fingerpost at point [C] indicates their belief that
a public right of way existed, although this has no weight as the Route is not
registered on the Definitive Map and Statement (DM&S). This is detailed in Chapter
9.
The Ordnance Survey map indicating the Route, B-E-F and C-E, does not prove
public access. The Ordnance Survey maps have a disclaimer that states:
“Public rights of way shown on this map have been taken from local authority
definitive maps and later amendments. The map includes changes notified to
Ordnance Survey by 1% Feb 2005. Rights of way are liable to change and
may not be clearly defined on the ground. Please check with the relevant local
authority for the latest information. The representation on this map of any
other road, track or path is no evidence of the existence of a right of way”.

vii) It is possible that Ordnance Survey received false information from the Local

Authority.

6.17. Mr J Griffin

)

Mr John Giriffin, a local resident, has furthered this Claim for and on behalf of Mrs
Greatorex-Davies, the clerk to Trellech United Community Council, by making
representation, under Paragraph 3(2) of Schedule 14 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981, on the 22" August 2017. His purpose was to seek direction
to be given to Monmouthshire County Council (MCC) to determine an application
for an Order, under section 53(2) of the WCA 1981. The Planning Inspector
directed that MCC should determine the Claim by the 13" November 2018.

THE ANALYSIS OF THE EVIDENCE FORMS

6.18. The validity of user evidence forms:

i)

Signing and dating of forms
All 36 respondents signed and dated their forms. Some of them had not dated and

signed their maps although any doubt can be dismissed as the maps and forms
were securely attached to each other.

A clear description of the Routes
All 36 respondents give a clear description of the Routes either as a reply to

question 2 or in reply to question 26 of the evidence form. In respect of their maps

some of them have added markings in clarification.

Commiitee Report z uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ 6tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

16



iii) Clarity on how the Routes were being used
All 36 respondents clearly state how and when they used the Routes.

iv) Errors and omissions

a)

b)

c)

d)

Although some users have not signed and dated their attached maps, all 36
respondents have signed and dated their forms and most have stated that they
are prepared to attend a public inquiry.

Not every respondent has used the same route description. Some county
unclassified road numbers are incorrect. However, the Routes have been
shown on their maps attached to their signed and dated evidence forms.
Some questions have not been answered which indicates that they are not
applicable to that particular respondent. An example is the question regarding
gates and whether or not they are locked. If the response is that the Routes
are not gated, it follows that there are no gates available to lock.

Every respondent has given name, address, date of birth and occupation.
Therefore, the overall response from all 36 users is that no omissions have

occurred.

v) Lack of clarity

a)

b)

All 36 respondents have been clear on both their forms and attached maps.
The user evidence shows public usage of all the Routes.

Therefore, no lack of clarity has been observed.

vi) Serious inconsistencies

a)

Mr Flashman’s response appears to have serious inconsistences. However, this
is clarified when reference is made to an assisting location map where it is
obvious that he is referring to the county unclassified road C51-9[CAMS381/51-

4] for much of his response.

vii) Possible collusion between witnesses

a)

b)

The evidence forms taken together show displeasure at the overt destruction
and obstruction of the Routes carried out by the owners of Moor Farm.
However, the main content of each evidence form remains personal and
relevant to the respondent’s use of the Routes.

There are some answers where collaboration is noted, such as, in the
description/location of routes which has only served to highlight obvious family
relations. These are: Mr and Mrs Koek; Mr & Mrs Simpson and their two
children Miss C Simpson and Mr SMT Simpson; Mr A Townsend and his
daughter Miss J Townsend; Mr J Phillips and Mrs G Phillips; Mr and Mrs
Verdigi.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)lﬁ%e:M_ISMod PB_ Report 1.9

17



d) When all the information within the evidence forms is taken together and
compared it is judged that collaboration is minimal and is not detrimental to
the Claim.

viii) Other anomalies

a) The county unclassified road CAMS 381/51-4 marked on some of the user
evidence forms and maps has also been referenced as county unclassified
road C51-9 and, in error, C51-1. Chapter 10 details two highway maps that
show the road passing over Prices Bridge to have been given different
reference numbers. For the purpose of this Report the road is referenced as
C51-9[CAMS 381/51-4].

b) Differences are noted between the submitted user evidence maps. Some of
them show the Routes marked by bold red lines on a blank map while others
have marked them in red on the information map, either of which is considered
acceptable in this Report. (See 6.2.)

CONSIDERING THE WEIGHT OF THE USER EVIDENCE
The user evidence needs to be tested in order to decide what evidential weight to place

6.19.

on them. As with historical documentation, user evidence that is tested generally

carries significantly more weight than untested evidence.

ii)

The user evidence submitted in support of the Claim consists of 36 completed
forms made by different people, each for varying periods that are more or less than
20 years which, when taken together, covers the qualifying minimum of 20 years.
Furthermore, the immediate family relations have been noted where possible.
Although this has occurred, there remains a cross section of different families and

family members who have both lived in and been visitors to the area.

The reporting of trades-people, the postman and the Forestry Commission workers
using the Routes in motorised vehicles cannot be taken to establish public
vehicular rights. However, in this instance the postman, Mr D Mayo, also reports
walking the Routes for pleasure and this aspect of his use of the Routes can be

taken into account.

Out of the 36 respondents, 15 state that they wandered freely and the reporting of
this type of use cannot establish public rights. However, out of the 15 who
wandered freely, six both kept to the path and wandered freely. This leaves 9 who
wandered freely in the area. Therefore it is deduced that 27 users kept to the

Routes.

Commiitee Report z uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ gtrysidezm_ISMod PB_ Report 1.9

18



iv)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

Until as recently as 2017 none of the respondents was aware of the extent of Open
Access Land and their use of it for recreational activities. Therefore, their use of
the Routes from the 28" May 2005 when the Countryside and Rights of Way Act
(CROW) came into force, clearly identifying Open Access Land in Wales, cannot
give rise to a presumption of dedication for specific route alignments.

The overall inspection of all 47 user evidence forms and the examined 36 forms
has revealed that each form was completed with sufficient detail and individuality
to show the use of the Routes. Furthermore, all 36 forms when compared show
that they have been answered accurately. Of the 36 responders 9 were
interviewed confirming their previous submissions, answering further questions

and where asked marked on another blank map all the Routes their used.

In the main the 36 users have clearly stipulated the start and end dates for their
specific period of use. However, if a start or end date is not clear this has been
clarified by other questions answered on the form and where possible also derived
from the respondent’s date of birth and the date of signature.

The 36 respondents have, in the majority, clearly addressed their period of use and
how they have used the Routes. Some have given precise details of use and

frequency. For example, weekly and/or seasonally.

The majority of respondents report no difficulty in negotiating the Routes other than
when the obstructions were placed across them by Mr & Mrs Talbot of Moor Farm

whose actions brought the Routes into question.

One or two respondents have recorded encountering boulders across the Routes.
This is significant because not all the users report the boulders and one user
describes them as small rocks and some trees which were easily moved. This
action does imply that someone (perhaps the Forestry Commission) was
attempting on a regular basis to prevent the vehicular use of the Routes. It is

evident that this placement of boulders across the Routes was not permanent.

In this case an overall picture has emerged from the comparison of the user
evidence against the historical Ordnance Survey maps, aerial photographs and
site photographs with the result that no obvious differences exist between the
respondent’s recollection and these sources of information. This adds weight to

the user evidence examined.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &lﬁ@j&Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

19



CONCLUSION OF ANALYSIS AND WEIGHT OF USER EVIDENCE
6.20. The use of the Routes is described from 1942 onwards where out of the 47

respondents, 46 used them during the 20 year period from 1993 to 2013.

6.21. Due to the Forestry Commission submitting a Statutory Declaration on the 16™
September 1997 under section 31(6) of the Highways Act 1980 the 20 year period
(1993 to 2013) is interrupted. Therefore, the period investigated is from 1977 to 1997.

6.22. This means that out of the 47 evidence forms there are 36 respondents who report
having used either one or all of the Routes between 1977 and 1997.

PUBLIC VEHICULAR RIGHTS LOST
6.23. All 36 users believed that they had a right to use the Routes for: walking, cycling, horse

riding or in or on motorised vehicles. The 9 who report use of the Routes in motor
vehicles can no longer be taken as evidence to establish public vehicular rights, owing
to the NERC Act 2006.

PUBLIC RESTRICTED BYWAY RIGHTS ARE NOT SUPPORTED
6.24. Out of the 36 there are only three people who report seeing other users on horse drawn

carts. There are no users stating that they have used the Routes with horse drawn
carts. The pre-order consultation letter provided the definition of restricted byways

however no one has replied in connection with this type of use.

PUBLIC BRIDLEWAY RIGHTS
6.25. Five users report use of the Routes on horseback. Of these 5 people, 3 report using

all the Routes on horseback; 2 report using the Route, A-B-C-D only.
6.26. Nine cyclists of whom 5 report using all the Routes by bicycle; 4 report wandering freely.

6.27. This means that there is a total of 8 responders either horse riding or cycling on all the

Routes.

6.28. Additionally, there are a further 9 responders of the 36 that report seeing horse riders
using the Routes. Therefore, in total 16 responders report the Routes being used to

the level required for bridleway rights.

PUBLIC FOOTPATH RIGHTS
6.29. Thirty-six users reporting use of the Routes on foot. Of these 36 people, 19 report

using all the Routes on foot and 4 report using the Route, A-B-C-D only. This leaves
13 users of whom have attached a map marking the Routes even though they do not

specifically describe them on their evidence forms.

6.30. Thirty-six responders have submitted maps along with their evidence forms. Of these
36, 32 have marked all the Routes while 4 have marked only Route, A-B-C-D. Of the

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ Cjtryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9
20



6.31.

36 responders who have all signed and dated their forms there are 14 that have

additionally signed and/or dated their map.

An examination of the evidence of the 36 responders reveals that:

i)  Mr Neale whose period of use is limited to less than 1 month must be excluded,
which leaves 35.

i)  Mr Flashman’s evidence must be excluded as in most of his answers he refers to
county unclassified road C51-9[CAMS 381/51-4] which passes his home. This
leaves 34.

iii) 15 respondents have wandered freely in the woodland area. 6 of the 15 have
stated they have both kept to the paths and wandered freely. 9 of the 15 report
having wandered freely.

iv) Due to the area being mostly woodland there is the legitimate capability of both
keeping to the paths and wandering freely. Therefore, this means that out of the
34 respondents there is a further reduction of 9 people who have wandered freely.

v) This leaves 25 witnesses whose evidence supports the Claim. This number is

sufficient to represent the people as a whole/the community in general.

Overall results

6.32.

6.33.

Taken together this user evidence demonstrates 20 years of continuous uninterrupted

use over the Routes, A-B-C-D and B-E-F and C-E (Fig. 1.3).

i)  This means that of the 25 witnesses, 8 also report vehicular use of the Routes
which no longer counts towards public vehicular rights.

i) Of the 25, 3 report seeing horse drawn carts whose evidence is not as supportive
as actual users of this type.

i) Of the 25, 4 state they have used all the Routes on horseback; 3 of 4 have used
both Routes; 1 of 4 have used Route A-B-C-D only. Of the 25, 5 state they have
used the Routes on bicycle; 4 of 5 have use both Routes; 1 of 5 has used Route
A-B-C-D only. Of the 25, 7 reporting having seen other horse riders; 6 of the 7
were walkers who had witnesses seeing horse riders on all the Routes. This means
there is a total of 16 witnesses supporting bridleway rights.

iv) There are 25 witnesses who report having walked the Routes. Of the 25, 6 report
having both kept to the path and wandered freely which is legitimate use in a
woodland area. Of the 25, 19 have used both Routes; 4 of 25 have used route A-
B-C-D only.

The overall result of the analysis shows that there is sufficient evidence to support,
horse riding, cycling and walking for the Routes, A-B-C-D and B-E-F and C-E (Appendix
1.5).

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &xﬁlide:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

21



7. Pre-Order Consultations

7.1. The period of the pre-order consultation for the Definitive Map Maodification Order to
register the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, as a restricted byway, on the Definitive
Map and Statement (DM&S) ran from the 13" April 2018 to the 25" May 2018. (Appendix

7.1t07.2)
Pre-Order Consultation results dated 2018
1 | Matthew Lewis Head of Countryside No reply
2 | Ruth Rourke Countryside Access Officer Continuous input.
3 | Kate Stinchcombe Biodiversity Officer No reply
4 | Claire Williams Legal Services Continuous input
5 | Paul Keeble Highways No reply
6 | Debby Blakebrough Councillor Trellech No reply
7 | Ann Webb Councillor for St Arvans No reply
8 | Ann Davison Clerk Trellech Community No reply
Council
Elizabeth Greatorex- | Clerk Tintern Community
9 . . . No reply
Davies Council/1% lead Applicant
10 | John Giffin 2" lead Application Administer | No objection
11 | A Underwood The British Horse Society No reply
12 | C Hunter Open Spaces Society No reply
13 | sir/Madam The Byways and Bridleway No reply
Trust
14 | S Wheeler Natural Resources Wales No objection
15 | J Askew Tread Lightly No reply
16 | A Thomas Ramblers No objection
17 | D Wyatt Green Lane Association No reply
18 | G Owen CTC National Cycle Charity No reply
19 | Sir/Madam LARA No reply
20 | Sir/Madam ACU Auto-Cycle Union Ltd No reply
21 | Sir/Madam British Telecom No objection
22 | Sir/Madam National Grid plant location No objection
23 | Rachel Humphreys Welsh Water No objection
24 | Paul Fitzpatrick Western Power Distribution No objection/No affect
to apparatus
25 | Mr & Mrs Talbot Moor Farm Objection
: Director of Legal services
26 | SirlMadam Natural ResoSrces Wales No reply

Commi
Monmouthshire County Counc|

e Report uary 2019
aaér&: zltryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9
22




7.2.

Mr and Mrs Talbot, the owners of Moor Farm, have objected to the DMMO that registers
the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, as restricted byways to the DM&S (Appendixes
7.3t07.5).

Their grounds of objection are that:

i) “We have a copy of DMMO submitted by this person on behalf of Tintern
Community Council and copied to us on the 17th December 2013 and dated 11th
December 2013 but it does not agree with the Consultation Plan attached to your
letter. The form copied to us shows only one path - currently marked on your plan
as running from A to D.” (See the comparison below Fig. 7.1)

i) “Historically Public Rights of Way have run around the edge of our land but not
across it. (see Maps attached).” (Appendixes 7.3 & 7.5).

iiiy  “There are ‘tracks’ across our land that are part of our farm but these are not Public

Rights of Way as confirmed by Monmouthshire County Council.”

A b
=4 v
% © {
(Appendix 3.4 Application Map) (Appendix 1.5 Draft Map and Consultation Map)
Fig. 7.1: Comparison of these two maps: Indicative only: not to scale MCC
Comments

iv)  The 11" December 2013 Application map (Appendix 3.4) shows the consultation
plan route A-B [A-B-C-D] only.

v)  Under the Council’s duty to review the Definitive Map and Statement if other ways
join the route being investigated are also not shown on the map then these are
also investigated. The 2018 pre-order consultation map included all the Routes
being investigated (Fig.1.3) (repeated in Fig.7.1 above). The Authority will be

dealing with this objection by processing two Orders.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)xﬁg:ie:Ol_BMod PB_ Report 1.9

23



7.3.

Vi)

vii)

The alignment of the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, are not recorded on the
Definitive Map and Statement. This does not mean that public rights do not already
exist. Definitive Map Modification Orders may be made if it is determined that, on
the balance of probabilities, public rights already exist. The historical
documentation leading to the publication of the Definitive Map and Statement is
detailed in Chapter 9.

The alignment of ‘tracks’ is detailed in Chapter 8 — Historical map evidence. The
‘tracks’ do not serve Moor Farm but are instead connecting through routes that
provide access to all the forestry lands in the region that are managed by Natural
Resources Wales. There are other ways north of point A that directly serve Moor

Farm.

No other pre-order consultation objections have been lodged by any other person or

organisation.

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



8. Historical Map Evidence

8.1.

The Highways Act 1980 section 32 states that a court or other tribunal before determining
whether a route has or has not been dedicated as a highway shall take into consideration
any map, plan or history of the locality or other relevant document which is tendered in
evidence, and shall give such weight that is considered justified by the circumstances,
including the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has been

kept and from which it is produced.

The Enclosure Awards

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

The Enclosure Awards, are legal documents enacted by Parliament that record the
ownership and distribution of land enclosed. Besides land ownership, enclosure awards
and maps also record the landed endowments of churches, common or waste land,
schools and charities, the existence of roads, rights of way, drainage, and the ownership
of boundaries, different types of land tenure and liability to tithe.

Enclosure Awards as evidence, when considering Definitive Map Maodification Orders,
hold substantial legal weight as it was these Awards that created the network of roads
and ways, and in some cases extinguished old ones. Furthermore, the Enclosure
Awards went through an extraordinary consultation process prior to being settled in the
courts. These Awards are the legal event which irrefutably declares the right of way to
exist at that date. This means that only a legal stopping-up order would rebut the claim

of the existence of a road or way shown within an Enclosure Award.

The 1810 Enclosure Awards for the communities of Llandogo, Trellech and Tintern from

the Gwent Record Office and Map M record the area being investigated.

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)xﬁgdeDl_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

25



8.5. The extract of 1810 Enclosure Award (Fig. 8.1) shows a route marked by a bold red line
along with the label “No. CLII [152] Public Footway or path 4 feet” that crosses the land

that is referenced as lot 349 and is owned by His Grace the Duke of Beaufort.

Fig. 8.1: Extract from 1810 Llandogo, Trellech and Tintern Enclosure Award: not to scale: GRO

8.6. This extract of the 1810 Enclosure Award also shows the boundary line for the Trelleck
and Tintern Communities to be in a position that has not changed over the years. This
boundary between the communities is the nearest point of reference that gives the
approximate location for the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, being investigated (the
Routes).

Commigtee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ 6(ryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9
26



8.7. A comparison between the extract of the Enclosure Award is made with and extract of
the 1901 OS map (Fig. 8.2) and this confirms that the Routes are not shown on the

Enclosure Award as either “public” or “private” ways.

The added red line highlights
the comparatively similar
Trellech/Tintern community
boundary on both maps

Extract of 1810 Enclosure Award map: Turned to match the Ordnance Survey orientation:

The added red line highlights
the comparatively similar
Trellech/Tintern community
boundary on both maps

Extract of 1901 Ordnance Survey map
Fig. 8.2: Extract from 1810 Enclosure Award compared with 1901 OS map:
not to scale: GRO & MCC

CommittegeReport — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@&; ide:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

27



8.8. Additionally, the location of the public footway marked on the Enclosure Award where it
joins another route at the Tintern/Trellech Parish boundaries may be similar to the
location of the “gateway” documented in the Definitive map statement detailed in Chapter
9 point 9.29.

The 1823 Price’s Map
8.9. The 1823 Price’s Map (Fig. 8.3) is an eighteenth and nineteenth century commercial map

generally produced for wealthy people who would use them for business purposes, for
travel in the area and to transport goods to and from the River Wye. Therefore, the ways
shown on them may generally be considered to have been available for use and
regarded as public highways. However, in this instance the scale of this document, 6
inch to a statute mile, is too small to illustrate the Routes.

Fig. 8.3: 1823 Price’s Map: not to scale: MCC Office

Committee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &g)r& gtryside:Ol_l?,Mod PB_ Report 1.9



The 1830 Greenwoods Map

8.10.

8.11.

The Greenwoods map (scale 1 inch to statute mile), published in 1830 (Fig. 8.4), for a
similar commercial purpose as the Price’s map again does not illustrate the Routes. It
is known that the Greenwoods Map is a poorer copy than that of the other mapping. The
1830 commercial maps do not usually extend to the detail required for the depiction of

footpaths.

The Routes are not shown and this suggests that they are probably footpaths. However,
all the historical documents need to be taken together, and on the balance of

probabilities, a determination of public status is reached.

Fig. .4: 183 GreenwodsMap: not to scale: MCC Office

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &lﬁgje:m_BMod PB_ Report 1.9

29



The 1830 David and Charles Map

8.12.

8.13.

The David and Charles Map (scale 1 inch to statute mile), Sheet 68 dated 1 May 1830
(Fig.8.5), like the previous maps does not show the Routes. Again the scale of this map
is too small to show footpaths. This means that the alignments that are shown are

probably roads having higher public rights than that of footpaths.

There is a road passing through the property know later as Moor Farm which proceeds
south-westwards passing other homes to connect with another road in the southwest.
The depicted road is not on the alignment of the Routes being investigated. Comparison
of this map with other Ordnances Survey maps shows that the Routes being investigated
lie further south than the Moor Farm road illustrated on the David and Charles Map.

Commﬁe Report —éLJ uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ @tryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

30



The 1830 Cassini Map
8.14. The 1830 Cassini Map 172 (scale 1:63,360) (Fig.8.6), being a facsimile of the Ordnance

Survey Sheets 34, 35, 43 and 44 published between 1828 and 1831, shows similar

alignments for roads and markings as illustrated on the David & Charles Map.

8.15. The Cassini Map like the David & Charles Map shows a road passing through the
property known later as Moor Farm (Fig. 8.6) but again does not illustrate the Routes

being investigated.

“-.. y

[ o 4 s o5 208 :
0, g TN
% A

A TRl o AWy N
PN A e IR R
Fig. 8.6: 1830 Cassini Map:
Sheet 162 GLOUCESTER & FOREST OF DEAN: not to scale MCC

Committeﬁe ort — Jal y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e.)ua: jde:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

31



The 1830 Ordnance Survey Map

8.16.

8.17.

8.18.

8.19.

The 1830 Ordnance Survey Map (scale 1 inch to statute mile) (Fig. 8.7), is the base map
to the Cassini and David & Charles Maps and is known to be more accurate in the
depiction of physical features surveyed.

The Ordnance surveyors were given the duty to mark all the physical features that they
encountered whether public or private but were not to concern themselves with, or

enguire into, rights of way.

The David/Charles, Cassini and 1830 OS maps show a road running south-west from
Botany Bay past Moor Farm and other various properties marked by tiny black
rectangles. When comparison is made with later OS maps the Moor Farm road lies north
of the Routes being investigated.

Fig. 8.7: 1830 Ordnance Survey Map: not to scale GRO

All the 1830 maps discussed so far are of a scale that only enables the depiction of roads
that are shown to cross east and west connecting The Oaks with the Common. When
these 1830 maps are compared with other mapping data sets it suggests that minor
routes such as footpaths were not physical features that could be recorded at the scale
of 1 inch to a statute mile whereas the roads that are depicted are either, byways open
to all traffic, restricted byways or bridleways.

Commigtee Report — uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ 2tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



The 1835 Highways Act.

8.20.

8.21.

8.22.

A public highway is established when any way has been dedicated and accepted by the
public at large. A way which was a public highway before the passing of the 315 August
1835 Highways Act is repairable by the parish without the formalities prescribed in
Section 23 of this 1835 Act.

The 1835 Act deals mainly with the responsibility of maintenance for “roads, occupation
ways and horsepaths not footpaths”. This means that the issue of public maintenance
does not clarify the public status of any route and it is false to assume that because a
way is shown on a pre-1830s map that it is an ancient public highway automatically

implying higher public rights.

All the historical maps prior to 1835 do not show the Routes being investigated. This
does not mean that no public rights of way exist as other historical mapping, published
at a different scale, may show the Routes and these documents taken together, on
balance, may support higher public rights.

Committeﬁe ort — Jal 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré_@e)uzr yde:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

33



The Tithe Maps
8.23. The Tithe Maps hold significant evidence for public rights of way as routes are shown

shaded and without apportionment numbers, therefore separating those ways from the
purpose of the tithe maps which was to take a tithe/tax from the profits of arable land.
The lack of tithe apportionment numbers means that the strip of land, the basis of the
route alignment, was not in any individual ownership and was not arable and therefore

did not produce a product that was taxable.

8.24. The Tithe maps relevant for the investigation into the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E,
are Trellech dated 11" March 1845 and Tintern dated 17" January 1844. For the
purposes of finding the location of the Routes an extract of both the Trellech and Tintern
Tithe maps has been joined at the boundary between the communities (Fig. 8.8).

8.25. The 1845 Trellech Tithe map (Fig. 8.10), does not show the Routes while the 1844
Tintern Tithe map (Fig. 8.9) does show the Routes. It is noted that the 1845 Trellech
Tithe map does not depict the continuation of the Routes crossing over the community
boundary.

Community
Boundary line

Fig. 8.8: Extracts of two Tithe maps joined: 1845 Trellech [left] & 1844 Tintern [right]:
not to scale: NLW

8.26. This does not mean that public rights do not exist as other historical maps and user
evidence may suggest that public rights do already exist but were not depicted on the
Trellech Tithe map.

Commigtee Report — uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



8.27. The 1844 Tintern Tithe map (Fig. 8.9), shows the continuation of the Routes. There are

a number of interesting comparisons that may have influence:

)

The 1845 Trellech Tithe map drawn up after the 1844 Tintern Tithe map was not
transposed correctly.

The Routes on the 1844 Tintern Tithe map show that this Tithe map has been
carefully surveyed suggesting that routes did continue over the community
boundary.

The Routes illustrated on the Tintern Tithe map are a copy of the route alignments
shown on all the Ordnance Survey maps (detailed later in this report).

The 1844 Tintern Tithe map also marks plot number 269 and this is not repeated
over the boundary. The 1845 Trellech Tithe map instead shows plot number 603.
On the Tintern Tithe map the Route runs through plot number 269 and the separate
parcels are linked by a symbol that is called a brace.

There are no such braces across the Trellech/Tintern boundary and this suggests
that the boundary was the division for differing land ownerships.

The plot boundary lines do not join, again illustrating the different rendering of the

maps.

Fig. 8.9: Extract: 1844 Tintern Tithe Map: not to scale: NLW

Community
Boundary line

vii)

Furthermore, when roads are shaded on the tithe map data sets and the same
alignments shaded on the highways maps, it is understood that the shaded routes
are public rights of way usually at a status higher than that of footpaths. It is difficult
to conclude if the Routes are shaded on the Tintern Tithe map.

CommittegeReport — Ja y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &u&%de:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

35



8.28. The Routes cross land that is in the Parish/community of Trellech which are not
illustrated on the 1845 Trellech Tithe map (Fig. 8.10). Therefore this document does not
support public rights.

Community
Boundary line

Fig. 8.10: Extract: 1845 Trellech Tithe Map 28t September 1848: not to scale:

Commigtee Report — uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &ér&: 6](ryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

36



The Ordnance Survey Maps and Conventional Signs
8.29. The Ordnance Surveyors were given the duty to depict all physical features that were

encountered and not to consider whether public or private rights existed. The marking

of a way on Ordnance Survey maps does not specify whether it is private or public.

The 1881 Ordnance Survey map
8.30. The 1881 Ordnance Survey (OS) map, Sheet 21:13, scale 1:2500, surveyed 1880 &

1881 (Fig. 8.11), shows the Routes marked by two broken parallel lines on the same

alignment as the 1844 Tintern Tithe map.

- B Poe T 3

e rrrsocira. - . T FTog VP> A %
L5k . 9% s B e ! A .
Fig. 8.11: Extract: 1881 Ordnance Survey
Microfiche: Sheet 21.13 not to scale GRO

Committeﬁe ort — Jal 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &u&%e:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

37



The 1886 Ordnance Survey map, scale 1:10560
8.31. The 1886 Ordnance Survey (OS) map, Sheet 21, six inch to one Statute Mile, surveyed

1880 & 1881 (Fig. 8.12), shows the Routes marked by two broken parallel lines on the
same alignment as the 1844 Tintern Tithe map.

Fig. 8.12: Extract: 1886 Ordnance Survey Sheet 21: not to scale GRO

The conventional signs and symbols
8.32. The conventional signs and symbols (Fig. 8.13) used for the six inch maps have been

kept as standard over the years. The Routes are indicated by two broken parallel lines

that represent an “unfenced main road”.

M.S. (Mile Stone)
Mam Roade oivrsn

Fenced
paousfun

Fig. 8.13: Conventional signs and writing used on the six inch maps of the Ordnance Survey

Commigtee Report — uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ gtryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



The 1886 Ordnance Survey map scale 1:2500
8.33. The 1886 Ordnance Survey map, Sheet 21, scale 1:2500, surveyed 1880 & 1881, (Fig.

8.14) shows the southern part of the Route, A-B-C-D, on a similar alignment and in

greater detail. The section of the Route shown is again illustrated by two broken parallel
lines indicating an “unfenced main road”.

8.34. The parcel of land (referred to here as 1665a) is not surrounded by a solid black
boundary line marking the extent of the parcel. The section of the Route marked is on
the same alignment as the 1886 OS map (Fig.8.12).

N

Fig. 8.14: Extract: 1886 Ordnance Survey Sheet 21.13: not to scale:

CommittegeReport — Ja 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ @ua:gie:m_BMod PB_ Report 1.9

39



The 1901 Ordnance Survey map

8.35.

8.36.

8.37.

8.38.

The extract of the 1901 Ordnance Survey map Sheet 21:13 (Fig. 8.15) shows the whole
area. The Routes are marked by two parallel broken black lines, indicating an “unfenced
main road”.

Fig. 8.15: Extract: 1901 Ordnance Survey Sheet 21.13 not to scale: GRO

The parcel of land previously referred to as 1665a is now number 1524. The 1901
Ordnance Survey Map is the first map that records parcel number 1524. The parcel
numbers 16 and 1524 are surrounded by a solid black line marking the boundary extent.
All the Routes marked are on the same alignment as the previous 1886 OS maps.

The conventional signs and writings help with interpretation of the maps (Fig 8.13). The
parallel solid lines, when associated with roads, are fenced main or minor roads and
parallel broken lines mean unfenced main or minor roads. Therefore, it can be
extrapolated that a solid line means a barrier of some type and a broken line means a
change in surface.

Furthermore, this OS map has similar parcel divisions that have already been detailed
on the Tithe maps. The OS map parcel 1524 is parcel 603 on the Trellech Tithe map
and OS map parcel 16 is parcel 269 on the Tintern Tithe map. The rendering of the
parcel divisions from 1844 to 1921 has remained constant regardless of the solid line
that marks the property boundary that is reflected on the Enclosure Award map (Fig.
8.1).

Commigtee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ CS(ryside:Ol_BMod PB_ Report 1.9
40



8.39. This means that on the 1901 Ordnance Survey Map Sheets 21:13 (Fig. 8.15) there are
solid black lines at points A, D and F that cross the Routes which may represent a type
of barrier. However, the evidence submitted by the 36 users (Chapter 6) referenced in
the report do not refer to any barriers that cross the Routes. This means that the feature
represented by this line was no longer visible between the years 1946 to 2013.

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &Elide:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

41



The 1921 Ordnance Survey map
8.40. The 1921 Ordnance Survey map sheet 21:13 (Fig. 8.16) again has similar linear

markings to all the previous OS maps discussed.

8.41. However, on this OS map there are more braces which link all smaller areas of land

divided by either the Routes or the stream to parcel number 1524.

8.42. The 1921 Ordnance Survey map is not the first to record parcel number 1524. This
parcel number is significant as it is not referred in the 1934 conveyances and the

documents for the 1988 sales particulars.

3342 A%
AR aBa Gl i3
3}*‘ f’AD%“\‘" 3# A+ A3 A, aa 3# A* -3 - AFa,
A Bpar  EEA TR e AR =
f"p'a‘ ﬁ: ' 2 S .*# x‘. 9 "J)}f”ﬁ (4’:;
zb 2 %o s 3§ AP-Q\ . o2 SN "‘_9_.;‘ [
- & 4+ ’.5.,' A » - A A* 9 -
h A&‘\ #‘-.. A%, s #*g‘ L }-.‘ -~ 3.3.# A ) . \"b{
gy A - - T Gdeid g 3
A 4 apar 1 Aan ik’ T o 4
- i 5#*‘: )"‘"' . - i, 5, T AR J.)} Q
h /’ - of i Chdems
i A”u £ : A - 2 A
Fa aype A s.i_(. 1y 24 yae AaA? Q@ & oo c
;/', & o ‘ & v : o ~ ]
s A A% 5% . A% A% a0 3
- A”h W ‘ o ‘#ux.'- 3 i Q/ ‘::’ '/--.
b*;- ‘ﬁ&.‘ 33Lx‘ ! % Afa, .*..’S. 9;‘:*_ ~ 17 B
”» i ,: 3 'ﬁax‘o P N AL 68-66~
% ﬂ*‘ X %‘ - AQA )..&n § - Pty oA
Y el o3 ! AQA . ‘g,} - m ('.74‘"'1 ks
W Y N o ¥ 347 (Wi E
"ﬂr.-.-.'-.:, &t‘ " . AD"" E A%, ’*._x.‘ 3
% ‘:"'-‘-. 4 A? &, 4 3 AP, Ay at " T o~
> e oY AR Y S FE3 s £
k& A"-":':;,‘ AP i *;- A 4+ A &*‘k » AP
SOl . S - 2y 2+ W
¥ %? ‘."b' ‘& " ‘ A”c ADA }....%- AD& ./ “* z‘ oA
& o AT RS g e
oo4 %. ! AP Ep T s A% AR
& o BT A s oAl AR . )
Fig. 8.16: Extract: 1921 Ordnance Survey Sheet 21.13 Microfiche: not to scale: GRO

Committee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ 2tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9
42



8.43.

8.44.

All the Ordnance Survey maps show the Routes as marked by two parallel broken lines
suggesting a higher status other than that of footpath. However, these marks and
conventional signs depicting the alignment of the Routes does not clarify the status for

either bridleway, restricted byway, byway open to all traffic or county unclassified road.

Moreover, the Ordnance Surveyor’s duty was to depict all physical features that were
encountered during the task and not to determine whether or not a way shown was public
or private. It is therefore possible that some of the ways depicted on the Ordnance
Survey maps may prove to be private for a particular type of user and public for another
type user.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &E%e:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

43



The 1910 Finance Act Maps

8.45.

8.46.

8.47.

8.48.

The 1910 Finance Act Maps provided for the levy and collection of a duty on the
increment value of all land in the United Kingdom. Under this system, private owners
were required to surrender to the State part of the increase in the site value of their land,
which resulted from the expenditure of public money on communal developments such

as roads, common land or public services.

The reason for the production of the Finance Act maps and registers was to record land
values and not for the purpose of recording the extent of the publicly maintainable

highways.

The Finance Act maps record the extent of landownership which provided for the levy of
various tax duties on lands. These Finance Act records also help with the status of any

routes that are in question.

There are two “working copies” of the Finance Act Map Sheet 21:13 (Fig. 8.17 & 8.18)

that show the Routes as crossing a plot that is coloured and marked ‘sold’.

Fig. 8.17: Extract: 1910 Finance Act Map - working copy:
Sheet 21.13: not to scale GRO

Commigtee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

44



8.49. The additional working copy of the Finance Act map shows that the ‘sold’ plot has now
been coloured green and numbered as plot 84 (Fig.8.18)

Fig. 8.18: Extracts from 1910 Finance Act Map — working copy:
Sheet 21.13: not to scale GRO

8.50. The two working map sheets 20.16 and 21.13 (Fig. 8.19) have been joined and show the

east and west extent of plot 84.

Fig. 8.19: Extracts from 1910 Finance Act Map — working copy:
Sheets 20.16 and 21.13: not to scale GRO

CommittegeReport — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R¢fer @&E de:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

45



8.51. The Register Book that accompanies the Finance Act Map, for this area, lists the plot
numbers for the land. The Routes being investigated cross over plot number 84 and on
this record there is no reference made against column 25 for “Public Rights of Way or
User” (Fig. 8.20 and Appendix 8.1)

Fig. 8.20: Extract from 1910 Finance Act Register: GRO

8.52. The 1910 Finance Act evidence does not give any support to either public vehicular,
restricted byway, bridleway or footpath rights.

8.53. Normally when roads are left uncoloured or “white out” and this data set is compared
with the highway data set the evidence shows that roads left uncoloured on the Finance
Act mapping are coloured on the Highways mapping which suggests higher public rights.

8.54. The evidence for “Public Rights of Way or User” (column 25) lists a monetary deduction
in the calculation of tax for each property and is recorded in the Register and Field books.
If there is a figure in this column then this shows public bridleway or footpath rights while
vehicular rights are supported by the mapping data set if roads are shown uncoloured.

8.55. When the 1910 Finance Act records are combined with the 1840s Tithe maps and the
1810 Enclosure Award the evidence suggests that there are no recorded public rights.

8.56. However, all the Ordnance Survey maps illustrate the Routes as “unfenced main roads”
which is greater in status than footpath. The depiction of these physical features
suggests that higher rights might exist.

Commij uary 2019

e Report
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@:garyside:m_BMod PB_ Report 1.9



9. The Definitive Map and Statement

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

The Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, being investigated pass over land that lies solely
in the Trellech Community. However, in this instance as the Routes cross over the
boundary with Tintern the Definitive Map & Statement (DM&S) for both communities has

been examined.

The DM&S for the area of Monmouthshire has a “Relevant” date of 1 July 1952. It was
published on the 16 November 1967 and is now kept under continuous review by
Monmouthshire County Council.

The County Council was required under section 27 of the National Parks and Access to
the Countryside Act 1949, to carry out a survey and define all those footpaths, bridleways
and roads used as public paths which it considered were public. The process of
producing the DM&S went through three stages, Draft, Provisional and Definitive.

The former County of Monmouthshire (Gwent) carried out this task by sending a map to
every Community Council. The Community Councils were asked to walk every path and
provide details of them. A public meeting had to be held which resulted in local people
recommending alterations at this stage.

The Tintern community survey map

9.5.

9.6.

9.7.

The Tintern community survey maps have been retained whereas some of the Trellech
community survey maps have not been retained. However, the Tintern survey map
illustrates the alignments of ways that have through the process of the compilation of the
Definitive Map been described and listed in the Statements for Trellech. These
Statements are detailed in point 9.24 to 9.29.

The Tintern community survey map (Fig 9.1) shows the alignment of the cart road
footpath (CRF) 112 continuing directly under the community boundary and seemingly
not utilising the physical features of the Routes as shown on the OS base map. The
arrow indicating CRF 112 conceals those physical features depicted on the OS map.
Additionally, the community bold black boundary line mostly obscures the marking of the
alignment of CRF 112. It is the arrow and the number marked that indicates that the

alignment of the cart road footpath lies beneath the boundary line.

Although, the alignment of CRF 112 lies beneath the boundary mark and does not utilise
the physical features depicted on the OS map for the Routes, it does not mean that there
are no public rights over them. User evidence, historical maps and further investigation

into the process leading up to the publication of the Definitive Map and Statement will

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &E%e:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

47



show that public rights did cross over the parcel of land (1524) and link with the public
maintained highway C51-9[CAMSC51-4].

B e R ] - il e e R
RIS L5 R NN o Yol%a

Fig. 9.1: 1952 Tintern Community sdrvey-map Sheet 21: not to scale:

The Draft Definitive Map

9.8.

9.9.

9.10.

The Draft Definitive Map was deposited in all District Offices and also at County Hall.
Notice of its publication and where it could be inspected was given in local papers and
the London Gazette. A period (not less than four months) was allowed for
representations and objections to be made to the Council in relation to the paths shown
or omitted on the draft plans and statements. The Draft Map was published on the 16™
December 1952 and 12 years later the Provisional map was published on the 17™
September 1965. During this period any user who was not satisfied with decisions could
appeal to the Secretary of State who appointed a representative to hear appeals and

come to a decision.

As a result of the first consultation the Draft Definitive Map has a number of working
marks recording changes made. There are red crosses that remove the alignments of
ways marked in blue or green and there are red lines that add the alignments of omitted

public rights of way.

The Draft Definitive Map, 16" December 1952, (Fig. 9.2) does not show the alignment
of the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, marked by red or blue lines. This means that

firstly the Trellech and Tintern surveyors did not consider the Routes to be used by the

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &g}r@ gtryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



public and that secondly there is no evidence of anyone else coming forward, during the

12 year consultation period, to add the Routes.

9.11. The markings on the Draft Definitive Map (Fig.9.2) indicate that while some ways crossed
over the community boundary others seem to be obscured by the bold black boundary
line. There are two ways that cross the parcel of land (1524). One is footpath (FP) 108
Trellech. The other is the green dashed mark for cart road footpath (CRF) 112 that is
partly concealed by the bold black boundary line. However, the reference number in

green, “CRF112”, signifies its alignment and existence.

4 S &3 v J y 4 .
Fig. 9.2: 1952 Draft Map Sheet 21: not to scale: MCC

9.12. The alignment of CRF112 does not use the physical features illustrated on the OS base
map for “unfenced main roads”. On both the Survey and Draft Definitive maps: the
boldness of the community boundary mark; the density of the forest; the scale of the
mapping 1:10560, have come together forcing a drafting error.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)lﬁgze:Ol_l?,Mod PB_ Report 1.9

49



9.13.

9.14.

9.15.

9.16.

The Draft Definitive Map shows blue lines for public footpaths; green lines for bridleways
and broken green lines for Cart Road Footpaths (CRF) and Cart Road Bridleways (CRB).
The red lines mark the alignments of ways that were added as a result of the Draft Map

publication and consultation.

The Draft Definitive Map shows that the surveyors believed that public rights crossed
over the parcel of land (1524) to join with Bridleway (BR) 120 and Cart Road Bridleway
(CRB) 17 even if they did not use the physical features denoted on the OS base map.
Furthermore after research, the road marked as BR120 and CRB17 was found to already
be recorded on the highways “List of Streets” therefore this alignment is shown as being

crossed out.

All the markings on the Draft Definitive Map show that consultations and investigations
were carried out which resulted in the additions and deletions of the alignments of various
ways that excluded the Routes being investigated. The reasons for omitting the Routes,
A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, has not been found. This does not mean that public rights do

not exist over them.

It is evident from the Draft Definitive Map that public rights did cross over the parcel of
land (1524) and that the combination of both the Draft and the Additions and Deletions

maps show that a technical error has occurred.

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ Gtryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9
50



The Additions and Deletions Map

9.17.

9.18.

9.19.

The Additions and Deletions Map (Fig.9.3) records the alignments of ways to be added
in red and those to be deleted in blue. On closer inspection the Routes being
investigated and any other alignments of ways are not marked in red or blue over the
parcel of land (1524). Furthermore, although there is a bold black boundary line this
would not hide any other coloured lines if marked. This indicates that both FP108 and
CRF112 Trelleck [Trellech] should, in keeping with the process for the compiling of the

Definitive Map, be retained and copied to the Provisional Definitive Map.

The additions and deletions files for both Trellech and Tintern communities has been
examined and there is no mention from either the Parish/Community Councils, the
Forestry Commission or for that matter anyone else requesting the removal of FP 108 or
CRF 112 Trelleck[Trellech].

-
® 4

)
/!

(o

i

A
& i
. LAY
a
: .
&
s
£

5 o

& Fia. 9'.35 Enlaroed: Parcel 1524

* 4 -

p: Sheet 21':. not to séale:

Once all appeals and objections to the Draft Definitive Map and Statement had been
processed the Provisional Definitive Map and Statement was published on the 17®

September 1965. The Provisional Map was deposited for a period of 28 days and in this

y 2019
jde:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

Committeﬁe ort —
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)ﬁ
51



case no appeals were made and the title “Provisional” on some of the map sheets was
changed to “Definitive”. The Definitive Map was published on the 3™ November 1967.

The Definitive Map
9.20. The Definitive Map shows no markings for the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E (Fig.

9.4). Registered public rights of way in the area are marked by bold pink [legally purple]
lines for footpaths; solid green lines for bridleways and broken green lines for roads used

as public paths (now restricted byways).

0]

-

%% #* | Sandy Cross “A‘S

: N s — x Y ¥ 4 Rt T
Fig. 9.4: Extract from the 1967 Definitive Map: Sheet 21: not to scale: MCC

9.21. The Definitive Map (Fig. 9.4) does not show FP108 and CRF112 to have been copied
from the Draft Definitive Map. This demonstrates that the process for complying the

Definitive Map was not followed and therefore a drafting error has occurred.

9.22. Furthermore, no process was demonstrated on the Additions and Deletions Map for the
removal of FP108 and CRF 112. The Draft Definitive Map (Extract Fig. 9.4a) shows
FP108 to pass over the parcel of land (1524) to join CRF112 at the community boundary
line. Cart Road Footpath (CRF) 112 has not been depicted at all on the Definitive Map.

Commﬁe Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ 2tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9
52



Additionally, the bold black boundary line is not as prominent on the Definitive Map

therefore it is obvious that no coloured lines have been hidden.

9.23. The Definitive Map is conclusive evidence in respective of public rights of way registered.
However, not all public rights are recorded and, as reported here, FP108 has been
copied on the Definitive Map incorrectly while CRF112 has been omitted without
adhering to the processes as indicated by the Additions and Deletions Map. The limited
scale of the OS base mapping, the location of the bold black boundary line and the
location of the Routes within woodland has made it difficult to illustrate the alignments of
public rights of way in the area.

The Definitive Map Statements
9.24. The Definitive Map Statement gives a brief description of each way (Appendixes 9.1 to

9.4). The public rights of way footpaths 14, 20 & 111 Tintern reach the community
boundary and end with no connection, while footpath 108 Trellech is depicted to join FP
14 Tintern.

9.25. The Statement for Footpaths (FP) 10, 11, 12, 13 & 14 Tintern: (Appendix 9.1)

“From Tintern Road, Halewood Lane to Whitelye” (In use over 50 years; Muriel Eva

Hayward, Gothic Cottage Tintern member Tintern Parish council 18/8/1950 R.R.

Thomas Tintern Parish Council 18/8/1950.)

i) The statement in italics does not give any detail other than describing a route
between Tintern via Halewood Lane and on to Whitelye. This infers a connection
to Whitelye itself and does not describe the way as ending at the Parish
(Community) boundary or at the solid line that marks a boundary feature on the
OS mapping.

ii) There are other Definitive Map Statements that refer to community boundary lines

or physical features such as walls or fences.

9.26. The Statement for Footpaths (FP) 18, 19 & 20 Tintern: (Appendix 9.1)

“From Trelleck Road via Sawyers Place to Barbadoes” (In use over 50 years; Muriel

Eva Mayward, Gothic Cottage Tintern, member Tintern Parish council 18/8/1950 R.R.

Thomas Tintern Parish Council 18/8/1950.)

i) The statement in italics only describes the way commencing at Trelleck Road (R2
Trelleck-Botany Bay Road) then continues via Sawyers Place to Barbadoes
(Green). This statement is too abbreviated as it only makes reference to the
alignments for footpaths 18 and 19 and does not detail which path it joins at the
termination of FP 19. Although the description does not include FP20 Tintern, the

way has not been deleted from the Definitive Map.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)xﬁg:je:M_ISMod PB_ Report 1.9

53



9.27. The Statement for Footpath (FP) 111 Tintern: (Appendix 9.2)
“From its junction with FP30 north through The Oaks to join FP.14 and CRF 112.”

i) There is no separate Statement for Cart Road Footpath (CRF) 112 Tintern.
However, there is a Statement for Footpath (FP) 112 Tintern (Appendix 9.2) that
bears no relation to CRF 112.

ii) There is a statement for CRF 112 Trelleck [Trellech]. (See point 9.29)

iii) This demonstrates that a technical error was made during the process of
assembling the DM&S and highlights the fact that either the Draft or Definitive
maps and/or statements have been copied incorrectly or not at all.

9.28. The Statement for Footpath (FP) 108 Trelleck[Trellech]: (Appendix 9.3)

“Prices Bridge: When you come to end of Council Road by Forest View Whitelye at
Forestry Store Sheds you turn left and walk N.E. you go right through the wood till you
come to cartway you go over this and go on down about 80 yards till you come to one
more cartway you pass over this and walk 20 yards then you come on to the Whitelye
to Tintern land[e] and boundary mark at Prices Bridge” (Used by the Public for 60
years; A Sadler, Forest View, Whitelye.)

i) This statement in italics describes FP108 shown on the Draft Definitive Map (Fig.
9.2) and does not reflect anything depicted on the Definitive Map (Fig. 9.3). This
description shows that even though there is a solid line representing a wall or fence
at the boundary of parcel 1524 the footpath continued through this feature, over
the land, crossed two cartways and ended at the ‘Whitelye to Tintern land[e]’ at the
boundary stone (BS) which is marked on the OS map.

ii) Additionally, this statement shows that FP108 did not end at the parcel boundary.

iii) The Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, are clearly described as “cartways”. In the
terminology of the time there were “roads used as public paths” designated as cart
road bridleways (CRB) or cart road footpaths (CRF). It is evident from this
description that the Routes were in existence in the early 1950s and this suggests
that the Routes provided access to forestry land.

iv) Furthermore, there is no evidence during each stage of the process prior to the
publication of the DM&S to suggest that the Routes were considered as public
rights of way. In other words no markings are made over the Routes on the Draft
Map other than the FP108 and CRF112 Trellech and there are no markings on the
Additions and Deletions map either adding and/or removing alignments of all the
routes that cross the land. When all of this information is taken together it shows
that a drafting error has occurred. Moreover, the lack of markings made on the

Draft, Additions & Deletions maps does not mean that there are no public rights.

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



9.29. The Statement for Cart Road Footpath (CRF) 112 Trelleck [Trellech]; (Appendix 9.4)

9.30.

9.31.

9.32.

“You go through gateway at Prices Bridge and go over the stream and take the upper
Road of the two and go on up for 100 yards then you go up the ride and keep on till
you get to Sandy Cross and when you are walking this ride you are on the boundary
of Trelleck and Tintern and going to Sandy Cross you are going south.”

i) It appears from this description that CRF 112 Trellech marked on the Draft
Definitive Map does not follow the alignment described. The described route may
mean the Route, A-B-C-D.

i) The phrases “...gateway at Price’s Bridge” and “...over the stream”imply that the
gate is north-north-west of Price’s Bridge. The presence of a “gateway” did not
prevent use of the route described. Moreover, the recently submitted user
evidence forms do not report there being any “gateway”.

iii) The phrase “...take the upper Road of the two” implies there are two roads and
this is confirmed by the statement for FP108 Trellech and that “the upper Road”
means the Route, A-B-C-D.

iv) The local name “Sandy Cross” is described in the statement as being in the south.
There are five existing public rights of way that join at this location and “Sandy
Cross”is indicated on Figs. 9.2 and 9.4.

v) The phrase “...walking this ride” is difficult to interpret. The word ‘ride’ could be a
misspelling for the word ‘road’ or could refer to ‘bridleway’ and the routes used for
horse ‘riding’. A more likely interpretation is the middle English word ‘ridding’
meaning a ‘clearance’, which at this location could mean a fire break’ on the
Tintern/Trellech boundary.

vi) This Statement is evidence to support the continuation of CRF112 on an alignment
that follows the Trellech/Tintern boundary line. This means that a way should be
added which would link with RB 110 Tintern. The examination of the DM&S reveals

an omission showing another technical drafting error.

Throughout this process there have been no letters from the Forestry Commission
disagreeing with the alignments depicted on the Draft Definitive Map for the ways
FP108 and CRF 112 Trellech.

Although, the DM&S is conclusive evidence as to ways recorded thereon it has been
demonstrated here that a number of errors have occurred during the assembly

process.

Both the Draft and Definitive Map Statements describe the existence of FP108 and
CRF112 Trellech. This indicates an anomaly on the Definitive Map that shows the

additional ways, U-V-W-X-Y and Y-Z-D (Fig. 9.5), have not been copied correctly.

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &xﬁ%de:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

55



9.33.

Therefore, other Definitive Map Modification Orders should be made to correct this
error and possibly upgrade and/or add other routes that continue south of point D.

The omission of the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, from all the documents used
in the compilation of the DM&S does not prevent their registration. The user evidence
along with Ordnance Survey mapping suggests that, on balance, public rights existed,
and Definitive Map Modification Orders for the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E,
should be made.

Fig. 9.5: Extract: Combination of Draft Definitive Map and digitied route Iignments:
not to scale: MCC

Commigtee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ 6(ryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9
56



10. The Highway Records

10.1. Both the 1% April 1949 and current “List of Streets” do not record the Routes, A-B-C-D,
B-E-F and C-E, as county unclassified highways. The extent of the highway that is
shown on an extract of the 1949 Highway Map (Fig. 10.1) depicts the road alignment
C51-4.

LW

MAAN AN "
. :(Q A ‘/7-
- .
’\

10.2. The highways record does not add any further information in support of the Routes being

investigated.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@@) ide:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

57



10.3. The undated Highway Map (Fig. 10.2) records the same road. However, it is now
referred to as C51-9 (Tintern Road). These two highway records show the road passing

over Price’s Bridge to have been given different reference numbers.

10.4. Both the highway maps do not include the Routes that lead into the wood and forest.

_Ce51-9 (’TWV\ Qé&d,) v cSi= p2’ 6\
< SIAA LY
A = 7=
. b C 5 i ._q B B 2
F ¥ !.“ P S o R -
D
Fig. 10.2: Extract from the undated Highway maps Tank (2):
Sheets 5001-5101(441) & 5201-5301(442): not to scale: MCC

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ gtryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9
58



11. Aerial photographs

11.1. The Aerial Photograph dated 2010 (Fig. 11.1) taken from the Countryside Access
management system (CAMS) along with the overlay of the topographical lines shows the
alignment of the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E. The canopy of trees, although dense
has a break in it between the marks B-E and C-E. This highlights the significance of the
Routes as access to the woodland.

Fig. 11.1: Extract from the 2010 Aerial photographs (CAMS): not to scale: MCC

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &lﬁg{ie:Ol_BMod PB_ Report 1.9

59



11.2. The 2010 aerial photograph showing more of the surrounding area (Fig. 11.2) shows that

the Route A-B-C-D is distinctive regardless of the tree canopy.

11.3. It is also noticeable that the way proceeding south of point D is more distinctive than the
unclassified county road C51-9[CAMS381/51-4] that continues generally south
eastwards from point A. This suggests that the Route, A-B-C-D, was a significant access

to the forest and a link to the existing three public rights of way that converge at point D.

Fig. 11.2: Extract from the 2010 Aerial photographs (CAMS): not to scale: ~ MCC

Commigtee Report 7] uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &g)r& oCS(ryside:Ol_l?,Mod PB_ Report 1.9



12. Site photographs

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

12.4.

12.5.

12.6.

12.7.

12.8.

12.9.

12.10.

Mr J T Simpson[14] took photographs of the area in November 2013; on the 7th and
31st January 2014 (Appendixes 12.1 to 12.3)

Photograph 1: November 2013: (Appendix 12.1) shows the unclassified county road
C51-9[CAMS381/51-4]. The photograph shows a way-marker post for the promoted

route known as “Tread & Trot Tintern’s Hidden History”.

Photograph 2: November 2013: (Appendix. 12.1) shows the unclassified county road
C51-9[CAMS381/51-4]. The photograph shows a way-marker post for the promoted

route known as “Tread & Trot Tintern’s Hidden History”.

Photograph 3: November 2013: (Appendix 12.1) shows the Route between points A &
B. The boundary of Moor Farm shown as a wall with a wooden fence is at a different

level than that shown for the Route.

Photograph 4: November 2013: (Appendix 12.1) shows the Route between point A &
B. The Route is a sunken and wide track. No evidence of prevention to walkers or

horse riders.

Photograph 5: November 2013 (Appendix 12.1) shows the Route between points B &

E. There is evidence of a culvert shown over the stream.

Photograph 6: November 2013 (Appendix 12.1) shows the Route between points B &
C. The Route is wide and level. Although the photograph shows a few tree branches

no physical obstructions prevent the use of the Route for horse riders or walkers.

Photograph 7: November 2013 (Appendix 12.1) shows the Route between points C and
D. The Route is wide and level but is obstructed by three tree trunks reported to be
felled as part of the obstruction to the alleged right of way.

Photograph 8: November 2013 (Appendix 12.1) shows the Route between points C and
D. The Route is wide and level but is obstructed by two large tree trunks reported to
be felled as part of the obstruction to the alleged right of way. The surface of the Route

is sunken and wide with the evidence of a stone surface.

Photograph 9: November 2013 (Appendix 12.2) shows the Route between points C and
D. The Route is wide, sunken and has a rock and stone surface. There is some wear
and tear down the centre of the Route from water/rainfall. The sign reads “Warning

Forest Operations”.

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@@)u rybide:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

61



12.11.

12.12.

12.13.

12.14.

12.15.

12.16.

12.17.

Photograph 10: November 2013 (Appendix 12.2) shows the Route between points C
and D. The Route is wide, sunken and has various large boulders across it. There are
two observations made from this photograph. Firstly, the boulders have been
negotiated by passing them on the left hand side as shown in the photograph.
Secondly, the boulders could be climbed over and maybe an experienced horse rider
could jump this obstruction. Furthermore, the red and white tape, although perhaps a
warning to indicate the hazard, has not deterred users.  Water seems to be eroding
the central line of the Route further exposing a rock and stone surface.

Photograph 11: November 2013 (Appendix 12.2) shows the Route at point D. The
fingerpost indicates the footpath (FP) 108 Trellech going out towards the left of the
picture. There are boulders; red and white tape between two small tree branches and
a mound of earth across the route at point D. These obstructions have been negotiated
by passing them on the right. Both this photograph and photograph 1 show that no
gates or signage were erected to notify the public of the privacy of the land at points A
and D.

Photograph 12: November 2013 (Appendix 12.2) shows the Route at point F. The
Route has red and white tape across it. Additionally, the surface of the Route has been
recently disturbed and the level changed that has formed an obstruction to wheeled
vehicles. The sign states: “Warning Forest Operations”. The photograph shows no
permanent signage notifying the public of the privacy the Route and land to prevent
use beyond point F.

Photograph 13: 315 January 2014 (Appendix 12.3) shows the Route between points A
and B. The photograph shows that a felled tree has partly blocked the Route. However,

this is not enough to prevent horse riders, cyclist and walkers.

Photograph 14: 7" January 2014 (Appendix 12.3) shows the Route near point B. The
photograph reveals a half-buried pipe across the Route surface. The photograph
indicates that the pipe has not been able to cope with the water flow for a long time.
This stream and half-buried pipe do not prevent any type of usage of the Route.

Photograph 15: 71" January 2014 (Appendix 12.3) shows the Route near points B. The
photograph shows the stream affecting the surface of the Route. In the distance there

are 2 to 3 tree trunks blocking the Route.

Photograph 16: 7" January 2014 (Appendix 12.3) shows the Route at point D. The
Route, D to C, has been obstructed by numerous felled trees. The Fingerpost indicates
the start of FP 108 Trellech directing walkers to proceed out towards the left of the

photograph. The surface of all the public rights of way that join at point D has been

Commiitee Repo 7] uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ oﬁtryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

rt
62



12.18.

12.19.

12.20.

12.21.

12.22.

12.23.

disturbed by heavy motor vehicle use. There are no gates, notices or signs at the

access indicating private ownership of the land.

Photograph 17: 7" January 2014 (Appendix 12.3) shows the forestry track and the
nature of the ways through the forest prior to the obstruction of the Routes and the

felling of the trees in the area.

Photograph 18: 31°%t January 2014 (Appendix 12.3) shows the Route at point F. The
Route is obstructed by a large mound of earth and tree debris. The way-marker post

in the foreground indicates a “Tread & Trot” way directing users to turn right.

Photograph 19: 31%' January 2014 (Appendix 12.3) does not show the Route being
investigated but instead indicates the continuation of the “Tread & Trot” way that has a
steep slope before it joins with the existing unclassified county road C51-9[CAMS
381/C51-4].

The “Tread & Trot” way-markers on the posts are for the promoted route known as
“Tread & Trot Tintern’s Hidden History”. The alignment of this promoted route that
turns right in the photographs 18 & 19 near point F has some significance due to the
report of an encounter between the MCC Officers and the landowner of Moor Farm (Mr
Talbot). When the promoted “Tread & Trot” way was being designed in 2011, Mr Talbot
informed MCC officers that the alignment for the way could not utilise the Route, A-B-
E-F through his land.

All the photographs were taken in 2013/2014 when Mr Talbot was creating barriers
across the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E. Parts of some of the photographs show

that the Routes were wide sunken access tracks in and through the forest.

There is no evidence of permanent gates, notices or signs that inform the public of the

private nature of the land and access roads.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@@)u nide:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

63



13. The Natural Environment and Rural Act 2006

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

The regulations associated with restricted byways (RB) and roads used as public paths
(RUPPs) came into force on the 11" May 2006 in Wales through the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000 (Commencement No. 8 & Transitional Provisions [Wales] Order
2006). The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC) sections

66-72 Part 6 followed and came into force in Wales on the 16" November 2006.

A guide for local authorities, enforcement agencies, rights of way users and
practitioners compiled by DEFRA for Part 6 of NERC and Restricted Byways is used in

this Chapter to test whether or not the Act applies in this case.

The 2006 NERC Act flow charts, illustrating the process for determining public rights of
way for mechanically propelled vehicles (MPVs) over any given way, are included on
Appendixes 13.1 to 13.3. The NERC Act sub-sections that do apply to the Routes, A-
B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E (the Routes), have been repeated and commented on below.

Testing of the Claim against the NERC Act 2006

13.4.

13.5.

13.6.

Section 67(1) extinguished, on commencement, public motor vehicular rights over
every highway that was not already shown on the definitive map and statement, or was
shown only as a footpath, bridleway, or restricted byway. In effect the public rights of
way for mechanically propelled vehicles have been extinguished over every highway

not already shown on the definitive map and statement.

If this Section 67(1) were left with no further explanation it would mean that not only are
public vehicular rights extinguished along the Routes but also virtually the whole of the
existing highway network including other highways such as county unclassified roads.
However, Subsection 67(2) introduces a series of exceptions to protect certain
highways from such extinguishment under Subsection 67(1). Any route that qualifies
under one or more of these exceptions would not have its public rights of way

for mechanically propelled vehicles extinguished.

Subsection 67(2)(a) excepts ways that have been lawfully used more by motor vehicles
than by any other user types in the five years preceding commencement. The intention
here is to except highways that are part of the ‘ordinary roads network’. It is not
incumbent on the local highway authority to undertake a detailed investigation or survey

of “main lawful use” on every way.

Commiitee Report 7] uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ ozrtrysidezm_ISMod PB_ Report 1.9

64



13.7.

Comment
i)  The Authority did not have any record of motor vehicle use for the Routes before

this claim was made. The user evidence forms submitted in support of the Claim
report that there were nine motor vehicle users among the 36 forms examined.
The Routes have been used by motor vehicles as access for deliveries made by
the postman and others; a local resident moving hay bales and wooden fencing
for agricultural purposes; and for forestry management purposes. This reported

private motor vehicle usage is minimal in comparison to any other user type.

Subsection 67(1) says that an existing public right of way for mechanically propelled

vehicles is extinguished if the Route is over a way which, immediately before

commencement, was not shown in a definitive map and statement or was shown in a
definitive map and statement only as a footpath, bridleway or restricted byway.
However, this is only subject to the exceptions under subsections 67(2) to (8).

Comment
i) The Routes are not registered on the Definitive Map and Statement. Therefore,

without the exceptions of subsections 67(2) & (3), the public mechanically
propelled vehicular rights are extinguished.

ii) Nevertheless, the exceptions under subsection 67(2) to (8) need to be applied prior
to determination and if any one or more of the exceptions does apply then public

mechanically propelled vehicular rights are not extinguished and would remain.

The flow charts (Appendixes 13.1 to 13.3) illustrating the process of determining

whether or not a public right of way for Mechanically Propelled Vehicles (MPVs) over

any given way are extinguished by section 67 of the Natural Environment and Rural

Communities (NERC) Act 2006 are helpful aids:

13.8.

13.9.

Subsection 67(2)(a) states that public MPV rights are extinguished unless the
main lawful use by the public during the period of 5 years ending with
commencement was use for MPVs

Comment
i) Other than the private vehicular use reported by responders on their evidence

forms there is no record of “main lawful” vehicular use of the Routes made by the
public during the period ending on the 11th May 2006.
ii) This means that under subsection 67(2)(a) public MPV rights are extinguished.

Subsection 67(2)(b) states that public MPV rights are extinguished unless,
immediately before commencement it was not shown in a definitive map and
statement but was shown in a list required to be kept under section 36(6) of the

Highways Act 1980(c.66) (list of highways maintainable at public expense)

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)mgdeDl_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

65



13.10.

13.11.

13.12.

Comment
i) The Routes are not on the list of highways maintainable at public expense known

as the “List of Streets”.
ii) This means that under subsection 67(2)(b) public MPV rights are extinguished for

all the Routes investigated.

Sub-Section 67(2)(c) states that public MPV rights are extinguished unless the
way is created (by an enactment or instrument or otherwise) on terms that
expressly provide for MPVs.

Comment
i) The Routes are depicted on the 1886, 1881, 1920 and 1921 Ordnance Survey

Maps and marked as “unfenced main roads”. There is no symbol “FP” marked
alongside the Routes depicted on the OS maps. The Surveyors were instructed to
only record the physical features they encountered and not to determine whether
private or public rights existed over them.

i) The OS marks for “unfenced main roads” indicates that the Routes were possibly
created to provide for forestry management purposes. This type of management
would require large vehicles for wood extraction and for these reasons access
roads were created for private use.

iii) Although, the OS maps depict the Routes as “‘unfenced main roads” the marking
of these physical features on the documents has no legal powers. This means that
under subsection 67(2) (c) public MPV rights are extinguished.

Sub-Section 67(2)(d) states that public MPV rights are extinguished unless the
way was created by the construction, in exercise of powers conferred by virtue
of any enactment, of aroad intended to be used by MPVs.

Comment
i) The Routes are shown on the OS documentation as “unfenced main roads” and

although probably used by heavy motor vehicles for forestry management the
creation of them was not made “by the virtue of any enactment” and therefore they
were not constructed under any enacted powers.

ii) Therefore, public MPVs rights are extinguished.

Sub-Section 67(2)(e) states that public MPV rights are extinguished unless the
way was created by virtue of use by such vehicles during a period ending before
15t December 1930.

Comment
i) It is difficult to establish if the Routes were “created by virtue of use by public

vehicles during a period ending before 1st December 1930” as motor vehicle use

only became common in 1918 after the First World War.

Commiitee Report 7] uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ oﬁtryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9



ii) The gathering of vehicular user evidence for the 12 years between 1918 and 1930
in support of public MPV rights that were created by virtue of use is not possible.
Moreover, 20 years of uninterrupted vehicular use is required under section 53(3)
of the WCA 1981.

iif) Therefore, public MPVs rights are extinguished.

13.13. Sub-Section 67(3)(a) states that public MPV rights are extinguished unless a
DMMO application for a byway open to all traffic is made under Section 53(5) of
the WCA 1981 before 19 May 2005 (Wales).

Comment
i) The Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) application for this Report, to

register the Routes as restricted byways was submitted in 2013 which is after the
19™ May 2005 “cut off” date.
i)  Therefore, public MPVs rights are extinguished.

13.14. Sub-Section 67(6) states that public MPV rights are extinguished unless a valid
application under section 53(5) of the WCA 1981 Act is made in accordance with

paragraph 1 of Schedule 14 to that Act.

Comment
i) The 2013 DMMO application is valid but does not meet the tests under subsection
67(3)(a).

ii)  Therefore, public MPV rights are extinguished.

Conclusion

13.15. Although the OS maps illustrate the Routes as “unfenced main roads” (point 13.10)
which suggests vehicular status, the OS surveyors were instructed not to enter into the
determination of whether private or public rights existed. This means that, under
subsections 67(2) to 67(8) of the NERC Act 2006, it has been demonstrated that not
any of the exceptions are met. Therefore public mechanically propelled vehicle
rights are extinguished.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@@)u ryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

67



14. Summary

14.1.

14.2.

14.3.

14.4.

14.5.

14.6.

14.7.

14.8.

In considering the Application the Council cannot take into account need, nuisance or
suitability. The only matter to be considered is what public rights, if any, already exist.
Although suitability cannot be taken into account it may be a factor in deciding whether
or not certain types of use by the public would, in fact, have been likely or possible in

the past.

The valid Application submitted by Mrs Greatorex-Davies on the 11" December 2013
is supported by 47 user evidence forms, one proforma and various site photographs
claiming the use of the Routes, A-B-C-D, as restricted byways under section 53(3)(c)(i).

Mr and Mrs Talbot of Moor Farm, have been informed of the Claim.

Legislation stipulates that the Authority has a duty to keep definitive map and statement
under continuous review. In carrying out this duty all the submitted documents were
investigated and it was noted that additional Routes, B-E-F and C-E, had been
included. All the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, have been detailed in the pre-order

consultation letter (Chapter 7).

Mr and Mrs Talbot obstructed the Routes in 2013 and this brought the public rights into
guestion. Prior to this they also attended MCC offices to dispute the removal of a fallen
tree lying across one of the Routes in February 2011 which they claimed was theirs
and that MCC had no right to remove. This suggests that 20 year period is interrupted
in 2011. The next 20 year period is from 2011 to 1991.

However, the Statutory Declaration detailed in Chapter 5 (Appendix 5.1 to 5.4)
submitted by the Forestry Commission and withessed by the Magistrates Court in 1997
interrupts both the 20 year periods, 2013 to 1993 and 2011 to 1991. This means that

the period for 20 year continuous uninterrupted use of the Routes is from 1997 to 1977.

The dispute and errors made in relation to the landownership of OS parcel 1524 (1901
OS map) detailed in Chapter 4, have obscured the accuracy of who was responsible

for the area.

However, the Forestry Commission’s 1997 Statutory Declaration, signed before the
Magistrates Court, shows that they were the sole landowners during the 20 year period,
1977 to 1997, that has been examined. Therefore, the Forestry Commission held the
capability to dedicate the Routes and were aware of the public use thereby submitting

the Statutory Declaration in 1997. The Forestry Commission may have submitted the

Commiitee Report 7] uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ oStryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9



14.9.

14.10.

14.11.

14.12.

14.13.

14.14.

14.15.

declaration but did not erect any permanent gate or signage at, point A, the entrance

to the woodland.

Furthermore, legislation introduced Open Access Land in 2005. The Forestry
Commission, knowing that they were the landowner of OS parcel 1524 (1901 OS map),
designated it along with the rest of the woodlands in the area as Open Access Land.
The effect of this designation was to dedicate the land thus making the whole area
available to the public as long as it was only on foot. The Forestry Commission, having
made this formal dedication, had no need to renew the Statutory Declaration and no

additional submissions were made.

The issues surrounding the landownership do not prevent the registration of public
rights of way on the DM&S and the 20 year period 1997 to 1977 is investigated. There
are 36 respondents who provided user evidence during this period.

The 36 user evidence forms have been examined and all users believed that they had
a right to use the Routes either, walking, cycling, horse riding, or in or on motorised
vehicles.

Although there are two users who record trees/stones across the Routes these could
easily be moved if in a vehicle or negotiated if by another type of usage. This has been
demonstrated in the site photographs. The remaining 34 witnesses report no

permanent gates, obstructions or signs to prevent use.

At various locations in the area the Routes are reported to have had fingerposts
directing users to “Barbadoes Green”. It is unknown when these fingerposts were
installed by Gwent County Council but no objection or removal of them was made by

the Forestry Commission.

All 36 respondents walked the Routes; only 3 of the 36 used the Routes on horseback;
only 5 on a bicycle and only 5 have used a motorised vehicle. There are three people

who report seeing a horse drawn cart.

The examination of the user evidence shows that the total of 36 user evidence forms
has been reduced to 25. These 25 respondents were both local and visitors to the
area. When all their submissions are taken together it demonstrates that the Routes

have been used for a continuous uninterrupted period of 20 years.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &mgje:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9

69



14.16. The explanation in reaching the number of 25 respondents:

14.17.

14.18.

)

Mr Neale whose period of use is limited to less than 1 month adds no weight to the
overall usage of the Routes. Therefore his evidence has been discounted which
leaves 35 users.

Mr Flashman’s evidence must be excluded as in most of his answers he refers to
county unclassified road C51-9 which passes his home. This leaves 34.

15 respondents have “wandered freely” in the woodland area. 6 of the 15 have
stated they have both “kept to the paths” and “wandered freely” and 9 of the 15
report having “wandered freely”.

Due to the area being mostly woodland there is the legitimate capability of both
“keeping to the paths” and “wandering freely”. Therefore, this means that out of
the 34 respondents there is a further reduction of 9 people who have “wandered
freely”.

This leaves 25 witnesses whose evidence supports the Claim. This number is
sufficient to represent the people as a whole/the community in general.

Taken together this user evidence demonstrates 20 years of continuous uninterrupted
use over the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E (Fig. 1.3).

i)

i)

ii)

This means that of the 25 witnesses, 8 also report vehicular use of the Routes
which no longer counts towards public vehicular rights.

Of the 25, 3 report seeing horse drawn carts whose evidence is not as supportive
as actual users of this type.

Of the 25, 4 state they have used the Routes on horseback; 3 of 4 have used all
Routes; 1 of 4 have used Route A-D only. Of the 25, 5 state they have used the
Routes on bicycle; 4 of 5 have use both Routes; 1 of 5 has used Route A-D only.
Of the 25, 7 reporting having seen other horse riders; 6 of the 7 were walkers who
had witnesses seeing horse riders. This means there is a total of 16 witnesses
supporting bridleway rights.

There are 25 witnesses who all report having walked the Routes. Of the 25, 6 report
having both “kept to the path” and “wandered freely” which is legitimate use in a
woodland area. Of the 25, 19 have used both Routes; 4 of 25 have used Route A-
B-C-D only.

The overall results of the analysis of the user evidence shows sufficient evidence to

support, horse riding, cycling and walking for the Routes. Taken together this user

evidence demonstrates 20 years of continuous uninterrupted use over the Routes, A-
B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E (Fig: 1.3).

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ Gtryside:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9
70



14.19.

14.20.

14.21.

14.22.

14.23.

14.24.

14.25.

14.26.

The pre-order consultation that ran from the 13" April 2018 to the 25" May 2018

resulted in only one objection which was made by Mr and Mrs Talbot of Moor Farm.

Their grounds for objection are that: the submission plan [map] passed to them as part
of their notification is different to the pre-order consultation plan [map] (Fig. 7.1); the
historically public rights of way have run around the edge of their land but not across it;
the tracks that cross their land are part of the farm and are not public rights of way as
confirmed by the Authority.

These grounds of objection are not relevant. The assessment of the submission
showed that all the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, were supported by user evidence
and the applicant confirmed that all of them should be added to the DM&S. The pre-
order consultation for Definitive Map Modification Orders, Chapter 7, shows that the
required people, associations and organisations, including landowners and any

adjacent landowners, were consulted.

The DM&S does not record all public rights of way. However, it is possible under the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to register routes if they subsist or are reasonably
alleged to subsist and may therefore be determined that, on the balance of probabilities,

public rights already exist.

Any disagreement on landownership is not a subject for this Report. The Claim to
officially recognise traditional usage by the public, of which both parties have been fully
aware, overrides whatever may eventually be decided in respect of landownership.

The 1810 Enclosure Award, the 1823 Price’s Map, the 1830s Greenwoods Map, David
and Charles Map, Cassini Map and 1830 Ordnance Survey Map do not show the

Routes being investigated.

The 1830 maps are at a scale that only enables the depiction of roads and this suggests
that minor routes such as footpaths were not physical features that could be recorded
while roads that are depicted could be either, byways open to all traffic, restricted

byways or bridleways.

The Highways Act 1835 deals mainly with the responsibility of maintenance for “roads
occupation ways and horsepaths not footpaths”. However, as the 1830 mapping that
pre-dates 1835 does not show the Routes there is no responsibility for their
maintenance. This does not mean that no public rights exist as other documentary and

in this instance user evidence may support public rights.

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ &Elide:Ol_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

7



14.27.

14.28.

14.29.

14.30.

14.31.

14.32.

14.33.

14.34.

The 1844 Tintern Tithe map shows the Routes to be similar in alignment to the 1886-
1921 Ordnance survey maps. While the 1845 Trellech Tithe map does not show the
Routes. The Routes cross land that is in the parish/community of Trellech and are not
illustrated on the 1845 Trellech Tithe map therefore this document does not support
public rights.

The 1881, 1886, 1901 and 1921 Ordnance Survey Maps show the Routes as “unfenced
main roads”. Ordnance Surveyors were given the duty of recording the physical
features that they encountered and were not to “inquire into whether or not a way was
either private or public’. However, it is possible to have both private and public rights

over the same alignment.

The 1910 Finance Act maps, registers and field books do not depict or record the
Routes. Therefore, this data set does not support public rights. When these records
are compared and combined with the 1840s Tithe maps and the 1810 Enclosure Award
it suggests that, on the balance of probabilities, no public rights exist over plot 1524
(1901 OS map).

The Definitive Map (Fig. 9.4) does not show the Routes marked as registered.

However, the process for the compiling of the Definitive Map and Statement, detailed
in Chapter 9, shows that a technical error has occurred. The omission of public rights
of way is evidenced in the Definitive Map Statements which has also been forced by

the boldness of the Tintern/Trellech community boundary line marked on all the maps.

Contrary to Mr & Mrs Talbot’s declaration that ‘no routes cross their land’, both the Draft
and Definitive Map Statements describe two public rights of way, Footpath FP108 and
Cart Road Footpath CRF112 (restricted byway) that cross over OS parcel 1525 (1901
OS map). This demonstrates an anomaly on the DM&S in that the ways, U-V-W-X-Y
and Y-Z-D (Fig. 9.5), have not been copied correctly. This anomaly will be investigated

at a later stage.

Furthermore, these statements describe the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E, as both
“cartways” and as “roads”. The mention of the Routes in the Statements supports
higher rights and not footpath rights. However, on one hand the mention of the Routes
in the Statements does not confirm either their public or private status. Then on the
other hand the fact that the Routes are described and passed over by two descriptions
suggests that at the time they were regarded as private access tracks and not included

along with other public rights of way to be recorded.

The Highway Records do not add any further information in support of the Routes, A-
B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E.

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| aér@ 2tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9
72



14.35.

14.36.

14.37.

Although the aerial photographs show a dense tree canopy, the Routes are partially
visible. This suggests that the Route, A-B-C-D, was an access to the forest and also

joined with other registered public rights of way across the community boundary.

The site photographs taken in 2013/2014 by Mr J T Simpson[14] show that some of the
Routes were wide sunken access tracks in and through the forest. Also there is no
evidence in the photographs of any permanent gates or signage informing the public of

the private status of OS parcel 1524 (1901 OS map) crossed by the Routes.

The Natural Environment and Rural Act 2006 demonstrates that, under subsections
67(2) to 67(8), not any of the exceptions are met. Therefore public mechanically
propelled vehicle rights are extinguished.

Committeﬁe ort — J 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)ﬁg:je:M_ISMod PB_ Report 1.9

73



15. Conclusion

15.1.

15.2.

15.3.

15.4.

15.5.

In conclusion the historical OS maps indicate higher rights by referencing them as
“‘unfenced main roads” and five respondents report their vehicular use of all the Routes.
The NERC Act 2006 extinguishes public vehicular rights therefore the Routes cannot
be registered as byways open to all traffic (BOAT). The designations that are available
are public restricted byways (RB), bridleways (BR) and footpaths (FP).

The rarity of reported horse and cart use does not support classifying the Routes as

public restricted byways.

The evidence submitted in support of this Claim shows that the Routes have regularly
been used by the public mainly for walking, cycling and horse-riding thereby suggesting

public bridleway (BR) rights.

All the evidence demonstrates that the Routes were “actually enjoyed”; “by the public”;
“as of right”; “without interruption” and “for a full period of 20 years” (the statutory
requirement). Furthermore, within the 20 years from 1977 to 1997, there is no real
evidence that the Forestry Commission had made any overt effort to clearly
communicate to the public that they had “no intention during that period to dedicate”

the Routes claimed.

These conclusions mean that two Definitive Map Modification Orders should be made
to register public bridleway rights over the Routes, A-B-C-D, B-E-F and C-E
(Appendix1.5).

Commiitee Report uary 2019
Monmouthshire County Counc| &é@ tryside:01_13Mod PB_ Report 1.9



16. Recommendation

16.1. Members are invited to consider evidence provided and to advise the Cabinet Member
for Operations Management whether they agree that a right of way that is not shown on
the Definitive Map and Statement subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over the

Routes and the status of those ways are not restricted byways but instead bridleways.

If this is agreed then to advise the Cabinet Member for Operation Management to make

two Definitive Map Modification Orders as detailed.

16.2. Order One:
Under section 53(2)(b), subsection (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
for the Routes, A-B-C-C1, to classify them as bridleways, numbers 503, 504 and 505
Trellech (382).

16.3. Order Two:
Under section 53(2)(b), subsection (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
for the Routes, B-E-F, C-E and C1-D, to classify them as bridleways, numbers 501A,
501 and 501B, Trellech (382) and 506 Tintern (381).

Authors:  Mandy Mussell, Definitive Map Officer and R. Rourke, Principal Countryside Access
Officer
Contact Details:  Telephone: Ext 4813

Email: mandymussell@Monmouthshire.gov.uk

Committeﬁe ort — J y 2019
Monmouthshire County Council R ré@ e)ﬁgdeDl_lSMod PB_ Report 1.9

75



This page is intentionally left blank



01_13MOD_PB:

APPENDIXES

Subject Appendix number
[0 Tor= 140 1 o] = o U 1.1
Mrs Greatorex-Davies [Applicant] Letter 6th August 2014 ...............euvviimimiiiiinniiinnnnnns 1.2&1.3
EVIOENCE M. ..t 1.4
Draft & CONSUILALION MAP.......uuuiii e e e e e et e e e e e e e e et e e e e e aeeeeaneaanas 15
DMMO Application CertifiCate (1) ...........uuuuummmmmmuniiiiiiiii e 3.1
DM DMMO Application CEertificate (i) .....uuuuueeeieeeriiieiiiiiis e e et e e e e 3.2
DMMO Application certificate (i) ..........euurueiriieeeiiieices e e e 3.3
DMMO APPHCALION MIBIP... ittt 3.4
Land registry 25" June 2015: WAAB2587 .......ccuveeecuieeecriee e e e e eaeeeeaeeens 4.1t04.3
Forestry Commission: 7" August 1997 HA1980 s31(6) Statutory Declaration ........... 51to 54
Application letter and maps to Mrs E. Greatorex-Davies: 1%t November 2013............ 6.1t0 6.3
User Evidence Forms:

Summary & comments

Interview question sheets 2019 ... 6.4 t0 6.39.6
User Evidence Time LiNe CRArt...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiece e 6.40
Proforma with Summary & comments: MrH G Sadler............ccccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnn. 6.41t0 6.41.5
Additional Statements: JG 7™ AUQUSE 2014..........coiueeirieiiieeiieeeie et 6.42
Additional Statements: JS 3@ JUIY 2014 .........ccouieeeeie et 6.43
Additional Statements: MS 3@ JUIY 2014 ........coouveiieeeiie ettt 6.44
Additional Statements: RW undated (submitted with letter 6" August 2014)...................... 6.45
Pre-Order consultation Letter: 13™ April 2018.......ccuveieieeeeiee e 7.1t07.2
Pre-Order consultation reply: Mr & Mrs Talbot, Moor Farm: 25" May 2018 ............... 7.3t07.5
Extract of the 1910 Finance Act Register - TrelleCh ... 8.1
Definitive Map Statements: TINTEIN ........ouiiiiii e 9.1t09.2
Definitive Map Statements: TrelleCk ........ ... 9.3t09.4
Site Photographs with direction plan: C to E: dated August 2016 .......................... 12.1t0 12.3
The Natural Environment and Rural Communites Act 2006 flow chart................... 13.1t0 13.3

Committee Report — January 2019
Monmouthshire County Council Reference: Countryside: 01_13Mod PB_Report 1.9

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



) AT 254 3
Minewells mﬁh‘

e
A
‘/Hpme \"k
- Wood

L_ ~ Wyes Wbodf f
~Jy " yEemmon 4

- '_3«‘ )&—:._s

{
|

01_13MOD_PB: Location plan
Appendix 1.1

Page 89



TINTERN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

6t August 2014

Mandy Mussell

Public Rights of Way Officer RN\
Ca v
: , w°
Monmouthshire County Council \q/ ¢
P. O Box 106

Caldicot, NP26 9AN

Dear Mandy,
Claim for a Public Right of Way — Pryce’s Bridge to The Oaks

Thank you for your letter dated 22" May 2014 and for your helpful advice. However, we are, for the
following reasons, surprised by your assertion that the claim is weak:-

1. The path in question is shown on maps going back to the 1800s. This indicates that there
must have been at least pedestrian traffic along this route for a long time. Moreover, the
oldest inhabitants of the village and surroundings attest to continuous and unhindered
movement along this path for many years until recently blocked by the landowner. | have
been speaking to a Mr.Colin Crockett (who now lives in Gloucester) who was born at Moor
Farm 74 years ago and lived there until his early 20’s. He said he always assumed the path in
question was a public right of way as he used it regularly while he lived there. | have given
him a form to fill in but he has not yet returned it to me.

2. The path connects three recorded rights of way which are unconnected without use of the
two paths in question. Common sense suggests that anyone who has used the three
recorded rights of way must have used the paths in question. Until recently, waypost signs
existed and had been renewed in the last 10 years, on the edge of the owners land,
indicating routes along the disputed paths. Whoever was responsible for these signs, MCC
or the Forestry Commission, also obviously believed these were routes in public use.

3. We believe it is the policy of the Government and MCC to maintain public access wherever
possible, and certainly where long established, and should make a presumption under the
law of the public’s right for continued access. Although, as you point out at para 2.6, policy
has no bearing on the success or failure of the claim, we would expect MCC to pursue this

01_13MOD_PB: Mrs Greatorex-Davies: - Letter 6" August 2014
Appendix 1.2

Page 90




vigorously using the relevant law. We are not aware that the landowner has given any good
reason for blocking this path.

You requested further specific evidence and we provide it as follows:

Para 1.5 — We would like Route B (C to D) to be added to the claim as this is clearly the natural line of
the currently accepted right of way from the East to connect with Route A and has been mentioned
because it was in daily use. Indeed, there was a sign at the point it meets Route A (Point C) pointing
to “Barbadoes Green”, again indicating a path accepted by the authorities. Also, this section is
marked in red on the Ordnance Survey map indicating that they thought this was a path with public
access.

Para 3.8 — We attach Mr Griffin’s marked up plan as requested and further comments from him.

Paras 3.20 and 3.21 — You should note that users of Route B (C-D) (4 users evidence) must also have
used Route A (A-B) for access or egress unless they returned and retraced their steps having reached
Route A. This is clearly illogical, so use of Route B implies use of Route A. Therefore, Route A has in
effect 2 plus 4 users giving evidence.

As further evidence that
blockages were not intended to prevent access Mr Griffin is prepared to report that fallen trees
across the path have, in the past, been quickly removed to unblock the path.

Also enclosed is a further evidence form filled in by Mr. D Hoskins. | hope the enclosed letter is of
further help to you.

Yours sincerely,

Elizabeth Greatorex-Davies (Clerk to TCC)

01_13MOD_PB: Mrs Greatorex-Davies: - Letter 6*" August 2014
Appendix 1.3

Page 91




,//
v
N
%
N\
N
\
N
|
\ “
N|
|
I Vatley Spriegs
O \\ — }
. AN b e ) A
;\\\\ - //
/ Yo / |
p P D\ Whitelye \ |
/ Z X N\
\\ 77’/, ?
/ |
//p.-,m Brdge \ /
|

“t’“\';—

01_13MOD_PB: Mrs Greatorex-Davies: - Evidence Map
Appendix 1.4

Page 92



Key N
Public Footpath [ARNEN P |
L]

Public Bridlewa
e /

Claimed Restricted Byway

01_13MOD_PB: Draft and Consultation Map
Appendix 1.5

Page 93




:i 17 DEC 2013

monmouthshire
i ,’)’U':',\‘

WILDLIFE & COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

CERTIFICATE (i)

Monmouthshire County Council Definitive Map and Statement
To: Monmouthshire County Council

of: County Hall, Cwmbran.

of .. THE. PoPLARS, WAITELTE , CATBRIOK, e

CHEVYSTow, MoNmodTHSH IRE, NP6 6N P

............................... Jeennada e

hereby apply for an order under Section 53(2) of the Wildlife & countryside Act 1981

modifying the definitive map and statement for the area by:-
(*delete as appropriate)

*restricted

to Foc‘t\’\’ﬂb'f?gll\lz,l”ffm" .........................................................
and as shown on the map annexed hereto.

/\We attach copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements of
witnesses) in support of this application (please list documents below):

o Piblic Rl of Wiy VG OIS, e

.............. o0y o JE 2L Endor®. PRARASIMP. .......ccoonsmsssismsnsssassasssrassesass

............. TR A P S LN R —
Dated: Il /_ |2 /2013 Signed: ikt GedyexTrune

o . CL&W{& 'ﬁa T‘—IY\E“’\ (C‘uh\t/nmj (’-‘un(i(
Please return to: Definitive Map Officer ‘

Countryside Services

Planning Department
Monmouthshire County Council
County Hall

PO Box 106

Calidcot

NP26 9AN

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Map Modification Order Application
Certificate (i) 11t December 2013
Appendix 3.1

Page 94




N

monmouthshire
Sratre gl T

i fymnuvy

WILDLIFE & COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

CERTIFICATE (ii)

Monmouthshire County Council Definitive Map and Statement
To: Monmouthshire County Council

of: County Hall, Cwmbran.

of .l NE . PoPLARS, WRITERE, CATBRooK,

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of schedule 14 to the Wildlife &
Country side Act 1981 have been complied with.

Dated: JI /)2 /2013 Signed: Kzttt
o b&‘\ﬂ(“’ C‘k TLI\t.‘r\ o "\"\Hl\b;bil Connes (

Notices served on the following persons/bodies:-

Please return to: Definitive Map Officer
Countryside Services
Planning Department
Monmouthshire County Council
County Hall
PO Box 106
Calidcot
NP26 9AN

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Map Modification Order Application
Certificate (ii) 11 December 2013
Appendix 3.2

Page 95




CpP/

— s i
W

monmouthshire

WILDLIFE & COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
NOTICE FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

CERTIFICATE (iii)

Monmouthshire County Council Definitive Map and Statement

TO: e MR RS R TR BT

MOCR FARM, LUHIT(-LyC, cr}n;f\omé

Notice is hereby givenonthe _ |2 / 12 / 2012 (date)

We ... TIVTERN  Commun/ ITY CoumdCil,
cof HE. PORARS,.. OHITESYE, COTBROOK

Made application to Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, that the
definitive map and statement for the area be modified by:-

(*delete as appropriate)

*Adding/ *removing-the-*foetpath-/~bridleway-/*byway open-to-all-traffic / *restricted
byway

T fepativ, 2%1[V22, 3 ..3!_1!.',’...@..2.>4)..‘f .....................................
Dated: (| / 12 /2013 Signed: S eies g

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Map Modification Order Application
Certificate (iii) 11*» December 2013
Appendix 3.3

Page 96




GR: SO518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

/ T
A

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Map Modification Order Application Map
11th December 2013
Appendix 3.4

Page 97




Scale
12500

RONANCE SURVEY o
CUAN  REFERENCE SO

e e T RN |
| |
H.M. LAND REGISTRY WA 462587 ‘ 1

MONMOLTH— © Crawncommti___

Whitelye

4862
373N
NOTE. ARRAS ON THIS PL{N ARE EXPRESSED

IR ACRES.AND HECTARES
Q
QQ

01_13MOD_PB: Land registry: 25 June 2015: WA462587 Title deed plan
Appendix 4.1

Page 98



The electronic official copy of the Maer copi swyddogol electronig or gofrestr

register follows this message. yn dilyn y neges hon.

Please note that this is the only official Sylwch mai hwn ywr unig gopi swyddogol a
copy we will issue. We will not issue a ddarparwn. Ni fyddwn yn darparu copi
paper official copy. swyddogol papur.

Applications are pending in HM Land Mae ceisiadaun aros iw prosesu yng
Registry, which have not been completed Nghofrestrfa Tir EM nad ydynt wedi eu
against this title. cwblhau yn erbyn y teitl hwn.

HM Land Registry  Cofrestrfa TirEM

OfﬁCl al copg Title number / Rhif teitl Edition date / Dyddiad yr
: WA462587 argraffiad 19.03.2015
of register of
. This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
title 25 JUN 2015 at 13:37:40.
. This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
CO l official search application based on this copy.

The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which

SWUddOQO' 0 the entry was made in the register.

Issued on 12 Jul 2018.

gOfreStr teltl Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is

admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.
This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Wales Office.

Mae'r copi swyddogol hwn yn dangos y cofnodion yn y
gofrestr teitl ar 25 MEHEFIN 2015 am 13:37:40.

Rhaid dyfynnu'r dyddiad hwn fel y "dyddiad y chwilir ohono"
mewn unrhyw gais am chwiliad swyddogol sy'n seiliedig ar y
copi hwn.

Y dyddiad ar ddechrau cofnod yw'r dyddiad y gwnaethpwyd
y cofnod yn y gofrestr.

Cyhoeddwyd ar 12 Gorffennaf 2018.

Dan adran 67 Deddf Cofrestru Tir 2002, mae'r copi hwn yn
dderbyniol fel tystiolaeth i'r un graddau 'r gwreiddiol.

Gweinyddir y teitl hwn gan Gofrestrfa Tir EM Swyddfa
Cymru.

A: Property Register / Cofrestr Eiddo
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.
Mae'r gofrestr hon yn disgrifio'r tir a'r ystad a gynhwysir yn y teitl.

MONMOUTHSHIRE/SIR FYNWY

1 (02.02.1989) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above Title filed at the Registry and being Moor Farm, Whitelye,
Trelleck.

2 (02.02.1989) There are excluded from the land tinted pink on the filed

plan the mines and minerals excepted by the Conveyance dated 4 December
1934 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"Except the mines minerals stone and other substrata within under and
upon the land coloured blue on the said plan which belong to the Crown
........ subject to the right of the Crown to search for work dress use
raise and carry away the mines mineral stone and other substrata under
the said lands coloured blue on the said plan making reasonable
compensation for any injury to the surface of the said lands and to any
buildings thereon by the exercise of such right."

NOTE: The land coloured blue is tinted pink on the filed plan.

3 (02.02.1989) By a Transfer dated 7 November 1988 made between (1)
Catherine Brown and (2) Robin James Talbot and Gillian Talbot the land

10of2 Mo2

01_13MOD_PB: Land registry: 25 June 2015: WA462587 Title deed
Appendix 4.2

Page 99




Title number / Rhif teitl WA462587
A: Property Register continued / Parhad or gofrestr eiddo

in this title was transferred subject as follows:-

"Subject further to the rights of the Coal Commission to the mines and
minerals (if any) in and under all the said land."

B: Proprietorship Register / Cofrestr Perchnogaeth

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Mae'r gofrestr hon yn nodi'r math o deitl ac yn enwi'r perchennog. Mae'n
cynnwys unrhyw gofnodion sy'n effeithio ar yr hawl i waredu.

Title absolute/Teitl llwyr

1 (02.02.1989) PROPRIETOR: ROBIN JAMES TALBOT and GILLIAN TALBOT of
Whitelye Farm, Trelleck, Gwent.

C: Charges Register / Cofrestr Arwystlon
This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

Mae'r gofrestr hon yn cynnwys unrhyw arwystlon a materion eraill sy'n
effeithio ar y tir.

1 (02.02.1989) By a Conveyance dated 4 December 1934 made between (1)
Fanny Richards (Vendor) and (2) William John Williams (Purchaser) the
land in this title was conveyed subject as follows:-

"Subject also to the right of the Crown to hunt shoot course and sport
of the said lands coloured blue on the said plan."

NOTE: The land coloured blue is tinted pink on the filed plan.

End of register / Diwedd y gofrestr

20f2 /202

01_13MOD_PB: Land registry: 25 June 2015: WA462587 Title deed
Appendix 4.3

Page 100




n .er Coedwigaeth

,. 2st Enterprise

an o't Comisiwn Coedwigaeth
a. .xecutive agency of the Forestry Commission

Wales
South East Wales
Forest District

Cymru
Rhanbarth Goedwigo
de Ddwyrain Cymru

DEPOSIT OF STATEMENT AND PLAN
SECTION 31 (6) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

Wentwood
Llanvaches

Wentwood
Llanfaches
Casnewydd, Gwent

To:  Monmouthshire County Council NP6 3AZ
e Ffon/Tel: 01633 400205
on/lel:
Cwmbran Ffacs/Fax: 01633 400135
Gwent
Rheolwr Rhanbarthol Coedwigo
Forest District Manager
Paul Sherrington
1. The Forestry Commission acquired the land shown on the attached maps outlined in black

between 1924-1974.

The land so delineated is currently in the ownership of the Forestry Commission.

2. No additional ROW are dedicated on Forestry Commission land other than those ROW
marked as follows:

Brown - which have been dedicated as highways with vehicular status;
Green - which have been dedicated as bridleways;
Purple - which have been dedicated as footpaths.

3. Following your agreement with the accompanying ROW’s, it is the intention of S E Wales
Forest District to submit a statutory declaration to Monmouthshire County Council within a
six year period from whence the accompanying maps were submitted.

4. This deposit shall comprise this statement and 14 accompanying maps.

A
/f/"// 4 /i i
,ﬂ A (/ &% ( Forest District Manager
(for and on behalf of Forest Enterprise)

o g ke 0 25 cjf{ -
e 95 of =) =i
Received by: . 3.mence, fey (on behalf of Monmouthire County Council)
on this day the .....%.. of Lmauzh 19.2.7.

Forest Enterprise is responsible for the management of forests and

Newport, Gwent

Mae'r Fenter Goedwigaeth yn gyfrifol am reoli’r coedwigoedd a'r
iroedd y mae’r gened| yn berchen arnynt. Ymhlith ei hamcanigny
ae cynhyrchu a chyflenwi pren ar gyfer diwydiant, diogelu by a
7lit yn ei choedwigoedd a darparu amrywiaeth eang o gyfleoedd
hamddena.

woodlan@s owned by the nation. Its objectives include the production
and supply of timber for the wood using industry, the conservation of

| wildlifeiin its forests and the provision of wide ranging recreation

opportunities.

01_13MOD_PB: Forestry Commission: 7th August 1997:
HA1980 s31(6) Statutory Declaration — Deposit
Appendix 5.1

Page 101




20T abed

- 4 i
3 i\
e e R
RN )‘
\ oY \ it
2 ” . Catchmays \
' ourt &
. 5L
~ N o A "\‘
b 1 g
\ \'L‘ﬁ\*“
N8I -
~A\) ¢
' Aoy f \\
i 3
N i

, Ny Béro . Ok/gg Coed Beddick 43177 Lo
2 2 = 5 . A X e o . ]
Si D ey s A A RPN 1870 D N

3

e
'
\

£

b Astesdholm = o

S KIS G Ll

4 ;
q s - 9
’\j vy
A 5 IR o «7:/ 84 VFarmY .  Ories
A b 13 17 b Sl 1 — N

//}\ ’1‘/" ’T’murﬁgﬁ \ i S jr ’i | T
t g Allmmcn:;é DA P : A =
—_—

Aot = T

§ 23
/ e &3, & inhy d .\‘:; ’\'.-»‘:'.,« \odea N
_4’ 89 el k\ b i \P.?Glue‘ :
) 2 wate :
N gt h __2\ SN M x =
FRT VR AN,
N J Q White o\
a i A 2 Gables © Vo
0 U X 0>

o
JB6A T\ A AR
He \";" <]
/.. ‘;" = S
: =

A 'Y )
4 )\ e ¥ Barbadoes Green N 8%
X D, g

SO 50 SW (64/73)

01_13MOD_PB: Forestry Commission: 7t August 1997
HA1980 s31(6) Statutory Declaration — Extract of relevant Deposit Plan
Appendix 5.2




Deemed dedication of rights of way in Monmouthshire County Ceancil

STATUTORY DECLARATION

SECTION 31 (6) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 (&) o

i

I, Colin Pearce, Forest District Manager of S E Wales Forest District, Wentwood, Llanvaches,
Newport, Gwent on behalf of the Forestry Commission DO SOLEMNLY AND SINCERELY
DECLARE as follows:

Iz, The Forestry Commission, 231 Corstorphine Road, Edinburgh EH12 7AT acquired the land
shown on the attached maps, outlined in black between 1924 and 1974. The land so
delineated is currently in the ownership of the Forestry Commission.

9

On 8th August 1997 I deposited maps 1 to 14 of this document with Mr R J McAllister of
Monmouthshire County Council being the appropriate Council, and state that no additional
rights of way are dedicated on Forestry Commission land other than those rights of way
marked as follows:

Brown - which have been dedicated as highways with vehicular status;

Green - which have been dedicated as bridleways;

Purple - which have been dedicated as footpaths.

(5]

No additional ways have been dedicated over the land edged black on the plan accompanying
this declaration other than those highways with vehicular status, bridleways and footpaths
marked in the appropriate colour on the plan accompanying this declaration. At the present
time the Forestry Commission has no intention of dedicating any more public rights of way
over its property.

AND I MAKE this solemn declaration on the 16th day of September 1997 conscientiously believing
it to be true and by virtue by the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Declared at Chepstow/b?gistrates Court
23

4

Signed: ... ( Wl O (on behalf of Forestry Commission)

01_13MOD_PB: Forestry Commission - 16" September 1997
HA1980 s31(6) Statutory Declaration
Appendix 5.3

Page 103




Menter Coedwigaeth
Forest Enterprise

yn rhan o’r Comisiwn Coedwigaeth Our Ref: L18

an executive agency of the Forestry Commission 17th September 1997 Cymru Wales
Monmouthshire County Counil Rhanbarth Gpedmgo South Ea.st YVaIes
pa Hall de Ddwyrain Cymru  Forest District

ounty Hal g e Wentwood = Wentwood

Cwmbran f i ’ Llanfaches | Llanvaches
Gwent ) e ¢ Casnewydd, Gwent | Newport, Gwent
FAO Mr R J McAllister 2 SEP1997 | NP6 3AZ

Ffon/Tel: 01633 400205
Ffacs/Fax: 01633 400135

. Rheolwr Rhanbarthol Coedwigo
Dear Mr McAllister Forest District Manager

Paul Sherrington
DEEMED DEDICATION OF RIGHTS OF WAY SECTION 31(6)
OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

I refer to our recent meeting when I deposited a statement and plan with you under the above act.

On the 16th September 1997 a Statutory Declaration was made by Mr C J Pearce (Forest District
Manager of S E Wales Forest District) at Chepstow Magistrates Court. A copy of this declaration is
enclosed. The effect of this is to negative any intention to dedicate which might otherwise be
presumed or implied from public use. It is the intention of Forest Enterprise to lodge similar
declarations at six year intervals.

This declaration has no effect in denying the existence of public rights of way shown on the definitive
maps, including deemed dedication by virtue of 20 years user before the statement was deposited
with you.

Forest Enterprise will be willing to rectify any mistakes which you may have identified on the maps
which were deposited with you.

S E Wales Forest District office is due to close at the end of this month. Your contact point for the
future will be Forest Enterprise, Resolven, Nr Neath, West Glamorgan, Tel: 01639 710221.

Yours sincerely

Y / Q/ 7(7@5 |

e
Sally Tansey
For and on Behalf of ¢
Forest District Manager ~

Y aA -

Mae'r Fenter Goedwigaeth yn gyfrifol am reeli’r coedwigoedd a’r Forest Enterprise is responsible for the management of forests and
coetiroedd y mae’r genedl yn berchen arnynt. Ymhlith ei hamcanion y woodlands owned by the nation. Its objectives include the production

mae cynhyrchu a chyflenwi pren ar gyfer diwydiant, diogelu bywyd and supply of timber for the wood using industry, the conservation of
gwyllt yn ei choedwigoedd a darparu amrywiaeth eang o gyfleoedd wildlife in its forests and the provision of wide ranging recreation
hamddena. opportunities.

01_13MOD_PB: Forestry Commission - 17th September 1997
Letter for HA1980 s31(6) Statutory Declaration and Deposit
Appendix 5.4

Page 104



nlonn10uthshire Monmouthshire County Council I'el/Ffon: 01633 644644
< PO Box 106, Caldicot, Fax/Ffacs: 01633 644666
WP sir fynwy NP26 9AN

I-Mail/Ebost: contact@monmouthshire.gov.u

Cyngor Sir Fynwy Web/Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
Blwch SP 106, Caldicot
NP26 9AN
Mrs E. Greatorex-Davies The person dealing with this matter is:
Miss Mandy Mussell
The Poplars TellFfon: 01633 644813
Whitelye Fax/Ffacs: 01633 644800
Catbrook E-mail: mandymussell@monmouthshire.gov.uk
1 Our Ref/Ein Cyf. R&C/Mod request Tintern Moor Farm
Monmouthshire Your Ref/Eich Cyf:
NP16 6NP Date/Dyddiad: 1 November 2013

Dear Mrs Greatorex-Davies

RE: Proposed claim for a Public Rights of Way from C51-4 to existing public footpaths 14,
108 and 111 in the Community of Tintern.

| refer to our telephone call regarding the claim to record a public right of way on the Definitive
Map and Statement between C51-4 and existing public footpaths 122, 111 and 141 in the
community of Tintern. Please find attached the relevant forms for an application to be made to
Monmouthshire County Council for a public path to be added to the definitive map for public
rights of way.

The following forms are to be completed by the applicant prior to the authority carrying out the
order making procedure.

e Certificate i and ii, should be completed and returned to the Authority once the notices
(Certificate iii) have been served on all the landowners concerned.

e Evidence forms and plans that have been filled in and marked up by the public should
also be returned. It is advisable that all users have made use of the same route as
indicated on the maps you submit with certificates i & iii. The maps attached to the
evidence forms need to be signed and dated by the individual completing the form.

o Certificate ii, should include address details of the property owners that have received
the notice.

o Certificate iii, has to be served on all the landowners over which the path runs and any
other landowners whose land abuts the claimed path.

e |f any landowners are not known then | will arrange for a copy of certificate iii to be
erected on the path once the claim has been lodged with this authority.

Please note that | have included maps for certificates i & iii. Please mark, in a bold dark line, on
these maps the route of the public right of way that you wish to claim.

Please note that a claim for a public right of way is only likely to be successful if the public have
used this route without force, stealth or permission. Also, the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
does not allow the County Council, as surveying authority, when deciding cases regarding the
modification of the Definitive Map and Statement, to take into account need, nuisance or
suitability. The only matter to be considered is what rights, if any, already exist. You may also
send this authority any other relevant documentary evidence that you feel will support the claim
for public rights.

Definitive Map Modification Orders are about whether rights already exist or not and does not
consider whether rights should be created or removed. The suitability of a way for users who
have a right to use it, or the nuisance that they all alleged to cause, or to be likely to cause, are
therefore irrelevant.

| hope that this information assists you, please do not hesitate to contact me if you need
additional Evidence Forms.

Yours sincerely,

Mandy Mussell

Public Rights of Way Officer (Definitive Map)
For Corporate Director -Regeneration & Culture

01_13MOD_PB: Application Letter to Mrs E. Greatorex-Davies
1st November 2013
Appendix 6.1

Page 105




GR: SO518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

S @ 2

It

01_13MOD_PB: Application Letter to Mrs E. Greatorex-Davies
1st November 2013
Appendix 6.2

Page 106




"Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council
PO Box 106 q
monmouthshire

orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the >
council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013

NP26 9AN sir fynwy

GR: SO518016 Scale 1:2500 at

County Unclassified Road
381/51-4/5

381/111/1 Public Footpath

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Template: N:\planning\countryside\cams\xgapps\template\mon_a4_portrait.wor

01_13MOD_PB: Application Letter to Mrs E. Greatorex-Davies
1st November 2013
Appendix 6.3

Page 107



Summary & comments: Mrs D Penny

1.1.

Mrs D Penney [1], reports walking for pleasure along the Route from the county

unclassified road C1-5 [sic] C51-9 [CAMS 381/51-4] to existing footpaths 122, 111 &

14 Tintern for a period from 1986 to 2013. Although this covers 27 years, only 11

years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period. An interview was conducted and she

has marked on a map provided all the Routes she walked (Appendix 6.4.9).

() During this period she has lived in the area and believed that she has always had
a right to use route A-B-C-D. She states that from October to Easter she used the
Route 180 times a year and from Easter to October she walked the Route 60
times a year.

(i) She reports that in 2013 she was recently given permission by the owner. The
reason the owner gave was that they owned the way.

(iii) She continues to describe the Route as a defined track that has always run over
the same alignment and that she has kept to this track that has, to her knowledge,
never had gates, locked gates or stiles across it.

(iv) She recalls footpath signs indicating the way in the past and describes the track as
a pleasant route into the woods linking up with many other paths.

(v) She has also noticed that the Route which has been used by local inhabitants and
holiday makers alike has now been made totally impassable by foot. The
alternative path around this area is very restricting.

Comments
(vi) Mrs D Penney states that she has walked the Route but does not specify whether

or not she believes the status of the Route is either a footpath, bridleway, byway
open to all traffic or restricted byway.

(vii) The ownership of the Route does not in of itself prevent the public from claiming
the existence of a public right of way. There exists numerous public rights of way
over private land.

(viii) The reference made to the verbal permission granted to the use of the Route is in
conjunction with the time frame when physical obstructions were built to prevent it.
These two events join up to become the single event that obstructed the public
rights of way forcing the submission of the Application.

(ix) Mrs D Penney’s evidence is based on her walking activities, her observation of
footpath signs and other walkers. Therefore, this submission supports public

footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form — DP (1)
Appendix 6.4

Page 108



N,
monmoufhshire 17 bEC2013

sir fymey

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

i Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:_ B

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From G l‘5
To 2222, 1i1y 14

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES / NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the

plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

P\ casove

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DP (1) (pg10f6)
Appendix 6.4.1

Page 109




A’
Hﬂ
AR, 53
monmouthshire
CODNTY GOE
it Jjint)

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

Nome ‘o Aome

(c) During which years did you use the way?
Xrom \QRL — piesent Rine

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

Ropox \FO ey quRar Aora Ocf — Lasfac
Caster Yo O - LOhmes a wear -
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

Too

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

1S e waw

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Nes

(b) What made you think you had a right?
V' RNao O\\\Q935 Osed

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

By he ocwnee fec«zw\j Go SRE munNoned
BNC OB Nned e WG - T

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DP (1) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.4.2

Page 110




A

monmouthshire
counarIsl
SI¥ fyney

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

Wos

Has the way always run over the same route? YES / NO&”
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

\n e lash Covple of wucen Qgﬁ A0\

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Weee fo o Pathn

11

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

NJo

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If 80, say where and when, and by whom?

Please mark them on the plan.

g

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

one Near The woy - focd Pt S\gn

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location of any signs.

foot P S\bv\s Salie Ve Pas ¢

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

No

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

/

17

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

e

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DP (1) (pg3of6)
B Appendix 6.4.3

Page 111




A

ancor .
lllOlllll()llalShll'C
COUNTY. COUNCIL
Sir fymey

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
No
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
No
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

N o
21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.
es . (ouvntless cmooard ot
) vRop\e
\ocalsS and Visrovs fo fne ates
22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
No
23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?
No
24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?
<\J es
25, If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Ay nol N8 obhShachNons pueventing oty

fote wavy anAd & A Pass ade \?:3 ok

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DP (1) (pg4of6)
Appendix 6.4.4

Page 112




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. CovRAL
SiE fymy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

s Nes cx\voc\ﬁs Decen a PleasSan
ufe \nYO e woaods \\'ﬁv\\ms re) w
Men 4 OM& Paths o d 1S Usedy by Besl tost
Of e \oca) Inhahiteats of Mg o a2
ho\\ag\j memes awwe:. Now v has  Deeo
made Ry \messabe  and the
N\FZv Nehve P acoond s odeen S

\[e\,\,B (ES\V\C-\'\.ﬁ(\‘i) .

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address..

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

I am/ am’hot willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.
\S™ ey ROVS

Signea. ... .. B (e e UL il SR

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DP (1) (pg50f6)
Appendix 6.4.5

Page 113




GR: 80518016

Scale 1:2500 at A4

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DP (1) (pg6of 6)
Appendix 6.4.6

Page 114




[1] Mrs D Penny,

Please confirm that this is your name and address.

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ONTHE: . i touvscassan s it hosvsisyssssss s iz 2019

In your reply to question 3c you state you have walked from home to home. Please mark the route/s you have
walked on the unmarked map placed before you today. =
(see above date). =

You report seeing footpath signs. Are the Fingerposts as they are in the pictures | am showing you? Have the
Fingerposts always been there? Please mark the location of these on the map.

Please sign and date the map after you have marked it.

You report that you walked the Routes for pleasure and encountered many people. Can you recall any other

t f ? I, S
ypes of users ‘f‘or(i%‘tf) wofhkers ) Po&f_ ()F(%ce uan “ractar rq[!}
Jones

|
MO“’&J‘ Jim Simpson \n theic londroves, Go\rr(cﬁ’\us'eola JCR

In this case | am particularly researching the period between 1977 and 1997. You state that you lived in
Claypool Cottage at that time. Can you recall where you walked during that period particularly?

See u‘*focbed Map) foutes shown 1a creen .

You report that you believed you had a right to use the way as you had always used it. Please confirm you
used all the Routes as marked on your attached map. What made you believe you had a right to use the

Routes?
G Mo-\'\/\ir\ﬁ +o prevent use Prioc o WR . We (ere
wnowove Phot 1€ wos owned /pr'\uajre\xa ,

The period 1977 to 1997 is being researched. Do you recall anyone giving you permission during your earlier,
11 year, period of use from 1986 to 1997 while you lived in Claypool Cottage?

No

Do you recall any signposts in the area? If you can recall signposts please mark them on the plan. Can you
describe the signposts?

A wooden é{qiejpoét Wtk o direclonad (ﬂ‘mBe;s which
Poinked down Hne Covnby, Rd od lefk .

S<econd ("‘f\éerfbst was alse wooden ond hon now boeen
relv\oueo\

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are

recorded here are true. 4%
(5170 DR PSR Counter Officer 1: Sign /.. M Officer 2: Sign @5&%/{"4 Date . 16[1.]1X.
Print name:

Pearse PQ\V\Q’»\ I AM'W\)G MULSQELLJI € RourKE
]

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 - DP (1)
Appendix 6.4.7

Page 115



Do you have anything further to add regarding the Routes?

[\/’\ o) \,‘ch \'\42( e M‘ b\ N { q%% .

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the reply to the above question that is recorded

here is true. ? :
SN e Counter Officer 1: Si , ...Momcer 2: Sl i Date i
Print name: | DA e
Vese Per\»\(v\ | A MusseCy
—

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — DP (1)
Appendix 6.4.8

Page 116



”/
~
% =N
o ; >
o2 o o

= -

=

§ Uﬁ_f‘

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — DP (1)
Appendix 6.4.9

Page 117




Summary & comments: Mrs E Greatorex-Davies
1.1. Mrs E Greatorex-Davies [2], is the clerk of Tintern Community Council and was the

original applicant who compiled and submitted the claim to register the Route from the
county unclassified road C51-9 [CAMS 381/51-4] to existing footpaths 122, 111 & 14
Tintern (A-B-C-D) on the Definitive Map and Statement as a restricted byway. She

reports walking and horse riding for pleasure along route, A-B-C-D, for a period from

1994 to 2013. Although this covers 19 years, only 3 years are relevant for the 1977 to

1997 period. An interview was conducted and she has marked on a map provided all
the Routes she used (Appendix 6.5.15).

)

During this period she has lived in the area and always believed that she had a
right to use route A-B-C-D, as it was marked on an OS map, a Public Rights of
Way map issued by the local Authority and also the presence of fingerposts. For
these reasons she recognized the Route as a public right of way. She recounts
using the Route about five times a week, i.e. approximately 250 times a year.

She describes the way as a defined track that has always run over the same route
which she has kept to and has to her knowledge never had gates, locked gates or
stiles across it.

She recalls three footpath signs indicating the way to Barbadoes Green and The
Oaks.

She reports that during 20 years of use she had only been told once by Mrs
Talbot, at the beginning of November 2013, that they were “closing the path as it
was on their land and they were shortly to be felling some trees” on it.

As part of her submission Mrs E Greatorex-Davies has included the 1821
Enclosure Award maps (Appendix 6.5.8 & 6.5.9) that shows clear historical
evidence of a footpath and having spoken to the Forestry Commission also
submits a copy of the ownership boundaries of the Commission’s land (Appendix
6.5.10). From this document it appears that the area of land, plot number 1665 on
the 1881 OS map, is within the Commission’s ownership and control. This is
supported by Mrs E. G-Davies reporting that the Commission had on several
occasions done work in this area, including rebuilding the historic pipework bridge

on the path (known as Pryce’s Bridge).

Comments

Vi)

Although the 1821 Enclosure Award map does record a ‘public footway or path’,
the alignment depicted is not similar to that recorded on the 1881 OS map and
therefore, does not support the alleged public right of way. The details of the

Enclosure Award are fully investigated in Chapter 8.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - EGD (2)

Appendix 6.5

Page 118



vii) Mrs E Greatorex-Davies also refers to the 1988 sale particulars for Moor Farm
which is not included with the submission. The reference here to land ownership,
although helpful, is not an issue that the Authority is able to resolve. The land
registry documents are detailed in Chapter 5.

viii) The evidence submitted by Mrs E Greatorex-Davies is based on: her belief that
the status of the Route is a restricted byway; her own use of the Route was either
by walking or horse riding; her observation of direction signs and other walkers.
Therefore, this submission supports public bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - EGD (2)
Appendix 6.5.1

Page 119



:i 17 DEC 2013

Gk . VO UL (U
monmouthshire >
COURTY. COUNCIL
si fyiinry

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

i Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _C 514

To Focﬁnbu’ﬁzf/mz, iy |4

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpathi-*Bridteway/*Byway open-to
all-traffie/ *Restricted Byway

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points A » %

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES / 5©
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work) Pleasure

Ol-13 E&GD 1of 12

o

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg10f12)
Appendix 6.5.2

Page 120




v

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
SiF fyiny

(b) Where you were going (to anc} from)?
Whitalye 4o_various parls ok the Surroundan) wooclr
Falso to Tutkan

(c) During which years did you use the way?

V994 4o preseit dou,

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)
O aierzge ot W€ demes a weef e aboit
250 Gomes” e qpar

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

Fook o I{OFSQ .

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

Mo, had alwady) assumed T wasa pulle njloto{ Wy

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

{TC&;?(’J o% c(osj ,

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

Np

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
fes

(b) What made you think you had a right? . < :
Marled on_handanger OSHLE | Tuttn (L/n/ganvﬁj Counal_
Tublic Rghts of lb“ﬂj Maf ¥  Foolvats Anger Posts
181 Endosum Broardd iep

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No. Had alweys Gon les o beleve & was a footyuctic

Ol.13 EGD 2 oF 12

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg2of 12)
Appendix 6.5.3

Page 121




o

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COURCIL
SiF fyntiry

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be

followed by a stranger?

Yes

9. Has the way always run over the same route? ES)/ NO

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please markany changes which you

experienced on the plan. ) -

On—the 1B2) Encdosing Pward Mop A & dearly marfed
a5 a Public Foctpath, no, CLIT.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
Tes

11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where

were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

No

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If S0, say where and when, and by whom?

Please mark them on the plan.

None

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and

when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

tes. o Barbadoes GNun 5 The Oalts . On 3 Pt on plan matted X .

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they

say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location __ of any signs.

No

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for

him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

Vo

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the

way by the public? If so, what were they?

A

17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

Wayf?s—c’ixe ?tdj\};’ W"ﬁQe% U A Pesﬁ‘(_crluk), —B}j‘u‘fcg on R

WABN Commun ity Publc Rghts of Wy map Ao qthoctber 2009
yakso maded o cuntek 65 Maps T wecognised Xar public Wl of wey

O1-12 EGD 3.0

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 3 of 12)
B Appendix 6.5.4

Page 122




o

monmouthshire
COUNTY CouNo
s fymivy

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
No
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
No
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?
()'\M L"nce

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

H{"a\"t be&\"‘Jj "Q '&kf&v{%‘ Ms TuUX‘Q ‘td(,;,( mé '(.'luit‘“&]
were L(D;&/Nf’a\ak [’ch\ W K War on oo larA a-—flic_;) wWere
Shortlly 10 6 {ellig swe treas™ on ot -

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If s0, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can. ) 3 )

/m”"fj ok NSt UK patt, on a Rgular bas(s > Mot Gnes-
T hade Walhed e rooke T megk sumeme.
U‘@fﬁmﬁ«, 1ccor Qb USCA o U the rocte Ch amwcbtcd n
~“Thar- oA Uy

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse

drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
/UC

23, If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?
A

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who? . ol ,

The awiers o Puh Vi, Ty Bridge x The Baecdes; plas
m plc)u)eer A e forestey Commssion »
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

LE naw has e bunds ek each enbance > & alse Blodied
etk bmsh fom fagicn free-, Mahonf) ok ol//fu‘wéé b negotiate -

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 4 of 12)
B Appendix 6.5.5

Page 123




nnnnnn

COUNTY
it fyiney

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

On dheclang e 192) Endosure Awadd Nap Hew ¢ clear endence
o A Pookuth (cLxT) on the attched <ofy plan 5 i
appears o Yon up with FP '%rljﬁ— m the  Woriinf RYITY,
N\a,Pt‘Q’ Fublic R\q\wc'% Way y oo e 193] Eelitoa a(»‘f:’%
©S Map - . .
On WW weth i ENshY Commission 506@\%{ a copy 4
e ownesshp boundaats of e (aad They appar to own the
64 e land Wnilied 0SNo: IS enthe 189[ pS mep  overwhih
e CEAS;P“W Peth quns - Thier ropugbiic  urdprmed methiy had
oy registercd wrech & tar lnd  abogt 6yenrs ago S Sk
boundangs l\‘(c‘. nex be@f\ Hf&\w(&?l- Suv W hane ved " haee -t FC
ha an sl ocasios donk wort, \u\’lﬁiw;a;éa, UnClndlend mbwuw\{ the
hehoric \"bf 2worly éﬂﬁe on TR M(/Hyw'n as Pyws ﬁu&%)
s thy auea o lnd Was nok on the sale particdacs 2 Moo
Parm n 1988 Tk war obviously lasmed whon the Tlbsts weqistued
wWikAshp & Mopf Farm o Pedust ggr The hand Betgisbry
M\-(?fm.ed we ks whon ?‘W-QONQ N4istees ‘b\?dﬁ_ ey O"("S go by
whek V“{)'?('W oy are quuey. , uness (end 47/{€§7%h Shaws up
a5 owned by anather party -

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.. 0,
/

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: Date: .....1 .\.I lszg ..............................

Ol-1? EGD 5 of

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 5 of 12)
Appendix 6.5.6

Page 124




GR: SO518016

-

Scale 1:2500 at A4
|

o B N N
O~ 123 &b b of ’:
|

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 6 of 12)
Appendix 6.5.7

Page 125




Exlaged Version A Py oF ENcosuRE AWARD MAP 182

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 7 of 12)
Appendix 6.5.8

Page 126




CoPY oF EncLoSURE AWARD  MAP 12|

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 8 of 12)
Appendix 6.5.9

Page 127




v¥v'6z:1 sjeog
0102 "86¥52000} ‘Uoissiwwo) Aljsalo "paniesal suBU Iy 3yBlAdos umoln
WV LEZFILL 1102 ‘€ 9ad :psjulg

U uolewIOU|
dtydesSoan 3 Suiddey

000051 SO

me&bs\
2 fv soys)  SPO°a 04 D7 s e S S PR R

L2 TiuedeAsum g )

> #ma%{

= W

W BRI .

N
g ¥ A

06245 1 dIHSIINM0 oy seiveun) Adiszy0) ~ depy ejepoas) _u_:m, m:_n.nms_

uojSsIWWo) Pntou *U

of

L

<

EGD

o B

O) 1

User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 9 of 12)

01_1i3MOD_PB

Appendix 6.5.10

Page 128



’—C’opy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked againsl‘ Publiéﬁgﬁs?Way

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council 3

orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106 (WY

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53. NP26 9AN sir fynwy

GR: SO519016 Scale 1:5000 at

i %
0_0 /,"
Q\wf* N

»o -4
s Ay

A

3
-
Iy

< _ L & oA W
L “ L 48 - . < b b
Reproduced from an Osdnance Suvey map with the pertiission of the Controfler of HMSO @ Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Template: NAplanning\countryside xgapps\template\mon_ad_portrait wor

Ol_ 12 @D 16 o0 12

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 10 of 12)
Appendix 6.5.11

Page 129



S
S 1870

1671 17%¢

r\a@;,lgrfith/c'

~m &

a;} - %] ‘v‘\-('.‘

.
- T Baa AT RO Da
£ S
o ;"E. e -

9
G\
3

A
23
kd
4
2 -

i > ﬁ-‘q;l".‘
g

2

r «

Ay

,’;i"

£
A

U PR

""j:){"i.,-‘» k

g g
Y

-
X b3 5] '%’
RN SN %A,
xS0 N ‘..4? 4 o
S A
i NV R Y }
AT d > S M The
Aot N 5T
*,, . - .
- Q‘,\ oa o %0
ﬁn \ o
.& o Vo
- *ﬁ}‘ . it <, S
SUR A AN W TR
- P Ty
“ IR L
- > o \y_ﬁ . Py »
e AR )
* B P 2 T NN R
«® " 2, ¢ \ "
BN wm, ¢ N -
- -
- o L. 4 Mo i -
e "R £o4 AT :
SN et
"3‘;: ’in‘ & T
. Q. "l}"" gt LI
9 ” % Len l.v’ N i
t‘:’,‘ " . & N -
o e B \\‘
. “a
% ; :, \
3 wedine N oA
A Pn | s
- 'ﬁ on e f.\ ¢ ‘!;
S U Vo - -
L\«\ B
o G ST, S RERGR
B G N e
- R 1™ an
w.. O3 EGD "t of. Qg 2%

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 11 0f 12)
Appendix 6.5.12

Page 130




.-,,- o

“. : *sité,»»-&
g ’Q'-. - --.

g™ oo
"*‘g = TR

Iwwl"'él’!

.Vﬂ.eg

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - EGD (2) (pg 12 of 12)
Appendix 6.5.13

Page 131



[2] Mrs E Greatorex-Davies

Please confirm that this is your name and addrees”
i

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ON THE........I.. 10 Y 7ML M oY \“ ...............................

In your reply to question 2 you refer to a single route between points A and B.

If you have used other routes please mark these indicating which routes you have ridden on horseback and if
different those you have walked on the unmarked map placed before you today. 2 i

(see above date). A r#) the utes Maur ked green I have WQHLQO' ovol

rdden on horsebeaclk .
Please sign and date the map after you have marked it.

You state that you believe the status of the route to be a restricted byway. This is contrary to your statement
that; “you had always been led to believe it was a footpath”.

What do you believe the status for the Routes might be? \ belleve t\he foute s a

ba‘o\lewa@ foc use by welkers cnd horseriders .

How, what or who led you to believe that the route was a footpath?
The Sians ond Mopes \ed e o el eve the touts
LWOs < bno\\eo\\mo . e wos o popular foute .

The period 1977 to 1997 is being researched. You report that you moved to the area in 1994. What do you
recall when you first moved there?

T\f\o\t £he Pg\’\/\ BAYAS u.)'dz\ LAS—QJ \(’@M&’\AB@" U,\e
\)\'r\(:o\ge tracicor ra\\\e:) 301;\3 '\'\/\COJ%\A there. (€ won
A Pleasonk nice open treci .

Do you recall any signposts in the area? If you can recall signposts please mark them on the plan. Can you
describe the signposts? Al de i )
Wl bfowmwn  Leoced Signs cnd Shown on

P\ou\ . 'b\\’eﬁbﬂ'cr\ Ca XNYoux Mmaovlked on le\ .

| hereby certify thét to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are recorded
here are true.

SION s Counter Officer 1: Sign'. /i ...S@/..LOfﬁcer 2: Sign R Kowlse. Date .L—'.l..‘.J.Q.Q
Print name: l | "RuTH Re =

- | - ukike
E-NCREATOREX-DAN) ES | A'MPG\JDR N\U(Sé& !

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — EGD (2)
Appendix 6.5.14

Page 132



; ‘ \C":‘
& =

; pA
A )((,\(:'\‘ J \
y b

Alor] 2019

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — EGD (2)
Appendix 6.5.15

Page 133




Summary & comments: Mrs R Rogers
1.1. Mrs R Rogers [3], reports walking dogs, horse riding, cycling and walking for pleasure

along the Route from the county unclassified road C51-9 [CAMS 381/51-4] to existing
footpaths 122, 111 & 14 Tintern (A-B-C-D) for a period from 1995 to 2013. Although this
covers 18 years, only 2 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

During this period she has lived in the area and believed that she has always had
a right to use Route A-B-C-D as the way was marked as a bridleway and footpath.
She further reports that she believed the status of the Route to be a
footpath/bridleway which she used daily at all times of the year.

She continues to describe the Route as a defined track that has always run over
the same alignment and that she has kept to this track that has to her knowledge
never had gates, locked gates or stiles across it.

She recalls bridleway and footpath signs indicating the way in the past.

She has also noticed that the Route is used by most of the local inhabitants of the
area as it was a pleasant walk that was recently improved by levelling off and
adding a layer of gravel. She reports having stopped using the way as it is how
blocked and hopes that it will be restored to its former beauty.

Comments

(v)

Mrs R Rogers’ evidence is based on: her horse riding and walking; her
observation of both bridleway and footpath signs; encountering other walkers.

Therefore, her evidence supports public bridleway and footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - RR (3)

Appendix 6.6

Page 134



mmoushire 17 béc 2

SIv fyniy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way

Definitive Map Officer, Monn cil, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan sh path clearly marked.
IMPORTANT

If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _ C <l
To Lock potl, ?ﬂll//.?o_ CHra g

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway_open to

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES / No~
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

L,Q:clk’.‘ncj Ooes |, Horse PCdcn:.) . C{)CL“"E‘
anc{  wallks

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form RR (3) (pg 1 0f6)
Appendix 6.6.1

Page 135




v

monmouthshire
COUNTY. Counc iy
SIF fympy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

Cirqut walll  Aon n\\u} House.

(c) During which years did you use the way?

&u‘% ¥ I8 yecrs

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

All €&mes of Y

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, Cad—mOIor-cycle,—meteHgmg;e)

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

No ~oe B Short b

4, (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

Keep horse Fre gMently

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

ﬁ)cr*n;n:j O~ ALfcernoon
Ceeninas n He Symmer

5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way With the hunt?
NG
6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
>

(b) What made you think you had a right?
WAy was Marked Blcdlle Gocs
and oot pach

7. Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

Na

/tv&J\(\CJ {-Omri@(‘l\ X @I‘(:Cl(e CACA ) ('/k".krrht.< f(/\

é \ Ne edecf
r‘ :

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RR (3) (pg 2 of 6)
B B Appendix 6.6.2

Page 136




N

monmouthshire
o SRy
SIF fyiney

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
Yes

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /NQ

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

A(mds e Spmr ronte Dl NOW
gs‘\/\(,‘cfc\,\\\,\ Cl\g‘r\(/\eg/ )

10.  Did you keepto the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Keepp o e oc Pach

1. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

~Na qucis CH S&J:le)

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

R

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan. | S Nnovo  (lals

7here coe—e sk on Elo  main 06 Putd. toheel

14, Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.

Ede coan 8 e Lokl SN remae] S

15 If you have ever béen an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

Vo

- Qr\\i\

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

T

17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RR (3) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.6.3

Page 137




v

mopniGUhshire
i f y/ll vy
18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

19.  Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
e~ IS o 5} OZ?S Cruck ¢ O Noco
Maouwnd C'ﬁ Sear-dn $ G CL( N g el 88@)” ’ / QS
p&L\S hed oouel .

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? oSO

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

\VANQ)

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If 0, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

hg "hC\\‘-\(\ = S (e AA&Q d\‘ S ﬁCC't /Q/\el\
A5 s A Peasrk <ol

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

/\/Q

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?
(VAN

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

N g

25, If you have ceased using the way, please say why. ﬂ,{s {%ctfh&l\ i<
Nav blocdUec! ! hove WSec! €he Mman Made
aAllerniue ra~ce ok e c,lcqr\cde,—- Eo e\

S,r\t\:'nfj mad Grec SEumMPS, noe Swfe €or Aorse]
o 2USS  Ehis LQCo:x). [ g nNee oo\ CAIS

Eoe PAth.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RR (3) (pg 4 of 6)
B Appendix 6.6.4

Page 138




3

monmouthshire
S fynnry
26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue ona
separate sheet.

| hove ({oeel in bhe arec £r Ne

20 Yeers - | have woa\Uers Ehis Greclt
CJC\(L\\S A rddalo mﬂ j’\Qf‘SQ, s Gracu Ce
&ce puth cacs recef\kkf,s M Proea] by Leoe.g:\cj
O#,o@dc‘\ddl Aoy en Lo\\&.zf O Aruoed |
N & €S Lle o crime

Sce
7he al&ernaccoo a1 T

IS $o M™Mudd Ao Snk
| J T

€ &ee SQKJMP‘S‘ Ne€ Scfe
’ - —
o UWed o Sty cpc,\\b\w) A PUAdn

hE ek, o oswe Blus g sty el ;
rcphe @ RN UINER s now Srocled oZL.
ard dere coere O\Luoc,\\ﬁ s ok pude Scyn s
0P a~d Q,I\QD L(_\\){ éee«\ ~owe .
ﬂd f&oc J230 " N Covely CxMn |, and | RCS W
¢ C;; Shkacndd I S |\ hope (k‘ LUK Sewy
AL ) i

os Pakk . | hope Ce fodceh QAN e

cscoad €@ S Lrmer Baucko .

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.. ~No

A Mmde ong Les o
T 1\0&3&.&,

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ arenret willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: Date: ’3~l(—°20/3\ .......

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RR (3) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.6.5

Page 139



¢
N2

\
%x
N\
N\
\\

GR: 80518016
Y

Scale 1 :2500 at A4

e, s // \ {,
\‘“ \\\ /,, » ) -
\ /
Price’s Bndqé’%\ o~ | : \/
\ R

/AN Track |

g

/' \
/ 2 /4

%

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RR (3) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.6.6

Page 140




Summary & comments: Mr F Neale
Mr F Neale [4], reports walking and jogging for pleasure by using the Route from point

A to point B on map (Appendix 6.7.6) for a period from August 1997 to 2013. Although

1.1.

this covers 16 years, only four months are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

() During this period he has lived in the area and always believed that he had a right
to use it believing the status of the Route to be footpath, bridleway or restricted
byway. He adds that he had seen footpath signs erected by the Council.

(i) He states that the Routes are clearly defined tracks that were about “15ft wide at
its narrowest” and has always run over the same alignment which he used a least
2 to 3 times a week.

(i) He reports that he has kept to the Route and has never encountered gates, locked
gates or stiles across it.

(iv) He recalls a sign at the junction with the county unclassified road, point A, and
does not remember any other notice or signs on or near the way.

Comments

(v) Mr F Neale states that he used the Route and marks on the map in blue between
points A and B. This does not represent all the Routes being claimed. Mr F
Neale’s evidence only covers the Route between points A and B.

(vi) This evidence form has conflicts between the description of the Route and his

map. The description of the Route “From point A to point B on map (C1-5) [should
be county unclassified road C51-9[CAMS381/C51-4] FP’s 318/122, 111 and 14”.
The blue line marked on his map does not join FPs 318/122, 111 and 14 that

commence at point D on the draft plan (Fig. 1.3).

(vii) Furthermore, the Forestry Commission submitted a section 31(6) Deposit of

Statement and plan for the area on the 8" August 1997 and later the Statutory
Declaration on the 16" September 1997. Therefore Mr F Neale’s evidence is
further reduced to at least a month due to the Statutory Declaration being

submitted in August/September 1997.

(viii) For these reasons Mr F Neale’s evidence does not give substantial proof of use.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - FN (4)

Appendix 6.7

Page 141



:ﬂ 17 DEC 2013

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIE
sit fymy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name: _
Address: _

Tel No:

Date of Birth:_ _

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY: .
From _fnr A TG Lount 8 o0 May ‘(CVS}
™ P zsifizzy > 4

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ “Byway open-to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway Zug
As shown on the attached plan marked in#&d between the Points A /3

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES /' NQy
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

(/0/(6738‘1(/2)‘; ;(")'QCK/NQ 5 \fO('zC?//\;(;-,

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - FN (4) (pg 1 of 6)
B Appendix 6.7.1

Page 142




«
monmn
CouNTy

Sir f

outhshire
Yy

(b) Where You were going (to and from)? ,
T Tintenn w To Retweu Grangs

(c) During which years did you use the way?

Fors Avgasr 1997

PASS LENer L o % 7ires A //‘JEE—k.

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

No A Dirger Fore Ja Tazr Nesyr /Lﬂ(‘f s

(a) When using the path where did you live? |f different places for different periods

please give dates — in years. , )
// 4 Y’:"'Vé_g‘)

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

N/n

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

7y

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

N/A

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
/2£<b,<arfj~z ¥

(b) What made you think you had a right?

Foorears Stang Ergcren 12y JAe Councrc

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked-for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No ,

O-13 FN

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - FN (4) (pg 2 of 6)
B B Appendix 6.7.2

Page 143




Hﬁ
g\
ore .
monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
StE fymey

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
,AsgaxurgQ' Ar Lener /5 Foor Woe A fs
NAIZMLV EST
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /'NQ
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
NIA
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
YEs
14 To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
Aongs
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
A(A
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
Vex .« Ses Muon
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.
No
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
(S}
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
N/A
17 If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

Ma

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - FN (4) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.7.3

Page 144




YUNCIL
1y

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

N(A

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

No

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.
(J - > R ST —
/z S, /Ar //aor/jﬁﬁ( /s A/aw 140(%;,) /7 /45:;5. A »
gmfg Wirtuen (4 Lper ONTH

>

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If 0, how many were there and when was it? Please give

at details youy, can. y oy
Tﬁ 1< A %anum Loy For Ve L1 vingZn Tue
/\l'n(qm?r' oF ?/v'éicfﬂvf 7:7:7?*?“1@'&‘ 7(‘7&'7 /Qms ,0/\,,9,?
ALc

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If s0, what did you see and how often?

No

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

W/A

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

Mo

25, If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

s I+ (s Nor Vossines o the #& L+ (s Feo ey

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - FN (4) (pg 4 of 6)
B Appendix 6.7.4

Page 145




B

monmouthshire
prt S
Sty fymey

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

e Y > T S
L Aam Lenn To BELieve Jpar % /AL Besg
O F Moor Fann [Nns /Z':‘cewny PEciresn N

f’\jd W Owns TuE {rany Ry s ”E'Cfﬂ‘fb/;

/%gg e Neeges

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.. No

28.  IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

I am/am-npet willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed? Date: /3 /////2(3/3 .................

)

C)l\ ‘,l

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - FN (4) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.7.5

Page 146




01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - FN (4) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.7.6

Page 147



Summary & comments Mr & Mrs Koek van Lieshout
1.2. Mr & Mrs Koek van Lieshout [5 & 6], report walking dogs, and cycling for pleasure and

for also visiting neighbours by using the Route from the county unclassified road C51-9

[CAMS 381/51-4] to existing footpaths 122, 111 & 14 Tintern (A-B-C-D) for a period

from 1997 to 2013. Although this covers 17 years, only 6 months are relevant for the

1977 to 1997 period.

() During this period they have lived in the area and always believed that they had a
right to use all the Routes. Mr Koek van Lieshout believes the status of the Route
to be a footpath/bridleway while Mrs Koek van Lieshout believes the status of the
Route to be a footpath even though she witnessed horse riders using it several
times.

(i) Mr W Koek van Lieshout has used the Route four times a week while Mrs L Koek
van Lieshout has use the Route five times a week. They both report seeing
signposts for footpath and bridleway that made them believe that they had the
right to use the Routes and therefore no permission was needed.

(i) Mr W Koek van Lieshout reports wandering freely while Mrs Koek van Lieshout
states that she kept to the path. They both report seeing footpath and bridleway
signs but do not remember any other notice or signs on or near the way.

(iv) They both report walking the Route with each other, friends and family when on
holiday. Mrs Koek van Lieshout reports seeing ramblers about 4 times a week
and horse riders on several occasions.

Comments
(v) Mr and Mrs Koek van Leishout’s evidence is based on: their walking; his cycling;

her observation of horse riders and their reference to footpath/bridleway signs.
Therefore, their evidence supports public bridleway and footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form — WK (5) & LK (6)
Appendix 6.8

Page 148



AR
m 17 DgC2013
monmouthshire
(IOUN'IV,I‘.OI’NCII
sir fymvy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _ C <li-4
To Lok pal 33l I//QQ A gpy

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway opén-to
all-traffie/ *Restri
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3, Have you used the above way? YES / NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
”\?\Q aSutae T Vil “§ i Glas .,
; ’ { < .
w oAKiny 4 .,‘—o'j A, M W*g

q

Ol.13 WK ol

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WK (5) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.8.1

Page 149




o

veon o
monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
SIF fyny

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

0 o
:,\n““ Mot o K b « ‘LA .ot

N

(c) During which years did you use the way?
| ) ‘) 7 = LS

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)
Ut lues cawar
1697 — 200G
T 0O0S /101)3
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
doot 4 Pw Xk @ e &
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?
no

(@) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
YRS
(b) What made you think you had a right? ,
Siq el 64 o )e D ek brod e wa
or 5 rohonrrahg Pl R

o ds v M)C'(‘{; A Dowgi t

N o/

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

h O ?'\"L.A‘g\*)\'o-\ we Cde d , {*&4\‘-*\- \\o“ﬁ&r‘)“ ®

Ol-1D WK 26f

)

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WK (5) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.8.2

Page 150




o

monmouthshire
O A Sy
sii fymy

&

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
MeS
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /.NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
W oo Ko MK‘T
11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
No
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
13, Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
wo
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location  of any signs.
"L;\, “S .‘3 oed Yo i, el L‘ lle ey b~ o8 ""‘07\," Lf‘: “ ”*9
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
Vo
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
17 If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WK (5) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.8.3

Page 151




B

monmouthshire
CotNTY SaUNGIL
sir fyiey

18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

W\ 0
\ V

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

)
. U

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

wo

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can. Sy s ‘J;.w‘»z ) Porda 1 qo—y )\1 O W AL S

/ 1 N "
ki’"'.\L“‘ AS w.,)u’“"&x Vol e X 1 K ~5 Mt sovne dnew
22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
Ne
23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who? ;
No. nodkd seew Lhe@of T ;
L Aston Al s @A acen A G Xwong 5 be \Kov=d _/UL
bt [ ) 4 ‘t L,g (Ws Wog e
O A q La, A tdh laadiento gi | .
&\J\)‘g"“ Urn '+L‘k 6 “,],‘ka\‘.l;\’.,\ A —l—(’\'

(Q who v i,\vr‘i‘(\-.‘f
Y WS

e

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.
{,L\Q\,\)lﬂ S hloc hed WDw
h;, cLoc;L/u.\c/.'b s col T
W oove o el aTdatey

0 & \-“'{\/MS A\L./
7 \

\ S A
ANl .lesss\\g\e . \

vv\-u-ci\,i_v] QL‘:J{‘(JL») ,k‘-?(/C\\ \—\’lk k (S VBQQ\\J(Q t\/bkz\) - o

C)(M | t) WEK W of

'
- {5

P

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WK (5) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.8.4

Page 152




M

monmouthshire
sif fyy
26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

. . 8
‘\\',‘(1L\LL\ F SRR NG I Enﬁ*\

wiqapue & s,,.j[”qoxlw-«*"&" Y \/x:us av)o wide wed o 4
LL}Q LJ: L~ o “ “F A (zk . ///'}/\/"“‘ v$ \I'( < “47 L‘l”\-;v(’" ‘.~/C L‘( ‘{ GMT
;’1 M A c( /O “"/ /( o u~R ... S 0 v ‘7(IS- S 7 !
RC pnSe oo FLa (14,,}'4{(*‘(-(\. _ - /'Lw At‘cé Eia € ch(‘w
[‘[ e & c(f A L,( R (,"

5VOesR ol e vemn LSO [Els W "y SRR (“7//,

” - / - 2 J: ¢
SO @ 91 e \ € SECn v

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.. bjn

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-wot willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true

Signed: . Date: .. Y Ll LOMA..........

Ol.12 WK §of £

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WK (5) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.8.5

Page 153




GR: 80518016

Scale 1:2500 at A4

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WK (5) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.8.6

Page 154




YURPS i 7 e
monmouthshire / w 2013
COURTY.COuNCIL

sir fyipy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44

2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:_ occupation:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _ C <i-
To _ fockparl, 23l /’*’2 T

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate ootpath} *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? @/ NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark'the part which you used on the

plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

L)A\Vuw‘j Hae cjoc S . C;’QL\D

D
P
<
o
N
™
o

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LKVL (6) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.9.1

Page 155




N

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
sir fymey

(b) Where you were going (to and from)? g\zm ~ Home and
\» DAL \L~ \ NOWVW &

(c) During which years did you use the way?

‘Cﬂjr - 20\3

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

5 blmes a week
{ c)a)"f - 2055 alpou ¥ Ly e N B Lj‘f( e
2005 _ 20\ 3 H/‘y(i Olhole Heor
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
L oo »
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?
no

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

o

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?

(j‘ eSS
(b) What made you think you had a right? .
\’lﬁ ere wvheve S\ ans as ’ZAA—)J(\‘H) = ‘t)

Eo\% og \k‘cn\)\c wS ey X

\')»M(:\\G \_n;

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

\f\l O [\' WAS \)u&\)\\g g)uu'-\' \3"*—\3’\')

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LKVL (6) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.9.2

Page 156




A ————

3

o
monmouthshire
COURTY.COUNCIL

sir fymey

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

De \@wa;k‘CkL

Has the way always run over the same route? YES// NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please markany changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

eon ‘e gmu\w

11 To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where

were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

No

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?

12
Please mark them on the plan.
No gates
13 Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and

when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
(/)G S ( = xcxn o ?ou % ch \—\n an J ’)r Lg f; L.xu\ C\-\ LaAs &

['7C,C \

lere

+¥

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __ of any signs.

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
No
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
> s
1% If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LKVL (6) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.9.3

Page 157




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY, COUNCIL

sir fyinwy

18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

No

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

No

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

\\f‘j \’\l-LS\)CU\:,\ »&/‘&nt» Lj - N “2‘—«‘7&\'\\')&13\7, /,g;ﬂ:tn\.lS .
]2(}\/\\\)\6'\? S \(L\ D o \,} LI \krk meS a Lee k

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

Sever al \’i me S Pe (w\\”i\ e where i Aoy \c)" : ]k\/";(’S

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

neov ey

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

_f) e C cunsSe ) L,:& S \D(O(_ LQC’(/(

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LKVL (6) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.9.4

Page 158




o

aner 2
monmouthshire
COUKTY. COUNGIL

SI¥ fymiy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address..

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true

Signed: pate: ... el 22Ol

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LKVL (6) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.9.5

Page 159




GR: S0518016

%\\ B

\%{ ==

Whitelye

‘ 8.7 L‘J""
Ca VY \.«-

Scale 1:2500 at A4
<2

1 -
\
\ S i s
T e
A
AR
N\
N\
\
N\
\
\
N\
N\
\
\ N\
LAY i
\ 1
LBk Y
\ N\
e G
| 'L\‘L«
b 0\
’ :
-l { {
~ ol ¥

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LKVL (6) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.9.6

Page 160




Summary and comments Mrs M Simpson

1.1.

Mrs M. Simpson [11], wife to Mr J Simpson (14), reports frequently walking for
pleasure and being a passenger in her husband’s vehicle driving along all the Routes
marked yellow and red on her plan attached (Appendix 6.10.7). She reports using all
these routes for a period from 1965 to 2013. Although this covers 48 years, only 20
years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

() During this period she has lived in the area and always believed that she had a
right to use all the Routes. She reports that from 1965 and more regularly since
1981 she walked from home in all directions for relaxation, visiting friends and also
with visitors for pleasure.

(i) She further describes the way as a defined track that has always run over the
same route and that she has kept to this track that has to her knowledge never
had gates, locked gates or stiles across it.

(iii) She recalls there always being several fingerpost signs but does not recall exactly
what they said.

(iv) An interview was conducted and she has marked on a map provided the locations
of fingerposts and where she encountered 20 Ramblers (Appendix 6.10.9).

(v) Since 1981 she has seen the Routes being used by family members, local
residents, others and on one occasion she recalls 20 ramblers. Mrs Simpson
reports that her husband and sons have driven this route. The local vintage tractor
club used to come through annually and also the Forestry Commission contractors
have also driven the Route.

(vi) She remembers that her husband or another family member have occasionally
moved rocks, fallen trees or branches to the side of the Route so that they may
pass.

(vii) She further states that when they bought a local property in 1981 the vendor Mr
Walter Saunders told them that they could take a vehicle from the property
through the forest and come out at Mount View (now Highview) as he had always
done and gone back by returning into the woods, continuing through Whitelye
Farm, then to Whitestone, then to Cleddon and Maryland.

(viii)Mrs Simpson reports that her husband had travelled this route driving a tractor.
However, the Routes has recently been blocked off and is now obstructed.

Comments
(ix) The use of the Routes by the Vintage Tractor Club and the contractors for the

Forestry Commission was private. This type of use does not support public

vehicular rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form MS (11)
Appendix 6.10

Page 161



(x) Mrs M Simpson confirms that Mr W. Saunders was in his mid-70’s when he sold
his property to them in 1981. She presumes that he has now passed away.
Therefore, it is not possible to obtain a statement from him. She reiterates that
“He [Mr Saunders] passed on the information as someone who had used the
Route and believed it to be a public vehicular way without the need for any
permission” and is unable to confirm if he is related to Mr B Saunders, another
respondent.

(xi) The evidence submitted by Mrs M Simpson is based her own use of the Route
either: walking; being a passenger; driving a vehicle; her observation of direction
signs; other walkers (20 ramblers) and vehicular users.

(xii) Mrs M Simpson’s reporting of vehicular use and other vehicular events and users,
although interesting, can now (due to the NERC Act 2006) no longer be used to
establish public vehicular rights. Therefore, this evidence supports only public

footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - MS (11)
Appendix 6.10.1

Page 162



W

menmouthshire 17 DBy

Sir /yuu'y

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way

Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44

2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.
IMPORTANT

If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from

Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that

witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1k Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:
Date of Birth

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _ C <<

To _ footparl 3yl é{/gg A gy -

_ d by clet € T C&.J{J&q-_u
“These ro~dxe prn~ ey oo S8 e
| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ 'Brid‘;ewayl *Byway open to

all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES /e~
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
PLLEASUR (=3

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (11) (pg 1 of 6)
B B Appendix 6.10.2

Page 163




‘v

N

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL

S fympy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)? o ; i s it
—Rom MY HvMéq IN AL DIRECT 00 &/ W HEN

WARKING FoR RERAXATION o0 ViSITING AeeNdE

AND ReTuld NG AND WeTH s (T0LS fr AL EAFRURE

(c) During which years did you use the way? = M 8 o
SINCE (965 Bur Moce RECHARLY <iNcCE
4

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

ROUGHLY wWeekriLY <SoMeT MeS  MoRs
oETEN SQMET(MES LESS DEPENDING
ON WEATHER AND C((RCUMSTANcCES.
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

USUALLY oN_FooT RuT HAJVE Reen A PASSENGEKR

IN A NGy & .

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why? ‘ R a
A \ /7 — J s e &
YES, DCPENDING oM WHELE | WAS Gon

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b} If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

N/A

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

N[A

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

N /A

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
YES
(b) What made you think you had a right?
T WAS A Werr used Route

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

NO

Ol=13 MS 2P0

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (11) (pg20f6)
Appendix 6.10.3

Page 164




¥ '{V
meBmOtthshire
it fyntey
8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /L.NO&~

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

Recen—ny Breocked o€

10.  Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish? R
’ ’ g LX’EZ JdEeTeEN G0 STRACHT

THROUGH —T e [oREST NTiL WE TOIN —THE PATH
ND _—THEN ForLoWd —HE PA-TH
11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
s
NC

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If S0, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
N/A
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan. euT |
THERE VE ALVAYC BEEN </GNS Bu .
’DTC — féﬁw EMRER f’;zlkAcr;_? WHAT 1THZY SAID.
14, Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they

say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location

e

“THERE HAVE ALWAYS -
FINGER PosTS N —TH (S ARCA

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. |f not, write “NO”.

NO

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
NJ
7. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

N/ A

Ol-I2. M5 256

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (11) (pg 3 of 6)
B B Appendix 6.10.4

Page 165



CANCAR, .
monmouthshire
COURTY. COUNCIL
Sir fymey

18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

o
N

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)? J
OCC,/\\.(CNAL\AV/ QC’C}J\‘ . IR A FALLTt/! N
—TREE 0€ RRANCHES WHicH MY HUBAN
IR A FAMI _MEMBER .AAM"‘L‘/S Mc \fc\\:rg THE
%lLblc SO THAT WE courd fASS .

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? N O

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what detail 1ca
f gl B o (
\165%,?,\25\%l277 ME MBERS, oc A Qé":tDE_NjIEE
AND oTHERS | DIDNLF RecoGNISE - oN o
‘ cc>c ASION | REMEMBER ABOUT Q0 EAMBLER

o

22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse

drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often? YN = o
NES , MY HUSBAND AND Sc;/NSM %A\/_c '2';":_’;;‘1
Roure AND "THE KOCAL NINTAGE TRACTOR
/"\D;(ﬂ,‘/g ),i —T (tj"ME THLOUGH A }\)N(,¢AL\£_>/./,_,C0\£\
CRUEB TR 0N Lo ACToRS HAE 1SS0 DRIVEN 1

(s
(7.7

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it? i A s

[ WAS A PASSENGER (N MY HUSBANDS ,\Aéz%a‘

RoNCe DISCOVERY IN SCRINGJEALLY SuMM. ]

Ava 2

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

CoresTRrY CoOMMISSION  (JorkELS

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Now 08BSTRUCTED

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (11) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.10.5

Page 166




o

P
monmouthshire
COURTY. COUNCIL
Siy fymry

26.  If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

L/\‘ g /H(Q \Je/\f(/"‘/ .
O/(() /8 o h e Il & o

" b ol
/hj‘s\est OL/\OX Cawnae - Lu ﬁ\&w(

aﬁ/uasz Adora cvv( (8/‘“ (e ¥ Al T
(

WDopd S ane conts ’(’t{Jm3L\ U‘/\»W

me\ on el owff'/t\? é""ﬁg—%}yu enel

Cledolon ond ma Cand . .
[Vlfbgwsg—pu\d A ’%;;Zw%ﬂ{ —fic s
—0A \rwu\j g Cro o,

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.. NJ ()

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (11) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.10.6

Page 167




i / GR: 80518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

Whitelye

W T ke M‘\«G( N\od‘keo( e A ﬁ {LM M()(/‘\.Qk_,«o(
—The rotes Monsie of fagéaw - A Ade<yen .

- 13 MS

| ,;%/,,/);g" )

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (11) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.10.7

Page 168



[11] Mrs M Simpson

Please confirm that this is your name and address.

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ONTHE.......\.]. Seotember. ... ... 2019

Thank you for marking a blank map showing all the routes you have used walking and in a vehicle.

In reply to questions 13 & 14 you speak about signage. Can you recall the location of these signs even if
you can't recall what they said?

If so please mark them on the plan. — YACGL( i,ged( an ?an

If you recall the finger posts can you describe them?
O{\Q Slg(\ SOL\OL o pnies b-n‘&se\\ _ /Y\/\efﬁ' el A (\\‘/\SQ’JFPOS(TB
et tocether \n fle location Shon on the olan.
/\\V\Q Posts were wooaden and filf\e;ﬁ o bed O‘£€

The period 1977 to 1997 is being researched. You report that you have lived in the area from 1965. What do
you recall regarding the routes during this time period?

There were. no Sioyns on e foutes &U\‘rﬁtb\e oS

were not ’puxb(\'cor \‘r\c\lcaJarB tHhak "/\f\eﬁ S\f\oulo( not e
Used.

You report that on one occasion you remember seeing 20 ramblers. This is a significant number of people
therefore are you able to recall your location at that time?

When you were out walking do you recall any other types of users that you may have encountered?

Mokorbikes, used the roube feSM\cula- Cocl\sts
U\\SO used Yre po\\’lns. (_\/\\Lce /"—%(of \asedt'l/\e

(/\)O\Z) on I"G‘Mf—&‘i—ﬁ*el-——ee\rt PoNwy onol era/lo

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are recorded
here are true.

=] (o 1 R Counter Officer 1: Sign .}, .%gﬂ(omcer 2: Sign RQOMM Date ..\.7.“.}..!.(.:.\
Print name:

| |
M .S iMpsoN ! AMA‘\)DAMM@U Fefoule |

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — MS (11)
Appendix 6.10.8

Page 169



AN
\ "
\
\
=

Pryces Bridge

_—
\\

(+/1/19

K I%(/_:N COUNTELCED 20 LAMBLELS
-
/

.
! Valley Springs

Whitelye

>9p,-z ;

Appendix 6.10.9

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — MS (11)
Page 170




Summary & comments Mr R Woods
Mr R Woods [12], reports using the Routes marked by red lines on his plan (Appendix

1.1.

6.11.8) by walking and using a motorcycle and side car for pleasure and visiting

neighbours and friends in and around Barbadoes Hill area for a period from 1978 to

2013. This covers 35 years of which 19 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

)

ii)

He reports having lived in the area and that from 1978 he had used the Routes
daily mainly on foot, “sometimes for dog-walking, sometimes for access.” He
reports also using a motorcycle with sidecar, “which was an agricultural machine
and not an off-road toy usually carrying hay bales or fencing materials”.

Mr Woods reports that several years ago Mr Talbot explained to him that the land
was his and that on the number of occasions they had met, Mr Talbot made no
objection to Mr Woods using the Routes while out dog walking.

He further states that Mr and Mrs Talbot have not objected to him walking and that
he never met them when using a vehicle. Mr Woods reports that the Routes have
always been along a defined track that has run over the same alignment which he
kept to and that he has never encountered gates, locked gates or stiles across it.
He recalls a sign at the junction with the county unclassified road but does not
recall what the sign said. He occasionally encountered ramblers, dog walkers,
cyclists, motorcyclists, a quad bike and also horse riders. Additionally, he
recognised Mr & Mrs Talbot using the Route.

Comments

v)

Vi)

Vi)

The agricultural vehicle that Mr Woods reports using was driven on the Route
which was the most direct way to neighbours for carrying hay bales or fencing
materials. He confirms that he was not an employee.

Mr Woods adds the he encountered 3 or 4 times in 30 years that large boulders
were placed mid-track. He assumed they were placed there by the Forestry
Commission to deter off-road 4x4 enthusiasts.

Mr Woods states that in reference to his belief in his rights to use the track, ‘the
Route is obviously ancient and well used. Two tracks run parallel. The lane from
Hill Farm to Whitelye is, in places too narrow for anything wider than a pack horse
therefore | used the wider route assuming it has been in use by carts for centuries.
| acted according to what | thought was reasonable rather than worrying myself
about Rights of Way. In any case, Mr and Mrs Talbot did not object as | have
stated already in answer 6b (Appendix 6.11.3).”

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - RW (12)

Appendix 6.11

Page 171



viii) His reporting of his motor vehicular use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
Therefore, his evidence is based on his walking activities and his observation of

other walkers, cyclists and horse riders and supports public bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - RW (12)
Appendix 6.11.1

Page 172



PO 41194
monmouthshire 1 / Dﬁt i3
COURTY.COUNCIL

SIF fymuy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’'s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

y Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _C <-4
To I

| believe status of route is (* please delete where apprbpriate)"Footpathl *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway DanN'T I<New(
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES/ )ﬁ’
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
Pleasvre and access o
and e nl({ Jga(\.»’\t‘v'ri H\ ” -

O 12 RW ofH

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RW (12) (pg 10f7)
Appendix 6.11.2

Page 173




monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCI

Sir fymey

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
gw‘ t & O
(c) During which years did you use the way?

(978 do The Pmﬂd’ - ‘35’/9_(;‘1'

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

Daily = semehna Jor "{Vf wallkg
iumgkhﬂ }W Cesy, )
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
T ™G ll\l‘/ AL myto ﬂ‘/u:( Qnd “&'ECQ)’*L}\\(‘\ W&
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why? Qe Qa ,{QV!\\/H-I N\"L\')W "

%3, rl‘ eyl q{ & Lorner not ““d[—rwd ﬁu\/

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible. .

5.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

B
MrTallet explaned Yo me, grverd 7649 age at i+ g

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?

(b) What made you think you had aright? fy1» t4nd ”’( Made no

ohyechon o mu wfr\_th HeMet on & num Ce/»('
0cchnons hen dog-pallyny

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

J)N b Mf> Mo TQ)LCrhAvQ Aot 0‘4/((4‘(({19 me L’P&“\I'\f/‘
' ,\p\vf‘ Aevep M“' “\{m L,}\(,;) \/)';Iy [N trhl(/(,

p

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RW (12) (pg20f7)
Appendix 6.11.3

Page 174




F
{

v

monmouthshire
COUNTY UL

SIF fymey

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

s

Has the way always run over the same route? YES /NO

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

l ,QP‘} fo e pAH\/ I’NC((_

11.

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where

were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

No

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

>/€S = l‘\un"(r',l @ | (‘G.)l\(ff I\(f"\fmk(. 7’\(1 L.ci?{n:l,

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location of any signs.

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

No

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

17.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

Ol-13 Rnw 3ot

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RW (12) (pg3of7)

Appendix 6.11.4

Page 175




P
monmouthshire

COURTY. COUNCIL

Si fyiney

Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

-

v

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
- No
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

anyone else? N 0

21.

Lt et oo, dog wellery |, cyelwk and ‘ndure jehs

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

7#9, OCCAsvo'\q"7. T’\P]“um&' st Mo (ov\pqmanx

22.  If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse No T
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often? o fy
7“ , O(CafioNg “7 Gi{ -toad m o (C/\S'k Uﬂu’ , Ho
0\ C[/, v C‘ &
23, If yo'u ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?
o 3EVER Yean g0 A motor cydp ead ‘
H oh(‘(\l" in J”\ ) pl a"10 m (q n7 ('\j IQ m Je NG g M "x‘}f’d 0\' [
24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who? o e i
Y(v Ho V{r) K Tallet .
25, If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

H (s New (i,oc)@i(

fr[se
H dos

f¢

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RW (12) (pg 4 of7)
Appendix 6.11.5

Page 176




M

monmouthshire
COURTY. COUNCIL
Sir fymey

26.  If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address..

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ gprpet willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

P N
Signed: .. Date: '(A,)\VV£VS ...........

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RW (12) (pg5of 7)
Appendix 6.11.6

Page 177




GR: S0518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RW (12) (pg 6 of 7)
Appendix 6.11.7

Page 178



GR: S0518016 Scale 1:2500 at A A4

LK

lllll \x

whitelye

Y S

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RW (12) (pg 7 of 7)
Appendix 6.11.8

Page 179




Summary & comments Mr B Saunders
Mr B Saunders [13], reports walking for pleasure and to visit his son by travelling the

1.1.

Routes frequently for a period from 1970 to 2013. Although this covers 43 years, there

are 20 years that are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period. An interview was

conducted and he has marked on a map provided all the locations on the Routes

where he encountered walkers and horse riders (Appendix 6.12.9).

)

ii)

iv)

During this period he has lived in the area and always believed that he had a right

to use both Routes. He further reports using the Routes on average twice a

month since 1966.

He further describes the Routes as a defined track that has always run over the

same alignment and that he has kept to this path that has never had gates, locked

gates or stiles across it.

He recalls a fingerpost directing to Barbadoes Green that has been removed, “this

year” (2013) and has noticed that the Route is used occasionally by other walkers

and sometimes riders.

Mr Saunders further reports that:
“The attached map (Appendix 6.12.6) | have marked is copied from the 1881
edition of the Ordnance Survey sheet XXV-4 [25-4], and clearly shows the
tracks that have now been blocked. | have noted the current Parish Boundary
which coincided with the new earth/stone bunds/dykes across the tracks. It
would appear that the rights of way have not been fully recorded because of a
split in responsibilities between adjacent parishes. The blocked track is well
formed with a small stream culverted where the track crosses it — obviously

intended as a cart track”.

Comments

v)

Vi)

Mr Saunders states he has walked the Routes on average twice per month and
during these occasions he does not report the existence of any obstructions such
as rocks, fallen trees or tree branches.

His evidence is based on his walking activities; his observation of both directional
fingerpost and seeing other walkers and sometimes horse riders. Therefore, his

evidence supports public bridleway and footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - BDTS (13)

Appendix 6.12

Page 180



M

monmouthshire 17 DRl 2013

S fymaiy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
AO Public Rights of Way

returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, F
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY: i
From @ﬂé//(/ Cacr Sovd CAST of %HG‘%H/(&.D i
o fasjees W, ZQ/(/\L\ 30/14 391/20

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footp@th/ *Bridleway/

)

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? @NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

NeL

VN %':Aj@!'?’ (\Mc ’3@/20/ 4—Qa.-3 4—?}

O ‘ - ' -?. }.y\ T :T‘ ‘k')‘ ‘ C-"“ C;J

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - BDTS (13) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.12.1

Page 181




o

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COuRGLL

(b) Where you were going (to and frorﬁ)’?

WK (TTLYE- ©  GARRAANSCS  Q@ics)

(c) During which years did you use the way?

Qe % 2042

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

e A Mo T

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

Fee T
() Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

Yo

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in vears.

(b) If you rode a horse

(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

(@) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Yes

(b) What made you think you had a right? )
Quear , P D&rern (BLL ENQM-E;/

me/( as [cBres Lhee RewoF WA NI ekt

Tow)

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

o

Ol. l EDT<

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - BDTS (13) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.12.2

Page 182




o

monmouthshire
COURTY. CaUNCLL

MY [y

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

YES
Pl

Has the way always run over the same route? YES /| NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please m changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed onW bWWs\‘?

Yes

11.

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

\ LN N Rest Tawze gbls«ag = 8L
A FOACePper eeesrehs o
W@l%a&g ézuzl_)

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If s0, say where and when, and by whom?

Please mark them on the plan.

- 4

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

VES . OITi. GHE YeAl . o LARRANES (e

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location of any signs.
Yeq.

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

Mo

17.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - BDTS (13) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.12.3

Page 183




M

monmouthshire
g,

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

Vo

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

o

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? Jo

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Ve . peedSion_  JrEer WMkZes
Comerimes  Raders .

22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
Mo
23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

i

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

Mo

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why. T
T 18 So EMRRWGANEN  TTAT, 18 DEFlCoCT
G QanBer sver. Tl gul-’*bs/blsa:g ,

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - BDTS (13) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.12.4

Page 184




n

monmouthshire
GOUNTY. COUNGLE

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

S L ok f love
b @LO;J;‘% Bo 1001 odfia.
te OFuerce ?m/ab sk xvo 4 o)
kw the taels tut Love oo
s (S L\Me u—o‘éﬂ-) .- C»r'—e«-}
Mk Do b abiade wan alled sl
te weo ;:;&/XGM M/JJAMW%
Yo tRes J
ol el Qb *o Nk
. M@LL bl sl @éaf:b
ody porslas .
Qlekeed tack o ﬂm.a) '
OC (.Zs\..,\_n,u A‘Heaﬁ..' &,Lvar‘j{:gﬁ gJL.n_rL &am&e&
m——- O,CVWL‘} LteJed o a

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address..

28. Strike out words to answer this.

lam/ im willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to-the hest nf mv knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true

Signed: .

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - BDTS (13) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.12.5

Page 185




| 0k 25" Marwwmsiner Istefbo. 1991
‘ SteerT XXV~ 4-

: 150!
| TINTg.‘g'N PARV?ga‘;\LANZBOFO . TRELl'.rEyC:(,J &,9,',",“%'- HILL PARI
: :

1676

0 72 07

\ 1677 :
“Spring

T2y

3

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - BDTS (13) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.12.6

Page 186



[13] Mr B Saunders

Please confirm that this is your name and address<”

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ON THE...lj.ﬂr\..I?‘.’.\..\AQ{&....................,.........A........2019

Thank you for clearly marking your map with a number of different details. However, you report seeing other
walkers and horse riders can you recall where you encountered them? -— e Pl .

If so please mark this location on the attached blank map and sign and date it.

You have marked “3. Barriers” circling points A, B and C. When did these barriers appear and what type of
barriers were they? Please describe them.

Mound ?} corthh across tradks ond bour\olo;jo*\d no Thoe

x Cabouk 2<i3)
IS & wire fence . These were PV\‘V thee T@cmtbh@o
e Talgoks .  There were no lorners; gates or
other bl”e qf' oostruckon betoe this ond the éraclks wer
Cleor ool open r use .

In questions 13 and 14 you say yes to finger posts and other notices or signs. You recall the fingerpost to
Barbadoes Green and two other single finger posts. Marking on your map the “Site of Previous Fingerpost to
Barbadoes Green”. [point C on the consultation map]. .—

Can you describe these finger posts?

'ﬂ«e one ok tha \)unct\bf\ s=ad . &»’ba&oe& G{een“‘ "ﬂr\e
G.G_BG PIsts yere coooden -

Can you clarify what other notices or signs you saw, if any?

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are recorded

here are true.
Sign Counter Officer 1: Sign .Mfﬁcer 2: Sign Q@QO\JJA Date .\l I\jlﬂ

EREY Gonecs | Avaos Mugsey 2 i

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — BS (13)
Appendix 6.12.7

Page 187



Do you have anything further to add regérding the Routes?

S‘EO/\Z 'paued Erack. g~ a b‘(\‘cﬁsc CCu\verﬁ uit'lf\osc'pb
wos obuiously, & wad w e

Gnd Olviou G ) 0 st

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the reply to the above question that is recorded
here is true.

SIgN oo e 'CGU'ﬁYer Officer 1: Sign f/%@ﬂomcer 2: Sign. B8 frutDate (7/(/0210(
rlnt name / . i | |

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — BS (13)
Appendix 6.12.8

Page 188



\ /
\ //
\\ #
y //
y
b
4 v
: O /7 C
3 1., A
LM

o
1 B ::
7 @ A - .
)
,/\ “b\L(a /7,\ s 7
oo OU= [ e LS
& f’( 7L RENS L
01, LS 7
tat’ A < g
S 1 PGl 2pesT
ug‘-%—f AADSCS
by 4
) ii’ i LL ( g
(
(
/
r O
[ ' Q L N DESCD
é&@/gy . \,n/\)-)
/

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — BS (13)
Appendix 6.12.9

Page 189




Summary & comments MrJ T Simpson

1.1.

Mr J T Simpson [14], husband to Mary Simpson (11), reports using routes A and B
(Appendix 6.13.7) for pleasure and to pass and re-pass at his convenience as
sometimes he needed to avoid bad road conditions. He reports using the Routes as a
short cut for a period from 1965 to 2013. Although there is no specific end date
recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 48 years from 1965 to 2013, of which
20 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

() During this period he has lived in the area and believed that he has always had a
right to use routes which he reports using regularly, usually on foot or in a
mechanically propelled vehicle (MPV) and sometimes on a pedal cycle.

(i) He continues to describe the Route as clearly defined metalled tracks that have
always run over the same alignment which he has kept to when in a vehicle.
However, when walking or riding a bicycle he wandered freely believing it to be
forestry land and to his knowledge he never encountered gates, lock gates or
stiles. He continues to report that he occasionally encountered a fallen tree or
rock that he always moved aside.

(i) He recalls way-marking posts at the point where footpath 108 (FP 108 Trelleck
(now Tintern 122)) joins Barbadoes to Whitelye track and marked “P” on his plan
(Appendix xx.x). He further reports that he is not sure regarding any other notices
or signs on or near the way as he is too familiar with the area and knows his way.

(iv) He states that he has seen: Mr Woods with his motorbike side car moving sheep;
his sons using their motorcycles and three wheelers; the neighbours; the Forestry
Commission contractors; and also Mr H Allen with his tractor.

(v) Mr Simpson reports that he last used the Routes in the summer of 2013 in a land
rover and was told by a Mr W Koek, a regular walker in the area, that public
access across the piece of land had been closed.

(vi) Mr Simpson finally reports that:

“I have been familiar with the tracks in the Tintern Forest most of my life and
they include the tracks marked yellow on the attached map. (Appendix
6.13.7). | used many of these tracks at various times in the course of my
everyday life and since | moved to Forest View, Whitelye, the previous owner
Mr Saunders reminded me that he use to drive over the yellow routes, on
map attached, with a motor vehicle. | have removed fallen trees and stones
occasionally and | recall the Forestry Commission contractors working in the
area, marked

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - JTS (14)
Appendix 6.13

Page 190



green, and also repaired the track where the Prices Bridge stream crosses
with pipes shown with an X. | believe 10 to 15 years ago the Forestry
Commission responsible was Llandovery, and the work | believe was done
under the direction of Mr A. McCloud or Mr I. Blake. | have always roamed
freely in that piece of land, marked in green, without let or hinderance[sic]. |
also believe that the Forestry Commission planted the area, marked in green,
after felling the big Douglas Firs. | no [know] the Route between P and P on
plan has been used by the local vintage tractor club for their annual road run.”

Comments
() Mr J T Simpson states he believes the Routes to be public byways open to all

traffic.

(i) The frequent reference to land ownership is discussed in detail in Chapter 4. The
issues surrounding landownership is not a matter that the Authority is able to
resolve.

(i) His reporting of his and other people use of motor vehicles along the Routes,
although interesting, can now (due to the NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence
to establish public vehicular rights.

(iv) Mr J T Simpson’s user evidence is based on his walking, cycling and his
observation of both other walkers and the presence of directional way marking
posts. Therefore, his evidence supports public footpath and bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - JTS (14)
Appendix 6.13.1

Page 191



N | 17 bees;

monmouthshire 19
COUNTY couneiy a K4
St fyimpy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The following questions should be answered as fully as Rossible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.
IMPORTANT

If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Councii will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in fui]. If it becomes apparent that

questioned. This May cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:
Date of Birth:_

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE oF WAY:
R 7e=rn \ T NE TRAcx iHey EENDS R
From 'ou7e A ety T2 OAMRBADEES AT PRic e BRI,
THE TRACK wstrcrr CEADE [T M
B SAwYERS popec To_J5en-

I believe statys of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ & i
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE As POSSIBLE

3 Have you useq the above way? YES LNo-
If you have useqd only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what burpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
“Toe Pass AND RePass At MY CaNvep (e EG SoMETTIMES T5

AVOD FAD RotD Qowst ey ones WHEN TN 1CE;, OR Lanver pmage AEANAT DEReuTe
UNSSEE 5 poerp RowD Blockases OR AS A SHsRT WY, Plemsunrs

i - JTS (14) (pg 1 of 6)
PB: User Evidence Form
01-13MOD— Appendix 6.13.2

Page 192




A

monmouthshire
COUNTY CouNCI
sit fyunry

(b) Where you were going (to and from)? e
BBAYE (Rotrg 7o w HOBLY/E o RETURSING, mno Fi, SHITE e

(0 ISHITEC/E [ARI Qo) TorRedCH 7o CCeOPeni i W TESTEAIT LI Tee A TRAcTiAC
(c) During which years did you use the way? )
[ HhvE USED Trese Rowres REGUARY Fleor (965 T —Tme (Fésewi
TrrE R THEY MAVE Pegons g g Y OBTRUCTED. ((pr Ns v R0 15 )
(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)
MY SE ity AN MRV wocttD DePend op THE TFPE W VEHICE | HD fT
THE TIME. AD WHATHER [T AWAS VERY WET A5 TBeRE 15 A S0l Al AT TR
(70 P. WHELE A5y opeiltmeonss ppwl HADE IV PP 76 fASSAOREFHSS, [Bart o7
A PlcBlat v glesTy LIEATE A S PRY werTrag, Mo AN Ivicugyh TTHES, TG5T horden | GANTED
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle) ‘<*

USurtly oN Fooi ¢R (N @ ME Y. SeMETMES p PP CYCLE,
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

SOMETIMES |/ 7 wAS Co)iri 76 ML . o ViS5 AT Bsrowy [3AY.
USURLY ASHAT CuT oRJusi Plrasur e, (e FREROTD

4, (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.
Rom /P65 [ Cved 4 TIMTERA,
[P (78 | Ccoved AT Al&eri™ pavy,
4, (b) If you rode a horse s

(i) where did/yquét’éblelkeep it and ride it from?ﬂease/give dates in years.

(ii) At vﬁi@aﬁﬁhe day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible:

5. If you were riding, did you ever us;th’é way with the hunt?
Pl i
6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
e

(b) What made you think you had a right?

No ONE 1A D CVER Qubsrwned MYy eSE of 7m5E Roares

W] 1l E toged us €D,

7. Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

Ko

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JTS (14) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.13.3

Page 193




M

monmouthshire
COUNTY, COUNCLL
SIF fyniy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

VES, MeTRLED, TRacis,

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES [INO—
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
/c'a' wITH A vENICLE,

WHEN (A Gt oR RipING MY PEPAC C yeleTpid pve T 1L To ANY
PARTICUAR. Phey oz TRA<K. AS 1 [ECNNE TR (A B G . C (A

11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
Ve were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
fiave preefl S eene
ANy GATES o STAFES AConveTrose Roures

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and'when, and by whom?
Please mark thém on the plan. A

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

7 PELetE | ave seen wiy paticine. Po5T5 AT POINT WHERE [or 75T [ 08 Tons
ARBADOES 73 fycuTet A< P oupim

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.

NOT SULE TAA Be FAMAWUN OTH TRE AREA T8 TAMRE NeTioE o= Sicy
PesS, ARD prpss TRiEY SAY. (1 INDV ibbeamiobion YN 1AY)

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
Ko
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the

way by the public? If so, what were they?

Wi

17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

N /A

C-13 JTS Bef b

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JTS (14) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.13.4

Page 194




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COURCIL
sir fymey

18. _ Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

Mo

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
“THE Gechsioval FALLED TTReéE ol Rocik, wHecy | HAVE
AtLlorS MoveD ASIiDE.

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

PO

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

YEé Ao ONF IV /”H'r’?’f/cawq/( EeNCEPT MR oeDS onN A ,Ukng

ceMBirtrey WHeH HE OSED Sorygmetes 5 Move LIS Sweer, AP iy
P Sony o Mcreles anD HTRUEE b e EQ. Sivee 1951

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

MR //ht/ﬂ?’ ALED LIFTH HS TRACT eV YNTI| 73X Lecac CogiRACTENS Kurgg

H ACHING'S AD AT RALTIPASTORS (CASINaGf H)Cpccts An GuRD BUES,

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it? WITHIN THE supmeRk 2003
MNET Reeniiny M ¥ LA DRUENR DSV ERY, 1ty < o & TRAcTAR PSR 70 THAT IS
AtSe ANCTTHET CARDREVER LS H [ HAD AT Trre™ TE, AN WE MOVED Ul
— = RS fIEW (05 175 THAVE A PHETS et | Toal IV THESa7et& O F 95 (SKER T
b:;sfm —«—;Wgn — sEeA WHITE e Ve T MARIE THE (AP ATTATCHED W(TF THE
(NI E 7 / >

(ETTEA [ MY SoN WAS PASSENCE AT TE TTHE.

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

YES NECHBouRS A0 F.C. ConNTRAETSS,

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.
Dy
T WwhS ACRD 8y  RedmAl AR (N THESE NEEDS .
AAT Publi € O<esS Ackoss THE PLECE oF hand (N gassTion) HAD peen CeoseD,
ToE PIECE o €A N QuesTion T HASULED torTel CREEN - N THE ATTREHED MAP,

~

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JTS (14) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.13.5

Page 195




N

jroeri
monmouthshire
COUNTY. EOUNCIL
SIF fyinry

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

I HAvE DECN faltionl irn 7E TTRACKS |1 THE TINTETRN FollEST
MST 0F My LIrE AMDTREY INCUDE TrE Jrenek'S MARILED
Yetlow on GreE ATTATCHED MAF. T USE HANY © F THESE TRRACKS

AT VARISUS TTIMES IN THE CoulSE SF MY tveRyDAY LIFE

AND SNCE T movED 7o THE PRAIDUS
O tonNElL REmNDED ME, THAT HE USED 73 pRIVE

A - —F ) TIAT C g W

O DEtIL TTHE ‘/t’LLaW ou7s. oN Ml’rfﬁumcﬁ/éﬁ, WEEH A MeTel Uecle
[ HAVE REMOVED ALien TUES anD s7otoes O AASIONALY -
ARD | RECARU. THE A &3 Commi55ioN o NTRACTERS  tootilsie.
IN  THE PeA ML) GREEN . AMD Atss (EPMILNG “THE TRACK
SHENRE THE PRices BRAPGCE STREAM CRoSSES Wk PIPES,
SHoWK T A X, - o e
1 PBecevE”™ 10 7o 15 YenrRkS AGo, THE /?/:fsr,:y Corriss;on ((ESTIR25(3
WAS ([ ATV VERY, peD THE (Ot | Betitue 1AS DoNeE eNvOER THE
DifiEcrron @F MR ALEX McCleud ok MATAN Rvu:\/(g‘ T HAVE ALWALS
[Kopmed ﬁ;’ftb/ 10 TRAT PIECE o FLAND M ARKED IN GREEN. W rTp0UT
CET ot HINPEANCE, I ALSe BEueyE THAT THE FORESTIY Qoremuss con

P ANTED THE AMHLER MALRIKED | CREERS AFTER. FERING- THe Bic povetss FikS

I o 7T#E RouTe BeTiseenN P AvD P oN PLAN HAS [SeeN used By e
CocAl VINTAGE TRACToR CLUB, Fe THeX Anual ond Run.

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give

his/her name and address.. /
NO

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-pet willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: e, Date: 2= Mot 2013

.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JTS (14) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.13.6

Page 196




__GR:SO518016

__Scale 1:2500 at A4

&

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JTS (14) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.13.7

Page 197




Summary & comments Mr R Flashman
Mr R Flashman [16], reports walking the dog for pleasure, from the county unclassified

road C51-9 [CAMS 381/51-4] to existing footpaths 122, 111 & 14 Tintern (A-B-C-D) for
a period from 1983 to 1990 seasonally (May and September) and also from 1990 to

1.1.

2013. Although this covers 30 years, only 14 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997

period.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)
(Vi)

During this period he has holidayed and lived in the area believing the status of
the Route to be a bridleway. He adds, that he always had a right to use as it was
a way marked “Right of way to Prices’s Bridge at Trelleck Road where C51-9 joins
Trelleck road and several hundred motor cyclists using it”.

He continues to describe the Route as a clearly defined track that has not always
run over the same alignment stating that had been altered “in 1990, with the
permission of Monmouthshire Highways (Mr Newman) and Wye Valley warden
(Mr Smith) to C51-9 [CAMS 381/51-4] (Not on map)’.

Mr Flashman states that much of the Route runs through his land and that he kept
to the track that has to his knowledge never had gates, locked gates or stiles
across it.

He recalls directional fingerposts and again makes reference to a way-mark post
quoting “Right of way to Prices’s Bridge at Trelleck Road where C51-9 joins
Trelleck Road (Not on map)”.

He recalls very rarely seeing other horse riders or fellow dog walkers who were
not his companions. He further reports seeing motorcyclists infrequently
sometimes in small groups (4-7) or singles.

Mr Flashman states that:

“To the best of my recollection, the fingerpost in section 6 [Appendix 6.14.3] was
erected following an initiative* (*Which | took part in, in 2000, including routes
around my home on the Definitive Map of the area supplied by Monmouthshire
County Council to show all the rights of way in Wales, which was completed in
2000). | have used these tracks on the plan since 1990 and whilst on holidays
since 1983.”

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - RFGF (16)

Appendix 6.14

Page 198



Comments
(viii)Mr Flashman states that “much of the Route runs through his land” and “since

1990 he has been the owner” of the land (Hill Cottage) (Fig.1.viii) crossed by the
way. The way/route that he is referring to is county unclassified road C51-
9[CAMS381/51-4]. He is not the owner of the land over which the Routes A-B-C-
D, B-E-F and C-E cross.

(ix) Furthermore, he

Parson 5 .‘\ =
Allotment.,
m e

\
2 N
Oe \86m S
~137m ~z7 IBEC ) >, ang V. ~
VES / »
—~ NG
, = %
\ S 3 S
) ~N )
) \ 7 9N
Y A0
(o

¥
Gurllus\Grove /7
CS]vQ[(AMi‘\BEI/Sl-‘] b =
\\ Spri gs

makes three

_naed

references to the
Route alignment

and fingerposts as |+ I %
i A oree
Hollandene

not being shown on

the map. This
confirms that he

"
|

was responding to {

e
the questions and “a“ e
relating his answers ThéiOaks
to the county

unclassified road e S Wie
C51- Fig. L1.viii: Assisting location plan MCC

9[CAMS381/51-4].

(x) Therefore, this evidence does not hold as much weight as some of the other user
evidence due to the majority of the answers pertaining to the county unclassified
road C51-9[CAMS381/51-4].

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - RFGF (16)
Appendix 6.14.1

Page 199



M

VNG, . 7047
mopmiduthshire 17 Becz

sir fympy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _ C <li-4
To _ fekpacl 43l I//zg 1R

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Eeetpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway-open-to.
|

y
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES / NO&
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work) Q\,aqe,uaa. ("DOC« wv«'-“"uﬁ:

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RFGF (16) (pg 1 0f7)
Appendix 6.14.2

Page 200




monmouthshire
COUXTY. COUNEIL

sir fyimey

e o

(b) Where you were going (to and from)? T, AND FROM MY ADDRESS

(c) During which years did you use the way? (G4o ~ 2012 .
Pan FROW 1423 W ON HoWDAY 1N AREA,

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)
2& - ’)0 P&‘l AN M .
i98s - 1990 jbzna;.mm_
(MA Ard SLPTEMBER )
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

FoeT

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If sowhy? WNo

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years. R
CURRENT MODRESS.
PRor To 1990 a1 Hetinay AdRLeS

4. N’p, (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

5. N [a If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do s0? “{&% .

(b) What made you think you had a right? Way .- MaRK * RiuT ©F waY
T PRiczs PRei* AT TReteek Romy wuere Cli-9

Tote TRELLEEK Ron® + S2uceai HUNDRED MOTeR
CHCANSTS WS | T

7. Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No  Na

Ol RFEGF. 20F7

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RFGF (16) (pg 2 of 7)
Appendix 6.14.3

Page 201




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY CoUNCIL
Siv fymy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
Mes  hcauding MRE T AL ARROWS | MMIE MewnTed
To HOLP MoRomic MOTRISTS (TWo pes FouR wHRZL) KeEP To
TRACK,
9. Has the way always run over the same route? ¥E8/NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
N 1RG0 Witk THE  PERMISH S OF MENMoUn SHIRE  Ridarwh S
(MR NEWRHN) AND W VAaEY wadden (MR sMemy) To €519
CLSQT on UAP)
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
Muen Runs TRowus oTvGAwmsE  kePT To WA,
11 To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
No
12 If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
N Please mark them on the plan.
[&
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
SYE SeeMion o (NoT o Map)
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __ of any signs.
FratadR P67 s Mescrimes AT b '
(wNoT o MM’)
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
Ngs owneR Sikeé \Ggqo
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
NI& way by the public? If so, what were they?
17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

Nes

Ol-12 RFGF 2of 7

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RFGF (16) (pg 3 of 7)

Appendix 6.14.4

Page 202




monmouthshire
ONMO sune

SiF fymiy

V 18.

Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
tandowner fronting the way?

o

19.

Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

Moo= TeRiown ud &Y 2xCon hToRy PrE-on (rowTe) oF Tre
o TREAM WNDCR TTHE wellns  PRies BRIDUE @™ TWE MNP

20.

Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? o

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21.

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions’? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Mes . e R , woupLir] HoRYE nERs oR PrLLOY DXL
wiroe@hs. NoT MY CoMPAS oW S

22.

If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? |f so, what did you see and how often?

Nes , uawAnst METIR CACMST> INFRE Quen T

ComETmis ML eneswis (1 ~1) &R S INGLES:

23.

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in,a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

™A

24.

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners of tenants of land next
to the way? if so, who?

~No

If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Nk, | Sikail ComTINME T wee VT

01 13MOD H i

Appendix 6.14.5

Page 203




o .
monmouthshire
COURTY. COUNCIL
SiF fyiney

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

To Tue PesT et My RECogeTion, THE AnuereosT
i PLeon L wWis  2RE2TED Folkowmnd AN AT &
Bty M THE  RiartTs oF wis| (N Whkis, wrhieh whe
CAMPLRTEDS I 2000, | RAYE wsod Tuese TRAexs on Tdé

Pod Sudez 1890 A~B whusT On HounAys Sied 1983,

* Whiex ' Took PaRT ‘N tN 2000, INCLan NG RouTis
PARoUND MM HomiE o Toe DEFRNITINE MAP oF The ARCA
LD A Mo MouTy SHhRe € ¢,

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.. \o

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

1 am/ ama-net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed:

Olol 2 RFGS of 7

st

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RFGF (16) (pg 5of 7)
Appendix 6.14.6

Page 204




GR: S0518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

N

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RFGF (16) (pg6of7)
Appendix 6.14.7

Page 205




Whitelye

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RFGF (16) (pg 7 of 7)
Appendix 6.14.8

Page 206




Caldicot
sir fynwy

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal
i PO Box 106
m(mm()uthshlm
NP26 SAN

Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
initi ¢ : Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the
[

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53
; __GR:S0518016  Scale 1:2500 at A4

Y

|

|

\ |
|

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 _

(= Wlelye

Moo Farm

1
J

;\ nai County Unclassified Road
N Y

381/111/1 Public Footpath

Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
late\mon_ad_portrail wor

Niplanning\
ysid gapp p

\6”‘ gS\A\& 520[4\

R duced from an Ordi

P

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RFGF (16) (extra plan)
Appendix 6.14.9

Page 207



Summary & comments Mr D Roberts

11

Mr D Roberts [17], reports walking the Route from Whitelye to The Oaks “as part of a

well-worn and signposted track through Foresty or common land” for a period from

1970 to 2013. Although this covers 43 years, there remains 20 years which are

relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period. An interview was conducted and he states that

he has used all the Routes, marked on his map (Appendix 6.15.6), on foot and has
always encountered other walkers.

() During this period he has lived in the area and believed the status of the Route to
be a byway open to all traffic and that he has always had a right to use “the well-
worn wide track through the forestry land” which he “probably used monthly” from
1970 to 2013.

(i) He reports: keeping to the path; “that the Route was all clear from gates or stiles”
and cannot recall direction or fingerposts. He reports further that he was aware
that it was all common access land and that he was not given permission because
it was Forestry Land.

(i) He recalls seeing other users, both local and visitors; also tractors and forestry
workers.

(iv) Mr D Roberts states:

“t is perfectly obvious that the acquisition of this land by the Talbots was by
cunning and opportunistically taking advantage of the registration errors by
the Forestry Commission and NRW. However, the disfiguration and denial of
use of long established rights of way is an affront to natural justice and
common decency.”

Comments
(v) Mr D Roberts states that he believes the Route to have the status of byway open

to all traffic as he recalls seeing tractors and forestry workers using the Route. He
also adds that he walked the Route, “as part of a well-worn and signposted track
through Forestry or Common land”.

(vi) However, when answering question 13 (Appendix 6.15.3), regarding signposts, he
reports that he could not remember any directional fingerposts.

(vii) Furthermore, his reporting of his motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now
(due to the NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular
rights.

(viii) Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking this submission supports footpath

rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - DR (17)

Appendix 6.15

Page 208



monmouthshire
SO Cou e,

SIF Jynwy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

i Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From WHITE LYE / BSTVY BRY
To THE o AKS

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Foeotpathi~*Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted-Byway

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES / N6
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
RS PART OF [ welL WORN AP S (&n PosSTaEDd  TRACK
™RoUEH  FoR&STRY oR domMMonN  LAND

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR (17) (pg1of5)
Appendix 6.15.1

Page 209




Cj
monmouthshire
N conia]
Si fymvy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

A [RRr 6F A CRCULAR WNALIKC

(c) During which years did you use the way?

970 © 20\>

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)
PROBABLY  MoNTH LY — THROVGH OUT  vT<¢

AbovE  PERATD

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

Yoor

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

NO

(a) When using the path where did you live? [f different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

K He Peole ABRESS

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

o

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?

CERLTRINLY
(b) What made you think you had a right? , ! [
[ WS ©oN AL W&l WoRN  WDE TRACK

HeoveH  FoRecTRy  LAND

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

NO ay wie FoReeTRY  (LAND

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR (17) (pg 2 of 5)
Appendix 6.15.2

Page 210




3

monmouthshire
Tt
sir fynuy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
YES
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES / N&x-
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish? p
ALy S KEPT T e P GuT T WAS
P . el C, A k{\
AL Commnony ACES LA
11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
No 1T whe HALL CLERR
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
| CANT  REMEMPER
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __ of any signs.
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
NO
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
NV
17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR (17) (pg 3 of 5)

Appendix 6.15.3

Page 211




18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom. é
NO  NOT Tl TE  pegegs WS RLeLKES

1\ 2013

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

YEéx  TThE RAC.  wWhS FRcaovewTey  AY
RoTh LOCALS ANDI VISITORS

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often? ‘ _ N
es onNGe R Twice 1 Hhge SES

R AcTERE  AND  FORESTRY  woeRXERL THERE

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

NO  THe  BounDeby pF ™Mook A WA
NoT ADTRCENT  TO e TRACK

25.  If you have ceased using the way, please say why. " -
o5 His  pEEN  BLOKKED q{;x)?e %g&\ L
p ONSLGHTLY cpt Ra~PART A .
-1 PR Y 5

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form -DR (17) (pg 4 of 5)
Appendix 6.15.4

Page 212




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY COUNCIL
sir fymwy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a

separate sheet.
~ & PeRrFecT -1 oV HHT  THE

Ro

¢ 1 TON oF THS L-AND By e TAL
il AND b PPoRTON (K TICALLY

o~ poVANTRGE  OF Rec s TRATION ERRORS

{kﬁ”\;g Po(‘\écr@‘f CoMM 1SS ON AND N _R .Ul
o o e ‘Dn_gﬁéuyz,ﬁ\ﬂum A D

LoON& csThb wisteD
AN AEFReNT TO

ceN<l

t{() Wew €
e KL oF V& i
Q \GHs of WA e

opfL TDETICE AND coMHON ¢
NATU

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have

—_—

written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR (17) (pg 5 of 5)
Appendix 6.15.5

Page 213




/
, | |
/ \ \/ \ Y = N\ valley Sprinas
/ N o} N ==\ 5N
N\ N g T
[ QAN .//I / T
. \L g \“;7/ = > whitelye
\ I N
J N Y/
( Pryces Bridg "

/ ! A all Mo F(ﬂ\&s Marﬂ(@p
bove & HQC? ABCD DCEF on e
A

CoNs w\+@be W PLOJ\

f qw&w@%sw@&wﬂ

N, 7 29 -0 -20\3
(\\

\
o

01_13MOD_PB: USER EVIDENCE MAP SUBMISSION 2018 — DR (17)
Appendix 6.15.6

Page 214




[17] Mr Roberts

Please confirm that this is your name and address. ~

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ON THE.......|. 2. S aMAART ... smvasisini 2019

Thank you for your reply to my letter dated 22™ October 2018. You have returned the blank map on which you
have marked all the routes used.

Please mark on the unmarked map, placed before you today, the circular walk that you state in your reply to
question 3(b). Is this a promoted circular walk and does it have a publication that goes with it?
(Seeabove date) Not o pPremoked route ies e sk o go local wolle ,

You state that you believe that the status of the routes are byways open to all traffic although your use is
mainly on foot. What made you believe the route to be a byway open to all traffic? Please confirm how you
used the route and if you believed you had a used it “as if by right'?

Used Lhe toube on ot -

You state, in question 13, that you can't remember any finger posts. However, you have not replied to
question 14. Can you recall any other notices and or signs in the area? Ao

In question 21 you state the track was frequented by both locals and visitors. Can you recall where you saw
them and mark the location of the map placed before you today?

Saw prople euewyo\,\ge on A Toutsn

Can you recall how those other people were using the routes? For example, horse riding, cycling or walking.

Q\\WGQB Saws walkesrs

Did you ever see any boulders across the Routes?

Ne louwdes o Obstru chcns begorﬁ 2013 .

A

DAV Qo%:m I /4’%‘}1\/9"’( /MM“GLLI R - Rouake

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are recorded
here are true.

SN e Counter Officer 1: Sign HPL( Officer 2: Sign . L& owli.. Date .!]./.l,[.l..‘i..

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — DR (17)
Appendix 6.15.7

Page 215




Do you have anything further to add regarding the Routes?

/IL\€ Paﬂx was heusd S\,\;~Lc;c(—>(‘j d « »\;Loee trowde .
. ( \ ‘
A \a ueb l de\\ o poalle ‘H/\roua('\ :

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the reply to the above question that is recorded

here is true.

SN cmunnnusammnme Counter Officer 1: Sign.ﬁ?)i Officer 2: Sign £.8 €owdhe. Date .‘.J‘Z.l.l,l..i..c\

Print name: | | >
DA Roters | Aanr Mugceec! R Romrke

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — DR (17)
Appendix 6.15.8

Page 216



Summary & comments Mr A Townsend

1.1.

Mr A Townsend [19], reports walking and occasionally riding a trail motor cycle, for
pleasure, along the Route from the county unclassified road C1-5[sic] C51-9 [CAMS
381/51-4] to existing footpaths 122, 111 & 14 Tintern (A-B-C-D) for a period from 1977
to 2010. The 33 years also covers the period between 1977 and 1997.

(i) During this period he has lived in the area and believed that, as he has had
regular use for 30 years and has met others using the Route, he believed he had a
right to do so.

(i) He continues to describe the Route as a defined track that has always run over
the same alignment and that he has kept to this track that has to his knowledge
never had gates, locked gates or stiles across it.

(iii) He does not recall any signposts such as directional fingerpost or any other signs.

(iv) He recalls seeing other use but this has occurred rarely as he had been with
companions.

Comments
(v) Mr Townsend’s user evidence is based on his walking activities and his

observation of other walkers.
(vi) His reporting of his motor cycle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.

Therefore, his evidence supports only public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - AT (19)

Appendix 6.16

Page 217



/i J NG %
Ui/ monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGIL
st fynwy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alieged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that withess'’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:.

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

” .
From 1 O%tr\‘o n 7£] on W\ka,\P J./\f\ W CP -\’PL%C\
To pa% Fion 8 oA MR‘D

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES / NO~
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan. '
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

p(e asuwr e

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - AT (19) (pg1of6)
Appendix 6.16.1

Page 218




B

monmouthshire
EoUATY GoUNEIE
sir fynivy

b) Wher ere going (to and from)? .
() eyouvY going ¢a Fo ) Bosbados B\ ateq ol ©N
A 0*‘0\\/\7 voboj afea .
Q-\ J'\CM\ aj [\b Uk,k‘t gl‘c/‘ Vi whxttljt AN A,ha('«

(c) During which years did you use the way?
1977 — 2j0

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate datgs of various use.)

\v\:t:«m’“j once K W e/e,k_ oke cieadb~< wib K Oﬂa/l
and  Knee. pre B lews

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
Foob wostly bur e ccasionay pn e . Aok ¢

7 cA-L.
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?
No . |)u'\,|\k‘ e é ~e CA().J\-C\A?' V] CU\(QS o
4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates —in years.
sl er\7-€

4, (b) If you rode a horse
(i) wher}e did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.
N

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.
| A

M

5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
N 7

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
YES
(b) What made you think you had a right?
20 €S o& I\CS‘&LO—L ws e~
Oe,'g,‘ S wein ‘1 \\-

ookl e el %

7 Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

NA,

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - AT (19) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.16.2

Page 219




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY, COURGH
sir fymwy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
yes
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /80
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
Kept b path
11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
None
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
N o n<
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location  of any signs.
\ A ¢
Cant Kemende
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
No
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
A
N
17 If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

No

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - AT (19) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.16.3

Page 220




3

monmotithshire
O B
sir fymvy

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
No
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
No
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else? /
Y No

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21 Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can. e o %

Houe <cee ofl=as “wSE buwe c\x-e\,j %
with co r\o\‘/\\'o\/\ S

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse

drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
/
N©

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

No
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - AT (19) (pg 4 of 6)

Appendix 6.16.4

Page 221




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCTE
Sir fypvy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

%/\s K@/?rj ag J Ao /be/—/( here, o

) . ) . D A ,{4&@ {M .
oty sppet Ao O s
peer ey //[-./‘ fuc/;»é¢<_ wal |

27. Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. No

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ smETRoewithrg to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: ..... Date: ............. :2’(‘7(9&/t7 .......

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - AT (19) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.16.5

Page 222




01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - AT (19) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.16.6

Page 223




Summary & comments Ms Z Dillion
1.1. Ms Z Dillion [20], reports walking and cycling, for pleasure, along all the Routes A-B-C-D

and B/C-E-F for a period from 1985 to 2017. Although this covers 32 years, only 12
years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period she has used the Route approximately 3 or more times while
holidaying in the area and believed that she has had a right to use the Route as it
“was open to the public and the roads and paths were accessible”.

(i) She continues to describe the Route as a clearly defined, wide road that has
always run over the same alignment. She reports wandering freely between start
and finish and in the forest, encountering no locked or unlocked gates or stiles.

(i) She does recall fingerpost footpath signs which marked the way at the start, A &
B, but cannot remember other signs.

(iv) Ms. Z Dillion states:

“I have been coming to Wales since | was 12 years old. First of all in all my
school holidays but now | bring my children on all school holidays. We bring
our dogs to stay with my Aunt and Uncle. | am now 42 years old”.

Comments
(v) Although Ms Dillion’s reported use of the Routes was for a minimum of 3 times a

year, this use was conducted regularly during the 12 year period while on holiday
in the area.
(vi) Therefore, her evidence is based on her walking and cycling activities and this

supports public bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - ZD (20)
Appendix 6.17

Page 224



PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From R E) y) = ﬁ Rou'e @ ACRS yvaho ne
T G D {R B\cw‘\> wood e *\‘3“\“6«5 Novse
0 « v

TS \v\%’ % ‘)V\," \1‘ Qc;t\{\e> oD 0%\\‘(

& Xeocno AV A TnE roa D)
%status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridlewayf *Byway open to
all traffi

*Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? @ NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark The part which you used on the

plan.
(a) For what purpose? ( o school/work)

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - ZD (20) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.17.1

Page 225




3

momnof]thshirc
' \ ”l “

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

Qe Pac) (c\‘k A P@hd Ce
T‘\\é "\ﬁQM\‘\’O\ @Q ﬂt&e

(c) During which years dxd you use the way?

Feod \dxS — Rov7

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

f\zg@vo\[ A fimeC © on ho\.é\w) Some e s
MoNEe
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

oo ond  Peda) Y )e

() Is the way, or was lt a short Eyt for you? If so why?

N O O\\\L ’)
(&s\t& Walling \2- ) e = CW “\S\Jt‘*\

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

Same  AOSWsS as dnc Luont ,
?\&N\QS A ONS

(b) if you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

/

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

/

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

o

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Sxs
(b) What made you think you had a right?

The youe Wao  opoes Yo 44 ¢ QAb\\C

B vos e Yo eds® @&35%:9 oCess\ D<=

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

WO

ZD

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - ZD (20) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.17.2

Page 226




3

monmouthshire
T e
s fynizy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

(jc%.\{@ MUCh e & road 09 Ao
c ol ‘H’Lc\‘\'

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any ¢hanges, which you
experienced on the plan.

Nes-Nowir has changed W e ek Lo yea IS
Qr\% 15 Plocked fvom A - .

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

N, "%\/ t\(\é et Sy Cmg&‘\v\)Sh end

N ync fmrc

141 To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

WNo.

12 If gates, were any ever locked? [f so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

No -

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

\(\)M’V\’c\ﬁ'ewe & \—w\;\ & 5% ,,}9:)‘;5&‘ ‘\\"c“\'\éé idiad

14.  ~Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If 50 what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.

Q\MCA rew\evx(n;/ ofnev S\on S ony X’bc,\' A

k\r\c\é\/ S\9

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

No

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

No

17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?
No

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - ZD (20) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.17.3

NS

Page 227




B

monmouthshire
T et

SIF fymvy

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
Ny
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

L}es W Telahves  voele Shoppad
Bem w3 Do WoarKinay Avougn Mg 0= s

21.

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Yes ty  mom, Boad oy SShy

22.

If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

o

23.

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

T

24.

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

o

If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

V' have chwﬁy US\b”S\nQFA\\NCD
bocowse The EnlanE VS Pochod |

ZD

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - ZD (20) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.17.4

Page 228




S
Sir vy
26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

V' heve been Comipo o (Qles Swce )
WS \2ueass 6V . Mest of cll R el ~y
oo Wohdcas DS nes 1 Buiney iy
MADEN oo A\ Shool \'\G\lBQAS,\OQ
\)V\gj OO do\%g/,)m sv\j (VORI "y ooy

¥ i 18 3@9\6‘3 0\5

G Dncdle . \ am  naaws

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. \\\!o

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am rot willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: s Date: ....... 2" /’l 22| )

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form -ZD (20) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.17.5

Page 229




 GR:SO518016  Scale 1:2500atA4
\ \ \'/7 \\ X" \

\ N O \
t\ N \,\.\ / \\\

\~

|
|
£
W\
N\

'\0 -~
>y

N/ 7 B ek gt G e o

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - ZD (20) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.17.6

Page 230




Summary & comments Mr J Phillips
1.1. Mr J Phillips [25], reports walking for leisure and using the Route in a motor vehicle

between Catbrook and Whitelye Woods for a period from 1970 to 2015. This covers 45
years of which 20 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period he has lived in the area and believed that he has always had a
right to use routes which he reports using “20 times mostly in winter” believing to
have “always known it as a right of way into the forestry”.

(i) He continues to describe the Route as a defined track that has always run over
the same alignment and that he has “stayed on the path” that has to his
knowledge never had gates, locked gates or stiles across it.

(iif) He recalls no footpath signs indicating the way and does not remember any other
notices or signs on or near the way.

(iv) He has also seen people on horses and in vehicles using the Route regularly
recalling that he has “driven through their [sic] in the 10 to 15 years”.

Comments
(v) Mr J Phillips states that he has walked and driven a vehicle along the Route but

does not specify whether or not he believes the status of the Route is either a
footpath, bridleway, byway open to all traffic or restricted byway.

(vi) His reporting of his motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking and his observation of “people on

horses” this submission supports bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - JP (25)
Appendix 6.18

Page 231



24'.' ALIR 2017 x

LR AR monmouthshire
St aR

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:_

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From WHITERY
To WH7k LYE weos

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES /I N&
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

hétSudd

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JP (25) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.18.1

Page 232




B

monmouthshire
CounTy. CounGH

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

CATBROOK Mo  WHITELYE — weoPS

(c) During which years did you use the way?
i%Fe —  20i<

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

A0 ks Mosrod windtad

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

/w: % (ool VaHiepq
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

,//

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates ~ in years.

INJo ~ 2o
(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

//b
(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

/

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do s0?
YGZS

(b) What made you think you had a right?

il s Al
Alwrys HiownN 17 A3 A Rwr oF
(NTo  Hh  FoRESTEN .

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

Mo

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JP (25) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.18.2

Page 233




o

monmouthshire
CoUNTY, CouNcH

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be

8.
followed by a stranger?
yﬂs
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES / &
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
STAlEo  cn  PHTH
1, To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? if so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
e
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
//
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
Ne
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location___of any signs.
No
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
No
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
//
17 If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

r‘u

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JP (25) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.18.3

Page 234




»

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COURCIL

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
o
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
Ne
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

No

21.

MATES

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Mady s

AL witKk 7 FATHAP,

Bikhl THlodert  THRRE  WiTH

22.

e

if you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

Yes W VEHICAES  USVE

.40;( Y

SEEre  (FolE  ed  MoASKES  rewd)

ﬂ,Ca_ UA& 7\

23.

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

v - &
{’/ﬂ: O/\"/h:'o 4('(0‘(@“ ’rHC“( i THe (¢ 15 7/2

24.

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

No

If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

~

¢
-
)

(

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JP (25) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.18.4

Page 235




§

monmouthshire
COUNTY Councit

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

27. Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. No

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitied to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JP (25) (pg5of 6)
Appendix 6.18.5

Page 236




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53. NP28 GAN sir fynwy

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 GR: S0518016
Bl boiidl Bolis . o oiese . -

I
x

-

\ “«r  County Unclassified Road

381/111/9 Public Footpath

R duced from un Ord: Suwoynnpmmhepemmolhaﬂmlevolmomowww Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Tomplate: N:Aplanni a4 _portrall wor

gapps »

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JP (25) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.18.6

monmouthshire

= — 381/51-4/5
N

'
i
1

Scale 1:2500 at A4

|
|
|
]

Page 237




Summary & comments Mrs K Murphy
1.1. Mrs K Murphy [26], reports walking for pleasure along all the Routes A-B-C-D and B/C-

E-F for a period from “1985 to present”. Although there is no specific end date recorded
on the evidence form, it does represent 28 years from 1985 to 2013, of which only 12
years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period she has visited her sister who lives in the area and believed that
she has always had a right to use routes which she reports using “2-3 times a year
at Easter & other school holidays” believing “it was all part of the forest”.

(i) She continues to describe the Route as a defined track that has always run over
the same alignment and to her knowledge never had gates, locked gates or stiles
across it.

(i) She reports that that she has also “wandered in woods” and recalls a footpath sign
indicating the way, the location of which she has marked on her plan (Appendix
6.19.6). She does not remember any other notices or signs on or near the way.

(iv) She has seen other people, “up to 5 or 6 in school holidays”, and also names Mrs
L Edwards, Mr T Taylor and Mrs D Penney. She also reports seeing the “post
office van and land rovers, regularly some motor cycles”.

Comments
(v) Mrs K Murphy states that she walked along all the Routes which she believed the

status to be either bridleways or byways open to all traffic.

(vi) Her reporting of motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking and her observation of other

walkers this submission supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - KM (26)
Appendix 6.19

Page 238



179 Al 17
UL AUD LU/

monmouthshire
couy i U

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.
IMPORTANT

If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full, If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness's case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in tHe
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:_

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
LOAP

T 0
a0 M4/

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Feetpath/ “Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ * i /
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

!
3. Have you used the above way? YES /%8
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the

(a) l;'or what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

LL2AS DRE

i - KM (26) (pg 1 0f6)
OD_PB: User Evidence Form
01-13MOD_ Appendix 6.19.1

Page 239




3

monmouthshire
CounTy. Gyuaall

(i
/

(b) Where you were going (to and from)? VLS /I Voo LS
(c) During which years dig you use the way? /9 8 — REDLEV T

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give apprgdmate date\sgf v%rious use.)

Z =3 79MLS A N2 A7 295,
OTHER  SCHrOOL. Jo Liy PP S,

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
[o0T
() Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

AJ0 -

(@) When using the path where did you live? [f different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b) If you rode: a horse

(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years,

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so? y{‘ -

T

(b) What made you think you had a right? /T a5 Acl R
OFTIE FoRAf S

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

/o,

i - KM (26) (pg 2 of6)
D _PB: User Evidence Form
01-13MOD_ Appendix 6.19.2

Page 240




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. Cotnan

MY Jyry

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be

8.
followed by a stranger? \/€5
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES / ®®-
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
MO w@NDeAhD /00 cU0ODS As tyrcc
1. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan Y.V O
12. If gates, were any ever locked? |f so, say where and when, and by whom?
lan.
Please mark them on the plan ﬂy Q.
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and

Y1V, x(“/’.'[}?oa\) M"’l?é"/)ﬁf(//\/:,D

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _of any signs. /\)O .

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. [f not, write “NO”. /\_) o)

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If S0, what were they? M =

17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? ) / /9

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - KM (26) (pg 3 of 6)
B B Appendix 6.19.3

Page 241




monimout
COUNTY. CO

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way? ;
. OO0

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

e

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? rAO .

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what details you can. YOS | &oﬂf)/\/\: 0SS AA}D

oTHA T IO S5TeR 6 MV THooC
roLL 1 PA 7o
22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse

drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
LoST OFF1C G AP, AVD L4102 Ro wem REGr.Pres)
S o™ /2 MY VA C Y L \_,);_)

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

A/ 4,

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next

to the way? If so, who? )/ ~S
1R o )
M. B i & nks. ~
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

WaY 1S ComMPLLATIEY Btocked & TRACAH
PLOSTROYED DY OwAeAS OF FIOOR FARM.,

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - KM (26) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.19.4

Page 242




3

monmouthshirce
cratptiag ot

N ;7’;':”.';'

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

}] wave Bre) 0s;NC T HESE TRACKS 4
foaTnE s/l
1% % &

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

L am/ am net-willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: . Date: ............ b \_{'2\6\7

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - KM (26) (pg 5 of 6)
B Appendix 6.19.5

Page 243




__ GR: 50518016
/ ‘\~—

\ ‘ g \ .
v\ N\

___Scale 1:2500 at A4
“v/ = »T“- =

4
N\ /:’
( :
| N
| X \
I~ :‘
= N\ Vattey Sormg i
\ “ q\ \ 1
R 3 \<\, =1
) \»\\, e r'_' — |
R Wi e ]
x‘.‘ 5 \’/ - -jk (//
)N ()a A Whilelye \
P 5 N\ \
2 o 2N\ e \
> .

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - KM (26) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.19.6

Page 244



Summary & comments Mrs K Verdigi
1.1. Mrs K Verdigi [27], reports walking or horse riding, for pleasure, along all the Routes for

a period from “1988 until it got trashed by Mr & Mrs Talbot”. Although there is no
specific end date recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 25 years from 1988
to 2013, of which only 9 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period. An interview
was conducted and she has marked on the map all the Routes used while walking or
horse riding (Appendix 6.20.8).

(vii) During this period she has lived in the area and states that “it was the only usable
way on horseback to access bridleway 381/20A/1.” She believed that she always
had a right to use routes “as it [the Routes] was obviously in use as a public
bridleway/footpath and no signs to suggest otherwise”. She reports using the
Routes “many times every week”.

(viii) She continues to describe the Routes as defined tracks that have always run over
the same alignment and to her knowledge never had gates, locked gates or stiles
across it.

(ix) She recalls a footpath sign and a Tread & Trot sign at point “A” that has been
moved. The locations of these signs she has marked on her plan (Appendix
6.20.6). She does not remember any other notices or signs on or near the way.

(x) She reports seeing other walkers, horse riders, motor bikes and 4 wheel drive
cars.

Comments
(xi) Mrs K Verdigi states that she has walked and ridden a horse along all the Routes

marked red on her plan (Appendix 6.20.6).

(xii) Her reporting of motor bike and vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to
the NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking, horse riding and her observation

of other similar users, this submission supports public bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - KTV (27)

Appendix 6.20

Page 245



B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
st fymey

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

Erom SuaowdN (N RED onN  ATTRCHED LA -

To

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES / NB&
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

PLeasore

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - KTV (27) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.20.1

Page 246




3

monmouthshire
COURTY. COUNCIL
Sir fyiny

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
From HoME "G Q'I’Hﬁl PodLic TTRAWKS . E\TiEL ON '\AL\(‘T
O HoRSE KdNG
(c) During which years did you use the way?
Fyoey Ve Since 1A% LNTIL T Gor TReASHED
By M w Mes TALBRST

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

Mand TIMES  ButeN wEEek

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
HoE Bk +~ Foo T

() Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why? ‘
IT WnS NST A SHORT CUT 17 WAS THE  oNly USUABLE Wi ON
HORSEBACK. 1o ACCESS BRADLEWA 38\}20\/\

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.
WHI\TEWYE

IAK% — PresBNT.

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.
WHITEL & 1988 - 2000 20\ — PR ESENT
(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible. — AT I » R
NS feTcondl TmeE wweneuee ) el LikE Gowe Mok
A RWDE
8. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
No
6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?

YES
(b) What made you think you had a right? |7 wWis OBywosy N USE
fis A RUBLC PROLEWAY | NooTPATH, AND Ne Sians T S QST
X HERWI\SE,

ya Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No | ONDERSToD 1 = [ = t:\ ORI PT'\'\H <4 DOw® Noy

QCLDQ\QE P\Eﬂ(\\\gf;luxﬁ R om k\N‘\ClJD\/

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form KTV (27) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.20.2

Page 247




8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranner?

Nes

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES / NG

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
Vs Auwids KEPT 7% TRE RATw

11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

Ng

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

No GwrEs

13: Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

Finaee Post

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __of any signs.

TRes + TR Sien AT Rt A’ on Mae, Swice Been Moved

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
No
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the

way by the public? If so, what were they?

NoT AppeicABLE .

17 If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

NoT PrveuchsLE

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form KTV (27) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.20.3

Page 248




3

i
monmouthshire
COUNTY, GOUNGIL
Sty fynnry

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

No
O

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

No

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

Neo

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what details you ran  v/—- D— - . oy MET CTHEL WALKERS =+
N
Horse KIDERS

22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

YES. Motor B\KES + W WHEEL Dewe A .

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

NEVEL Did

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

\IES, HAVE Met Cogeent RetucusE  Owonees of
ADARCENT  LAND |

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

BecAuSE TS BlLocken

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form KTV (27) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.20.4

Page 249




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
Sit fyiniy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

O oF 1he reaseon’s | moved Tt whih /L/e was for
the horse /’/C'imc/‘, the /)f‘«}h that has bees blocied
was mc]' Mawn § Nearest roofe +o access ofher bh(“é

(,\;G.»’S‘ I
Jo my cpinion the s o ofher sale access Lo the

hmduucuj 351 IIUH }'

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. N:)

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

SIgNEd: ..o, Date: 1Ol_‘ P <5

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form KTV (27) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.20.5

Page 250




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal  Monmouthshire County Councit —
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106 \
coungil are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife ﬁald«coi\ monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53, P26 0AN sir fynwy
Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 o CR:SO518016  Scale 1:2500 atf\d
% “‘-... 5 \ \ %
3 ‘/ \ %; 7 ‘\ n
) { oy, \\ (?8 4 \ 1 |
" L | 3 7 \ % Ve : \ j
‘ ] \‘-, 3 \
\*) /1 1\~ ( F ] ]
/ \ ‘a’, f/;
. 1 / / '
=3 /
/ W2
| \- i
' : Nty Speavgs
e H Rahvan [ P
\ / @ I = It
¢ . 5 i i 0 ()\QN > / | P v Y uletye
S oo |4 e
T Mou barm L
/ \ \ \ \ \ Pricos Boaige
iy AR s %
| \ | ,\
A \ L Price’s Brudge \
| ' 2o / N e county \Jnclassiﬁed Road /
4 ‘ ‘ R S vy (381/51-4/5 /-
\ . {
\ \\ \
: \ L. b
\ N
\/ |
) f 4
/ A / )
3 / \\'l:‘) ! )/’
N ) Z,
®, %
/ <
¢ ‘Q&\ EN | 6/’0
7 / § A
§ / 3 o}
o 31 k3
\\ Q\© lél; %j
\ 2l
e \
5|
8]
1
i | B i
Rep d from an Ord, Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
T N:planning\ ysld \Wgapp: \_ad_porirait. wor

.‘{'

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form KTV (27) (pg 6 of 6)
B Appendix 6.20.6

Page 251




[27] Mrs K Verdigi

Please confirm that this is your name and address.

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ON THE(Gjﬁmprﬁ.v/2019

You reply to question 3(f) that the route you used was not a short cut it was the only usable way on horseback
to access Bridleway 381/20A/1. To clarify this please mark the route you used on the unmarked map placed
before you today.

(See above date)

On the unmarked map placed before you please could you mark the location where you met other walkers and
horse riders?

If you recall seeing any finger posts please describe them?

| f&-‘('o\\\ % 'C\r\SQ(PQSU X ‘\"\ﬂe \CJCQXK’C«\ 3\,\6\#{\ ON 'H\e Dl(\/\

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are recorded
here are true.

)1 ST S Counter Officer 1: Slgj‘iwj( Officer 2: Sign &é@c\)ﬂ« Date .16[1. /1%
| r ) 2
| AMANDA Hussec €. RourkE

Print name:

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — KV (27)
Appendix 6.20.7

Page 252



1 ~— ~——— -
- \\\\ e \“\
s".,,. \ ‘\\ N
> \ /\’_. i
\ /
\ /
/ /‘
/]
if .
v Z ' .
. \ "‘ 4 v uuuuuu g
“ xf [ O ’// a \
\ / 4 7y
& ‘i‘ \p Whit
) 7/ g \i g
' P@ ( Ve Ot
Moor Farn vl < »
|
[ Price’s Bridge\ -
\ 2 J
\ ™
\ /
\ |
i
—" —3
7
L.\ \Q,

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — KV (27)

Appendix 6.20.8

Page 253




This page is intentionally left blank



Summary & comments Miss J Townsend
1.1. Miss J Townsend [35], who is the daughter to Mr A Townsend (19), reports using the

Routes from Whitelye to Barbadoes and Tintern for pleasure, walking, playing with
friends in the woods and walking dogs from 1983 to 2013. Although there is no
specific end date recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 30 years from 1983
to 2013, of which 14 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

() During this period she has lived at her family home in the area and has walked,
cycled and horse ridden the Route weekly during school holidays believing them
to be public byways open to all traffic and that she had a right to do so; “as there
were no signs to indicate you couldn’t. Plus lots of other people used it”.

(i) She continues to describe the Routes as a clearly defined track that has always
run over the same alignment and apart from using it she wandered about freely.
She recalls that there have never been gates, locked gates or stiles across it. She
does not remember any fingerpost signs or any other notices or signs on or near
the way.

(i) She reports that she saw friends, relatives, local residents and horse riders using
the Routes and adds that her family and friends have enjoyed walking here for
years and would like to carry on as it is something that she has done since
childhood.

Comments

(iv) Miss J Townsend states that she has walked, cycled and horse ridden the Routes
believing them to be public byways open to all traffic.

(v) Therefore, as her evidence is based on her walking, cycling, horse-riding activities
and her observation of other walkers and horse riders, this submission supports

public bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - JCT (35) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.28

Page 255



B

L A on crGoR s
2% AUG Zul/ monmouthshire
COUNTY. CauNell,
sty fynwy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to faii. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:,

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From \/\)\\J\XQ\\A‘\Q
o _ Qosbados — binken

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Feetpath/ *Bridlewsay/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ ‘
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES ¢y
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

N
4

| (@) el Ny o)
W ITRESIE) o Py, plaieg W
12 JCT | ofFl

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JCT (35) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.28.1

Page 256




3

monmouthshire
s o
sir fymay

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
home o kinke(n ekc
(c) During which years did you use the way?

1083 vkl Q(QSQA)L

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

Meew\g , Senool y\o\m\més

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

Fook. bike . ‘r\o(sef\'d);\/\&

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

NO becowe Nost ov flensuye.

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

The same addfesS v seckion
A

(b) If you rode a heise
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

PO RS hoxe 194 85 UM\ presenkt

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

A by hoo\, 61
R\\w%g\ug/s\&ggw sehoo\

i

{_ ON \V\\)uc\'e'

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

NO

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
VWes
(b) What made you think you had a right?

N0 SUgNS £o \noacake Yoo ldf F-
Pls Lot oy other people eed U

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

NO

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JCT (35) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.28.2

Page 257




3

monmouthshire
R basic e
sir fymy

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

Yes.

Has the way always run over the same route? YES / K
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

s onlw ()/\Qw\%Qdm'Lo 13

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Wande( yieely.

1.

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

N0

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

NO

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

PONC  femenes

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.

Do (emember

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

N0

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

WO

17.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? N O

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JCT (35) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.28.3

Page 258




B

monmouthshire
Cou Yol
St v )

uy

18.

Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

WO

19.

Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

NO -

20.

Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

WO

21.

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

s xendy felodve. \ool
3E&‘\o\g«i\\)ﬁ- e Holge (\Aefs

22,

If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

Yes  alkof bove. mof\%\r\\v\

23.

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

WO

24.

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

NO

If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Yes dwe to ovsticton oA
en{ance W 20\3

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JCT (35) (pg 4 of 6)

Appendix 6.28.4

Page 259




B

uuuuuuuuuuuu

SIF fyriry

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

MU Foidy, Fends and T
\(\(‘)\\\j\Q, en\oued WUy ghere
For ueours. £ VX \w\t\eo&5

e e Bk s AT B 8
L‘COS ng a&\igv\% - have Ao Since
A O\)\(\g ¥ ,

27. Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. {\J()

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ aim=net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: ..... Date: (Z,g ..... \ —)/ ...............

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JCT (35) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.28.5

Page 260




GR: SO518016

_ Scale 1:2500 at A4

. Vailey Sormgs !

™
\ 1)
\\‘\ ,\'\i—'

N Whilel A
B el \
7

; \ 3 P yd 2\ B
. = NN e & - =
t \ - \ e /
\ \ \, N v >
\ \ Price’s Br»dqex\\. o \ /
A \ A\ \

N\ | - \
\ P PR B[ ]
\ P ( PR T TN

N \ '\
4 // ) - W~| A // ’
) " \ ; ‘ﬁ1 i I,

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - JCT (35) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.28.6

Page 261




Summary & comments Mrs G Phillips
1.1. Mrs G Phillips [36], who is related to Mr J Phillips (25), reports walking for pleasure

along the Route from Prices Bridge (off Botany Bay to Whitelye Road) to Whitelye from
1952 to 2016. Although this covers 64 years, only 20 years are relevant for the 1977 to
1997 period.

() During this period she has lived in the area and believed that the Routes were
public footpaths and that she has always had a right to use them as a short cut to
Wimberry Woods. She further reports that she walked the Routes 8 to 10 times a
year mostly in June, July and August and has always known them to be public
footpaths.

(i) She continues to describe the Routes as defined tracks that have always run over
the same alignment and that she has kept to them that have to her knowledge
never had gates, locked gates or stiles across it.

(i) She does not recall directional fingerpost, any other notices or signs on or near the
way.

(iv) She reports seeing other people “at least 3 sometimes more during 1952 -2016”.

Comments
(v) Mrs G Phillips states that she has walked the Route believing the status of the

Route to be a footpath.
(vi) Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking and her observation of other

walkers this submission supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - GP (36) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.29

Page 262



PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

% Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From ﬂ(/&;s B )ge (’/a//‘ SBstany 549 I 4—’/"/76'67 /{043/

To 1T Cyc

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway operr to
all traffic/ *Restri
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES /-N©&-
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

/ LeAqTole

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form GP (36) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.29.1

Page 263




B

monmouthshire
R ST

S fyry

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
Auacts o webitétfe  NOeOS
(c) During which years did you use the way?
/4 &2 o 2o/

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

¢ — jo Tmes Pt et

/Tos-7 U—/ 5/:,) MG ..7UA.~~( oL AUVqGusT
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
/:'OD /4

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

Sitot7 Cur To (Fimpiaiyq toooDS

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

it [G5A 1o 1G6¢
Buocol.  (G6E - Jdoil

(b) If you rode a horse

(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.
/

(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

-
i
=
o

¥ o

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
/

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Yex

(b) What made you think you had a right?

Shrotes knfornl Fs losrac fos1lary

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

/'\JIF() // b/a ~NoT N(;C, /> ﬂ/{.%! J-”Stod)

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form GP (36) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.29.2

Page 264




3

monmouthshire
SO COuNAI

e
sir fynmwy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
Yes
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES / N©
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
(/j S
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
kelr o Pand
1. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
NG
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
//l-// -
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
~No
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _of any signs.
No
16 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
N
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
P 7
17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

w

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form GP (36) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.29.3

Page 265




Y

Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or

18.
landowner fronting the way?
rJo
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
No
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

A

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can. Yt

A ey 3 Someimis  Hoke Du,(vulq (452 —dou

22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse

drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
Vo

23 If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

No
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form GP (36) (pg 4 of 6)

Appendix 6.29.4

Page 266




26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give

his/her name and address. )
N2

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ afn not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: .. Date: ..... 9/@3"'20’7 .................

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form GP (36) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.29.5

Page 267




N, Whlelve
; \ \ ik / ~
N\ I orars s\ Loy S

‘.\ > \ . .
» = /, sl /\\_ o v{-/" ,_.g“"*’*f e ﬂx / - 11
\ ~ { D i e |
\ » \ \ /, W‘
| A 7 Z :\ 4 fAM // E
'\ & “\ w 1]1 _/ I
; i \ A (S .
' \ e THe tw{L |
B \\ / ﬁans 5 i
// \\/ y C ) ‘
N\ / M z
/ B |
\ / ‘
A\
\
\\ /

| / |
\ / {
| \/ & E] - [8] tunked poths. ‘l
N\
| \‘\:.\'}\ i

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form GP (36) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.29.6

Page 268




Summary & comments Mrs S Bittle
1.1. Mrs S Bittle [37], reports walking dogs for pleasure, from the woods at Whitelye past

High View House through to Barbadoes down to Botany Bay and then Tintern, from the

1980s onwards. Although there is no specific end date recorded on the evidence form,

it does represent 33 years from 1980 to 2013, of which 17 years are relevant for the
1977 to 1997 period.

() During this period she visited her brother in the area and believed the status of the
Routes to be public footpaths and byways open to all traffic.

(i) She further reports that she visited with family during the school holidays not going
every break but, listing February half-term; Easter; May half-term; summer break;
October half-term and Christmas.

(i) She continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks that have always
run over the same alignment and that she has wandered freely enjoying ease of
access having never known any gates, locked gates or stiles across them.

(iv) She does not recall directional fingerposts, any other notices or signs on or near
the way.

(v) She reports: “when walking the dogs we often met other dog walkers using the
same access” and “a post office van regularly and a land-rover sometimes”.

Comments

(vi) Mrs S Bittle states that she has walked the Routes believing their status to be both

footpaths and byways open to all traffic.

(vii) Her reporting of the motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the

NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.

(viii) Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking and her observation of other

walkers this submission supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - SB (37)

Appendix 6.30

Page 269



3

moprmouthshire
sir fynry
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The following guestions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness's evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness's case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:.

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From _The route of way runs from the woods at Whitelye past High View House through the
disputed land.

To Barbados down to Botany Bay and then Tintern

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)* Ewetpath/ *Bridteway/ *(Byway open
to all traffic)/ i .
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
When | visit Catbrook, we would enter the 'public

footpath' leading into the forestry. | was shocked when | went a couple of years ago

C \'

— —_—

W)
&
s

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SB (37) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.30.1

Page 270




3

monmouthshire
N o

sIr fynwy

to find that this had been blocked off. informing me that a
person who's land is adjacent to the public footpath had done this, which | found
completely unacceptable: | thought the land belonged to the state or forestry
commissions and if it is a public right of way, how can someone do this

(b) Where you were going (to and from)? - see above

Walking dogs through the forests from Whitelye to Botany Bay and Tintern

(c) During which years did you use the way? | am not quite sure but from
approximately the mid 1980's onwards.

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

As | work in a school, we often visited during school holidays. The children loved to visit, as
do my grandchildren now. It probably would amount to anything from one to four times during
the year.

The dates could be: February half-term; Easter (usually 1 week); May half-term; Summer 6
week break (usually 1 to 2 weeks); October half-term and Christmas time. We didn't usually
go every break, but these are the dates within which we would visit.

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle) - on
food”

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why? It was the nearest public entry
into the forest area from my brothers house.

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SB (37) (pg 2 of6)
Appendix 6.30.2

Page 271




3

monmouthshire
bl

sIr fyny

5 If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so? Yes | believed it was a
public footpath

(b) What made you think you had a right? From when | first went to the area to visit
my brother, they had always walked their dogs into the forestry that way and introduced me
to the way into the forestry.

7 Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

Yes

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES [fit has altered, give
details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you experienced on the
plan.

Yes

10.  Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Wandered freely.
Wandered freely
1% To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where

were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

No to my knowledge, it's always been easy accesss.

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan. Not aware of any gates that | recall

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form -SB (37) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.30.3

Page 272




COTNTVY. COuUsCIL

ST fymay.

when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

No.

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan fo show location _ of any signs.

Can't recall.

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

No

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

N/A

- If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

N/A

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
N/a

19.  Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

Yes, a couple of year's ago the access was blocked off!

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

No — until the access was blocked off.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Yes, when walking the dogs we often met other dog walkers using the same access.

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? |f so, what did you see and how often? Yes
A Post Office van regularly & a landrover sometimes.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SB (37) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.30.4

Page 273




3

ok =
monmouthshire
COUNTY, COUNCIL

S fyney

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

No

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?
No.

25.  If you have ceased using the way, please say why.
It was blocked off.

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

This track should be opened asap.

27. Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. - No

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/fam-net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SB (37) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.30.5

Page 274




'::opy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council

orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106 W

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
NP28 9AN sir fynwy

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.
Scale 1:2500 at A4

GR: S0518016

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 » October 2013

Sty e |

W !
\ |
' p Woalelye

\ /
5 /
\ v County Unclassified Road

T 81145
- o \\
wa

381/11 1/1 Public Footpath

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
ysid _ad_portrait wor

Template: NAp

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SB (37) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.30.6

Page 275



Summary & comments Mr P Booker
Mr P Booker [38], reports walking for pleasure with his dogs along all the Routes since

1.2.

1987. Although there is no specific end date recorded on the evidence form, it does

represent 26 years from 1987 to 2013, of which 10 years are relevant for the 1977 to

1997 period. An interview was conducted and she has marked on the map all the
Routes walked (Appendix 6.3.9).

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

During this period he has regularly visited the area driving up Whitelye Lane,
parking at the entrance to the woods and using these byways for “a beautiful walk
with my dogs” adding that he “walked here at least once a week in all weathers as
it was always beautiful whatever the season”.

He reports that he believed he has always had a right to use the Routes as: the
paths/tracks were well-worn with regular use; there were way-marker posts and
that other people who had lived here all their lives confirmed it was a permitted
route.

He continues to describe the Routes as very obvious, regularly used tracks that he
kept to and that to his knowledge have never had gates, lock gates or stiles across
them.

He does recall directional fingerposts. However, he does not remember any other
notices or signs on or near the way. He does not report meeting other people but
has said that other people who had lived there all their lives confirmed that using
the Routes was permitted.

Comments

(v)

(vi)

Mr P Booker states that he has walked the Routes believing their status to be both
footpaths and bridleways.
Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking and his observation of fingerposts,

this submission supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PEAB (38) (pg 1 of 6)

Appendix 6.31

Page 276



-
N

monmouthshire

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following guestions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness's evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From

To

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway-epea-to
altHtraffict
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? (;;;) NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

ffm/ s hotr />//< N e S

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PEAB (38) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.31.1

Page 277




N

monmouthshire

(b) Where you were going (to and from)’7

fmoacs )/Y\VQ i 0 F\‘e\j ka
(c) Dunnm years dld you us the way" |/~E:/\K s 7 HA wq)?

T Wv—Rd to V\Q(w 5ut‘v
m)’,% o Jid HW U\(C»(,K \, V%Mv?l\_amw.

ANV o (oS e! L
(d) How many times a year? Please be as pre¢ise as you can. Was it seasonal’?

(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

T ivo(k—ed hne o [wonl e aa vea K (A

. 7
ad Mrﬂms‘ (F e alwh M/
2 e A8 ] WS hoy A
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

0w -@c—dqf'\

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

N hm“o\""‘\ﬁ Wit e ahov b et -{—fyv\,\x

!

’D_AL/L/ W\C&\Aj \,M a2 d L s />ucL-

A

N~

oo

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

(b) If you rode a horse '
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

V2

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.
T

A

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

Ya

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
\'(vh ( /5» Covalc .
(b) What made you think you had a right?
T p «k&g\ VreddCy ne—ern—e. (el s
W TR whor € oau~d ok WML
o~ Wl s . ¥

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

l\fc |ccau(fz_:z P\e P/uPl{’ whe w\\\/d e

o oo /(A\/——en,cm%ﬂ«w«—a—ﬁ 1= s e BN

4"&,»\/\/\ ’>/Yf

b o e

rZMA-L.

o

— 15 FEAB

~

)
),

Lorb

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PEAB (38) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.31.2

Page 278




N |

monmouthshire

8 When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
\{"é/’ ( ITh dee d , A U= y C‘]’\V I owne l\'\‘jt'v\c'wl"‘\
waed Pk
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES / NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
» ,“ 3
/\’ ‘-“, nwu ‘/(,\Jl’\j [{j %V\/\ /Qw/ I C/})S }7\(,(‘1/;‘
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
N/
/7A,
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
EW“J’U pPe Q‘t)’ — Aive (.HL\‘D ‘/’1\& reve
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? [f so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location  of any signs.
18 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or-a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. [f not, write “NO".
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

\/

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PEAB (38) (pg3of6)

Appendix 6.31.3

Page 279




§

monmouthshire

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

A/O

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

NO

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? :
N O

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

N/R

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

N O

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

NO

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

N B

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

/N O

25; If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PEAB (38) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.31.4

Page 280




-'~
A

monmouthshire

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

27.  Did someone write down your answers OQ this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. Qﬁ)

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-net-willing-to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: ..o B 72 - R ;

OV_ 12 PEA B 5S¢

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PEAB (38) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.31.5

Page 281




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
Monmouthshire County Council

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal

orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106 W

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
NP26 9AN sir fynwy

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.

'Qornlp.ilcg by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 GR: SO518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

S o t—

2
A
>
2
3
&

g
g
2

County Unclassified Road
—, 381/51-4/5

381/111/1 Public Footpath

N S r

Survey map wilh the permission of the Controlier of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)

Y gapps P

a4 _portrait wor

Temptate: N:\p g

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PEAB (38) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.31.6

Page 282




[38] Ms P Booker

Please confirm that this is your name and address.

o

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ON THE.....L.&.. Januacy QO ... 2019

Sent letter 25/10/2018: No reply to date 5/11/2018.

Please mark the route/s you have walked on the unmarked map placed before you today. _—
(see above date).

You report seeing many way marks with this symbol *. What does this mean?
If the * means that you are able to mark the map placed before you today with the location of the way-marks

please do so?

Please sign and date the map after you have marked ig/

Can you describe these way-marks?

You reply to question 13 states that you recall finger posts. Please mark the location of these on the map.

& 'ACOA

HCW@\JQ( \'JC\/\:/\LC— ‘\’\,\e/e wal a R,\SQJ PoS'b ak A oathe
M‘Q‘P wA C\(’PfO‘(‘\v\,\o\\~e\3 e ch’,"\\:\‘Of\ on (e(-lerIOf\

not rernemmlser 0/\3 R‘(\S@'Poskg IU\ rmid o lake \"180\3.

If you recall seeing any finger posts please describe them?

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are recorded
here are true.

S snmnsnm TR Counter Officer 1: Slgrm Officer 2: Sign K& RoudeDate \Q:J W19
Print name: | |
DNNIE BooxgR | AManDA MSSEL T 2 rowewe

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — PEAB (38)
Appendix 6.31.7

Page 283




Do you have anything further to add regarding the Routes?
\QQ\\ ga 9 have SF\C‘C\,’/\{_E’_—rﬁd T}EO‘OKQ (/QC\\ LC“’\/S ] S(:(N\&'H;VIC S
\/\/\?») we/ e {\VC ends o 1[54\/\\. l 3 .

CJ S

/ﬂ/\A Or\(l L\OGJQQ /g\fowv\ /\"/QHQC\'\ G'\;‘Qr\a;z_ SRA
G\/i lfb USe JC\/MZ, PmS o) ClMQ/)hb’\ PN {\,\o\:ﬁ H/'\,L\Lj
Wrere K’)W@’uc wolnia -Jem‘(gt roved N J(LL oneo. |,

Doreen Heath JEC

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the reply to the above question that is recorded
here is true.

SIgN e Counter Officer 1: Sign .Wkomcer 2: Sign Q@/Q)M/U\ Date ...L(?L.‘\ Zlﬂ
Print name: : | s -
NNVE Bookge. | A of MuBBLl  Ruri Roues

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 - PEAB (38)
Appendix 6.31.8

Page 284




Whitelye

{
] o /
X =
{ : T y
\ Prytes Bridge

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 - PEAB (38)
Appendix 6.31.9

Page 285




Summary & comments Mr D Mayo
1.1. Mr D Mayo [39], reports walking for pleasure and work from Babadoes Hill to Whitelye

for a period from 1979 to the present. Although there is no specific end date recorded
on the evidence form, it does represent 34 years from 1979 to 2013, of which 18 years
are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period he has lived in the area and believed that he has always had a
right to use the Routes either on foot, motorcycle or in the 1990s when he used
the post van. He reports using the Routes more than 50 times a year and on
occasions as a short cut when foresters were working in the woods.

(i) He continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks that were
maintained by the Forestry Commission and have always run over the same
alignment which he has kept. Additionally, to his knowledge the Routes have
never had gates, locked gates or stiles across them.

(i) He recalls directional fingerpost signs indicating the way to Tintern but does not
remember any other signs or notices on or near the Routes.

(iv) He reports seeing other people on many occasions using the Routes.

(v) At point 26 there is a comment that has been written in pencil and has not
appeared clearly in the scanned copy. This comment reads, “Reason for stones.
Understand Mr Talbot put them not on his land - concealment Sunday School.”

Comments
() Mr D Mayo states that he has walked the Routes but does not specify whether or

not he believes their status are either footpaths, bridleways, byways open to all
traffic or restricted byways.

(i) His reporting of motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
Furthermore, his use of the post van is by invitation only and is not evidence in
support of public vehicular rights.

(i) Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking, his observation of footpath signs
and other walkers this submission supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - DIM (39) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.32

Page 286



B

monmouthshirc
COUNTY. COUNCIE
SIF fymry

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take = more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From &“’r—b&p/c) eS hi {/
To W Af"eluyt

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? @NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you m part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

Le,_\gvut.& £ ez L(

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DIM (39) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.32.1

Page 287




3

crvcoks .
monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGII
SIr fynury

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
Yo badoes, b tNLJ\’b(‘\} '
(c) During which years did you use the way? (qvol B 'to_a(m.\_a/ .

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

~ 4
°

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, pjotor cycle, motor vehicle)
@o(’ = MO!’OLLV‘Q/(/L MD’L o T VWV'\, .
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why? .
((ﬂ.o,% L~ The po,cT' Joa~  oOwn occalion
Lo ke &MAI—-ULQ Lok sae booebeie o l/\‘oo/(Q.

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

agl — 19aT
1aa7 — 2.7,

(b) If yourode a horse W\ (P\—
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
al .M"’

Thae A (8 KK nove ~ Coczw(/(v'a'1

(b) What made you think you had a right? bhdon :
T (8 PMJLl’ D% - VN ;AV\(/L/'*VI’ GL‘—»OK L?_c/w

ST v b_b— Wbm W\-o‘.\j/ﬁ

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

ol

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DIM (39) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.32.2

Page 288




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNEIL
sir fymy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger? Y e, AS A- tual Wi tauasd
]"b Mo Qo (73 4—-7.:)
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES/ NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
J&
11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
V\D O \/\”«-ﬂ—o\ VV\Z A—“ao-\’ W\ouer/L_ Y.
t
vr o ~ bloc Medk \f 0162‘ i l*%(&g‘thﬂ—
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and When, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
Vlo ﬁ ®rTES
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
Y — Tosen
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs. l/[,o
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
No
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
NS
17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? V\(ﬁr

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DJM (39) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.32.3

Page 289




3

monmouthshirce
COUNTY. COUNETL,
Sir fynry

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
A_
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

&QS. \)oJ\,.3 Lmn.éw; &lones Plvu,u/( (93
Tallot Wit o T8,

20.

Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

|
If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom. ﬂ O

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can. < _— w M‘*’\ O CCANLonS

22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

%,L°>l lots b e bk lesladGod 1} €6£

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

S

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next

to the way? If so, who?
(o]
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

%Qc,ow\u Tw\&o'{' g ‘o(oa\(ﬂ/( tt{’

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DIM (39) (pg 4 of 6)

Appendix 6.32.4

Page 290




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY,. COUNCIL
siY fyrnvy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

~

Ko

27. Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. nlpe:

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-met willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have

stated are true.
Signed: ‘B $° v\l\“‘\‘ Date: gol ’ 7 ’7

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DIM (39) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.32.5

Page 291




checked against Pubiic Rights of Way
Monmouthshire County Council

Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way,
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.

PO Box 106
Caldicot
NP26 9AN

GR: SO518016

A ;
monmouthshire

SIr wy
o Scale 1:2500 at A4

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 B

2

=4

% \
o

S —

\2
\\ 6
\%

Nty e

AI I

W alulya

Pricos b tpw

\
5 ke \ /

\ ” Ccunty Dnclassiﬁed Road | /
ey B1IS145

381/111/1 Public Footpath

Te T

\
Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyrighl. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
\_ad_portrait wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DIM (39) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.32.6

Page 292



Summary & comments Mr D Hoskins
1.1. Mr D Hoskins [40&40a], having Mrs R Hoskins write down his answers, reports using

the Routes for walking and with a vehicle from Botany Bay and Barbadoes to Whitelye.
He recalls using the Routes as a child from about 1942 and since 1950 both walking and
with a vehicle. Although there is no specific end date recorded on the evidence form, it
does represent 71 years from 1942 to 2013, of which 20 years are relevant for the 1977
to 1997 period.

() He has lived in the area since 1936. He always believed he had a right to use the
Routes. He further reports that he used the Routes several times a year believing
them to be public byways open to all traffic.

(i) He continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks that have always
run over the same alignment and which he has kept. These Routes have to his
knowledge never had gates, locked gates or stiles across them.

(i) He reports seeing other “walkers, cyclists and a motor vehicle over the period of
my life many”; “occasionally a 4x4 vehicle and several tractors” and he last used a
“YW pick-up in the 1980s-1990s when delivering firewood”.

(iv) He continues that he knew the Crockett Family, who owned and lived at Moor
Farm, sometimes seeing them on the track.

(v) He states that he was born and grew up in the area and has used these Routes alll
his life.

Comments
(vi) Mr D. Hoskins states that he has walked and driven a motor vehicle over the

Routes believing the status of the Routes to be byways open to all traffic.

(vii) His reporting of motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
Furthermore, some of his reported use was for the delivery of firewood which
represents an invitation and therefore not evidence in support of public vehicular
rights.

(viii) Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking and his observation of other
walkers and cyclists, this submission supports public footpath and bridleway

rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - DH (40) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.33

Page 293



o

monmouthshire

i fymey

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to the Corporate Director — Environment, FAO Public Rights of Way
Definitive Map Officer, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Cwmbran, NP44
2XH, together with a plan showing the alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From (PRJCES lgf’\lDCC/_’fUHl’rEI_‘/é To RARRADOES
Jo FROM PRYCES ReIDCE —1o SAw/=RS [ acE

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to

all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES /| NO~
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
A< A CHorT™ CcuT WiTH A Eeic &

—o K MYSer F ALWAYS ~ALKEe > —THI W

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.1

Page 294




—
N
monmouthshire
DU eRRa
iwfymiy

(b) Where you were going (to and from

TO AND (TC M \m\/ pAY A >
LARKADOES f(: b b ((’rt';,lm\/c/:—

(c) During which years did you use the way?
AC A CcHirs ARoM A’Rv“ T ) Jy-2 &’\JB Jc
: ' yACss ) N -
. - (,g—u / f’lA\/b i i ﬁz‘/(\ (,\JAL,}\
(£
Ll l - fo A L/}éf'i =
(d) How many tlmes a year Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approx1mate dates of various use.)
wﬂﬁl\' { [\rL,lch‘tc —— S ENER; A C

A

riMes A TEAR

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle) o
ON FootT AND IN A MOTUR VEH tc LE
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

Jes |1 WAS A QR tweT ¢ uT

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods

please give dates — in years. = .
T NTERK N SINce 1936,
MY MITHER WAS RoFN AND iLIVED AT

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.
[
NIA
(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.
5 If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
A
6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so? \/ .- S
&

(b) What made you think you had a right?

I WAS ALWAYS A WELL USED T M}( WD
/C\LLJ/—\‘/( AckeNowcedced AS S UC f (
7 Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to

use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.2

Page 295




n

monmouthshire
COUNTY, COUNELE
‘g fymey

8.

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger? \{

e s

9.

Has the way always run over the same route? YES LNO-
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

-

\£S

1.

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

N o

12

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan. :
N[ A

13.

THERE L\)e,r/L,C STS R | DIDNT

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say’7 Please mark them on the plan. A =
T

ANY ND ur L\JHA’\’/%\/ A .

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? [f so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _of any signs.

NOU

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

NO

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

N A

17,

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? ;
N[A

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DH (40) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.33.3

Page 296




W

monmauthsire
fi 3‘3'/,:/‘)-
18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
NO

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

NU

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? N 0

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

eSS L wlal KERS Exe e Fs™S AN A

MITOR NEHICLE, ovER —T (He lERGR ©¢
MY i e MANY
22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse

drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
OCcASIoALLY A - et e LE
A SEVELAL ~TEACTEAS

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

i el 20 4
A V) Pick-ulrr IN-THE (980s —[97°e5

WHEN DELIV R NG+ -1 KEWOU D

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?
KRER THE, §GEISKETT  FARULY
) i /’(/\J v — W ) ,b Q’M/’/'/}’Eg
W LIVEDANAT Mook EARM AND SOME
= Al =ritcrl  ON ~THE—TEACE -
25: If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

MY Acge BuT MY FAMiY HANE

CeNTINWED To usd THESe Lou™HS

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DH (40) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.4

Page 297




s
!D‘
monmouthshire
COURTY ERU S

sE iy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

l lJ AS &g{) Q NJ A NR) Gjﬁélp’/‘ A i'ﬂ /N)
e Acen AND HAVE KSE D
EalrTES AL L A ==
K

—THxSE

I A g K\O \s p\/{ ) )
l (4\.«/\ = = ) 7 ~ /}\/ (\) (qi Q_'

ROTANY I>F [ ‘
[\ N D [WC\/&(\ =17 e |
' N 19546 ANYD —THEM
(%', “TA I\J‘ ‘/ /v; f{\\ \/

= > o
H\J \at b WHele |/ A M o il
/. ININ G .

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.. M CS . ++ -
BTANS SBAY,

28. Strike out words to answer this.

s/ am not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

STONEE s i e em oo e ST Date: ... <~ (9/6/2(,1}()(

=TINTL

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DH (40) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.5

Page 298




GR: SO518016

Zé/g«//éL

Scale 1:2500 at A4

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DH (40) (pg 6 of 6)

Appendix 6.33.6

Page 299




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. OUNGIL
ST fympy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
. From F)Q\/C/ég gCIDGE%LCLM/IZEL\/E i Y, éAlff@ADDES’
Fo> froM  PRYcES BRIDGE —TO SAWSZRS LA

| B2

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Faotpath/ *Bridleweay/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted-Byway

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES /No—
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
As A sHeeTcuT WiTH A NEH(cee AND
WTH TIMBER ERUIPMEN-T Qe WORIK(N

FrR _MMYSecc fF AND HAVE ALWAYS wWARrkeD THROUG

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40a) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.7

Page 300




UNT
i

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
—TO AND FRoM RoTaNY RBAY AND RARBADoE
“TO0 WHiTE Y=

(c) During which years did you use the way?

AS A cHid oM ABouT  19¢2 AND
SINCce (aSo 1 HAVE U<eDd T (or WALKING

it
w ( d How’r%anyhgngs l:;Fyéaar? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

WHENCEVE & | NeecDEeED To — SEVERA(
~TIMES &A Ye i Ahg

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
ON o1T AND (N A MeoemoR YJEHIc LE

() Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

Jes (T LA A SHORT cuT

7

LAND

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

TUNTERN S iNCE 1934

_ o/
MY MOTHE R WOAS BoRN AND 1\ JED
AT
4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

NIA

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

v

5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

NJA

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
1ES
(b) What made you think you had a right?
T WAS ALWAYS A WELL USED TR
AND AWAYS ACkNON LEDEED AS SUH

7. Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

NO

AcCk
/

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40a) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.8

Page 301




B

moumouthshm
ar h il y

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

SES

Has the way always run over the same route? YES / b

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

~ES

-

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

NoNE

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

NjA

13.

N

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say7 Please mark them on the plan.

RE . WER ©'S TIDNAT—TAKE A
b y &HA’I’ e P

-1l O

N Y

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.

NO

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

NO

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

N/A

V(9

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? [\S’A

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40a) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.33.9

Page 302




3

oon; -
monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGIL

sty fymvy

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

N o

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

N o

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?
g N O

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

ES WALWERS, CYCKLISTS AND A MoTPR

VEHICLE. oNER THE (ERIOD 0f MY
LLEE MAN Y

22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

Oc.c A ONA L LY A Ll NEHICcLe
Al SEVELA-~TRAcTOES

23! If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

A VW Flekehf 1IN THE 1980s — |99
WHEN DELIVERING K IReWooD

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

| KNEW THE CROCKETT FAMILY WHo
—IVED AND O0WNeD Moor Faem ANP

SMET MESRS SAW THEM 0N THeE TRAAK

25 If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

MY AGeE GuT MY FAMILY HAVE

CHORTIRUED “TO WSE “THESLC RouTMeS

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40a) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.10

Page 303




B

monmouthshirc
COUNTY. COUNCTE
sy fymey

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

| WAS RoRN AND GREW UP N
THE ARCcA AND Have USED
THESE RLRouTeES Acc MY LIFE.
| WAS RBokn AT

GoTANY RAY IN [(93L AND Moved
“T0O N (950
AND THEWN —0

BoTANY BAY /N 196L WHERE
| AM STl KIVING,

THIS STATEMENT REFELSsTo THE
Rou-res markeD (1N ReD oNTHE
MAFP ATTACHED — A 0 B ond CwD

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
bis’her name and address. M R < . k&
ZoTANY RAY TN

RN

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| ami/ am not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

(2110 [ g [0 i SRUE R Date: 'Zbi_,’|7 .........................

THIS 1S A corY 0F EVIDENcE [em
SdewVED onN  aefefrq

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40a) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.11

Page 304




GR: SO518016  Scale1:2500atA4
— 55 el
(/ A \ |
{

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form DH (40a) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.33.12

Page 305




This page is intentionally left blank



Summary & comments Mrs L Elson
1.1. Mrs L Elson [28], reports riding horses and walking along the footpath and bridleway into

the woods from 1959 to 1994. Although this covers 38 years, only 17 years are relevant
for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period she has lived in the area and believed that she always had a
right to use the Routes and has done so daily between 1959 to 1968 and 1980 to
1994. She added that her aunt lived there all the time between 1956 and 1994.

(i) She continues to describe the Route as a defined track that has always run over
the same alignment and that she has kept to this track and that “the path was
open to wander freely”. She reports never seeing gates, locked gates or stiles
across it, or any type of signage or notices.

(i) She recalls seeing other people/neighbours using path regularly to walk and ride,
adding that she had seen “horse drawn only and forestry horses”.

Comments
(iv) It is noted that Mrs L Elson was born in 1957 and therefore started using the

Routes at the age of two, probably with family members.

(v) Therefore, the 14 years from around 1980 to 1994 represents the period of her
evidence and shows that she independently used the Routes for horse riding and
walking. Therefore, as her evidence is based on her own horse riding and
walking; her observation of other horse riders, walkers and horse drawn carts, this

submission supports public restricted byway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - LCE (28)
Appendix 6.21

Page 307



B

24 AUG 2817 monmouthshire
Ul A IOY vt

WA

sir fynuy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From BeToep ) 157

To AT eost When \ M ooeD
1o Present DWWy

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *W
atptraffier *Restricted-Byway =
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? @/ NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

a\o\ma Horees + u)cx\kw;g

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LCE (28) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.21.1

Page 308




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGIL
1 fymy

AR o e G
Dot o T vy ol %9\-\/_\\\\\1 %ﬂ\\j

(c) During which years did you use the way?

\a<cq - 99 4

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

D% \.\\i :

(e) By what means (i.e@@pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why? _ .
e  Yeor Vath conrd %\\d\Q \m_\_ﬁ
WATO TWWe LWOODS

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates —in years.

4. (b) If you rode a horse

(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

AT Howue
(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible. 5
& v\\& N ML
L
5 If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
~o Hoadk oy C)v\\j

6.

ond Fe Wwotkun Foﬂ&\%\'gél Weocses Suacg

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
(b) What made you think you had a right? )
Hod \boewn o Coc< Pale cond Rvdle

LE

7

T Conn YA rcf z quL(’ DV\-\_%LS

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

Ao loux \ad OL&OthjQ \reen opewy

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LCE (28) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.21.2

Page 309




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGTL
sty fynwy

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

Nes

Has the way always run over the same route? YES/ NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please markany changes which you
experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Meg, Vo ww\gﬁ\%&g\ é)\m&w

11.

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so whe!
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

o

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the pian.

5 ~o®

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Pl mark them on the plan.

™~ o

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location __of any signs.

~No

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO".

e

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

oo

17.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? /

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LCE (28) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.21.3

Page 310




B

monmouthshire
S Causan
ir fynwy

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

A0

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

=\O

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else? \\\ O

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can. -

O\nen \vx\()\,\/\% ’T\'\Q/\Q. %o\,\g ?Q,O%\Q\ &Q‘%\ st

c
. o v-’-.-\f-ij'r‘D \)Z)(Z}L%CQM
il Ko

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse

drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
o :
etsg Oraudn o»\\B Cund VOQQ&%
Horse s

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

/

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

: LD s olloowwg ofew o

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Due O MoOLng OSSR

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LCE (28) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.21.4

Page 311




3

LLLLL

;\."I'VJ’:‘,WH«’)’

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a

separate sheet.
%, \_\ D \BQI‘tLA 0L N

\as9q 1ALk Luoe D \nie oy
1age - 1994 "V\/\Q"\’\MQ\DQ&\OQQM \QS b6

— 99 \
Yo Ul Whew WL A\ oTSES OO

Wokeed s \nempee

ol bwuwtes =X \ROS ¢ o O

R ale oonrd  LNLN oy RIS ond
NS

#]

A

-
Aol Coa o
~\ne © Lo Qoo A SRR

Vol \ASeD v ,
;\i:)m T oik Mt Time

27 Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am=net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: Date: ..... L}-{g/‘7 ...................

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LCE (28) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.21.5

Page 312




L4

sonyeipod pe ! e N oed

(£102) §1#E2000} 19quinu Sousr] “WBAOD UMOID @ OSIH JO JoROHNOD BYI J0 UoIsSIULIA ou) YA dew ADAING SOUBURIQ U8 WOl peanposdoy

- .
/ SIFISNEE T , . g
/ peoy peysseiun funoy v \ /
/ \

\ speag) 50

| L e Y ‘-.\ i L

‘ l 1wy ey
aain o A ‘ {

N
18 0052’ Bieos 91081LS0S ¥ €102 1290j00 Gz UO Wr'jjassnus Aq pajidwo)
Amudy 11 ‘€6 uopoag apisAuno; B
. O NV6 5ZaN 1861 PV apISKIUNOO pu

jooipien  SHIPIA @u} 1apun isixe 0} usAoid aq Aew pue 81eMBUN BIB JIDUN0D
901 X0g Od @Y1 UdIyM jo SybU papiodalun 0} aopnfesd INoYMm SI S| "SIOpI0

1ounog Aunod axysyinowuoyy  [BB87 Wuanbasqns pue Kepp Jo sIyBiy oland Jo dew aamueq ay)
Az Jo s orand JsuieBe paxoayo ‘Aep jo suBiy olignd o deyy Buppiop auy jo Adod

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - LCE (28) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.21.6

Page 313




Summary & comments Mr M Storey
1.1. Mr M Storey [29], reports cycling and walking from point B[D] to C[C] and the A[A] or

DI[F] for leisure recalling that he first used these Routes in the 1990s. In this instance
his usage from 1977 to 1997, therefore, cannot be more than 7 years.

(i) He continues to report that from August 2010 he lived in the area believing that the
Routes were public rights of way with bridleway status. He particularly makes
reference to the extension of the Route, C[C] to D[F] which had a signpost and
also an improved surface which previously he tentatively recalls the surface had
“very old cobbles?”.

(i) He continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks that had a bridge at
the stream crossing and had always run over the same alignment that he had
kept.

(i) He reports “no impediment to progress ever seen”, but does recalls county
fingerposts at locations X & Z marked at points A and B[D] on his plan (Appendix
6.22.6).

(iv) He reports seeing many other users as well as having “cycled with several groups
up to 15 at any time”. He also reports not seeing anyone driving motor vehicles or
horse drawn carts.

Comments
(v) Mr M Storey states that he used the routes in the 1990s up to August 2010. While

his evidence form shows that from August 2010 he lived in the Whitelye area and
daily/monthly used the Routes, his response does not clarify the period between
1990 and 1997.

(vi) Therefore, this evidence although interesting, is not clear as to his use of the
Routes during the period 1977 to 1997.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - MS (29) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.22

Page 314



B

monmouthshire
otk it

S pynwy

P
fAna
‘l?

t 1A
8 Lile
¢ Ao 2017

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From $
To C AnNO TUEN A o€ D

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ 2Byway-operrto

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? @ NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

Lewsore

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (29) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.22.1

Page 315




3

monmouthshire
s CoTieens

sir fymy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
Home [vis imag

(c) During which years did you use the way?

FlRsT (s& IN /4qos

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

DA|Ly/McMFHL\( USE SINCE MovinG TO THE DREA .

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
BIKE + FooT
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

YES — QuiekesT WY TO NEIGHBORS

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

P O AU, 2010
FRAM AV, D ArA CNHN‘E:L\/€>.

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

v/ P
(ii) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.
N [A

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
W/A

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
YES
(b) What made you think you had a right? )
SigN POST + CLearLy AN ErTENSION OF ew(c-0)
ALSO IMPROVED SurFACE (VFZY o COBBIES ).

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No. iT IS CLeAryy A puRLIc R IGHT OF «'wy

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (29) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.22.2

Page 316




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCITL
sty fypwy

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

VES. CLEAZLY DEFINVED+ BRIDGE AT STREM
CRoSSINT.

P

Has the way always run over the same route? YES /| NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please ma changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
STAYED ON “TRACK ! — NDT PATH -

11

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

NO IMPEDIMENT TO PROGRESS. EVER SEEN-

12

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
[

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

COONTY FINGEZ POSTE AT Y > 2.

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location  of any signs.

I//n

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

NO

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

No

17.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

?
way N/n

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MS (29) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.22.3

Page 317




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL

S fymvy

18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

V] A

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

NO .

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? NO

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

N|a

21, Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Yes | mANY O™MEL DSELS, ALSo | HAVE COY/CLED WITA

SeENERAC N R "S'ATF\N\("T)NE.
22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?
NONE S€eN
23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

VA -

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

NO .

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

ROUTE PRLOCKED .

I MS Lof b

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form MS (29) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.22.4

Page 318




26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

TME MARKED wWAY (H-B/C—D> 1S CLEAZLY A
ConmNLATON OF AN EXISTIVG RIGUT OF WY .
ONTIL TME OWNEZ OF TME DISPUTED WOODLAND
pu A Bowo' MPE BARZIEL TMEZE WS

NO [IMPEDIHENT TO FROGRESS, EITHER BY
FooT Ok PEOAC cycef_,

27. Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? [f so, please give
his/her name and address. NO -

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/-am-net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true

Signed: Date:

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form MS (29) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.22.5

Page 319




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequen! Legal Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife g"dm‘ monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53, P26 BAN sir fynwy
Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 GR: 80518016 - Scale 1:2500 at A4

\

\ A\

Nty o

Q
)

B @ 3 Woalelye

Moo Fam D ) \
\ \ \ Prices bty |

Price s Brutae \

\ "“
\ ir County Unclassified Road /
T — 115/

3811111/1 Public Footpath

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controlier of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
| Ti N4 \ _ad_portrail wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form MS (29) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.22.6

Page 320



Summary & comments Mr P Verdigi
1.1. Mr P Verdigi [30], husband of Mrs K Verdigi (27), reports walking all the Routes marked

red on the plan (Appendix 6.30.6) for pleasure from 1988 until they were blocked by Mr
& Mrs Talbot. Although, there is no specific end date recorded on the evidence form it
does represent 25 years from 1988 to 2013, of which only 9 years are relevant for the
1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period he has lived in the area and states that he believed the Routes
were public rights of way with a status of bridleway.

(i) He continues to describe the Routes as marked on the OS maps which was a
clearly defined track that he walked at least once a week and often several times a
week which was the main route to other public rights of way.

(iif) He reports ‘it [the Routes] had obviously been used for many years before | use it,
there were no signs or obstacles to say it was private and it is clearly marked on
OS maps as a path”.

(iv) He recalls: seeing fingerposts at points A[A] and B[D]; that it was common to meet
other locals who had used the way long before 1988; often seeing riders on
motorcycles and occasionally 4 wheel drive vehicles; and reports also meeting “all
people who live next to and locally to the way”.

(v) He states that when he moved to Whitelye in 1988 he started using the Routes
and it was obvious from existing locals that it had been used continuously through
living memory.

(vi) He further reports that Mr and Mrs Talbot did not give any indication that the
Routes should not be used.

Comments
(vii) Mr P Verdigi’s report of motorcycles and 4 wheeled drive vehicles use, although

interesting, can now (due to the NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to
establish public vehicular rights.

(viii)Mr Verdigi does question why route C[C] to D[F] (public bridleway) would end
without an exit and, as his evidence is based on his walking activities and meeting
other similar users, his submission supports public footpath rights.

(ix) However as his wife reports her horse riding activities in the area, this influences

his belief that the Routes are bridleways.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - PV (30) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.23

Page 321



o

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
sir fympy

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

To ATT7ACHED  Plygn

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Eeatpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway-open-to-

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES / H©®
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

/7l FA S con o

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PV (30) (pg 1 of 6)
B Appendix 6.23.1

Page 322




H

monmouthshire
COUNTY, COUNCIL
Siv fymiry

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
JmRoM  LlomE T Pergric  Areas er
RECAEATIN AL Lo § &
(c) During which years did you use the way?
Conv7rnvea e~/ /P01 /T EY T
PA7ns Reeendd AY MR &rn] AR T
(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)
REGueanty, A7 (&AST orees A r<wi A ~ )
OINT e v SeVRAL —Frarf A arps K.

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

—

Pl - 7
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

I brAs THE AAtas Adberd TS Wotas OTHNK
Puiprre Ricmue 15 & AY

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates —in years.

oI TE LN
/Gy — IPneS e T

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Ves
(b) What made you think you had aright? /7 #42 ©siricecey
Retar te¢er) oA many YEARZS RSiTorS / “5e)
/7, T NE s WNo SIGrH§ OR IBSTicesS Fo SAY /T

wIAS PRIVATE 17 1) CeEARCY MARKE) par Oy MAFLS A5 A 27y

7. Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what? N, A I~ PAST

/) UssY 17 e MANMY pce A(jon ] WITAO T
Ay oenwsE SAYIVG 1T WAS PAIVATE

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PV (30) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.23.2

Page 323




o

monmouthshire
COUNTY. EOU N CIL
S fymney

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be

followed by a stranger? 5/4: S - A MARLLD O AR,
o .5, mMmauprs.

Has the way always run over the same route? YES

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
AL AY IJoep-— 7o THE Ll QDA

A 72

11

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where

were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

THenE FAP sevenm Be€Crr Ay 0035 7r4eies
N TiL MA TR foT RNeockre)) Tis AT

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If S0, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
o Ga 7z =7

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and

when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan. 72, = 4-’/? ¢3

‘es & D Tv BE Lo cen Pos7y AT PoiaTS
ON Theem Mg /A/@(cx]—f,/vg. Pcdete Foo7 AT

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location of any signs.

o

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

Ao

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

LT Aorpr e ade

17.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

Vo7 APt e B

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PV (30) (pg 3 of 6)
B Appendix 6.23.3

Page 324




B

monmouthshire
o st
sty fymvy

Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or

18.
landowner fronting the way? WO
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
V(&%
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else? 1) L it

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21.

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what details you can. \\/é’f I LSS A / FIRA§T AT —rr

LPATH ¢
O Lo ALl hiHo HADY SED THE WAY
LorG ASForc 1488, MAary And 2T w//74 o)

S L oMty 4 T MEEL T

N D

22.

If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often? /& § ) /  AAAvE
LDFr7EN St RDER] o~ MoT ot &L &

4t hflers e DA vl et S

ﬂ/‘/\? edcc AS/en ALy

23.

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

24.

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
tothe way? Ifso,who? Y=g . / browe) of7ens el
Alte Psofes  wiro Lieed NVEXT 7o, A
LocAceY Teo, Twe wnY,

If you have ceased using the way, please say why.
/) AACE o7 et N AdCE
Sives A Tacdo7 DD s AsIT Te

DesSTRYY  Te/E PATHS

T o (eSe& 1T

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PV (30) (pg 4 of 6)

Appendix 6.23.4

Page 325




o

monmouthshire
COUNTY CouNGIL
Sir fymny

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

N e l Mou) — WHITES/E a7 ES
/ Jmn7e) L ENWG T PpTAH A 1T w AS
&/51//4)“; o EWeNTIG locAlSf AT o+
HAD AT te§eED L oM TInvull Y  Fiftow & oo r

HUVIvE mcmonN. M2 4« MA§ TepsT DD AorT
Gt aAn Y INILATIoN THAT T PATH  Sitoeci)
WVOT  BE LED LpTie THEY A L LAt D

AJrenSE  LPoSsesron pf THE Lan) g

lon TAInEEd  THE LATI.

DA IGANA

VOTI el THAT 7«—’,(\24»' FAATE PR
M  SHOLS Tt PAZH e z -~ AD)
a A - 8 Ty < ~ 8 Sene 7 Pudese
PATHS | tore sy o) PA7+w Q- c 0D

L ¢ Frt S T A & X7 p

(7/0,4/7( ,4,4'(,3 AS Pare ATT7 Acice) /-4/7,)

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. A0

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/-anEvet willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed:  pate L/ . Jecy 20/

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PV (30) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.23.5

Page 326




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal  Monmouthshire County Council X
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106 \
council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53. NP26 OAN sit fynwy
Compiled by mussell.mon 25 October2013  GR:SO518016 — Scale 1:2500 at A4
§ \ \“ - ...; .'\ \
} l‘ ;-:%4 p -\ N )
/ ) Py \
S . s : \
5571 N \ P A
] Vi A5 / o
/ 12 //
-
[ / \2 /f
| ' Vallzy g
11: ! i B | , iy
\ T .8t
& i \ s A
< ; L y- \p - M ulelye
" . <4 4
() [ ! i1’ A ;
Moo~ Farm \0! } \ < - F e
\ \ \ \ Prices Brdge
/ / P o
/ L \ o _ :
\\ i F \\ /
\ \ .'JI,' Price’s Brudas /
) Ty ;'\ ,‘&\ irane County\Jnclassiﬁed Road /
/ ‘ l\ [ i = :7':;’22:::—:{. ‘33_1/51 ‘4/5 L L .
( & D o \\
\ A‘. @ f —\\‘lc-a'?dle_wa
\. \ | / =
3 \ 0 -
\ g N T,
% ) |
/ (N ] %,
/ z
b / \\‘(ﬂ} .
oD, if rd
/ , | 3
7 é’%: £ % N
j S/ g/ \%
S / : Y
: Q& g "
\ g |
: i
=1
A
|
\ i
i {i
by ' i
Rep d from an Ord Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMEO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
T N:Apl g\ ysid \xgapp P _a4_porliait.wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - PV (30) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.23.6

Page 327



Summary & comments Ms R Williamson
1.1 Ms R Williamson [31], reports walking 2 routes, A[A] to B[D] and C[C] to D[F] for

pleasure and access to Barbadoes Hill and properties in the area from 1985 to the
present [2013]. Although there is no specific end date recorded on the evidence form, it
does represent 28 years from 1985 to 2013, of which only 12 years are relevant for the
1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period she has visited the area and reports walking the Routes about 6
times per annum and even more frequently in the past. She adds that she
believed she had a right to use the Routes as they were “public rights of way and
have been so for generations”.

(i) She continues to describe the Route as a very clear path that has always run over
the same route until “the historic paths were destroyed by a digger — about 4 years
ago”.

(i) She reports that she has kept to the path but felt free to wander when it was
Forestry Commission land.

(iv) She does not recall gates, locked gates, stiles, fingerpost or signs. She reports no
knowledge of any other notices or signs on or near the way.

(v) She reports regularly walking these paths with friends and reports that in the past
saw regular vehicle tracks on route A[A] to B[D].

(vi) She further reports that an unsuitable alternative route has been created. It is very
narrow, steep and very slippery in wet weather. This makes it dangerous for
users, especially for walkers on their own.

Comments
() Ms R Williamson's states that she has walked the Route but does not specify

whether or not she believes the status of the Route is either a footpath, bridleway,
byway open to all traffic or restricted byway. Therefore, as her evidence is based
on walking and her observation of other walkers this submission supports public

footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - RLW (31) (pg 1 of6)
Appendix 6.24

Page 328



24 AUG 2017 :i

monmouthshire
COUNTY. GOUNSIL

i Tymey

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the

alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness's evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY: — 4 "UA}’C-S lASe;J ‘*9‘3 W\ S (AO
From @ A @ C
To ‘P:l/ AS

+

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES / 88
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

Fov P\zasw¢ and access b Barbad oes Hill
and —P,popg{\“uz/) “ avrea .

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RLW (31) (pg1of 6)
Appendix 6.24.1

Page 329




3

monmouthshire
st

Sir fymwy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?  _ .
Fom Bofan Ba"? 4o Vorneus 'powd’s N ta
wieeds d Asd esidantz
(c) During which years did you use the way?

Trow 1935 b e preseal”

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

CMHM}’ = oJorova é +Fuowes P SN (DuJ’
Used d,— Mate. Qf\fc‘/\,\@w\’kﬂ’ ivi U&, PuSV
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

By b

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

\',es . S\/\OV}-(sf %‘\A.\‘C {_D iwf)‘n\oowu’s

4.

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.
193s - 8% 1988 — 96 . . ,
Hqé = PresewV Lin C'J/( & (’b\/($ +\V\Q }1

lx\ckve 5*5/\'2(} \-ej'v\,'\ouhﬂ (A Bzﬁ'bb‘“‘j 'Ba.,vt .

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did y e it from? Please give dates in years.
Ll
(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.
N /A
5 If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
N / A
6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
\es
(b) What made you think you had a right? )
mﬁ@ ave P M.‘O (‘ c rzl\l\,h OP' \/\‘CLA/l (= ‘/\C\M
s \ .
[OZQ/V\ S0 ?a/ 8,2/1/\ Qv L=2 S
Z.

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

}\‘)O; Tlus 12 nak P\Q,Qoli.o‘ as ‘)W‘O\EC.
T'('jl/\}/s o W

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RLW (31) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.24.2

Page 330




8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

There was o \/zzr\ﬂ c\eor PJ’L Ts has now
heen s\’m%w&

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES O \)Lw\-—\l o\e S‘H'o d
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

'ﬂ«.q lustc %Jts were destre d»co{ b‘ﬁ
a \3@&»/ - uloVVJ/ 4 Years ago

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

\epl bm%g& bu lr G o wander
\N\'\Q/\/\ L\r was 25\'\'*\/; Cowxm VS B \avxd

11.  To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

Net to ) k»/\ovd\zobe

12 If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

No\' *\o W\V) KV\Ow\QO\az

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

,R;\t\'\kﬂ&\{ Wa s bb\y V\U‘( SGre dr \OC c;&""\sm

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.

No Knowled e

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

No

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

N /A

17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

N /A

S
-
-

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RLW (31) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.24.3

Page 331




B

monmouthshire
GouNY Y SovReIt
SV )iy

18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
No
19.  Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
N m ’&\g, quk Now there o Auwiernus
ehsi-uchiouws .
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom. -

anyor%ells,\e:vm o a{ T 5\~ovg_ﬁd la/) s 8 F»U‘SW .
b\ocic.m?m%ﬂ\ cJ”Pcd\:Z Tlese. mnclude =

C

el W e \Conoz S Qar*LW'hAf$

21.

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what details you can.
Ves . L rt?Ew\G(L/\ wedlced these patiss

\’\““: lewﬁ i o [/\ﬁWC "’O Wae. ayn Q,RQ}‘MCCL‘A—-/
teule .

22.

If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

No - \()ujr " ﬂi@ Pas(f £ axaid reaM\o\f
\/r?)v\A.c,\e NS on Ro&c A = B

23.

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

N/A

24,

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?
No

If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Access lhas lj_ew ot ot \Ov) Q V‘\W\Q‘U
& barciers (s § 20 oloove D

26.

If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RLW (31) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.24.4

Page 332




H

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
sit fympy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

/Arvx wn's M‘\’"OL\/)LL Ox/uer'm w&We_ (bw\‘t |/\,cw
b&zm C/veq‘-e(}\ : I+ S \/rb‘\j oo (Vo
stee, and Very ship -

F v( . \\ \3&1‘\9 W W
Wealhey . —n\,« AN W\Q,,\Cq,s .x" o\a,\/\c, DUS
Lo Woers, es e LLQ\L/‘ Lerr  wsiodlars

on e v ouumn

/

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. N /A

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/-am=mmt willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: . Date: ... 2 07!17 .......................

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RLW (31) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.24.5

Page 333




Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013

county\Jnclassiﬁed Road /

Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal  Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.

Caldicot
NP28 9AN

o
4

monmouthshire
sir fynwy

GR: 50518016

Scale 1:2500 at A4

[
J

o

Ky

\ ), A
| / N
/ : = e 151-4
/ l ‘ 1 . 38‘,,51' {5 =i )
‘: V B wran s ‘%Q
9 : bl g =
| 0 dle
§ -Way
/ 3,
/ 3 %29
NG

Valky Spnenge
A\ E ;} N

% \ \
\ .
* M wielye

Praces Rridge

\ 7/
)
/ 1 o
/ ":')\ ‘9,/
/ 0w %
Ly s
/ 4 2
5,
& sl %
& | <~
y o 3 \?
5 o s %,
A » uwf >
b Q L/ .
\ 9
X s‘;; X
X - §
by
=
&)
q .
\2
| 2
\ | Az
Rep d from an Ord Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Temy Ne\planning) y \gapp p 1_a4_porfirail.wor
Ol-12 RLw Gof

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - RLW (31) (pg 6 of 6)

Appendix 6.24.6

Page 334



Summary & comments Mr T Taylor
1.1. Mr T Taylor [32], reports walking all the Routes, from Whitelye Lane to Barbados for

pleasure from 1985 to the present [2013]. Although there is no specific end date
recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 28 years from 1985 to 2013, of which
only 12 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period he has lived in the area and reports walking daily. He adds that
he believed he had a right to use the Routes, their status being byway open to all
traffic, as they were “always open access part of the forestry”.

(i) He continues to describe the Route as a very clear path that has always run over
the same route.

(i) He also recalls wandering freely reporting that there were no gates, locked gates
or stiles. He does recall fingerpost/footpath signs but can’t remember their
positions or if there were any other notices or signs on or near the way.

(iv) He reports regularly walking these paths with family and friends up to 5 or 6
people at a time. He recalls: seeing other people riding through regularly; post
office van; JCB driven through regularly; and the tractor rally yearly. He also
reports seeing “Mr & Mrs Talbot riding and walking through”.

(v) He further states:

“l have been using these paths since | moved to Whitelye in 1985. | feel that
they should be reopened and the track and bridle-path totally reinstated as
they have been destroyed by present owners. These tracks are ancient
rights of way and are shown on the first maps of the area dating to 1840.”

Comments
(i) Mr T Taylor states that he has walked the Routes.

(i) His reporting of the motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
(iv) Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking and his observation of other

walkers and horse riders this submission supports public bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - TT (32) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.25

Page 335



L RUU Lul/

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL
SIF fyury

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From LJA:/Z:/#{ (4 ané
7

To 3 arbq a/o S.

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Foetpath/ *Bridieway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? @ NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)
pleaswce
=13 Tr [of &

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form TT (32) (pg 1 of6)
Appendix 6.25.1

Page 336




B

monmouthshire
T CoURGH,
sir fymy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

Trom Ohfelye Eo Pleasure ‘OQ/[CIA3~

(c) During which years did you use the way?

/985 fo  present Ame

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?

(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

(Dq(j wq/ks

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
et
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

/70rma[ ek

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

4. (b) If you rode a horse

(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

PlA
(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.
o)A
5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
N /A

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?

ﬁ ¢
(b) What made you think you had a right?

a/wcys open QCce Ss )'Dar[‘O'j[ ﬂE ggvesfvj ‘

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No.

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form TT (32) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.25.2

Page 337




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGIL
Sir fymwry

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

ﬁes.

Has the way always run over the same route? YES /NO

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

<7@9

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Wenche recly

11

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

No

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

il

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
/
ﬂes' Aké Can b ’o m €nn Ror /bos/ S

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any sians.

CC"’)é rémemhar hoe Onjj /00'/@«9

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

No

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

No

1.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? E

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form TT (32) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.25.3

Page 338




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COURELE
Sir fymvy

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

Ne

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

No

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

No

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what details you can. U&NcUS 7Sm6£ %( ”‘ﬁ d&:’r
, o
do oY o e Lime

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

es ple n&ingq Throogh M9"‘j‘“°i’ﬂ
.o o
S ofte

Yeurly

ce lon dCB druen %f; LQQLJC(V/\'j.

23. If you ever did so, when did you last dnve or were a passenge a vehicle that went

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

NJa

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

Yes Ko ¢ Mas Ja/bot “{Wi <ind|
k‘)q/luq 77)r~aujL-.

25; If you have ceased using the way, please say why

Q/fhou gh 7t /s blockad /. S/ Comhnuve
7{3 Cge /tl; L.‘)ﬁﬁ,éue{ Po_s,l)(o

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form TT (32) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.25.4

Page 339




3

mopmotthshire
Sir fymuwy
26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

Z heve ,Aoen osfej There /Ocdhs Since
( moved To Phllye 15 /98§ . L
feeé Jhe t Th ey ShoaJd he Moponed and

he Nach and érrcf[p_f)qﬁ\ /‘77""‘/@
ﬁ@/hasfafecf ag ﬂ,@ hopwe hoes dgo}\/iyed
éj present oonerS.  These heoks Lre

oncrent @1{7’3 of Way and are Showo,,
on ’/7160(,8‘{ maps of Jho area dc«-h’y fo |
/§¢o.

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. /\fO

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

lam/ a illing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have

stated are true
Signed: . Date: ..... / /7 ...... / 7 ............

7 7

C ‘l D) e
= e {

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (32) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.25.5

Page 340




council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53, NP26 AN sir fynwy

Scale 1:2500 at p4

Nty e |

0

p Wouleiye

Prcot buge |

i

;\-.. County bnchuiﬁed Road /
T — BUB1AS

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (32) (pg 6 of 6)
a a Appendix 6.25.6

Page 341




Summary & comments Ms T Treasure
1.1 Ms T Treasure [33], reports walking and cycling the Routes from B[D] to C[C] and then

A[A] or D[F] for leisure from 1995 to the present [2013]. Although there is no specific
end date recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 18 years from 1995 to 2013,
of which only 2 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period she has visited and lived in the area and reports walking and
cycling about 3 to 4 times per annum. Then from 2010 she used the Routes more
frequently. She adds that she believed that they were bridleways and that she had
a right to use them due to a signpost and the physical evidence of a well-marked
path.

(i) She continues to describe the presence of a bridge over the stream and that the
Routes were clearly marked. They have always run over the same alignment.

(iii) She reports that she had no need to wander as the Route was a good path/track
and to her knowledge never encountered gates, locked gates, stiles, or any other
notices or signs on or near the way.

(iv) She recalls fingerpost signs which informed her of her right to use the Route and
has marked the locations of these on her plan (Appendix x.xx) at points ‘X’ and ‘Z’.

(v) She reports that when she was out walking she saw others and has also walked
and cycled with others.

(vi) She further reports that, “this was a lovely path/track which has now been blocked.
It had a lovely bridge over the stream which our grandchildren would have loved to
play in”.

Comments
(v) Ms T Treasure states that she has walked and cycled the Route and believes the

status of the Route to be a bridleway.
(vi) Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking, cycling and her observation of

other walkers, this submission supports public bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - T (33) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.26

Page 342



PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:.

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From /K
o _C aadten A ov D

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway-open-to

y
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? QEQ,NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

Leqsur e

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (33) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.26.1

Page 343




B

monmouthshire
et
siy fynwy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

O (UGN VIS ITING . NO o To ¢ N2evu Haymc

(c) During which years did you use the way?
1345 — presesd doy
(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)
Pl s § Al ” p Y
(e ey 5 vL..-LCf\/\Lx) Sin. 20106
-4 h N2 On UL")J\ prrmots L
(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

foot 4+ bilee
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

Wen o 161 hetwacr o Seg ﬁqe,\dﬂ

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

199 S -2.C\S
2010 S ok ]wa )R c'ldf')\»CQS

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

r|A
(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible. i
~N|A

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

N[A

(a) When using it, did you belieye you had a right to do so?
1€ 3
(b) What made you think you had a right?
S1gn past + el e d pedn

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No.d NSt rE€Juire PSS 10

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (33) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.26.2

Page 344




B

monmouthshire
COUNT R ETUNIE
st fyny

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

Uen _ (-__Ag;gb wouce d +bn ("%Q U~
eann

=
Has the way always run over the same route? YES / NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
No reed b wonder G fera ,AG:J\A ﬁx A

11

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

NV

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?

Please mark them on the plan. _
Mo gote §

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

Mot d O Map X + 2

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __of any signs.

N A

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

NC

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

AR

17.

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way? )

N / A

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (33) (pg3 of 6)

Appendix 6.26.3

Page 345




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY, GOURAIL
sir fyrivy

18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

NC

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

N©O

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else? NO

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what details yot: can. /ﬁ see N GTI\,Q,(.') 0'{0 ’ /\3 so 1 /\{R €

Shin oM } » -
sasied 1m Ehar? Ao bikied ot G

22; If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

N

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

NP

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

N
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Rovte blocvo 4

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (33) (pg4 of 6)
Appendix 6.26.4

Page 346




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY. CoUNET!
Sir fynwy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

Thas Ros oo lo vr’vbu) F(&J\M NVaw
Lt ks nots beeq b{b¢ke . 1€ .
A /ov@.tj Lméﬁ e, Sheam -t
o~ ajrcu«ddu AUCA (/\‘JOL\AJI ha vt /MQ//Q

plaxj In

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. NO

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

I am/ am-not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: Date: ... (z. / 1 ./.I.f? ..........................

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (33) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.26.5

Page 347




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way,
bsequent Legal

checked against Public Rights of Way
Monmouthshire County Council

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and sul
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106
council are unaware and may be proven 1o exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53. NP26 9AN Sir fynwy
Compiled by mussell.m on 26 October 2013 GR: 50518016 Scale 1:2500 at L4
' N

? Woalelyn
[
Prum b oo

4 |
i Hou Lm "D ) ,\
‘ - \ Ly 2

Prices Bradge

\

| /
\ /
[\  County Unclassified Road ;
k~<‘ BUSIAE

38111111 Public Footpg,

\
Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
T : N: yside\ P \_ad4_portiait wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TT (33) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.26.6

Page 348



Summary & comments Mrs W Rhodes

1.1.

Mrs W Rhodes [34], reports dog walking and pleasure use along the Routes marked red
on her attached plan (Appendix 6.27.6) from pre 1980 to 2010. Although there is no
specific start date recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 30 years from 1980
to 2010, of which 17 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

() During this period she lived in the area and walked the Routes daily believing
them to be public footpaths/bridleways and that she had a right to do so as they
were signposted.

(i) She continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks that have always
run over the same alignment and that she has both kept to the Routes and has
also wandered freely believing that the forestry land had public open access. She
recalls that there have never been gates, locked gates or stiles across it, or other
notices or signs on or near the way.

(i) She marks on her plan (Appendix x.xx) the location of fingerpost signs that
indicated to her that, “No - permission was ever sought or required as the paths
were signposted as public footpaths”.

(iv) She reports that she frequently saw others walking who were either companions,
and/or neighbours from Whitelye, Botany Bay, Catbrook and surrounds.

(v) She further adds that:

“l was shocked and appalled to learn that access, within a much loved area,
is being denied. |, personally, used the disputed pathways, on a daily basis to
walk my dogs from 1980 until 2010 almost inclusively’.

Comments
(vi) Mrs W Rhodes states that she has walked the Routes believing them to be public

footpaths/bridleways.
(vii) Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking, her observation of footpath signs

and other walkers this submission supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - WR (34)

Appendix 6.27

Page 349



02 Alin o047 m

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCH
Sir fynury

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT

If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail, Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:
Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _ SW\ouwon) (A9 Rt Ony 'PAAI\I AI’IAQ,@JCZ"D
To

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ “Bridleway/ *Bywayapamto
Htraffic/ * :

y
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? @/ NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

() For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

Dog WAcking 1 Pasp s

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WR (34) (pg 1 of 6)
B B Appendix 6.27.1

Page 350




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. GOt
S fynwy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

FRomM vy NONE v ReTuca
(c) During which years did you use the way?

Row Pe¢ 1990 o 201D

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

'J)Qu_.\\

(e) By what means (j.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

oo T
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

MY Cdosan RouTE foe Ebc‘wm_m,\)c‘

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

WH\TE.'L&/:_' 1980 —[q9 9
“ (96 ~Ro(0

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

~UA

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as

possible.
A/A

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

N/,L\

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
NS

(b) What made you think you had a right?

Tue PATH WAS Slan ~POoSTED As SHUa

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

ND — persupsine vous NMR/ Sousy K- of
Meaursd ey Hag Parhy  werrg

StAN ~posred on Pie ﬁ’r}p -
Ol- 12 WR 20f¢

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WR (34) (pg 2 of 6)
B Appendix 6.27.2

Page 351




v,

monmouthshire
CoUNTY. Counen
sty fynivy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger? —
# 9 N S

P —

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES) NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mar changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Bory —As Raf?.a:'trou, J\Ah-wg) THEsE WAS
OfeN Access

1. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where

were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
N&evere,

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If S0, say where and when, and by whom?

Please mark them on the plan.
Never. ANN qATES ENCES O OTNER
O BSTRU CTY OALS

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and

when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
S -Bnowa oA plan)

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location of any signs.

As stowgng oN PLAR]

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

NO

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

AYA

17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

?
way N/A

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WR (34) (pg 3 of 6)
B Appendix 6.27.3

Page 352




B

monmouthshirc
COUNTY. COUNCLT
.\.’I" l“,’HH’}’

18.  Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
N O
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
NO
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else? XeEver,

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21.

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

- fre Oy eo"’\.PCAY\lO-‘q_S

anda Ior V\Q-Qa\f\bowfs ?\;f\ Lrww
Wit lue, Boiy
?)afﬂ 1o b wol ounael SUIroum s | i -

22.

If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

Oon OccaIfoin

23.

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

Never Dip S D

24.

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

Nes — i WW\")’U\/_‘;& vpuﬂ\'«\aow_s Ry
Q)QOJ\HQLQ .

If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

BecAaus e T Mow Rescpe

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WR (34) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.27.4

Page 353




B

monmouthshire
COUN Y COt AT
.\‘ui/}wn'y

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

T Woas Suodce d  ouad appallecl 1O (RorA

ot QRecess WiFhuA o8 maugia loveo

QfQU\, (s 'b,Q,\‘Aj O(.Qy\;aa'

@

y_Q,fso/\pLL\:j I ASed = OCbSPM‘CPO(
Pornwoys , on o O{Q;L(ﬁ beiis b o | e
My 0'{{9235 Fon 180 wuniw Aolo al

\ MD>)
w\ctu.s\vg,tﬂ-

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. NO

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/-am=nat willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true. .

Signed: Date: KEBQBEQD ............

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WR (34) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.27.5

Page 354




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal  Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53. NP26 0AN

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 GR: 80518016

, X 2
po¥*
AN
; cp W Ly e
L e
Mow Fowm \\ Poun bop
/ B / “‘-.PATH i
‘.\‘ 'MD{cA m‘

\

T — 381151475

\ /
\ e County Unclassified Road /

monmouthshire

sir fynwy
Scale 1:2500 at A4

Woulelye

/

,«\\

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - WR (34) (pg 6 of 6)

Appendix 6.27.6

Page 355




This page is intentionally left blank



Summary & comments Miss C Simpson
1.1. Miss C Simpson [41], who is related to Mr & Mrs J Simpson (11 & 14), reports walking

for pleasure all her life (nearly 40 years) along the Route from Pryces[Prices] Bridge to
Barbadoes and from Pryces [Prices] Bridge to Sawyers Place. Although there is no
specific start or end date recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 36 years from
1977 to 2013, of which due to her age it is only fair to say that 16 years are relevant for
the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period she has lived in and visited the area believing that she has
always had a right to use the Routes. She further reports that she walked the
Routes weekly and sometimes more frequently for pleasure and to visit friends.

(i) She describes the Routes as clearly defined tracks that have always run over the
same alignment and which she has both kept to and wandered freely where to her
knowledge there have never been any gates, locked gates or stiles across them.

(i) She recalls signposts but does not remember any other notices or signs on or
near the way.

(iv) She reports seeing her companions and other instances of people on foot, on
cycles, motorbikes and occasionally a motor vehicle or a tractor. She also recalls
seeing her friend’s dad on a horse and trap once. She confirms seeing Forestry
Commission workers using the Routes.

Comments
(v) Miss C Simpson states that she has walked the Route believing the status of the

Route to be a public footpath.

(vi) Her reporting of motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.

(vii) Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking and her observation other
walkers, cyclists and on one occasion a horse drawn vehicle then this submission

supports public footpath, bridleway and restricted byway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - CS (41)
Appendix 6.34

Page 357



B

monmouthshire
CouETY. CounTIE
it [yt

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked. '

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From _eﬁc_ﬁ-i QRIDGE |, 1 wHTEdE  TO  BAREADOES

T PND fRom Pa~ces ﬁQ\DaE T©  Sawvers P

I believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES /-N&
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

PeeAS vas ‘(u@&u% W T~ (=%

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - CS (41) (pg1of6)
Appendix 6.34.1

Page 358




3

monmouthshire
eroly et

L fyuney

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

To AND FOM MY HoMmE A WHTBELYE (R PeedsoRe. Awp T
VSt FReodS |
(c) During which years did you use the way?

1

Ace MY Rt e /4() ye st €10

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

APROX LWL - SOMENMES MoRe (ReQuensti

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
2 fFoor

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

es

(a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates —in years.

lorTEL e unmi ™Me MDD 1aq0'S Ao TRed CHePSTod .

(b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

NPy

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

o

(a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Hes
(b) What made you think you had a right?

AceAat(s peed useo as i Cuacic e BF A9y
AND A el usen Rowae

Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

e A e At OF o Sn No /

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - CS (41) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.34.2

Page 359




3

mommnouthshire
b Ao

"y

When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

Yes

Has the way always run over the same route? YES / NO~

If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

Yes R N (5 NOVeMma= 20(3 WIHE] T 1A
BloCuse OFF .

10.

Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

o

1.

To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

No

12.

If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

N A

13.

Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

THER: wIX=RE S (GNFOSTS

14.

Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __ of any signs.

No

15

If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

No

16

If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

N

A

If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

NN

o)

s
O |
| -

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence form CS (41) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.34.3

Page 360




W |

monmouthshire
A b

[\ p1i0ne
Lying)

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

~No

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

NOT LNTIL biocked OfF N NOY Dol

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

No

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

MES | Y comPANioNS  Anp  OTHERS . PesPre onN for,
ON CHLEeS |, moToRBWES D OCCASIONAL . A TOTOR Vel e
OR A TMAGDR .

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

MES | | Sy M FRENCES DAD ON A HOKLSE + T ONGE -
) TN TERN + MDD,
23, If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

| LS A PAsSSENGeR. N M PAOS VeErids - A —AND

ROVEZL &S & Ccri-o |

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

PRESTR  CommISSON RORKERS

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why

Mes | AS 1T 1S Row Biocuad o

) 9
~
c

C
N
v

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - CS (41) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.34.4

Page 361




B

monmouthshire

iy

26 If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.

28. MPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

I am/ am not willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

SHINET: sumspsvmmasmsiimsmmsmii, Date: %\\C)\tﬁr ot e s

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - CS (41) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.34.5

Page 362




py of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Pubiic Rights of Way

[Co
the Definitive map of Public Righls of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106 W
Caidicot monmouthshire

|

lcouncil are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife A
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 NP26 9AN sir fynwy

\;C‘:omp_ilcg by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 GR: SO518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

|

——

o
A
a
2
<
3

1166/28¢

County Unclassified Road
——  381/51-4/5

38171111 Public Footpath

Reproduced from en Ordnance Survey map wiith the permission of the Confrolier of HMSO ® Crown Copynght. Licence number 100023415 (2013)

Tomplate: N:\planning ys gapps

a4 _porirait wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - CS (41) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.34.6

Page 363




Summary & comments Mr SMT Simpson
1.1. Mr SMT Simpson [42], son of Mr & Mrs J Simpson (11 &14), reports walking, cycling

and using motor vehicles for pleasure along the Route from Pryces[Prices] Bridge to

Barbadoes and from Pryces [Prices] Bridge to Sawyers Place during the 1970s; 1980s;

1990s; and 2000s to the present. Although there is no specific start or end date

recorded on the evidence form, it does represent 44 years from 1969 to 2013, of which

20 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

During this period he has lived in and visited the area believing that he has always
had a right to use the Routes. He further reports that he walked, cycled and used
motor vehicles on the Routes weekly up to the 2000s and then later up to six
times per year.

He continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks that have always
run over the same alignment and that he has both kept to the path and wandered
freely where to his knowledge there have never been any gates, locked gates or
stiles across them.

He recalls signposts but took little notice of them and does not remember any
other notices or signs on or near the way.

He reports seeing on the Routes other people on foot, cycles, motor vehicles and

tractors. He also recalls seeing Forestry Commission workers using the Routes.

Comments

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Mr SMT Simpson states that he has walked, cycled and used vehicles on the
Routes but does not specify whether or not he believes the status of the Routes to
be either footpath, bridleway, byway open to all traffic or restricted byway.

His reporting of motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to establish public vehicular rights.
Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking, cycling and his observation of
signposts, other walkers and cyclist this submission supports public footpath and

bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - SMTS (42)

Appendix 6.35

Page 364



3

monmouthshire
St LS
5

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness's evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness's case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

Fom PRVCES BRIDEE  COHITELYE 70 PHEBADOES
0 £ FPOrRYcES BIDGE 7O SALOYERS PLicS .

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? YES /28
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

AS B DeGeauld PouUTe 7 rWOD FROM 1Y Howd
72 VIS|T FRecN DS gPLEISesRE

A > R0 !/
Ol<135MTS /cte

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SMTS (42) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.35.1

Page 365




monmouthshire

i ey

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

—To AWD FROVC MY HOKE

(c) During which years did you use the way?

170 jagos 1990'S Jood S 70 PERT

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

(
%OLLGHLL‘) LOEEHL ] P T 2003S .

H FOOT, REPAL CVYC e yMoT70P JEHICLE 2 YU CYCLE
More PECEWTLH (D To SIx TIWES PER LSved -

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

VES — A Rowrs TO AWD FROIK Ve HOK
Mo pe ReCeTL Yy PARE TS HOWE

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years. 1991
WHITEL9E N2 TINTRN 45

’”’Uﬁu—g'ﬁ%‘{

T ORI C CpeepSTEL] 1975k

PocsewT
4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

WHEHTELYE )80 S

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

Dupit WG THE DARITIIHE

5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
oo

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
YES

(b) What made you think you had a right?

|7 DS LIRS IWNOWN LOC L7 AS
Ay opeuwld PuBLIC G2TT OF (S AW D
ISt LdedDd TRt -

7 Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

U

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SMTS (42) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.35.2

Page 366




o

monmouthshire

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be

followed by a stranger?
Ve

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES / NS~
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

BoTH .

11 To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

Ve /ﬂ)owe

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

/4

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

e T Jieea] POSTS Bt TooY LivTte

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __ of any signs.

DO

16 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

o

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

10/R

17, If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

/@

oI 13 SMTS  3ofb

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SMTS (42) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.35.3

Page 367




3

monmouthshire

" ymiy

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

Vo

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

o

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else? /L]O

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

21 Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Ves oW FRoT, cqcusvse Vo T Uémcm

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

VES | eS| uoTORCHCLES | o Vesicet
=7 24<TODSY VARYIWG Tiuté St s

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

UP LWTIC SPLWG 2013 WHIE

DDAUKIG- o S A PASSCHUIGERQ
BY cHCls, pedTOR CHCLe, VUdTOR D €+ ClE < TRHCTOR

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

FORESTRy (WO RLkERS

25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

VES AS MWowl) oBSTReeTED

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SMTS (42) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.35.4

Page 368




3

monmouthshire
At

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here. or continue on a
separate sheet.

T Ve DEGuelmpy uSen THIS
7 DEAC R TTHDDUGCH Do T et
) F<

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give

his/her name and address. 70/44

28. MPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

I am/-am-net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed:  pate X< T TS

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SMTS (42) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.35.5

Page 369




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Pubiic Rights of Way
the Definilive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal

Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106
coungil are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53

“
Caldicot monmouthshire
NP26 9AN sir fynwy
Cormp.ilcgr by_rr_\ussell.m on 25 October 2013

GR: SO518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

2

<
3
3
8
%

%

©
)
°
=

S S —

County Unclassified Road
——  381/51-4/5

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map writh the permission of the Controlier of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Template: N\ : "

i N:

a4 porirat wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - SMTS (42) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.35.6

Page 370



Summary & comments Dr Orchard-Webb
1.1. Dr Orchard-Webb [43], reports walking, cycling and dog walking past High View house

A[A] into the woods from Whitelye to Barbadoes then Tintern using the Routes marked
A-C-D, [A-B-E-F and C-E ] and A-C-B, [A-B-C-D] for the period from 1996 to 2013.
Although this covers 17 years, only one year is relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period. An
interview was conducted and he has marked on a map all the Routes used (Appendix
6.36.8).

(i) During this period he lived in the area and believed the status of the Routes to be
public byways open to all traffic that he had a right to use them. He further reports
that he walked the Routes weekly “because there was a public footpath”.

(i) He continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks, that have always
run over the same alignment and that he kept to the Routes that have to his
knowledge never had gates, locked gates or stiles across them.

(i) He does not recall directional fingerpost, or any other notices or signs on or near
the way, adding that “there were signs but can’t remember them”.

(iv) He reports using the Routes with his wife and seeing other people on them.

Comments
(v) Dr Orchard-Webb states that he has walked and cycled the Routes believing the

status to be byways open to all traffic.
(vi) Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking, cycling and his observation of
other walkers this submission supports public footpath and bridleway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - DR OW (43) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.36

Page 371



3

monmouthshire
oM e, S URar
i fyriiry

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitive Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

% Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From VQ\Q-‘( J\’\lo;-\/\, \/[\b;\) ﬂO\‘,SQ( H)\V\.\O ‘“'\Q_ W OC\(K "‘OO\V\\’Q\\

 —

F\(_D%ﬁ%%ﬁ XS thea TinRin

i status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ <Byway open to
1l ic/*Restricted Byway

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES / NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark art which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

QBCWB o\r\a W e\ V&\/\(\) cnd c\bq
—_— L’O(L\k\ﬁ C:\

e

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR OW (43) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.36.1

Page 372




B

monmouthshire

Sir fyniy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

Mome ¥O Wye Vel tps Walk

(c) During which years did you use the way?

1346 — SLOv3

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

Wee ‘/\L\ﬁ

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

oot A\ oy

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

No

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

lved hae giace T 9

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

N\ A
(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

\\D\Pr

5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

A\

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?

g | e
(b) What made you think you had a right?

O i " . 3
Decarse ‘\e\@e wWas O pu\.\\\g &W‘*\‘Rﬂ\\

7 Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

Ne

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR OW (43) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.36.2

Page 373




B

nugll‘lpkﬁiih;sl?irc

; R} ﬁl ,«'

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

Ve o

ST
9. Has the way always run over the same route?  (YES/ NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
Léepr fo = Partn

(i To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

ND

12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.

NO

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

)

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location __ of any signs.

No Can \’tmw\@s\fbg' hev d

Wae <Sioad

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

W\ &

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
W\ &
17. If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of
way?

WD

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR OW (43) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.36.3

Page 374




3

monmouthshire
TaUNY Coat
Sty fyrey

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
R\ @
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
NOo
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

ECLcéch ovelerd & et céypﬂ Lead aed 9o Dok He £decf / ¢t

anyone else?

"56 Q obao~ L ‘BQCJTS Qjc‘

Ve udZe) azliliidl <

C_

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the $4me manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

Me an M:g b{n%% o 5\5 @AY peop\ﬁ

22, If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

o
NC\

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went

through the way? What type of vehicle was it?
N\
Na

24, Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next

to the way? If so, who?
Re
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Becwaose & nas Yen  Dlodd Snce
QO \ >

7
A U OFC
LA

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR OW (43) (pg 4 of 6)

Appendix 6.36.4

Page 375




B

monmouthshirce
COUNTYI LU RETt

r fyriy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/legr name and address.

(\(\\. S
28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-net-wittingtoattend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: Date: ‘Q /'M;‘E(C/ e Lol

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR OW (43) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.36.5

Page 376




l

checked against Public Rights of Way
Monmouthshire County Council

Copy of thie Working Map of Public Rights of Way,
the Cefinitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal
PO Box 106
monmouthshire

orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the ; '
council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot I
NP26 SAN sit fmwy L

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.
4

GR: §0518016 . Scale 1:2500 at

.

2
<
o \
a1
|

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 T

\2
2
\%

&l ‘ ; ‘:. ﬁ W lelyn

Muu
[ e
\ /
‘\ i County Unclassified Road ?
Y

= 38171111 Public Footpath

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Template: N:\pk Y \_a4d_portrait wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - DR OW (43) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.36.6

Page 377



43] Dr Orchard-Webb

Please confirm that this is your name and address.

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ON THE......... (?’. AN R e, 2019

In your reply to question 3(b) you state you have walked from home to Wye Valley Walk. Please mark the
route/s you have walked on the unmarked map placed before you today.
(see above date).

Please sign and date the map after you have marked it. /

You state that you believe the status of the route to be a byway open to all traffic. This is contrary to your reply
to question 6(b) where you state that you thought you had a right “because there was a public footpath”.

What made you think it was a byway? ']_t\r\\'/\k'-k WNaas o P\"H‘C (Oohf’“\“" because
) ; RN

M—e wWon o Siyn ond Lk e weld -\,\wﬂ ’n,\p, word '@Owa)j was

Misunderstood - :

The period that is being researched is 1977 to 1997. If you can recall moving to the area in1996 what made
< ; " ’
you believe you had a right to use the Routes? Lote A9 o ugh 1997 wall &n'm Lot

lived n the avea dor o long e ke Wwos o naturad foute fo
Yo 1o (;3@\ to ather routes in the {prest J Juse Q(O\ldw)v\)-.
OnbU{\O\/\S oCacts -

Did you cycle the same routes as you walked? No

Where were you going on a bicycle? ‘No

If you recall the finger posts can you describe them?

Yign peske vev hed xGnPiur\ - Sotucx;e /b(ow,r\ ond soud
Wt é W — . N o
‘60.{ bo\ aes C}(Qen . T\(\Ser po.’\tﬁ’& N C&\YG'C)(\CA Shown on P'C\f\

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are
recorded here are true.

Sign ........................................... *Counter Officer 1: Sign
Print name: I AlanDA ,%U.YS €l I £ Roushe

[SHOCANARD- WwEIZ(3

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 - DR OW (43)
Appendix 6.36.7

Page 378




Ors. oOVo 1oV i WUV 1. &VVV Gl VT
\ A\ \ N S <
A ] % \ \
The _~ N \ =
s - N \

\
\

\ / \ ‘\\,
\ \ .
i \ Z \
5 N \ \ \ \/ \ \
N \.‘ 3 \ \ E X \
\ \

,z;

vvvvv

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — DR OW (43)
Appendix 6.36.8

Page 379



Summary & comments Mr M Watkins
1.1. Mr M Watkins [44], reports walking and using a motor vehicle on the Routes from ACB

[ABCD] to ACD [ABCEF] for a period from the late 1940s to 2013. Although this covers
73 years, of which 20 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period. An interview was
conducted and he stated that he recalled the “Path being well walked with a well-worn
surface and width to show where the path ran”.

() During this period he has lived in and visited the area believing the status of the
Routes to be byways open to all traffic on which he had a right to use as
“everyone used the roads and these paths”. He further reports that he walked or
drove a vehicle over the Routes most evenings during the summer.

(i) He continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks, that have always
run over the same alignment and that he usually kept to them and had to his
knowledge never seen gates, locked gates or stiles across them.

(i) He does recall directional fingerposts, appearing after the war but can’t remember
where or if there were any other notices or signs on or near the way.

(iv) He reports using the Routes with his wife and recognised the Crochetts who as
adjacent landowners also used the Routes. He adds that he saw other people
walking, horse riders, horse drawn vehicles and others driving motor vehicles.

(v) He states:

“l used to ride tractors and vehicles through the road for many years. There
was never any indication that you couldn’t. | used to haul wood through this
path regularly. | used to buy wood by the ton. My wife and | went into the
woods and walked the dog until 2013”.

Comments
(iv) Mr M Watkins states that he has walked and driven the Routes believing their

status to be a byway open to all traffic.

(v) His reporting of motor vehicle use, although interesting, can now (due to the
NERC Act 2006) no longer be evidence to prove the existence of public vehicular
rights.

(vi) Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking, his observation of signposts, other
walkers, horse riders and horse drawn vehicles this submission supports public

footpath, bridleway and restricted byway rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - MW (44) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.37

Page 380



B

monmouthshire
5 fny”
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The following questions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness'’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

g Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:
From NC b H LD, Whia~Ne

To _BARdADOs Green

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ *Byway open to

all traffic/ *Restricted Byway

As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3. Have you used the above way? ( YES /)NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MW (44) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.37.1

Page 381




B

monmouthshire
ey
i fyrey

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?
ChTBRoex Ao fwierw ((wye Viciey Lo

(c) During which years did you use the way?

WA )950’s — 2013

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

MEST hcm.«ss DW‘*?S The summe

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)
WhLing ; ™MoToR. Vehicle

(f) Is the way, or Was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

w0

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

N|A

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as
possible.

N|p

o

If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?

N A

6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Jes
(b) What made you think you had a right?
Evevy s & USED Ae Toeds AnY  fnese
Pactns

T, Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

No

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MW (44) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.37.2

Page 382




3

monmouthshire
COUNTY COURETE
SIF fymiiry

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
Nec
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
LVéwna u:ﬂ Ke()»f \"O “H/\ (2 po\"‘l'/"\
11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
N o
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
N o
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
Nox vaRl ey e wen
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.
»
Cant renemboy wheve
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
No
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
~\ @
17 If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

NI%2

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MW (44) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.37.3

Page 383




B

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNII
SIF fymy

18; Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
N o
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
N
0
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

No

21 Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give

what details you can.

&1,3 ’\)&op\e viia\k\n/B Vi)

_ r\j Povges O\nc(
d\/wm'c) Pt Wi Wit e -

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

Hovse Dvawan gonvdes and mMotoy  vemcles

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it? 013 \g8Y weny YV
A Fovdeon lvadov 1Ayl e
Gy &y \—’QJS\QS Q/&vadﬁv‘S) Fd Csonv VA
24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?
s the Crodhets
25, If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

Bewvee W hos  Deen b\od&é

\f(»%l/\

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MW (44) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.37.4

Page 384




i fynwy

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

I vsd ™ rde Nudhwis  and  vences
BTSN e rond o T Jea s
Thee Was Nwev any) motconon That
Yo Con®R*T | peed bo  hawv wood
Hovovgh TS Patia ‘fegu\cx‘\\j- b uzed Fo
Puy  wedd by fhe Fon. My wee and
\ WY \nte the wWoode  cwnd Vel o)
e c'\(i_% varll Qo\S

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
D his/her name and address.

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/ am-not-witting-to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: Date: ... A\ | L f'.l;.,\.\l .........................

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MW (44) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.37.5

Page 385




Copy' of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and sul

council are unaware and may be proven to exist u
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 3

orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the

|

checked against Pubiic Rights of Way
Monmouthshire County Council

»

bsequent Legal

PO Box 106 ol l
ildlife Caldicot shire
nder the Wildlife N8 BN mo;}rrné:':xg;;hm ‘
GR: SO518016 Scale 1:2500 at L4

2
\2
)
-

&
%

\

1
‘J

[ o
|

0

Woulelys

County Unclassified Road |
T — 381751475

: 381/111)1 Public Footpath

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of

the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
_ad_portrait wor

Template: N: '

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - MW (44) (pg 6 of 6)

Appendix 6.37.6

Page 386




[44] Mr M Watkins

Please confirm that this is your name and address. ¢

INTERVIEW QUESTIONS CONDUCTED ON THE.....|&... ..Ta.r.\ua.ck\ ........................................ 2019
=

Please mark the route/s you h
(see above date).

alked on the unmarked map placed before you today.

Please sign and dat€ the map after you have marked it.

You report seeing other walkers, horse riders and horse drawn cart users. If you recall please mark, on the
map set before you, the location where you saw these people you encountered.
Did you know any of the users that you saw?

f'ow\e \ocai Pe(J\O\e, .

Did you think the other horse riders were other members of the public or Forestry workers?

Gl:ﬁgr\é’dwwds rede ks horse there . Have alwoys leno wsn ko

o ouwwed 109 Forestr ComMiSsicn - :
In other words did you think the horse drawn cart users were Forestry Commission workers?

\ lcnowe quite a ch oﬁ e Cc.'es%r); ConpmisSsicean wO‘ILQ"S
l/\)\’\c’ U\SC’JV‘LLQd l’\efe‘ T also \f\a\/\\ecl Wood -?fo(\,\ [A%—e w‘(\,\

How many do you recall? i . :
Y y @ PEeMMisshon Cg, p@(@& tr) Comvt\ssien N\Dv‘\_%p_f 5

In your reply to question 26 you state: “I used to haul wood through this path regularly.” Why is this?
T hoad on ope«(\'ve .

Was this for your private use? J<S

Were you a Forestry worker? N o

If you recall the finger posts can you describe them?

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the replies to the above questions that are recorded
here are true.

L Counter Officer 1: Sign ................ Officer 2: Sign 2.& Rawwe Date 16///”
Print name: | AMANDA MusSeec | R gourkd

| " .
NARCUS  TEREWCT V) AT K RS

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — MW (44)
Appendix 6.37.7

Page 387




Do you have anything further to add regarding the Routes?

——

o r‘ev“’\‘er\/\&,e/- ch pof( Lf’\f\\s w-elld M)O\\l(&cl
Wit A welld ovn s‘wﬁqce ok wordibh \’OSXWW

KA‘\/\LM ﬂ"‘i PC‘«/—C{\ o~ -

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the reply to the above question that is recorded

here is true. 7%'554/(

L T, Counter Officer 1: Slﬁ ................ Officer 2: Sign .28 (KewiteDate .l.b.f.!./l.ﬁ..
Print name: | W\A,J’Df) ﬁ gge/)g | Ko Reumeiee
| |

01_13MOD_PB: INTERVIEW QUESTION SHEETS: 2019 — MW (44)
Appendix 6.37.8

Page 388




Summary & comments Prof. T D Howes
1.1. Prof. T D Howes [45], reports walking/jogging for pleasure along the Routes from

Whitelye to Botany Bay for a period from 1965 to 2013. Although this covers 48 years,
only 32 years are relevant for the 1977 to 1997 period.

(i) During this period he has lived in the area and believed that he has had a right to
walk the Routes. He adds that he had a right to do so as he reports seeing
vehicular tracks along the Routes. He further reports that he has used the Routes
approximately 20 times a year.

(i) He continues to describe the Routes as clearly defined tracks, that have always
run over the same alignment and that he usually kept to them and had to his
knowledge never seen gates, locked gates or stiles across them.

(i) He does not recall directional fingerposts, or any other notices or signs on or near
the way.

(iv) He has not seen other people using the Routes.

Comments
(v) Prof. T D Howes states that he has walked and jogged the Route and believes the

status of the Route is a byway open to all traffic.

(vi) Although, he does report seeing vehicular tracks along the Route this evidence
can now (due to the NERC Act 2006) no longer be used to prove the existence of
public vehicular rights.

(vii) Therefore, as his evidence is based on walking and jogging this submission

supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form TDH (45)
Appendix 6.38

Page 389



-
| 11 APR zuw@
monmolithshire

sir fyrury

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following guestions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness’s evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to fail. Incomplete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1 Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From WiT8vy<

To BOTarty  EAY

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpathi*Bridleway/ *Byway open to
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
As shown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES /NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the

plan.
(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

PlRALHSS

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TDH (45) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.38.1

Page 390




.| 11 a0 20w 75

monmouthshire
CouNTY. CouRErt
sir vy

(b) Where you were going (to and from)?

(c) During which years did you use the way?
L3 — 2015

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

AFTRON (44 Aftayw 8D

(e) By what means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle)

Fogt
(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?
NO
4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods

please give dates — in years.

4. (b) If you rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as

possible.
5. If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?
Yes

(b) What made you think you had a right?

YE RO R TRAGe

7. Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

‘N(\

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TDH (45) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.38.2

Page 391




W, | 11APR 200 (&4

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGIE

SIF fymry

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?
N
9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you
experienced on the plan.
Nes
10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?
TR
11, To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan
N
12. If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?
Please mark them on the plan.
N
13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.
NO
14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?
Please mark the plan to show location _ of any signs.
o
15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.
No
16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?
NS
17, If you were an owner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way?

NG

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TDH (45) (pg 3 of 6)

Appendix 6.38.3

Page 392




W, | 11 APR 2018

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNSIL
Sir fynury

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?
NO
|
19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?
RS
20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you know if this has happened to

anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

N

21

Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

No

22.

If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
drawn vehicles? If so, what did you see and how often?

NO

23:

If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

NO

24.

25.

Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

N
If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

TES

ke |

5

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TDH (45) (pg 4 of 6)

Appendix 6.38.4

Page 393




W | 11 APR 201

lll()lul]()tlt[lﬁ}]irL‘
COuNT <l

Y

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

| Usy 7o Jng ROV THgps

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address. NS

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

| am/-am-net willing to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

Signed: ... Date: ....oi S % N

5

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TDH (45) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.38.5

Page 394




11 APR 2018 @

Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
the Definitive m#p of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council
orders. T™us is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106 W

Caldicot monmouthshire

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife
NP26 9AN sir fynwy

and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53.
Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 GR: 80518016 o Scale 1:2500 at A4

\

Ay o

AN

! = s W ulvlym

! [
\ Price b otg

1
/

'\ "= County Unclassified Road
e

a 381/111/1 Public Footpath

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Template: N: K _ad_portrait wor

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TDH (45) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.38.6

Page 395



Summary & comments Miss T Smithson
1.1. Miss T Smithson [46], reports walking for pleasure along the Route from Whitelye Lane

entering forest and turning right at point A to Botany Bay and Tintern for the period from
1984 to 2013. Although this covers 29 years, only 13 years are relevant for the 1977 to
1997 period.

(i) During this period she visited the area during the school holidays approximately
three times a year and believed that she has always had a right to use the Route
as “it was a forestry right of way” and “there were no obstructions through it”.

(i) She continues to describe the Route as a clearly defined track, that has always
run over the same alignment and that she has wandered freely between start and
finish. She adds that to her knowledge there has never been any gates, locked
gates or stiles across it.

(i) She does not recall directional fingerposts, any other notices or signs on or near
the way.

(iv) She reports walking the Route with her grandmother, aunt, mother and sisters in
all her school holidays and again after her daughter was born. She adds that
during the school holidays she regularly saw the postman, land rovers and tractors
using the Route.

Comments
(v) Miss T Smithson states that she has walked the Route believing the status of the

Route to be a byway open to all traffic having witnessed the use of the Route by
motorised vehicles.

(vi) Although she reports seeing motorised vehicles using the Route, this evidence
can now (due to the NERC Act 2006) no longer be used to prove the existence of
public vehicular rights.

(vii) Therefore, as her evidence is based on walking and her observation other walkers

this submission supports public footpath rights.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments User Evidence Form - TS (46)
Appendix 6.39

Page 396



W, | 11 APR 2018 %

monmoutlmhm
; fmwx

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

The following guestions should be answered as fully as possible and the form
returned to Countryside Access, Public Rights of Way, Definitve Map Officer,
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk, together with a plan showing the
alleged public path clearly marked.

IMPORTANT
If your use of the way is especially relevant to the claim an Officer from
Monmouthshire County Council will contact you in order to take a more
detailed statement from you.

WARNING

Please take the time to answer the questions carefully and in full. If it becomes apparent that
a witness has kept back any information, the value of that witness's evidence may be
questioned. This may cause the witness’s case to faii. incompiete evidence can result in the
holding of unnecessary public inquiries and the waste of your public money.

SECTION A: GENERAL

1. Full Name:

Address:

Tel No:

Date of Birth:

SECTION B: DETAILS OF THE ROUTE

2 DESCRIBE ROUTE OF WAY:

From b\"l\"w S 6\.}“\1 \ u, L)\ L\i <o T an
C\_;.' '3 5% A\j\) V\ ﬁ \X
|

To Sg.}}' x,\_j = —Hn

| believe status of route is (* please delete where appropriate)*Footpath/ *Bridleway/ * w
all traffic/ *Restricted Byway
ASShown on the attached plan marked in red between the Points

PLEASE BE AS PRECISE AS POSSIBLE

3 Have you used the above way? YES) NO
If you have used only part of the way, would you mark the part which you used on the
plan.

(a) For what purpose? (e.g. pleasure, to school/work)

{ U«w\U\Q

(ls]\ t

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TS (46) (pg 1 of 6)
Appendix 6.39.1

Page 397




::i 11 APR 2018 LI{@

monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNGI
sir fynivy

(b) Where you were going (to and fram)? T :
(ij“ CFr fggb/l s t it

{_,_n(v\ ’ﬂ{.@ IJ((;—&MA' e, G To M) e ~
(c) During which years did you use the way?
fromm 1A8Y — 29} (el it s
D Lo clCo A

(d) How many times a year? Please be as precise as you can. Was it seasonal?
(If different use at different periods, please give approximate dates of various use.)

ST Hoteleg, Cactes Sovass [od ol
(X €
(e) By \?at means (i.e. foot, horse, pedal cycle, cart, motor cycle, motor vehicle) j

s et

(f) Is the way, or was it, a short cut for you? If so why?

N D

4. (a) When using the path where did you live? If different places for different periods
please give dates — in years.

4. (b) It yoU rode a horse
(i) where did you stable/keep it and ride it from? Please give dates in years.

N(ﬁ

(i) At what time of the day was it your custom to ride? Please be as precise as

possible.
N A
- If you were riding, did you ever use the way with the hunt?
~N| A
6. (a) When using it, did you believe you had a right to do so?

YE S
(b) What made you think you had a right? ;
{ T wen & F’f eg Ty 1N Lﬂq’\j

Dede oad 4
~ T hare  wWesa AO SN LA VOV §

T

il Have you ever been given permission (whether or not you actually asked for it) to
use the way? If so by whom and to do what?

N o

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TS (46) (pg 2 of 6)
Appendix 6.39.2

Page 398




W, | 11 APR 2018

monmouthshire
Pty
sty fymvy

8. When you used it, was there always a clearly defined track or path which could be
followed by a stranger?

e 5

9. Has the way always run over the same route? YES /'NO
If it has altered, give details and dates. Please mark any changes, which you

experienced on the plan.

& (ock oA % B c— "\/1’\3\:{\ L)) TS
piec

10. Did you keep to the path claimed or wander freely between start and finish?

Wpchet @l {/—e‘_@i«;) Doh seen <tert e d
Dt O

11. To your knowledge have there ever been any gates or stiles on the way? If so where
were they and when did you see them? Please mark them on the plan

™0 NCN\Q\

12, If gates, were any ever locked? If so, say where and when, and by whom?

Please mark them on the plan.
N O

13. Do you remember any direction or finger posts on or near the way? If so, where and
when and what did they say? Please mark them on the plan.

\ C&J Pe/vvw«v@w ﬁ\u,/v\

14. Do you remember any other notices or signs on or near the way? If so what did they
say? Where and when did you see them?

Please mark the plan to show location __of any signs.
~ o

15 If you have ever been an owner or tenant of land crossed by the way or a worker for
him or her, please give names and dates. If not, write “NO”.

A

16 If you were a tenant or employee, did you receive any instructions as to the use of the
way by the public? If so, what were they?

N A

74 If you were an 7wner or tenant, did you recognise that the way was a public right of

way? \\Jl ',\_

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form TS (46) (pg 3 of 6)
Appendix 6.39.3

Page 399




B

monmouthshm
it
u ' 7114 y

18. Was a close relative of yours (e.g. spouse or parent) working for a tenant or
landowner fronting the way?

V(O

19. Did you ever encounter any obstructions not already described (in 12 above)?

{\"‘Q

20. Have you ever been stopped or turned back or do you kncw if this has happened to
anyone else?

If so, please say, how, where and when this was, and by whom.

NES

21. Have you seen other people using the way in the same manner as yourself? Where
they your companions? If so, how many were there and when was it? Please give
what details you can.

\{C\ o}“"‘”@t’”\/\ < M{’ l\/\‘\))\/ ol i
adl Sclod] ksl 0_&3& ~ol cxﬂ/\-& e

i A m\m B YoTnN

22. If you were riding or walking have you ever seen anyone driving motor or horse
( \dr n veh|cles'7 If so, what did you see and how often?
I

T S8l helideo KX heosg
ML L’j CCen. e P$>S+ JCAAQLJG\ ey
NA o ol S

23. If you ever did so, when did you last drive, or were a passenger in, a vehicle that went
through the way? What type of vehicle was it?

\NQ

24. Did you recognise any people using the way as being owners or tenants of land next
to the way? If so, who?

b\J
25. If you have ceased using the way, please say why.

m c/v_j\(c\(L/Q B2 \j\'ﬁ (Q&J l&;&

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TS (46) (pg 4 of 6)
Appendix 6.39.4

Page 400




W 11 APR 2018

monmouthshirc
O

s fynury

26. If you wish to give any further particulars, please do so here, or continue on a
separate sheet.

Swmca V2o o ‘33\'\/\5 C)"'/\ A
(\4\3 S l”ﬁ*ﬁj [0 e g Qc\\ij/\ \f\fg/] v ol
\ Novs Vot v T~ M—/B OLCNL&Q(Y\,E&’ i
o 1S N kg — ol ™Mo sedngd

L-t\ % Cros aoh O 3’7/ 8! T \—I[\C‘Y\' l’j

;\Lu,u; O ked MQ Hec S e
y Oy S e No¥e Lj Aoy
L.\ < .
S b py (ock e G#

(T

27.  Did someone write down your answers on this form for you? If so, please give
his/her name and address.
N O

28. IMPORTANT! Strike out words to answer this.

! am/ are-netwiiling to attend a hearing or public inquiry to stand by what | have
written and to answer questions there if this should be necessary

SECTION C: IMPORTANT DECLARATION

Please note: As this form is supporting evidence to a modification application it will
become a public document when submitted to the Council and will be open to the
public, including the owners of the way.

| hereby certify that to the bést of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have
stated are true.

|

Sighed: cevrmnmmammnns S Date: ........... »\\ ......... "\C)% .....

6

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TS (46) (pg 5 of 6)
Appendix 6.39.5

Page 401




1 1-APR 2018 L{/E

Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way

{he Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council
PO Box 106 ul .

monmouthshire

arders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the :
gouneil are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife ﬁﬂdw‘ )
and Gountryside Act 1981, Section 53. P26 9AN sir fynwy

GR: S0518016 Scale 1:2500 at A4

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013

2
-3
\

)‘ q Nty e

e,

= Wby

N\ "+ County Unclassified Road

= m— . 381/51-415 .

. 381/111/1 Public Footpath

\
Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controlier of HMSO ® Crown Copyrighl. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
id '_ad_portrait wor

Template: N:

01_13MOD_PB: User Evidence Form - TS (46) (pg 6 of 6)
Appendix 6.39.6

Page 402



€0t abed

NIL 7Y ; N
NERE
NlY | N
E Y|N
[N v | -
N Y [N
INf w N
NfY [N
i_t pis R Wilamson® | NIL N| B | N
32 pic T Tayior IN w|nN
34 s W Rhodes* NI B | N
su s G Philips N[ Y |N
37 s s e Nfw [ 2
91: pur P Booker* Nl Y | N
u piss C Smpson NIL [N] 8 N
45 Prof. T0 Howes* l‘ w "N_A
u Miss T Smithson® lN wi(nN
; IN] v | »
Nl Y | N
v
N[y | N
B 2
B | N
v [n
K
v~
28 Mrs L Elson® Y N
5w Koek FC wlnN
"jgé;ﬂmznilen‘ FC w N :
FC N[ Y [ N
FC YN
FC gy |N
FHC YN
FHC lwiN
NL - |FCV | B .N,
FCV w ?

36 users report use of the Routes on foot. Of these 36 people, 17 describe
on their evidence forms that they used all the Routes on foot and 10
using the Route, A-D only. 8 users have not been specific. 1 use]

a Key

A=Route A used only N=No plan

B= represents both routes N = No
Bridleway/Footpath&Bridleway B= kept to path & wandered freely Y = Yes
Restricted Byway/Footpath, Bridleway, Restricted byway Cycling W = Wandered freely
Byway open to all traffic/Footpath, bridleway, BOAT F = Footpath ? = unclear

+|Cycling

Name* = willing to attend public inquiry

has no map attached.

01_13MOD_PB: USER EVIDENCE TIME LINE CHART

Appendix 6.40




Summary & comments: Proforma Mr H G Sadler

1.1.

1.2.

Mr Herbert George Sadler submitted on the 5™ January 2015 a “Proforma” designed by

interested parties to assist him in providing evidence.

The “Proforma”, when compared with the formal user evidence forms omits important

details such as date of birth, the place of local residence and the period in which the

Routes were used. Furthermore, the “Proforma” contains leading statements, such as

“‘get back the land or open the paths”. His statement of his use of the footpath

381/122/1 is not the Route, A-C-B[A-B-C-D]. Therefore, his evidence cannot be taken

into account.

i)  “l am concerned that the area of forest around Prices Bridge has been blocked off
and the tracks and footpaths though it closed. | am also concerned that ownership
of the forest has been claimed by Mr and Mr Talbot of Moor Farm as | have always
believed it to be in the hands of the Forestry Commission and have never heard
anyone suggest otherwise.”

Comment:
ii) The writer of the typed statements in this “Proforma” shows bias by expressing

displeasure against the stealing of the land from the Forestry Commission.
i) “I know that when Moor Farm was owned by The Crokets [Crockets] they never did
any work in the forest and | think this was because they never claimed ownership”

Comment:
iv) This is a statement of an opinion and is deemed as hearsay.

v) “llived in the area for about 18 years and | have used the track myself for access to
Tintern to catch bus or train in winter. To fetch milk from Prossers Farm. For
shooting purposes — grey squirrels. | remember the wood directly bordering the
fields.”

Comment:
vi) It is difficult to determine from this description which route was actually used as

there is a county unclassified road C51-9[CAMS381/51-4] that runs parallel to the
Route, B-E-F and existing bridleway 381/20. When the Routes are compared on
the mapping the road C51-9[CAMS381/51-4] is more direct route while the existing
bridleway 381/20 is more circuitous when nearing Tintern. For the purposes of
catching public transport the description suggests that the Route used was C51-
9[CAMS381/51-4].

vii) Furthermore, Mr Sadler may have lived in the area for 18 years but this information

does not clarify which period.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments: Proforma HGS
Appendix 6.41

Page 404



viii) The location of Prossers Farm and ‘the wood directly bordering the fields” is

iX)

unknown and not marked on the mapping attached to his “Proforma”.

“Nobody has ever stopped me from using this path and it has never been blocked
off until recently by the owner of Moor Farm. Until it was blocked off | know that the
track was used by forestry workers, holiday makers staying in Tintern and all my

family.”

Comment

X)

Xi)

The first sentence is leading the respondent. The second sentence refers to trades
people, whose usage cannot be taken to establish public rights. His knowledge that
holiday makers and his family used the Routes has relevance.

Any further info that supports either the forestry ownership of the area or the public
availability of the tracks. The Chepstow Co-Op would deliver groceries by van to
cottages at Barbadoes once per week via sandy cross then turn left — | used to go
with the driver Mr Bob Caottrell.

Comment
xii) Again the statement is leading the respondent and the following description

indicates use of the Route C51-9[CAMS381/51-4].

xiii) “Re: Footpath No.381/122/1: My use of this footpath was mainly in the 1940s until |

was called up in 1946 and demobbed in 1949. We had vehicular access to the
bottom fields but beyond that point it was footpath only. We had no car as a family
so used this footpath to Tintern to catch the bus to Chepstow and if the bus via
Trelleck was not running because of snow then | had to catch the train to Troy
Station in Monmouth to go to school. We also used the garage in Tintern to re-
charge the accumulator for the wireless — life in the country was tough in those
days! Signed Mr Sadler 5/1/2015.”

Comment
xiv) Mr Sadler has lived in the area during his childhood and it may be deduced that he

was called up at 18 years of age. This is in keeping with point iii above where he
reports that he had lived in the area for 18 years and had used the Routes to

access public transport to attend school.

Xv) This statement reports his use of the footpath 381/122/1 which is not the Route, A-

C-B[A-B-C-D]. Therefore his evidence cannot be taken into account.

01_13MOD_PB: Summary & comments Proforma HGS
Appendix 6.41.1

Page 405



PROFORMA

Please fill out this form. Delete any parts that do not apply to you and add anything you think may be
helpful as evidence to get back the land or open the paths.

STATEMENT OF TRUTH
REGARDING LAND AT MOOR FARM, WHITELYE

My name is H";Rg‘c/ﬂ/lég"(uflfgﬁy\/zﬁ

and | live at [ADDRESS]

| am concerned that the area of forest around Prices Bridge has been blocked off and the tracks and
footpaths through it closed. | am also concerned that ownership of the forest has been claimed by Mr
and Mr Talbot of Moor Farm as | have always believed it to be in the hands of the Forestry Commission
and have never heard anyone suggest otherwise.

I know that when Moor Farm was owned by THIZ.CROEETS . they never did any work in the
forest and | think this was because they never claimed ownership.

e lived in the area for about... ’6 . years and | have used the track myself for . Al 8. /O
77N1Fg~ 0. T3S oz T1a Py N I WINTER TRAETY. . 2L ////<'0M

L0 ssiZRe. FARM,.. POk SHooTng.. f’uﬂ[&u 6 - Gy, QQw(z;zEL¢
. o Réﬁé%cﬂ. THE. WoeD. D\Rpea ty.. RoRBER NG, THe.. FLEEDS .

'DESCRISE USAGE. Exaimipies: dog walking/getting to work/work as a forester etc]
L iip ) J

Nobody has ever stopped me from using this path and it has never been blocked off until recently by the
owner of Moor Farm.

Until it was blocked off | know the track was used b
L f&, /fy '[/u, wcﬂi/;ﬁ\] ﬁu./t Y Maes 5 lﬂ'//ﬂ(f IN //N TERN .

[EXAMPLES: Hikers, bikers, postman, foresters, tractor rally etc etc]
[ANY FURTHER INFO THAT SUPPORTS EITHER THE FORESTRY OWNERSHIP OF THE AREA OR THE PUBLIC
AVAILABILITY OF THE TRACKS

e /ﬁ/ CHECS @, Con00 QoD DewlivER  CRZFIES BY yvAN
......... .. SHAOTEZ. AT, Bﬂm@ﬁf ONCE VE2 QP ER VIR SANSY criss
zArmJ MLH LEF fw‘»@ 0 Lo itH TUE. DRNER. B

This is a true statement ’f.,f{e/ Ma/ ,¢7 ﬂm&fy

/
Signed Date 1;;’// //.7".
[

01_13MOD_PB: Proforma HGS (pg 1 of 4)
Appendix 6.41.2

Page 406




NoO- B8 }27/{

th Fostpel, e o e 5405
Jj}z W’r/QdWTWﬁ% el @ ek [ 3¢, .
B fad sehreder acecss m@ (Aom fz&ww tey
bt pos 4 o ¢4 sl
éuy/Lv/M Car @ & M Jﬁ&é\mbmww

1;f porndef fwfwa%ﬂm/ ﬂg/ﬁwﬂhm
f/ /,voﬁ{f[;[«a »Mo«wﬂ?ﬁf/ ZSMOA sz/
lué“—@éx:s M/{é/;’d*‘wfzem /minzl—n /Fb

ccunelilee for fo iiacfens = Lo s o €8Ty T
gl i oy

A

01_13MOD_PB: Proforma HGS (pg 2 of 4)
Appendix 6.41.3

Page 407




Copy of the Workmg Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public nghts of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the PO Box 106
council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife ﬁﬂglscgtm

and Cnuntryside Act 1981, Section 53.

monmouthshue

Scale 1:2500 at [‘N

Compiled by mussell.m on 25 October 2013 GR: SO518016
\Y\ \
o : \ I
.4 Y \
- & /,7 [
/ /// ll Pord x\ }
| / /7 ! '.f ”1‘7 ]
e " # ‘=\’\\ : S Vallsy Sprng:
\:‘ g / / = B! g‘\ﬂ N
o 4 ‘j Bt / ) \ )
& » —— __,T\" < 4 ’ &P > Witelye
() \& g T 5 % 7 > |
N Mog- Farm '\’v \ N % ¢ g [
/ \F / \ U Pryces B-dge <
W \ x
— = B o
= \ \ /
Pr.(esrﬂrn_oge \ \\ 7 /
I County Unclassified Road /

\\' 7
.‘/‘
<
X s
L \ ' |
> / 5‘ i
‘ \ / P‘: i
\ /\/ Lg ‘
\ / =
\ p ]
\\\ /. l.'f ,‘ ;
N/ gl
\ 1\-4
\y/ z|

—1381/51-4/5

}“
]
at

Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
_ad_porirait.wor

Template: N:ptanning\country

01_13MOD_PB: Proforma HGS (pg 3 of 4)
Appendix 6.41.4

Page 408



01_13MOD_PB: Proforma HGS (pg 4 of 4)
Appendix 6.41.5

Page 409




| confirm that | have used both Route A (A to B) and Route B (C to D) in every combination on a weekly
basis passing through points C and D in both directions for the last 14 years and | am prepared to attest
to this at a hearing. Both Route A and Route B were wide, clear of vegetation and well-trodden
indicating frequent use by the public, many of whom would have been holiday visitors to the area. |
have met many such people on these paths.

Furthermore, | have run leadership events in these woods and used these paths for map-reading
exercises. During my time in Whitelye (since June 1999) three very smart wooden wayposts were
erected, one each at points A, B and C. |1 do not know who erected them, presumably the Council or the
Forestry Commission. | used these three posts as orienteering markers during one event. Clearly, the
Authority that erected these wayposts could see that A-B and C-D were well established paths, clear
(not blocked by the owner) and in use by the public. Indeed, it was not until Mr Talbot blocked these
paths that | had any idea that he apparently owns this segment of forest, and that the paths were
anything other than very well used public rights of way.

Signed: Brigadier (Retired) John Griffin CEng FIET

Date: 7%“&‘ 20‘\? '

01_13MOD_PB: Additional Statements
JG dated 7t" August 2014
Appendix 6.42

Page 410




Response to the Rights of Way Officers’ comments from Mr
James Simpson

Mr H Allen is deceased. Mr A. McCloud and Mr | Blake could
possibly be contacted through the Forestry Commission Offices
(now NRW) at Llandovery.

| confirm that | have driven both route A and route B.

| wish to make it clear that the area within the plan which | have
signed, edged in green, and which is attached to my Rights of
Way evidence form is the junction of three routes which are tracks
that | have driven as well as walked and are common to the
routes connected to them which lead to and from Whitelye,
Barbadoes and Sawyers Place. The triangle of land where route
A joins route B is a feature of ancient routes where the Parish
boundaries met and through what was once Wyeswood Common.
These should be registered as tracks as maps have always
shown them to be.

B 17/ rte

01_13MOD_PB: Additional Statements
JS dated 3" July 2014
Appendix 6.43

Page 411




Response to the Rights of Way Officers’ comments from Mrs. Mary
Simpson:

The Vintage Tractor Club used this route annually as public users on a
journey from Chepstow to Tintern. This was not private use.

Forestry Commission Contractors used it as a short cut when going to
different parts of the forest or while on their way to a main road.

Both groups were using it for public use as members of the public.

Mr Walter Saunders was in his mid 70’s when he sold to us in 1981, he
moved from the area and we would presume he has now passed away. He
passed on the information as someone who had used the route and
believed it to be a public vehicular way without the need for any permission.
As far as we are aware he is not related to Mr B Saunders.

| confirm that | have driven both route A and route B on the plan attached to
my evidence form and highlighted in yellow.

?ﬁ(‘f}/l%

01_13MOD_PB: Additional Statements
MS dated 379 July 2014
Appendix 6.44

Page 412




Reference:Countryside 01-13 Mod Price's Bridge ARep 1.4

Clarification

3.29 The agricultural vehicle mentioned was used on the most direct route to neighbours,
usually carrying hay bales or fencing materials. I was not an employee.
Occasionally, large boulders were placed mid-track; perhaps 3or 4 times in thirty years.
[ assumed they were placed there by the Forestry Commission to deter off-road 4x4
enthusiasts.
With reference to my belief I my “rights” to use the track. The route is obviously ancient
and well used. Two tracks run parallel. The lane from Hill Farm to Whitelye is, in places
too narrow for anything wider than a packhorse therefore I used the wider route
assuming it has been in use by carts for centuries. I acted according to what I thought
was reasonable rather than worrying myself about Rights of Way. In any case, Mr and
Mrs Talbot did not object as I have stated in 3.28.

[ hope this helps,
Roger Woods.

01_13MOD_PB: Additional Statements
RW: submitted with letter dated 6th August 2014
Appendix 6.45

Page 413




This page is intentionally left blank



PO Box 106, Caldicot t. mandymussell@monmouthshire.gov.uk
SIr fyn vy 5 NP26 9AN n:  www.monmouthshire.qov.uk

Cyngor Sir Fynwy - 01_13Mod_PricBdgeCon2018

Blwch SP 106, Cil-y-Coed

NP26 9AN

InOIlnlOllthSth'C Monmouthshire County Council TelFfon 01633 644813

Date/Dyddiad. 13" April 2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE:  WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 SECTION 53 DEFINITIVE MAP
MODIFICATION ORDER TO RECORD ROUTES A-B-C-D; B-E-F & C-E AS PUBLIC
RESTRICTED BYWAYS IN THE COMMUNITY OF TRELLECH UNITED AT PRICES
BRIDGE, WHITELYE.

On the 11" December 2013 Mrs Greatorex-Davies submitted under section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981(WCA) a Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) application seeking to
add to the Definitive Map and Statement the routes as restricted byways. Subsequently, the
Planning Inspectorate has directed Monmouthshire County Council to determine the application
by the 13" November 2018.

The WCA 1981 section 56(1) defines public restricted byways as routes available to the public on
foot, with horseback or leading a horse and with vehicles other than mechanically propelled
vehicles.

The consultation plan attached shows the routes to be registered marked by solid black lines:-

¢ A-B-C-D commences from the County road C51-4, at point A, and proceeds in a southerly
direction to junction with existing public footpaths 14 and 111 in the Community of Tintern
and footpath 108 formerly in the Community of Trellech now known as footpath 122 in the
Community of Tintern, at point D.

 B-E-F commences from the claimed route A-B-C-D, at point B, and proceeds in a westerly
direction to junction with existing bridleway 20A in the Community of Tintern, at point F.

¢ C-E commences from the claimed route A-B-C-D, at point C, and proceeds in a westerly
direction to junction with the claimed route B-E-F, at point E.

The routes are not registered on the Definitive Map and Statement. Mr Talbot of Moor Farm,
Trellech has obstructed the routes bring into question the public status.

This has resulted in an application for a Definitive Map Modification Order that is supported by 46
evidence forms in which users believe that they have had the right to the use of the routes.

Before producing an evidential report to enable members to make any final recommendation this
pre-order consultation is being conducted to investigate the routes as marked on the consultation
plan by solid black lines. If you hold any evidence such as title deeds, photographs or other
historical documents regarding the status of the routes and wish this evidence to be assessed
and included in the evidential report please send this information to me before the 25" May 2018.

Furthermore, when considering the status of routes under section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981, need, nuisance, security or suitability cannot be taken into account.
These things are considered after the status is confirmed.

If | do not receive a response by the 25" May 2018 then | shall assume that you have no relevant
evidence regarding the public status of the routes.

Yours faithfully,

Mandy Mussell

Definitive Map Officer

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith. Byddwn yn cyfathrebu 3 chi yn 6l eich dewis. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

The Council welcomes comsindcncc in Enilish or Welsh or both, and will rcsind 10 iou accordini 10 iour ircferencc. Corrcsindini in Welsh will not lead to dclai.

01_13MOD_PB: Pre-Order Consultation Letter 13t" April 2018
Appendix 7.1

Page 415




Consultation Plan

GR: SO518017 Scale 1:2000 at A4
— 7 = :
Key VY y
Public Footpath [WANNN s L
Public Bridleway — A
/
/
Claimed Restricted Byway

Reproducgd from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2017) .

01_13MOD_PB: Pre-Order Consultation Plan [Map] 13t" April 2018
Appendix 7.2

Page 416




Mussell, Mandy

From: GTALBOT <gilliantalbot247 @btinternet.com>

Sent: 25 May 2018 16:42

To: Mussell, Mandy

Subject: Definitive Map Modification Order — Reference: 01_13Mod_PricBdgeCon2018
Attachments: Prices Bridge wood issue 11046.jpg; Prices Bridge wood issue 11046 def map.jpg

Dear Ms Mussell

Further to your letter dated 13 April 2018 regarding the above, please be advised that we do hold the title deeds to
the land in question.

We write to inform you that we will be strongly objecting to the Modification Order and are taking legal advise.
Historically Public Rights of Way have run around the edge of our land but not across it. (see Maps attached)
There are ‘tracks’ across our land that are part of our farm but these are not Public Rights of Way as confirmed by
Monmouthshire County Council.

Regards

Mr & Mrs Talbot
Moor Farm, Whitelye

01_13MOD_PB: Pre-Order Consultation reply - Mr & Mrs Talbot 25t May 2018
Appendix 7.3

Page 417



Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way
the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council
orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of which the

Compiled by Garner.r on 5 November 2013

N

GR: §0519016

PO Box 106 ol
council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53. NP26 9AN sir fynwy

Scale 1:1250 at A4

o
lssues .
‘f :::::::::":’:::::::::::::::::: Tra :
Area of tree 1 s e et g ptes by v b ; e
thinning operations |:::::::iiiiiiiiigf o Bridleway 381/20A
A Rt e .
"‘.\ & 'o‘
\[ e
\ ‘ /Permissive footpath
‘\\ .............. .3:::...: " 381,112P
“.l“ R . : - g [
- Boulders -
Footpath Footpath 381/14
3811112

‘ Footpath
381/111

= Boulders, and ™ ) Eqrthwgrfks and
| piled brash and N boulders
‘ branches AN / S
I /fx\l& fﬁl N \ / OA.N@\.
\ A, £ pae o B S |-~ -Permissive Bridleway
\ TN LRI/ & Tourism trail |\
‘a,,\ FERRERSREEETAS: ciga 381 /%Qaﬂ,,,_,,-"""" T—J
S S 2 oA B \
\

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSO ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)

01_13MOD_PB: Pre-Order Consultation reply - Mr & Mrs Talbot 25t May 2018

(Attachments: “Prices Bridge wood issue 11046.jpg”)
Appendix 7.4

Page 418




Copy of the Working Map of Public Rights of Way, checked against Public Rights of Way

the Definitive map of Public Rights of Way and subsequent Legal Monmouthshire County Council

orders. This is without prejudice to unrecorded rights of whichthe PO Box 106

council are unaware and may be proven to exist under the Wildlife Caldicot monmouthshire
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53. NP26 9AN sir fynwy

mber 2013

P

GR: S0O519016 Scale 1:5000 at|A4

I
¢ |
_'i

[

Reproduced from an Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of HMSC ® Crown Copyright. Licence number 100023415 (2013)
Template: N:\planningicountryside\camsixgappsitemplateimon_ad_portrait.wor

01_13MOD_PB: Pre-Order Consultation reply - Mr & Mrs Talbot 25t May 2018
(Attachments: “Prices Bridge wood issue 11046 def map.jpg”)
Appendix 7.5

Page 419



N7+ ahr 4

01_13MOD_PB: Extract of 1910 Finance Act Register - Trellech
Appendix 8.1




1100003 gSideg BIUY) “oreayley®

b yanyg

Sunress sy yym Sunusmmoo yred jo uonduossp asmouo))

« AVM 40 SIHOIM 40 XAHANNS,, PINUs A1100g uoneatssalg yredjooq pue
sooedg uadQ ‘suowwo)) ayy £q paredoid WINPUBIOWAAl 3Y) JO UONIPY (G6] ‘Arenuef oy) o) ore W0 SIy) ur seoudrjer 1oydureg I—g'N

"AVM 40 SLHOIM 40 A3AdNS
‘6¥61 LDV IAISAYLNNOD FHL OL SSIDOV ANV SJI¥Vd TVNOILVYN

‘HLNOWNOW 40 XINNOD

Wed jo pury

osi/e » pucy 4PO4T4 BIA 305 OUY 0F peoy Laseguay 'd"3 06
110G 4SSy
Sasaquag 3v quoppeayuse,’ 4ok g 2940 poSy SO0 §0 30 SOY{R5PI0L 4 SRAMEI0) 0F Yo Kasmpuny ‘a%s 8
opysok: o peoy Keqay sy "é*4 aw'a
Spyonky oy uoiywig Sap)cg Way L'y ]
{vogssganoy Aagsodoy &g pagadoys) sydo; yinoagy yyedgusg ) W
Poay URpIOAR; 0F JON] LY oug ‘'8 04
By put gaangy Aa03uay 03 Y0043 oYy oy &4 6L
fRjuURG 03 Tl oy B0y d°4 2L
poay ukly 03 opysYe0g navy o u
Qe pom p oy uklg 0f B00dRy BIA YRR 114 Yodegy By d°3 sL'st''se
EEURG 0} U0y BYA YISAY 114 Yedey) moyy *d*4 u'i
Sepmg 03 vy 948 PRI 113 YRy wedy ‘0" 02°69°89°19°9
§493084 03 AGY N1y Y0deyy E0ay “¥°8 v
aGeyye) uflg oya peoy ukyy o proy 8604 veay *d4*3 9 ¥
PESY 4345 03 00poT uuosy ey 43 0w
9pyooki o peey Aogqy woay L 6
05°4°94
1430003 yspaeg wRugg Lasoyung o3 sy Gugppoy vyh *peoy soyedoys eeuy ‘a%4 8%
é‘x.w
i T PISH pue BuRy XOALY 03 S068330) KUALY S04 ’
f6h036 4 5'uosy seyjey (S04 g5 Jak0 sonyy Gosdeagng o) wapy mouy *4°U"9 g ] 1695 syd°y
56038
IR 03 STIRY UMSGULL W0dy *£4°9 %%
YoEN] 8} 1190 LaequL] vosy * 53 VS g6
Shysypy pe Yooy Oyg oy evewsny woay i i) %'
(POXPOIQ) SUOYEY: 6 Bdsy ALy Bo44 °d*3 08
POy UYL 0 Shapiqaeg ‘g 419 wody " &'y
Ay s o pexy Wy 04 4% 4]
#yoyun pow vosjuskyuag "pucy eYpppy 804y *d*3 9
1034 03 pray weyeekyneg sy 44 T
194 PP Yoy 03 os ofing moay *i*y 2 19°0¥%6
Emy pooseye; of puay ung nouy ) BELe"os
U S90PUNCG 0F 1% SaPRGIY B3 a4 P
Wy paosayey of 030y SeepRqIRy 8044 oge .1
, 3 wA 180
) 1y e&:ﬁﬁﬁw» ROy 0184 0} olprag dpouydvg Boag *4%4 2'9
SRHIYY Yty Sp 44y Jppa0ug oy Yanyy wasuyy wouy ‘44 @'
0s/8/gh .
T, P0G ‘puey alapaeyt 3 sl G} °pwy wlogyg woug 4°3 @'z
U
83 dppegtpsundey 83 yepay | oamk g JoMa w00} A3 9 oumy poonmysy ‘pooy usgug) w0y ] 3 [ UTU
R st d e L L B e
%
» Py Wsgeshiony o) sy upejunoy A 6
‘@ WG Sy 0y W wjequony 33 g
iy vy o3 uuy Sjuyuns § 43 {%
® 1% g o) osnoy woazy g
., ... e o :
$ % o
A e Syung e} ofise. Ly
st..u. :.tﬁg o o3 ss00 obisedy s.:“ 43 ¢
*aedeny” 4 wdoyey | *eaoug Jg g ; {pognds;

S S supsagey 4% 05 S0 poog | sempieg 03 B Hdla 3ed Baysen)oy oo 1eng 03 puas T o4y 2%
‘S9Jep pue -orqnd (€1 pue 21 ‘11 saSeq uo ¢ ‘vl R9) ) ‘(¢ pue
£oams no Surkies St Aem Jey) ‘paaredar _uoneunsap sy 1o ‘(¥ ereq Q0g T 'seleg 29g)
suoszad jo ssaippe pue Joreq 10§ woyM £q “pafIeIRW J|  ‘poURSp [om dgm SIPIM SII pue ‘AU JEyieg JodweN | sjoquikg as()) depy uo oN i

uondrossp ‘arnjeudig SPUNOI3 Joug ~13pIO 3091100 UI Yigg UO SUrLNO00 sainjeay Al yurod ;

Bupouioo syeg
JOo raqunpy

Page 421

Appendix 9.1

p Statements Tintern - FP 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 & 18, 19, 20

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Ma




Naitl-N U
*Lampunog YspRY 32 12°¢°3 w101 G J9PRE P ge
ylnoagy uojyooagp KROU3N ¢ G) Spustpoon JOqidou peoy Ayunoy 4°3 11
Aeg Auvgog ge 101°4° ¢ ujof 03 JHEBISINY
Ginoagy uo:3s0agp A1d0qa0n ¥ By 02°%4°4 Y3e uojpouni 3y 33 §il
14 10deyq 32 01°3%3 upof 03 114 SoopvquRg pue yoyey 8
Goyosed UOLIORIE®I°C © Ul O°4°3 PU OLI°E™®S WA vogjaunf 833 %3 2
AR e
1°6°3 o] of SR oy YBRDMY 108 O£°4°3 Y o 534 a4 b
SRy YaoYRag U
L17g°y*) pnf o) uDI3A0IRTECY © ug OF 4°F Y30 UOJIOUR] By} @Y i ol
265 POy 411 5819 Ujof 03 UORPAOMPOITY B Uy gegS PRI WO we ?j 3 €0l
ooy RU007 ujof o} UBIHIIP®IH € U} 1OI°d 3 w0 ey Cupyoe0ue; ‘4°3 o6k
‘proy Ayuned upe] of Joapy ApiSuy apjotunie [ROy VUL ed4 ‘a°3 ni
- *pead fguncn 30 U)4NER;Y 6Y0 ©F OO 1)emERY)
00, yhmdy uojisaap Ajdagnos © Uy §574%4 G348 Dogyounf s3y ans *4%3 %04
*ig bamguay 4o
99750 940 0f WRIAIP Kimyydou B U} £5°°3 Y18 BOIOUNS SH) W04 *d*3 S0
EBLE 30°7°5 pess Gyef
G033o04Lp SJIULI0U PURCRTH B U G°¢°3 YIIR DO430M] 83 00d '3 w0l
peay Aqunog ugol of Spjopy S90MT UDjjINAp 4)a8)eT
Gos # 04 qounyy shaetys 30 [0S 208°%° 38 WRUD| 834 wed 43 ot
Sy
*35 1% £8°¢°3 utof 0} B0}3o04p°3°H © uj SeRny POy IO Y0u PO 4*3 W
= senoy pay
30 qyJou pes UFef 0} UOKIIIP°IY § Up YPLIRY UPATASY %4 e 43 ol
_ 10b°¢"3 vief o)
00 Sonmgyuod umy) dued ogy Gupiapis “IEiaeg LPOSAsY JOZ°4%4 BN 44 o0b
0L°8°3°3 Wiof 0 UoL30NEP3°Y ® U} POSEIS Oggsedde peod !.4 | 66
. yR0d4e]
40 g0os pras wiof of poay WEGHMS YN0 ORI © Up YBLIRY
GpTRAR) GB2%4°3 V348 Woftunf 93} 3P AJepEncg (BIARY 18 SeuauEn) gy %
uesjegwiegnag Joeu poss ugof o) poop Jaeusuoaty
R0 o108 ATqtaen ¥ Uy SpYegs YSooug) ey ay) 32 sasuReuey g4 %
§6°4"3 934c0dde
PGy ugof oF PIag | S0008 90w YIBNIONL §0 MO Jujod ¥ S04y 4" 4 Gapyoouuny *d%3 9%
*hapung ysyRy ype
pusy Aumeg Gpof oy WwiBuEyy PUBYGL) pu? pUBIGENIY Jo yjnos Dugored
PI9t) G0N WNp A191500 0 Uy UMY (IRTI04E J0 JS0N PRaS Wy 4*3 %
*aluyyon caqesy
s peoy Ryuny ajef oy ebeypen,ssmedesy Suysed Uoypa 4P°E'H pue
IK103807 © By (P15 4IINIOIL US GY PUE €5 §4d"3 G310 UORIU] 93 B0d 3 ™
YSpaBg §I01104) Uy 9°4°4 Wi0f 03 W puR Jumiedegy Guyosed
SPI0LS QRO 0130044 AJISRI00 ¥ up GOIRE UDOYIRLY 10 LU PEOS Uy &3 %
Phed 4a109] 0¥°4°3
0yof o uopyRap faeses o uy L3419 J0 1RN0S Lepanog YSpaY B4 43 4]
'sajep pue Q——Dﬂ& AM~ pue 7| .—ﬂ wuwwnm uo ¢ ‘eied UuWV i - ¥ . = Am mu:mx
i poaredas uorRuINsap Sjr 1o } (¢ "eieg 30§ Z mm._wm x
Ewwm%m.smwﬂwwwoﬁ wwo_mm ww% woym £q ,EﬁoE % a.womwwm: ﬁoa Mmmwu wghm_w aw %M Aue I ‘fied Jo dweN ﬂ%&mﬂ%@ am___\mnmw _%%h
Bl P spunoss pug w._w_mwm.muuw% oaours %ﬁwo%oaaoo. qieg Jo uondLosap SsIouo) ’ J0 zquin)

! "ON 934§

JAVM JO SIHOME d0 ATANNS,. PORNUS A1910§ UOHEBAIISAIY yrediooq pue o
sooedg usdQ ‘suowrwo)) o) Aq parederd wWNpUBIOWIN Y} JO UONIPH (0S61 ‘Arenue[ o) O} dIe WO SIY) Ul $ROUAIJRI Jo[qdweg YL —d'N

.................................. BB 30 HSTEVA

ceeeeeeee SRS SUVISES TOHON FRESEHS - (mouno) ysueq 1o WISIJ ‘gSnolog) ALIYOHLAV TVOO0T

‘6v61 ‘LOV IAISAYLNNOD IHL OL SSIDDV ANV SHYVd TVNOILVN

'AVAM 40 SLHOIY 40 AJAINS

HLNONWNOW 40 ALNNOD

Page 422

Appendix 9.2

p Statements - Tintern FP 111 (Also see FP 112)

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Ma




ez abed

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH. Sheet No...$.....coveene

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.
SURVEY OF RIGHTS OF WAY.

LOCAL AUTHORITY (Borough, District or Parish Council)..... BHEGHTH. SIRAL DISTREST - ovvveeermeeeeeieenn

PARISH OF ... Queig WD - ++---++-eorsomrensocossessenens

N.B.—The Pamphlet references in this Form are to the January, 1950 Edition of the Memorandum prepared by the Commons, Open Spaces
and Footpath Preservation Society entitled “ SURVEY OF RIGHTS OF WAY.”

Number of
Paths coinciding
with No. on Map
(See Paras. 2

and 3).

. Concise description of Path commencing with its starting . .
Kind of Path point. Give features occurring on Path in correct order, Brief grounds Signature, description
(Use Symbols, Name of Path, if any, and its widths where well defined. If metalled, by whom for belief and address of persons
See Para. 4). or its destination repaired. that way is ) carrying out survey
(See Para. 5 on Pages 11, 12 and 13). public. and dates.

95
%

91,98,%99

101

102,103,104,105

107

Fofs flernitage ath to Botany Bay Start fros Hersftape Whitolys Stons Stils down path Bedge on left domn |1 have kngum this | &,Sadler, Forest Viea
fo bottom of Ficld then sver stone stile on dwn to botten of next ficlld path for 50 ws iihitelys

wall on right then over stone stile fn to the wood called Setiys Firs
then on down uall on right on duen o bottem of wood over stons stile
then an down path belueon teo ealls atout ome yard wide then over
stite doun 2 emall wood down some teps on domn u lane sbout G0 yds §
the CelbrockeTintere fond,

FoF, Beltys Firs Path by Ehitelys Fore | Turn in threugh black gatimay by fo.nt Yier of f the vhitelys fo
re=d keep wall on left 1Ll you come fo the Horeiface Sotanbay fath ki
straicht on i1l you come 1o 2 gato and stile then keep on twrough the
farm yard buildings on right and fouse on feft keep straight on #1L
gome to gate then on through the soed cart vay till ywccno to a b
gatc thatopens on %o ¢hs Catbrocke¥intern Road,

FoPo Coopes You get over the Coopes stile anf sall neeth; the Path 15 a Fostpath
you g0 over tw rough Fields L you cet 4o 3 stile ven get over the
286 galk dowm keeping vall onteft #11L you come %o 2 wet clacein bad
weather thereie a sanll stone bridie then y.u come to 2 stile that
you on o the greon at Catbrook you walk up the Grecn them you get on
the road thet leads from Catbrook to Tisterm and ope to Lizndoge.

F.P. Ritegood Poth foctpath that leads o the Trelleck Grange you get over Kitssosd Stile do do
and travel sputh west 43t1 you cet fo the bottem of the socd and stile
you get over the stile into the ficld and ge south t11l you get t0 2

stile in the comer of the next field you get ever this stile snd oo

éoon field keeping hodge on left 1911 you come fo gatc in bo'tes corner
then you stecr for stile ot back of cousheds at fare you get over this
stite and steor suth acress Field till you come to stile then youge

over fare read 1o ancther stile the otbnr side of the read then you g
en dour Field and over stile at the Fountain Int at Treileck Gramge on [the
Trelleck Grang: 1o Tintern Nead.

FoPs Becches Pat,Uraneh of Witsmood | Yoau get ower stile at Ceechos Farn and stecr south: Hill you come %o thJ { have knoen it for ]
th Kitswood and Trelloch Gramge F2th then €oliom on Trellech Gramge Path.| 50 years

F.P. totaent Path furn over Stile on right 100 yrds below Valley ¥iew and go etraight  [Pesd by the Rblic )
doun stecp Foth £ill you come to stile and gate on Tintern and Catbr R For 60 yoors
Koad Boundary wark,

108

FoPo irices Bride iihon you come to end of Louncil Read by Ferest View Whitelye ot ) o
Forestry Store Sheds you turn Loft and malk N.E.ycu go right through

$he woad $ill you €ooe to cartedy you go over this and g on dowm ebo
80 yards till youcone to one mere darbeay you pass over thie and walk
2G yerds #hen you como on to the Uhitelye to Tintern land and boundary mak at
frices m@o

109

F.p, BBeeth shen you cone to end of Coumcil Road by Forost Vies Uhitelye at Foresirly Uoedoby public for | &

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Map Statements - Trelleck FP 108
Appendix 9.3




vz abed

97,98,99

10

102,103,108, 105

109

110, 119

Fo¥y

FoPe

f.p.

Fof,

F.P.

FoP,

.8,

81g Beesch

fitewoed Path

Path
Lotwent Path

frices Bridge

Sandy Gross

Bettys Firs Poth by ihitetys Fare

Becches Fat,Cranch of Kitsweod

| Pricosbride, =~ I TIPS | FPE———
then you come to end of Coumcil Rozd by Ferest Vien Uhitelye at F y Uoedoby public for

Torn ¥ through black getmway by Fo.nt Yier off the Vhitelys to B¢
read kecp wall en teft $iLl yoo come & tte Horeitage Botanbay Path
straight on 111 you come to 2 gate and stile then keep on Hwough the
farm yar¢ buildings on right acnd house on 1eft,keep stratgit en 2111
come fo gate then on through the woed cart way Ll you come to 3 bl
gatc thatopens on o the CatbrockeVintern Road,

You get over the Coopes stile 2nf salk north; the Path s o Fostpath
you go sver G ragh Fields 1! you cet to 2 stile vou get over the
and ualk dosm keeping wall onteft 4111 you come o 2 wet placein bad
weather therels o eall stone bridse then y.u come to o stile that
you on to the green at Latbrook you watk up the Greco then yon get on
the road that teads from Catbrook to Tiatern and ono to Lizndego,

Foctpath that leads fo the Trelleck Srance you get over Fitssoad Stile
and travel ssuth west 1311 you get to the battem of the moed and stile
you get over the stile info the field and go south 4111 you get t0 ¢
stile in the comar of the next field you get over this otile 20d oo
dosn Field keeping hodge on left 511 you come 4o gatc o bo'ipe corn
then you sfesr for stile at back of cousheds at fare you get over this
stile and steor south aoress Field il you come to stile thes youge
ovor fare road to ancther stile the other side of the read then you g

Trelleck Grange 1o Tintern Fead,

You get over stile st Yeeches Farm and steor soutt: titl you ceme %o thJ
Kitswoed and Trelloch Gramge fath then follom on Trellech Gramge Fath.

doun stecp Polh till you come to stile and gate on Tintern and Catbr ¢
koad Boundary mark,

ithon you come to end of Louncil fead by Ferest View Whitelye at
Forestry “tore Sheds you turn {eft and malk N.E.you go right through
$he wosd Hill you €ome %o carteay you go over this and g on down ob
80 yards till youcome to one wore ¢artway vou pass over this and walk
2G yerds $hen you coas on to the Whilelye te Tintern land and boundary

Stere Sheds you turn right 2nd go scuth and eslk aleng certuay and goo
path tiil yoocome aut on the Dig Becch cariuay.

Forestry Store Sheds you go straight dewn the setal od Pead 7 feut
wite metatled by the Forcstry Comnission $94t you come to Oross feads
called Sendy Crose and Farich Bamdsry.

en dour Field and over stile at the Fountain Inn at Trelteck Grange on [the

{ have knos it for
3 years

Torn over Stile on right 100 yards beloe Valley Yiew and go straight  [Used by the Rublic

for 60 yars

®

at
|

80 years.

hen you come o ond of Councit Road 2f Forest Vion dhitelye at the  [Usad by public

10 years

112

c.&.f.

Smﬁ rocs

You go through gate«ay at Frices Bridse and go over dhe stress and §
the upper Road of th. twe and go on up for 100 yards then you go up #
ride snd kesp on titl you set ¢o Sandy Cresc and shn you are walking
this ride yeu are on the boundary of Trelleck and Tintern and going fo
Ssndy Cress you are goinn souths

lged by public for
i5 years

13

115

ColigBe

’.P.

8ig Leceh

Big Beeeh T Fountein

You furn in wood at Hale gate of¢ Council Road md keep strafght on
down walking south 29l you ceme to Pig Seech and boundary 2t Tintern
it 15 a carinay asbout 7 ‘eet wide rather rough for cars.

You go over Stite ot BBocch and Strafght across the Field ¢ shere you
can sec the gateway the other side walking cest then you go ateng the
top of the next Field keoping hedgoon richt 111 you cose o gatest

of lane you go through gateway end keep on down Lane 411 you come fo
gateihe other end vor go through gate and steor for rough stile en rai
at back and ond of cowsheds and at this stile vou join F, P, fron Ritsmnd

tised by public time
snknosn

Yime unknosn

de

01_13MOD_PB: Definitive Map Statements - Trelleck FP 117 (Also FP 108)

Appendix 9.4




Gz obed

<
Price’s Bridge

\ \
A \\\ et
0P % .
\\ \ o S

01_13MOD_PB: Site Photographs dated November 2013
[Photographs 1, 2, 3, 4,5, 6, 7 & 8]
Appendix 12.1




01_13MOD_PB: Site Photographs dated November 2013
[Photographs 9, 10, 11 & 12]
Appendix 12.2

Page 426




/2 abed

Price’s

Bridge\

01_13MOD_PB: Site Photographs dated 7t" and 31st January 2014
[Photographs 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 & 19]
Appendix 12.3




Chart 1 of 3 - subsection 67(1)

(This chart illustrates the process for determining whether rights of way are extinguished and does not provide an
interpretation of the law; it must be read in conjunction with Defra's guidance on Part 6 of the Act)

public MPV
rights
‘extinguished if:

sub-section 67(1)

b4

lway\'

-sections 67(1 Z i » _~"shown only as™
sub-sections 67(1)(a)&(b) s[;)’\\?'/g*?)n yes B R e,

mpv rights
-no ﬂ‘ over way not
extingusihed

no
yes

, .y
public MPV ‘
i rights
1 extinguished -
subject to
. $8.67(2)&(3) |

X,
f‘ A [go to chart 2]

3 e [* before commencment on 2 May 2006]
Guide to abbreviations

MPV - mechanically propelled vehicle
DMS - definitive map and statment
FP - footpath

BW - bridleway

RB - restricted byway

BOAT - byway open to all traffic

s. - section

ss. - sections

LOS - list of streets

DMMO - definitive map modification order
LHA - local highway authority

01_13MOD_PB: Flow chart illustrating the process of determining whether a
public right of way for mechanically propelled vehicles over any given way is
extinguished by section 67 of the NERC Act 2006
Appendix 13.1

Page 428



Chart 2 of 3 - subsection 67(2)

(This chart illustrates the process for determining whether rights of way are extinguished and does not provide an
interpretation of the law; it must be read in conjunction with Defra's guidance on Part 6 of the Act)

sub-section 67(2)

sub-section 67(2)(a)

sub-section 67(2)(b)

sub-section 67(2)(c)

sub-section 67(2)(d)

sub-section 67(2)(e)

[* before commencment
on 2 May 2006]

ST,

/ A | [from chart 1]
\\\ /'

S

# B * S o
| public MPV |
rights
extinguished

unless: )

PN
'//’ way \\\
~used mainly

~_ by MPVs* /"Fﬂyesfm -
R 2
N
N
no
// "\\ /"\\\
7 way . " way .
K SR A B
<shown on the >—-yes—P<shown on the > no
\Los*? N DMS?
~Los 2. DVS? -
\\‘/// \\
no yes
a

_~“created

\’/'
“_MPVs?
N 2
N

no

_built
_~ foruse by ~_
. MPVs? ~

N /
N /
\\ /
N

no

yes

_Greated:
by MPV use e
S pre1930

B ” P

% 3

L e —
S
no
v

B \ [go to chart 3]
N

\eXPfeSSIy for >—yes S

mpv rights

—p over way not
extingusihed |

X

01_13MOD_PB: Flow chart illustrating the process of determining whether a
public right of way for mechanically propelled vehicles over any given way is
extinguished by section 67 of the NERC Act 2006

Appendix 13.2

Page 429



Chart 3 of 3 - subsection 67(3)

thart illustrates the process for determining whether rights of way are extinguished and does not provide an interpretati
of the law; it must be read in conjunction with Defra’s guidance on Part 6 of the Act)

>l

B [from chart 2]

v

public MPV
sub-section 67(3) exﬁr:'ggit:he )
unless:

) 4

N\

8.53(5) \,
_~~ DMMO applic.
. oustanding -~

“\at 2/5/062

=

N\

—NO

yes

X

5

~ what . footpath
is DMMO >——or R

/

. for? " bridleway

\
N\ ,,
e

BOAT
b 4 ‘ v

N\

_pplic-._ " public MPV
sub-section 67(6 P isvalid ™~ rights
Hhreeet i . (ss67(6) - o extingushed

w7 ~under s.67(1)

yes
~applic:.
AN [* in England, or
sub-section 67(3)(a ~~made before™. B ;
(3)(a) < 2010057 - yes 19/5/05 in Wales]

N
\
\\ /
N

no

: , -
/!\ public MPV
7 LHA O\ rights not
sub-section 67(3)(b) <determine before > yesp ©Xtinguished
. 2/5/067 # over highway
5 subject of

N _application
no I}

A

public MPV /_ “applic. ts‘\

rights ——no-<access own land>—yes | sub-section 67(3)(c)
extingushed N o A

_under s.67(1) \ .

R

N\

01_13MOD_PB: Flow chart illustrating the process of determining whether a
public right of way for mechanically propelled vehicles over any given way is
extinguished by section 67 of the NERC Act 2006
Appendix 13.3

Page 430




-
=~ :
»  monmouthshire
Q| sir fynwy
Name of the Officer Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal
Mandy Mussell — Definitive Map Officer Countryside Access To determine whether or not to register the Routes as a public
Phone no: 01633-644183 rights of way on the Definitive Map and Statement in the
E-mail: mandymussell@monmouthshire.gov.uk community of Trellech, near Whitelye.
Name of Service Countryside Access Date Future Generations Evaluation 29" January 2019

NB. Key strategies and documents that may help you identify your contribution to the wellbeing goals and sustainable
development principles include: Single Integrated Plan, Continuance Agreement, Improvement Plan, Local Development Plan,
People Strategy, Asset Management Plan, Green Infrastructure SPG, Welsh Language Standards, etc

g-? 1. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect,
‘8 together with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.

S - - - .

w Does the proposal contribute to this goal? What actions have been/will be taken to
= Well Being Goal Describe the positive and negative impacts. mitigate any negative impacts or better

contribute to positive impacts?

The Order if made will mean that the Routes N/A

A prosperous Wales will have to be re-instated and made available

Efficient use of resources, skilled,

educated people, generates wealth, to be a resource for locals and tourists for the
provides jobs use and enjoyment of the area.

A resilient Wales The Order if made will not change the N/A
Maintain and enhance biodiversity environment in which this route extends.

and ecosystems that support
resilience and can adapt to change
(e.g. climate change)

Appendix 4: Future Generation Evaluation - Page 1




Zst obed

Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?

Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better

contribute to positive impacts?

The Order if made will not reduce people’s N/A
A healthier Wales ability to walk in the area but will improve upon
People’s physical and mental this to provide a wide and more easily
wellbeing is maximized and health accessible walk than elsewhere in the
impacts are understood community
A Wales of cohesive communities | The Order if made does not impact on the N/A
Communities are attractive, viable, community.
safe and well connected
A globally responsible Wales N/A N/A
Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing
A Wales of vibrant culture and The Order if made will allow the Routes to be N/A
thriving We_lsh language used and continue to be a resource for locals
Culture, heritage and Welsh language | 54 tourists to enjoy of the area.
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation
A more equal Wales N/A N/A

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

Appendix 4: Future Generation Evaluation - Page 2




cep abed

2. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Does your proposal demonstrate you have met Are there any additional actions to be taken to
Development Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not mitigate any negative impacts or better
explain why. contribute to positive impacts?
Balancing The long term result if this Order is made will be that | N/A
short term the Routes will recorded correctly on the Definitive
& need with Map and Statement and link with other existing
long term highway networks. The Routes will be available for
and access in the future.
Long Term  planning for
the future
Working N/A N/A
together
H‘ with other
partners to
deliver
Collaboration objectives
Involving The associated landowners have been consulted and | N/A
those with | all their concerns have been included within the body
an interest | of the reports.
w and
seeking
Involvement their views

Appendix 4. Future Generation Evaluation - Page 3




vt abed

Sustainable
Development Principle

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met
this principle? If yes, describe how. If not
explain why.

Are there any additional actions to be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

Putting
resources
into
preventing
problems
) occurring
Prevention or getting

worse

The Order if made will clarify the status of the Routes
and prevent confusion of responsibilities in the future.

N/A

Integration
Considering impact on all

wellbeing goals together
and on other bodies

N/A

N/A

3. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact,
the evidence you have used and any action you are taking below. For more detailed information on the protected characteristics, the
Equality Act 2010 and the Welsh Language Standards that apply to Monmouthshire Council please follow this
link:http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/Allitems.aspx or contact Alan Burkitt on 01633 644010 or

alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Appendix 4: Future Generation Evaluation - Page 4



http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/AllItems.aspx
mailto:alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Ge obed

Describe any positive impacts your

Describe any negative

What has been/will be done to

Protected proposal has on the protected impacts your proposal has on mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic the protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Age N/A N/A N/A
Disability Routes would be accessible to wider | N/A N/A
range of public than other local walks
Gender N/A N/A N/A
reassignment
Marriage or civil N/A N/A N/A
partnership
Pregnancy or N/A N/A N/A
maternity
Race N/A N/A N/A
Religion or Belief N/A N/A N/A
Sex N/A N/A N/A
Sexual Orientation N/A N/A N/A
Welsh Language N/A N/A N/A

Appendix 4: Future Generation Evaluation - Page 5




4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on important responsibilities of Corporate Parenting and
safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect either of these responsibilities? For more information please see the guidance
http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safequarding%20Guidance.docx and for more on Monmouthshire’s Corporate
Parenting Strategy see http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

Describe any positive impacts your | Describe any negative What will you do/ have you done to
proposal has on safeguarding and | impacts your proposal has on | mitigate any negative impacts or
corporate parenting safeguarding and corporate better contribute to positive
parenting impacts?
Safeguarding N/A N/A

Corporate Parenting | N/A

5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

The Definitive Map Modification Order, Prices Bridge, Whitelye, Trellech (01_13Mod) Report along with all relevant appendixes consists
of all the evidence and data that has informed the development of this proposal.

o¢ct abed

The evidence consists of the applicant’s submissions of 36 user evidence forms and historical documents. The Authority has
investigated these and along with this evidence has included within the reports all the available historical maps; a pre-order consultation
with landowners, various public rights of way user Associations and Societies and Utility providers. Along with all this evidence other
case law and legislation such as the 1981 Wildlife and Countryside Act and the 2006 Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
has been applied and discussed in these reports.

6. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

The Order if made will neither positively nor negatively impact on the well-being goals or the sustainable development principals.

Appendix 4: Future Generation Evaluation - Page 6



http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx
http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

7. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below,
if applicable.

What are you going to do When are you going to do it? Who is responsible Progress
N/A

N/A
N/A

8. MONITORING: The impacts of this proposal will need to be monitored and reviewed. Please specify the date at which you will
evaluate the impact, and where you will report the results of the review.

The impacts of this proposal will be evaluated on: Three years after the Order has been confirmed.

U 9. VERSION CONTROL: The Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stages of decision making, and then
g honed and refined throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this process so that we can
i demonstrate how we have considered and built in sustainable development wherever possible.
w
\l

Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made

No.

following consideration
1 The Rights of Way Advisory Panel (RWAP) | 291" January 2019 | N/A

in assessing the evidence and assisting
the Community Services Cabinet Portfolio
Member to determine whether or not to
make a Definitive Map Modification Order.

Appendix 4: Future Generation Evaluation - Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDERS, PRICES BRIDGE, WHITELYE, TRELLECH
	02  Report Index 01_13Mod PB Appendix 3
	02  Report_ Report 01_13Mod PB Appendix 3
	03 Appendix 3 Bundle List PB
	04 Appendix 3 Bundle _1.1 to 5.4 PB
	05 Appendix 3 Bundle_ 6.1 to 6.6.6 PB
	06 Appendix 3 Bundle_ 6.7 to 6.10.9 PB
	07 Appendix  3 Bundle_6.11 to 6.15.8 PB
	08 Appendix  3 Bundle_6.16  to 6.20.8 PB
	09 Appendix  3 Bundle _ 6.28 to 6.33.12 PB
	010 Appendix 3 Bundle_6.21  to 6.27.6 PB
	011 Appendix 3 Bundle _ 6.34 to 6.45 PB
	012 Appendix 3 Bundle_07.1 to 09.4 PB
	013 Appendix 3 Bundle_ 12.1 _13.3 PB
	014 Appendix 4 Future Gene Eval Form PB


